
 

 
 

Notice of meeting of  
 

Local Development Framework Working Group 
 
To: Councillors  (City of York Council), Steve Galloway 

(Chair), D'Agorne, Merrett, Potter (Vice-Chair), Reid , 
Simpson-Laing, R Watson and Watt 
 

Date: Monday, 7 September 2009 
 

Time: 4.30 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 
 

1. Declarations of Interest   
 

At this point, members are asked to declare any personal or 
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda. 
 

2. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 18) 
 

To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting of the Local 
Development Framework Working Group held on 6 April 2009 and 
20 April 2009. 
 

3. Public Participation   
 

At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have 
registered their wish to speak, regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the remit of the Working Group, may do so.  The 
deadline for registering is 5.00 pm on Friday 4 September 2009. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4. Green Infrastructure Update  (Pages 19 - 42) 
 

At an LDF Working Group in March 2008, Members agreed a 
report which set out the proposed approach to the Natural 
Environment and Green Infrastructure through LDF. The purpose of 
this report is to update Members on the progress so far and to 
request they approve the work undertaken to date. 
 

5. Biodiversity Audit  (Pages 43 - 224) 
 

The purpose of this report is to request that Members of the LDF 
Working Group recommend to the Council’s Executive that they 
approve the Biodiversity Audit, subject to recommendations of the 
Group, as evidence base to support the Local Development 
Framework. 
 

6. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under 
the Local Government Act 1972.   
 

Democracy Officer: 
  
Name: Laura Bootland 
Contact Details:  

• Telephone – (01904)552062 
E-mail – laura.bootland@york.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 

• Business of the meeting 

• Any special arrangements 

• Copies of reports 
 
Contact details are set out above.  

 
 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Advisory Panel (EMAP)) agenda. 
The Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date 
and will set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 

• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 
necessary; and 

• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 
 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK WORKING 
GROUP 

DATE 6 APRIL 2009 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS STEVE GALLOWAY (CHAIR), 
POTTER (VICE-CHAIR), AYRE, D'AGORNE, 
MERRETT, MOORE, REID, SIMPSON-LAING, 
WATT AND MORLEY (SUBSTITUTE) 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLOR R WATSON 

 
29. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
Members were asked to declare at this point in the meeting any personal 
or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.  
 
No interests were declared. 
 
 

30. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak under the 
Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 
 

31. LDF CORE STRATEGY – SPATIAL STRATEGY FOR CONSULTATION  
 
Members considered a report that set out the proposed spatial strategy for 
the Local Development Framework (LDF). The role of the Spatial Strategy 
will be to direct the future location of development at a strategic level, 
forming a key part of the Core Strategy. All subsequent LDF documents 
will need to be in conformity with the spatial strategy once adopted.   
 
The report asked Members to approve the proposed spatial strategy for 
inclusion in the Core strategy Preferred Options document and provided 
Members with two options: 
 
Option 1: To approve the approach outlined in the report for inclusion in 
the Core Strategy Preferred Options Consultation document. 
 
Option 2: To seek amendment to the approach outlined in the report prior 
to inclusion in the Core Strategy Preferred Options consultation document. 
 
An Officer Briefing Note on the LDF Core Strategy – Spatial Strategy 
Consultation and a letter from Nathaniel Lichfield and Partners were 
passed to Members and attendees at the meeting and are appended to 
these Minutes.  

 

Agenda Item 2Page 3



The Director of City Strategy introduced the report and referred to the 
Officer Briefing Note. He stated that York had never had an agreed Green 
Belt Boundary and that the LDF Core strategy would set this. He spoke of 
the need for a sound plan that: included clear evidence, that was robust 
and credible, that was in general conformity with the Regional Spatial 
Strategy (RSS), and that was deliverable and flexible. He stressed that the 
plan was not just about numbers, but about quality and type and that 
Officers believed that the approach was sound.  He added that an unsound 
plan could cause delay and incur costs, and that the authority could be 
instructed to begin the process again. He noted that York had already 
been warned by Government Office and needed to move expeditiously on 
this.  
 
The Principal Development Officer presented the report and referred to 
maps, which had been displayed at the meeting for Members, outlining the 
various proposed sites. He stated that the report was complicated, but at 
the core was guided by a sustainable settlement hierarchy. He said that 
officers had looked at villages and settlements around York and at those 
that were the most suitable, at the main urban areas which were most 
suitable and below that the smaller villages.  He referred Members to areas 
3a and 3b as potential flood zones, which should, as a precautionary 
principle, be ruled out. He referred to the historic character of York and the 
river corridor and views. He also spoke of the green infrastructure and the 
work being done with Natural England to map the green infrastructure and 
nature conservation areas of key constraints. 
 
He stressed that the RSS spoke of expanding the main urban areas before 
expanding the villages. He explained about the potential areas of research 
within the Ring Road and that there was a need to use land at reasonable 
densities and to build in flexibility when looking at potential land in excess 
of what was needed.  
 
The main question, he stated was: If urban extension was needed, where 
would this be and why would the site be chosen? 
 
The Officer referred to the Employment Land Review previously brought to 
Members and stated that there was sufficient land until 2029 for Offices 
and Research and Development. For industrial and storage and 
distribution however, in addition to the existing supply, site C Hull Road 
and Site I North Minster Business Park were proposed, but that choices 
were to be made. 
 
For housing, Officers had considered the potential urban extensions in 
terms of landscape quality, urban quality and transport. Transport favoured 
sites on the East and more capacity was predicted in this area of the city. 
Sites for housing had been prioritised at Monks Cross, and adjacent to 
Metcalfe Lane.  Officers were not advocating all this land, but that a 
shortfall of 6000 houses was shown up by 2030 according to the RSS 
target. It was explained that if allowances were taken off for a windfall 
element after 2025 this left a shortfall of 4500 houses with a need for 135 
hectares of land at a reasonable density. It was noted that the land in 
areas A and B would give up to about 200 hectares.  
 

Page 4



The Head of City Development spoke of the importance of a community 
strategy with a successful urban economy, cohesive and strong 
communities with sustainable growth and viability, with the built-in need to 
protect the historic character of the city and to minimise the use of Green 
Belt land. 
 
Members then discussed and raised various concerns and questions about 
the LDF Core Strategy – Spatial Strategy to which Officers responded. 

• Minutes. Concern was expressed that the Minutes of the previous 
two meetings were not included with the agenda papers and that 
the Minutes needed to go out promptly. Officers explained that the 
Minutes were still to be cleared. 

• Transport.  Members highlighted that transport, highways and 
traffic were key issues and questioned why there was no report on 
transport. It was noted that  traffic congestion was an issue at Clifton 
Moor and Monks Cross and that transport was difficult on 
Osbaldwick Road and the bottom part of Stockton Lane. It was also 
noted that in the report, page 12, paragraph 27 that options D, E 
and F were constrained by highway capacity. Officers responded 
that Halcrow (traffic consultants) had provided a high-level study 
and had customised the transport model to understand the road 
network in 2030 and had been asked to investigate various 
scenarios. Halcrow had looked at travel patterns from the 2001 
census. Officers explained that the land use model connected to the 
traffic model had given broad indications and that this then provided 
the high level commentary reported to Members in the report. This 
indicated that the outer Ring Road had a significant impact. It was 
felt that sites on the east provided a more sustainable transport 
solution. This model had also taken account of the expected shift 
away from cars. Officers reported that the next stage was to show a 
deliverable and more detailed transport modelling. Officers 
confirmed that a report on transport would be ready to be brought 
before Members in six to eight weeks.  

• RSS. Some Members expressed concerns about the basic 
assumptions in the RSS, including windfalls, which they felt should 
be challenged. It was also felt that it was difficult to provide for the 
unknowable in terms of housing and employment needs. Other 
Members were concerned that challenging the RSS could, with a 
growing population in York, create future housing problems. Officers 
stated that they had to conform to the RSS figures and the future 
projected trends to 2026 and 2030 that were part of a robust 
approach to the LDF. Officers stated that windfalls could not be 
included before 2025, and that beyond then it might be 
challengeable, but would ensure that the advice from Members 
would be brought to the Executive. 

• Foss Basin. Concerns were expressed that there was difficulty in 
what could be done with the Foss Basin and that more information 
was needed. 

• Copmanthorpe bus services. It was noted that the report 
inaccurately reported that there was no evening bus service, when 
there was an evening service.  

Page 5



• Germany Beck and Heslington East. Officers confirmed that 
Halcrow’s work  had taken these two sites into account. 

• Village sustainability matrix, page 27 and 28 of the agenda and 
Skelton. It was confirmed that there was only one football pitch and 
no changing facilities. Officers confirmed that the report drew on the 
evidence base PMP work. 

• Green Belt and the area east of Skelton on page 30. Officers 
confirmed that Skelton was surrounded on three sides by areas 
identified as important in terms of the historic character and setting 
of York. A Member expressed concern about coalescence with 
Haxby.  

• Green Corridors. Members also raised concerns with reference to 
page 5 paragraph 10 and felt all Green Corridors served an 
important Green Belt function and were concerned with reference to 
Area B along the Hull Road. Officers confirmed that these green 
strays/wedges were part of the historic strays and corridors.  

• Open Space Strategy and link with Green corridors. Officers 
confirmed that this large piece of work would be brought back to 
Members when ready and in the next two months. 

• 4500 houses needed and question of low density. Officers 
confirmed that 30% of the gross site area on sites over 5 hectares  
were not for development but for infrastructure and also for open 
spaces. Also that consideration was given to the Housing Market 
Assessment, which indicated that provision should be 70% for 
houses and 30% for flats. Officers also confirmed that in terms of 
density, best practice examples would be used with Derwenthorpe 
and Germany Beck taken as examples and that it was important to 
create sustainable communities.  

• Ring Road delineation and boundary. With regard to site B, a 
Member suggested that Stockton Lane and the Bad Bargain Lane 
turn from the road to the bridal way should be taken out and that 
there were delineations well within the Ring Road. Officers 
confirmed that the Ring Road was more of a barrier. 

• Transmission lines, page 41. Officers confirmed that from the 
work done by ECUS, University of Sheffield, it was felt that 
transmission lines and pylons gave the landscape an industrialised 
appearance.  

• Buffer zones around nature conservation sites. A Member felt 
that these needed to be taken into account.  

• Constraints. A question was asked about whether the judgement of 
the coalescence was based on 2001/2 work or had this been 
updated? Concerns were also expressed about Murton, particularly 
if site C was approved. The Member argued for constraints to avoid 
coalescence. Officers confirmed that they had used the original 
work and factored in Officer knowledge, but that further work would 
be undertaken on this. 

• The sustainability of small villages to the south. Officers 
confirmed that the thrust was for strategic level development 
concentrating on the main urban areas first. 

• Derwenthorpe and concerns that Area B might have detrimental 
impact in bringing this area forward.  Officers confirmed that these 
details would be picked up at the next stage. 

Page 6



• Public consultation and the question of Green Belt. Officers 
confirmed that public consultation was very important.  

• Possible Deferral of  Core Strategy until the transport evidence 
was available for Members. Officers confirmed that deferral would 
put back the process. Officers also confirmed that this was a 
preferred options document and not a final one and that other 
reports were to follow.  Officers agreed to make the transport 
information available alongside the other consultation documents. 

• Consultation. Officers confirmed that the consultation process 
would involve advertising city-wide using the Council’s newspaper, 
Ward Committees, Parish Councils, and that they would write to the 
people on the LDF database. It was also confirmed by officers that 
the consultation process and timetable would be agreed with the 
Executive and the Shadow Executive. A suggestion was made 
about the possible use of supermarkets. 

• Current recession.  Concerns were expressed about this and 
York’s future development. 

• York North West. Concerns were expressed that if green field sites 
were identified outside the Ring Road, where would the authority 
stand in relation to the development position?  Officers confirmed 
that the authority had significantly strong powers to ensure that 
brown field sites were considered first and that this could be 
controlled through planning and that planning applications could be 
refused if they did not meet planning policy. 

 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the LDF Working Group recommends that the Executive 
 

1. Place on record its concerns that the current officer report implies 
possible development of land that was currently regarded as draft 
Green Belt. 

2. Consider further the spatial strategy produced by officers with a 
view to approving, for the purposes of public consultation, a core 
strategy which provides choices for residents in respect of the 
numbers of homes to be provided in the city in the light of the 
current recession, the assumptions to be made about windfall sites 
during the whole of the plan period and the densities which should 
be assumed in - at least - the latter period of the plan. 

3. Requests that Officers make the strongest possible representations, 
to the Regional Planning Board that the housing and employment 
growth assumptions for the City - featured in the current RSS - 
should, in the light of the current recession, be lowered when the 
RSS is revised and reissued. 

4. That representations be made to the Government to allow an 
assumption that housing windfall sites should be included in LDF 
policies.  

 
 
Note: Cllrs Simpson-Laing, Merrett and Potter voted against these 
recommendations and asked that their opposition be recorded. 

Page 7



 
 
REASON: 
 
To progress the Local Development Framework Core Strategy to its next 
stage of development. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr S F Galloway, Chair 
[The meeting started at 4.35 pm and finished at 6.15 pm]. 

Page 8



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK WORKING 
GROUP 

DATE 20 APRIL 2009 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS STEVE GALLOWAY (CHAIR), 
POTTER (VICE-CHAIR), AYRE, D'AGORNE, 
MERRETT, MOORE, REID, SIMPSON-LAING, 
WATT AND WAUDBY (SUBSTITUTE) 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLOR R WATSON 

 
32. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal 
or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda. 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 
 

33. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED:  
 
(i) That the Minutes of the Local Development Framework Working 

Group held on 3 March be approved and signed by the Chair as a 
correct record subject to the following amendments being made to 
the comments section of Minute 25 (Employment Land Review – 
Evidence Base). 

 
(a) 5th bullet point (re Clifton Moor), wording be amended to 

read “It was noted by Members that higher density 
development might be possible…” 

 
(b) 7th bullet point (re St Leonards), wording be amended to read 

“Questions were raised about why St. Leonard’s was ranked 
so high when it was considered unsuitable as an office and 
the inclusion of Hudson House given recent consents”. 

 
(c ) 11th bullet point (re floorspace requirements), wording be 

amended to read “Concern was also expressed whether this 
reflected the trend for people being packed more densely into 
offices.’ 

 
(d) 14th bullet point (re Foss Islands)  wording be amended to 

read “Members asked about the regeneration of the site and 
whether further development could squeeze out existing 
types of employment, which was important to people in the 
area.” 

 

Page 9



(e) Resolution (ii) be amended to read “Delegate to the Director 
of City Strategy, in consultation with the Executive member 
for City Strategy and the Shadow Executive Member, the 
making of any other necessary changes…….”  

 
(ii) That the Minutes of the Local Development Framework Working 

Group held on 3 March be approved and signed by the Chair as a 
correct record subject to an additional bullet point being added to 
include comments made by Members as follows “North side of 
Grimston Bar. This was considered to be a Green Wedge and 
Members wanted the Officer report to reflect this” 

 
Comments were also made by some Members about issues discussed at 
previous meetings that Officers had said that they would look at, including 
Foss Islands, Layerthorpe and Hull Road and that alterations were 
expected to the report.  Officers stated that they were looking at the 
Employment Land Review and the Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment, and that approval would be required from the Executive 
Member and Shadow Executive Member on these changes.  Officers also 
stated that they did not think that these changes would affect the Spatial 
Strategy and the Core Strategy. 
 
 

34. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
 
It was reported that six people had registered to speak at the meeting 
under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 
Mark Waters addressed the meeting on behalf of York Natural 
Environment Trust (YNET). He referred to the City of York Local 
Development Framework – Draft Core Strategy Preferred Options, Section 
14: Green Infrastructure. He was critical of the Council’s development 
policy, particularly with regard to West Carr Lane Osbaldwick and East 
Metcalfe Lane and the suggested 250 acres for development. He referred 
to the 2006 public enquiry with regard to Metcalfe lane and the Green Belt 
boundary, and on behalf of YNET questioned why this site had been 
promoted as urban expansion. He re-iterated the request he had made at 
the LDF meeting on 9 March 2009 for an open public meeting on this. 
 
John Reeves, Chairman of the Helmsley Group, spoke about the proposed 
change to the Affordable Housing Policy referred to in Section 9 of the 
report on the agenda. He stated that developers wanted a sustainable 
solution to the affordable housing issue. He stated that developers could 
not deliver a policy, which they believed would not work, and which was 
not sufficiently flexible. He further stated that one-size fits all policy would 
not work and that anything above 25% would not work. The main issues 
were density - the higher this was, the less likely it was to work financially 
and the mix of tenure – and social rental was a thorny issue and had a real 
affect on values and that there were no plans to develop at the present 
time. He invited councillors and officers to attend a frank and open meeting 
to discuss these issues. 
 

Page 10



Geoff Scott, Managing Director of Hogg the Builder, also spoke about the 
Affordable Housing Policy referred to in Section 9 of the report. He stated 
that 15 months ago he had asked for discussions on the 50% affordable 
housing plans. He also spoke of the current very different economic 
climate and the effect that this had had on the building industry. He felt that 
the report was seriously flawed and failed to recognise the difference 
between building in urban and rural locations. He added that he did not 
agree with the advice given in the report and felt that the exclusion of 
settlements of over 5000 people was worrying with damages to 
communities resulting and consequences with regard to the viability of 
house building. He stated that this would lead to a building standstill. 
 
Matthew Laverack, Partner with Laverack Associates, also spoke about the 
Affordable Housing Policy. He stated that the 50% Affordable Housing 
Policy had failed and that the latest policy would make things worse. He 
added that the house building industry had been strangled and building 
costs had increased, while selling prices had fallen drastically. 
 
Lillian Coulson, Regional Planning Manager, Persimmon Homes, also 
spoke about the Affordable Housing Policy. She stated that she felt that 
the Officer report was idealistic and unviable and would lead to a decrease 
in housing production. She stated that the affordable housing target looked 
at need and not at viability. She noted that since the 50% target used by 
some London boroughs had been introduced, little affordable housing had 
been produced and that was in a better economic period. In York, it was 
stated, that the price of flats had fallen by half and houses by 20-30%. This 
had meant a large loss of revenue and for larger developments, a huge 
loss. The speaker also emphasised that the officer report ignored house 
building sustainability and did not reflect PPS3. The speaker urged officers 
to reflect on the report and to meet with their planners. 
 
Tom Hughes, from the Meadlands Area Residents Association, 
commented that the Minutes of the 6 April meeting were not yet available.  
He referred to the LDF Working Group meeting of 9 March 2009 and the 
reference to Green Belt Land and to the discussions that were held at Full 
Council Meeting on 2 April 2009, as well as a recent Liberal Democrat 
Newsletter. He stated that local residents welcomed the news that Green 
Belt sites were classified as unsuitable for development. With reference to 
page 92 of the LDF Working Group Agenda of 20 April 2009, Mr Hughes 
asked whether the vote taken at the Council Meeting on 2 April 2009 had 
been dealt with at the LDF Working Group meeting of 6 April and how this 
had affected the report presented to Members at the 20 April 2009 
meeting.  
 
 

35. CITY OF YORK LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK – DRAFT 
CORE STRATEGY PREFERRED OPTIONS  
 
Members considered a report asking them to recommend that the 
Executive approve the Draft LDF Core Strategy Preferred Options 
document for consultation in late Spring, subject to their recommendations. 
 

Page 11



The report presented the following options for consideration in relation to 
the Core Strategy Preferred Options document: 

• Option 1: To approve the document along with supporting 
information for public consultation 

• Option 2: To seek amendments to the document through the 
recommendations of the LDF Working Group. 

 
In response to the comments made by Mark Waters and Tom Hughes 
under Item 3 (Public Participation), the Principal Development Officer 
stated that the recommendations from the recent LDF Working Group 
meetings would be considered by the Executive on the 12 May 2009 and 
following that meeting any further necessary alterations to the reports 
would be made.  With regard to the issue of transport raised at previous 
meetings, he explained that he had spoken to the consultants Halcrow who 
were in the process of producing a background note, which would be 
circulated to Members before 12 May 2009.  With regard to green 
infrastructure, he stated that a report would be brought to the LDF Working 
Group in May. 
 
The Principal Development Officer drew Members attention to 
recommendation (iii) of the officers report and advised that this should refer 
to the “Preferred Options” document consultation instead of the “Issues 
and Options” document consultation.               
 
On the subject of affordable housing, he explained that Government policy 
encouraged local authorities to maximise opportunities to provide 
affordable Housing. He noted that York has one of the highest levels of 
affordable housing need in the north of England  and that affordable 
housing provision needed to be increased.  He explained that the current 
50%  target emanated from the 2007 Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment and that 30% to 50% has been agreed on a variety of sites in 
York in recent years. Government advice requires local authorities to look 
at the long term housing market and more normal market conditions. The 
proposed new policy introduces a sliding scale, which was supported in 
principle through public consultation and meetings with developers. 
Monitoring of recent completions and commitments suggest that the policy 
could achieve up to 43% affordable housing, subject to assessments of 
site viability. This is in line with the provisional minimum of 40% for York 
set out in 2008. Smaller sites would achieve some affordable housing, 
which is not the case at the moment, and the level would increase as site 
size and economies of scale increase.   
 
Members provided comments and put forward questions on Section 9 -  
Access to Housing: Affordability and Type of the Draft Core Strategy – 
Preferred Options report.  
 

(i) Members expressed concerns that the sliding scale averaged 
out at less than 40%. Officers explained that the desktop study 
had responded to the provisional RSS minimum target of 40% 
and, with rural sites added, would achieve up to 43%. 

 
(ii) Concern was expressed by another Member that the table on 

pages 249 and 250 of the agenda papers only delivered 37.5% 

Page 12



of affordable housing and that this did not meet the RSS 40% 
minimum.  Officers said that, with the addition of rural sites and 
100% allocated sites, 40% could be achieved but agreed to 
revisit the figures.  

 
(iii) Members welcomed the bringing back of empty homes  to use. 

 
(iv) Officers confirmed that a supplementary guidance to go with the 

policy would be made available and would give details on the 
mechanism and the pre-application negotiation.  

 
(v) Page 244 point 59 on viability assessment and report back. 

Officers confirmed that this would be available in the near future 
and that they were currently completing tendering on this. 

 
(vi) Concerns were expressed that the policy needed to reflect the 

economic downturn and longer term market recovery. Officers 
confirmed that they were currently looking to add legal 
obligations in order to re-appraise sites where there have been 
significant changes in market values.  It was confirmed that the 
intention was to update regularly.  

 
(vii) On the question of affordability, some Members felt that there 

was little reference in the report to the high cost of private rents 
and the policy in terms of the main urban areas on page 100 was 
not clear. Officers stated that this would be made clearer when 
the document  went for public consultation. 

 
(viii) Members asked for clarity on what is meant by “in the urban 

area”. Officers clarified that, in paragraph 9.30 on page 101, the 
urban area included the sub urban areas as well as main urban 
areas.  

 
(ix) One Member stated that the 50% policy target was a complete 

failure. Other Members noted that the 50% target needed to be 
looked at. 

 
(x) A Member commented that businesses needed to work in 

partnership and to contribute to section 106 requirements 
 

(xi) Members stressed the importance of public consultation. 
 

(xii) It was also acknowledged that comments from the building 
industry reflected the problems they faced.  

 
(xiii) Concerns were expressed that housing demand was very much 

linked to employment. There were also concerns raised that 
without affordable housing the city would become too expensive 
for people and subsequently become a commuter city with the 
resulting impact on roads and transport. 

 
 

Page 13



(xiv) It was further stressed that this was a document for the future, 
not for the current situation, and that flexibility needed to be built 
into a system that planned for the next 20 years. 

 
An alternative sliding scale proposal was put forward by the Chair on 
behalf of the Liberal Democrat Group and details of this were circulated to 
Members and attendees at the meeting. The proposal was as follows: 
 
For the purposes of public consultation 

1. On affordability, that one option to be considered is: 
a. a matrix amended to read: 

• 1–10 units – 10% affordable 
(NB effectively would be a S106 financial contribution for 
developments of less than 5) 

• 11-20 – 20% affordable 

• 20-30 – 30% affordable 

• over 30 – at least 40% affordable 
b. That the same scale will apply to all developments including 

those in villages. 
c. That developers have the option to negotiate an off site 

provision 
d. That the Council will consider the payment of commuted 

sums in lieu of on site provision. 
 

Other views by Members referred to the existing policy on affordable 
housing and the need to achieve at least 50% at the lower rate. Some 
Members also stated that more time was needed  to consult on the various 
proposals brought forward on affordable housing. With regard to the 40% 
proposal, a Member sought clarification on point c and d of the Chair’s 
proposal and that this should be amended to state ‘all sites’. 
 
After discussion it was agreed by Members that the officer report on page 
104 of the agenda, section 9 of the document should incorporate three 
further options for consideration, including the current Local Plan, the 
option put forward by the Liberal Democrat Group and a further option to 
be put forward by the Labour Group.  Officers confirmed that a number of 
options could be incorporated into the report for further consideration and 
debate on the viability of the various proposals.  
 
Officers were asked to assess the likely supply of affordable housing 
through the various options, and make available information and 
implications on the choices. Officers advised that the document would be 
amended following the Executive meeting on 12 May and would be 
circulated to Members of the Working Group before it went out for public 
consultation.  
 
With regard to Policy CS7, Members asked that the policy makes clear the 
acceptable density levels per site as advised by Government and that the 
permissions would not be exceeded on existing sites.   
 

Page 14



At this point (5.30pm), the meeting was adjourned in order for some 
Members to attend another meeting. The meeting resumed at 6.08 
pm. 
 
Discussion then followed on the remainder of the Draft Core Strategy 
Preferred Options report, with comments noted on each section of the 
document.  Officers confirmed that a full sustainability appraisal would go 
out with the document and that a summary document would be made 
available for the public with the full documents. 
 
Section 1:  

• Map on page 31 of the agenda. It was noted that the map needed to 
be made clearer, that Rufforth needed to be identified and that the 
position of Murton and the York to Beverley rail line needed to be 
checked.  

• More detail was needed on open space and leisure. 

• More focus required on transport with the expected growth of the 
city. 

 
Section 2:  

• Underline the importance of a community stadium and provision of 
new city centre swimming pool. 

 
Section3:  

• Figure 7 needs to reflect issues discussed at previous meeting in 
relation to green corridors. Officers confirmed that the Core Strategy 
did need amending with regard to local and district green corridors. 

• Page 56. needs to mention concerns re the possible development of 
brownfield sites, which may be prone to flooding. Officers confirmed 
that the policy on flood plains was very clear.  

• Maps to be enlarged and legends to be put below. 

• Distinction between flood zones 3a and 3b on the map. 

• Page 57, second bullet to include in para ‘…high quality mixed use 
of development  and public open space.’ 

•  Page 62 Add to (ii) ‘and or air quality problems’ 

• Add additional bullet re access to local key services such as schools 
and health. 

• Page 62, ensuring that development does not have an 
unacceptable impact on the highway network should also apply to ia 
and ib.  

• Spatial Principle 3 should include cross reference to the affordable 
housing section.  

• Reconsider the location of paragraph 3.20 – should this come 
before the spatial principles? 

 
Section 4 - No comments 
 
Section 5:  

• Map to be clearer, to include the whole of the city centre, peripheral 
shopping streets and the inner ring road. 

• Include reference to the elimination of air quality hot spots. 

Page 15



• Page 70 Para 5.9 - Note that York’s market share has declined. 
Cross ref with Retail section. 

• Page 70 para 5.11 re-word ref to SHLAA. 
 
Section 6:  

• Page 76 para6.3 Make reference to the eco credentials of York 
Northwest. 

• Page 77 add ref to York Northwest as “exemplar” of sustainable 
development and reference should be made to central business 
district, open space, community facilities and low traffic scheme. 

 
Section 7:  

• Policy CS4. Add reference to historic buildings, cyclists and 
exploring.  

 
Section 8 

• Page 91, Table 2 add definition of submarkets. 

• Add reference to historic building conservation. 

• The SA refers to open space standards – this should be included 
within part c of Policy CS5 

 
Section 9 - Changes to be made as discussed above. 
 
Section 10 

• Page 112. add “including swimming and community meeting 
spaces”. 

• “Affordable” to be added re community spaces. 

• Officers to speak to Neighbourhood Unit about community space 
needs. 

• Officers to check whether new build programme for schools had 
been taken into account. 

 
 
Section 11 

• Amendments would be made following the recommendations of the 
previous LDF meeting. 

• Page 116. Jobs quality reference to be included. 

• Page 119, para 11.22 Cross reference to the key diagram. 
 
Section 12 

• Page 125, para12.8 – emphasise wider viability benefits of 
increased market share in city centre. 

• Additional bullet point re lack of support for significant  retail growth 
in York Northwest. 

• Page 127, CS11 Importance and need for local shops in the 
suburbs needs to be emphasised. 

 
Section 13 

• Public transport. Need to look at changing age profile and more 
tailored transport, particularly in rural areas. 

• Parking needs to be mentioned. 

Page 16



• Cycle routes and cycle parking to be mentioned. 

• Page 134. LPT2 targets. Document to look beyond these targets 
and  be amended to percentage increase/ annual growth figures. 

• Tram-train proposals details to be made public.  Officers confirmed 
that were only  looking at Phase 1 York to Harrogate. 

• Make clear that the Core Strategy will only refer to schemes that 
need planning consent. 

• Footstreets after 2011 will be dealt with through the City Centre 
AAP. 

 
Section 14 

• Page 138. Clarity required re the two different types of standards 
proposed in the PMP Study and ANGST.  

 
Section 15 - No comments 
 
Section 16 - No comments 
 
Section 17 

• Waste management hierarchy pyramid should be reconsidered and 
inverted with prevention at the base. 

• Reconsider reference to City of York Council receiving funding for 
kerbside recycling facilities. 

 
Section 18 - No comments 
 
Section 19 

• Approach to developer contributions needs to ensure sufficient 
flexibility  for delivery and changing circumstances.   

 
Section 20 

• Ensure changes recorded in other sections are mirrored in Section 
20. 

 
Generally it was agreed that cross-referencing to the Key Diagram be 
included throughout the document and the role of Sustainability Appraisal 
was to be made clearer. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(i) That the Executive be recommended to approve the City of York 

Local Development Framework – Draft Core Strategy Preferred 
Options document, subject to the inclusion of comments and 
recommendations made by Members of the LDF Working Group, 
particularly with regard to the inclusion of the four options for 
Section 9: Access to Housing Affordability Type. These options are 
to include:  
a) the current Local Plan,  
b) the Officer recommendations in the report,  
c)  the proposals from the Liberal Democrat Group  
d) any proposals to be put forward by the Labour Group. 
 

Page 17



Reason: So that the Local Development Framework Core Strategy 
can be progressed to its next stage of development. 

 
ii) That the Executive be recommended to delegate to the Director of 

City Strategy in consultation with the Executive Member and 
Shadow Executive Member for City Strategy the making of any 
incidental changes to the draft document that are necessary as a 
result of the recommendations of the LDF Working Group. 
 
Reason: So that changes recommended as a result of discussions 
at this meeting can be made. 
 

iii) That the Executive be recommended to delegate to the Director of 
City Strategy in consultation with the Executive Member and 
Shadow Executive Member for City Strategy the approval of the full 
sustainability appraisal to accompany the Preferred Options 
document consultation. 

 
Reason: So that the report and accompanying document can 
progress through to the Executive.  
 

iv) That the Executive be recommended to delegate to the Director of 
City Strategy in consultation with the Executive Member and 
Shadow Executive Member for City Strategy the approval of a 
Consultation Strategy and associated documents. 

  
Reason: To ensure that the proposed methods of consultation are 
satisfactory to members. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr S F Galloway, Chair 
[The meeting started at 4.00 pm and finished at 7.30 pm]. 

Page 18



 

  
 

   

 
 
 

 
Local Development Framework Working Group 

 
 
  

7th September 2009 
 
Report of the Director of City Strategy 
 
Green Infrastructure Update 
 
Summary 
 

1. At an LDF Working Group meeting on 4th March 2008, Members agreed a report 
setting out the proposed approach to the Natural Environment and Green 
Infrastructure through the LDF.  The purpose of this report is to update Members 
on our progress and request that they approve the work undertaken to date.  
 

2. This report sets out the current local position in terms of the national, regional 
and sub-regional context including the work that we have been doing with Natural 
England, relevant local evidence base, and how Green Infrastructure is 
addressed through the LDF. 

 
Background 
 

3. Green Infrastructure is the term used for the overarching framework related to all 
green assets. Green Infrastructure is the physical environment within and 
between our cities, towns and villages. It is a network of  multifunctional open 
spaces, including formal parks, gardens, woodlands, green corridors, waterways, 
street trees, nature reserves and open countryside. Well designed and integrated 
Green Infrastructure can deliver a range of benefits, often in combination, these 
could include: 

 

• opportunities for sport and recreation; 

• improvement in environmental quality e.g. better air and water quality; 

• improved access too the local environment promoting health and well-being; 

• mitigation and adaptation of climate change; 

• contribution to sustainable drainage and flood mitigation; 

• enhanced environmental backdrop and landscape that will assist in attracting 
business and inward investment; 

• maintenance and enhancement of biodiversity; and 

• help in the establishment of local identity or sense of place.  

Agenda Item 4Page 19



 
4. The Green Infrastructure of York is a key priority for the LDF process and work 

has continued towards ensuring that it is embedded within the Core Strategy in 
an appropriate way along with the production of a Green Infrastructure 
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD). This SPD will provide the detail to 
supplement the strategic objectives, targets and policy in section 14 of the Core 
Strategy (attached at Annex C). This has included officer and interest groups’ 
workshops, meetings and mapping work with organisations including Natural 
England and the Forestry Commission, and discussions at the regional level with 
other local authorities and Local Government Yorkshire and Humber (formerly 
the Regional Assembly). Through the LDF, we aim to raise its profile and 
increase the level and quality of open space, nature conservation sites, foot and 
cycle paths and the wider green infrastructure network.  
 
Work undertaken to date 
 

5. As reported at the LDF working group meeting on 4th March 2008, there are 
several key evidence base documents that will feed into the green infrastructure 
work. Below is an update of those recently completed and those still emerging.  
 
Open Space 
 

6. The Open Space, Sport and Recreation Study (PPG17 Study) was adopted in 
December 2008 and provides a register of all the open space sites that fit into the 
PPG17 typologies, and identifies local standards based on quantity, quality and 
accessibility of open space provision in York.  

 
7. The standards have been used to inform the Core Strategy Preferred Options 

document and are referred to as a material consideration in development control 
decisions. 
 

 Biodiversity 
 

8. The emerging Biodiversity Audit will identify potential new Sites of Importance for 
Nature Conservation (SINC) and assess these alongside existing ones to see if 
they have sufficient value to be designated as a SINC. Early indications show 
that a number of new sites will be designated. These sites will be considered by 
the North Yorkshire SINC Panel ahead of them being formally designated. The 
Biodiversity Audit and associated maps are also considered on this meeting’s 
agenda.  
 

9. The Biodiversity Audit will provide the baseline information on which to prioritise 
further action through the Biodiversity Action Plan (BAP). Work on the BAP is 
underway and completion is anticipated by the end of 2009. 

 
 Green Belt Character Areas 

Page 20



 
10. The Green Belt Appraisal (2003) identifies those areas of open land outside 

York’s built up areas that are most valuable in terms of the historic character and 
setting of the city. These are: 

 

• areas which retain, reinforce and extend the pattern of historic green 
wedges; 

• areas which provide an impression of a historic city situated within a rural 
setting; 

• the setting of villages whose traditional form, character and relationship 
with the surrounding agricultural landscape of which is substantially 
unchanged; and 

• areas which prevent the coalescence of settlements to retain their 
individual identity. 

 
11. These areas have helped shape the Core Strategy’s spatial strategy and will play 

a key role in terms of the green infrastructure work. 
 

 Cycle Network 
 

12. A review of the Proposed Cycle Network is underway. This ties in well with the 
aims of the Cycling City bid and will be done in parallel with the delivery of the 
Cycling City Programme. This should be completed by the end of 2009 when it 
will be presented to Members of the LDF Working Group. 
 

13. In addition to the local routes within York, two national cycle routes, namely 
Route 65 and Route 66 run through York and provide connections to the wider 
Sustrans National Cycle Network (NCN). Currently proposals are at an advanced 
stage to develop a new coast to coast route which will run from Morecambe, 
through Lancaster and York to finish at Bridlington.  Whilst this route will be 
mostly on quiet roads some sections will use green corridors.  The Council will 
continue to investigate opportunities in the future to provide further linkages to 
the NCN and to surrounding districts. 
 

 Rights of Way 
 

14. Work on the Rights of Way Improvement Plan (ROWIP) is expected to be 
complete by November 2009. This document is intended to be a management 
tool for improving York’s network of PROW and other non-motorised routes, 
whilst taking into consideration the needs of all types of users.   
 

15. Work is currently ongoing to bring York’s definitive map and statement up to date.  
Both the former North and East Riding maps need to be revised and there is 
currently no definitive map for the former County Borough area of York (FCB) as 
it was excluded from the Definitive Mapping process under the National Parks 
and Access to the Countryside Act 1949. The Countryside and Rights of Way Act 

Page 21



2000 set a cut off date to have all historic routes added to the Definitive Map by 
2026. Failure to do so will result in the loss of public rights over these ways. This 
cut off date is currently under review. 

 
Green Corridors 

 
16. Natural England are carrying out an exercise to map all Green Infrastructure in 

the region (this is being done for all regions in Britain but Yorkshire and Humber 
are one of the furthest ahead). Given York’s work to date on this subject we have 
been a key contributor and player in this work which took place in three main 
stages. 
 
Identification of Green Infrastructure Assets 
 

17. Each authority had sent Natural England green asset maps that officers had 
drawn at local workshops in March 2009 (planners, ecologists, PROW officer, 
cycle officer etc). Natural England used these to map a standard set of assets to 
ensure that the map coverage was comprehensive across the region. Officers 
validated the Natural England maps and began to identify those assets that are 
Strategic Green Infrastructure using the regional evidence base e.g. SSSI, main 
rivers and their flood plains. 
 
Initial mapping of Green Corridors  
 

18. Officers began to map green infrastructure corridors. This was done initially at a 
local level through the officer workshops in March 2009, at the Environment 
Forum and taking on board Members comments following previous LDF Working 
Group meetings. Maps showing the existing green assets in York were used as a 
base to draw the corridors. These consist of existing green corridors such as 
rivers and green wedges as well as “stepping stones” of sites that provide 
linkages for wildlife and/or humans.  
 
Establishment of a hierarchy of Green Corridors 
 

19. Officers identified a hierarchy (regional, sub-regional, district and local) using 
Natural England’s function matrix which set out all functions of Green 
Infrastructure identified in the regional evidence base.  The corridors were named 
and graded – the more functions they have, the higher up the hierarchy they are 
placed. Based on this approach, the regionally significant corridors in York are 
the Ouse, Foss and Derwent rivers corridors (this includes the flood plains and 
the footpaths/ cycleways alongside them). The draft corridors maps and function 
matrix and results for York are include at Annex A and B. Large scale copies of 
the map are also available in the Members’ library and will be available at the 
meeting for discussion and comment.  

 

Page 22



20. The next step involved identifying priority and opportunity areas for intervention. 
This included maps showing areas with a high Indices of Multiple Deprivation  
(IMD) score, low Accessible Natural Greenspace Standards (ANGSt) score etc. 
These were viewed alongside the green corridors maps to see where the network 
could be extended or enhanced to tackle issues of poor health, poor access to 
green space, low levels of sport participation etc. In addition, we also looked at 
major development areas and allocated sites where the open space 
requirements could contribute to the wider Green infrastructure network. 

 
21. All of the emerging evidence base will feed into the ongoing green corridor work, 

for example new national cycle routes that go beyond York’s boundaries may be 
identified as strategic corridors and SINC sites that form natural ‘stepping stones’ 
for wildlife may be recognised as corridors with a specific biodiversity function. 
 

22. In addition to the locally produced evidence base work and the work we have 
been undertaking with Natural England, the profile of green infrastructure has 
been raised at the regional and sub-regional level as well. 
 

23. The inclusion of a specific Green Infrastructure policy (YH8) in the Regional 
Spatial Strategy (RSS) has acted as a catalyst for further work to be undertaken 
at the regional, sub-regional and local level. Local Government Yorkshire and 
Humber (LGYH) commissioned consultants to undertake a regional evidence 
base to support the RSS policy and emerging RSS review (now the Integrated 
Regional Strategy - IRS); York has been included as a good practice case study 
in this Study. The study was published in June 2008 and establishes the 
evidence base requirements for the Region and identifies those components of 
the overall Green Infrastructure asset base that should be regarded as being of 
strategic importance to the future growth and prosperity of the Region and its sub 
Regions.  
 

24. In May 2009 , the Leeds City Region (LCR) chief executives approved the 
production of a LCR Green Infrastructure Strategy. The Strategy will set the 
strategic framework for green infrastructure across the city region, building on the 
work that has been undertaken over the last year with Natural England, and 
taking into consideration current plans and aspirations for GI in the LCR 
Authorities. The Strategy will support sustainable growth by establishing a 
network of strategic cross boundary, green infrastructure corridors that link 
existing green infrastructure assets with major regeneration and growth areas, 
and transport nodes. A LCR Green Infrastructure steering group has been set up 
to lead on the Strategy; a representative from York is on this group.  

 
 Consultation 
  
25. Consultation exercises with officers and local groups played a key role in the 

preparation of the green corridors maps. Member feedback on the March 2008 
green infrastructure report and at subsequent meetings regarding the Core 

Page 23



Strategy and evidence base documents has influenced the green infrastructure 
work undertaken to date. 

 
26. The ongoing work with Natural England involves consultation with other 

authorities in the Yorkshire and Humber Region as well as Natural England 
themselves. This has ensured that our approach is consistent with the RSS and 
the approach taken by other authorities across England.  

 
27. In addition, the inclusion of a Green Infrastructure section and policy (CS13) in 

the Core Strategy Preferred Options has meant that the approach to green 
infrastructure has been consulted on as part of the LDF consultation over the 
summer 2009. 

 
 Next Steps 

 
28. The work that has been undertaken with Natural England along with all the work 

done to date and the emerging Leeds City Region Green Infrastructure Strategy 
will feed into the LDF process and will form the basis for a York Green 
Infrastructure Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) that will link to a 
strategic Core Strategy policy. 
 

29. At this stage the Core Strategy Preferred Options document identifies the 
proposed regional level green corridors. These have formed constraints that have 
helped to shape the Spatial Strategy. The district and local corridors identified on 
the map in Annex A are still in a draft form and have not  been subject to 
consultation or Member approval. The intention is that the district and local 
corridors will not form absolute constraints in the way that the regional corridors 
do, instead they will be designed into and enhanced by new development.  It is 
important to recognise that the corridor work and the wider green infrastructure 
work is not about applying restrictions to new development but about enhancing 
York’s green assets in a variety of ways. Existing green assets such as open 
space defined in the PPG 17 Study and Nature Conservation sites identified in 
the Biodiversity Audit will remain protected. 
 

30. It is anticipated that the York-specific work will build on the strategic green 
infrastructure network to be identified in the LCR strategy, to identify district and 
local corridors. This stage of the process will involve representatives from key 
local interest groups and local neighbourhood groups. The intention is that the 
identification of local corridors will be very much a “grassroots” approach to 
ensure that sites and corridors that are important to local residents and 
communities are recognised and enhanced. 

  
31. The completion of the Biodiversity Action Plan (BAP) and the other outstanding 

pieces of work will provide a key evidence base for the future green infrastructure 
work.  

  

Page 24



32. The intention is that a Green Infrastructure SPD, linked to the Core Strategy will: 

• Include a range of maps and will give a full background of the process 
that has resulted in the green assets and corridors being drawn. This will 
reflect the regional/LCR approach as well as the local consultation 
exercises that we intend to carry out.  

• It will also set out the priority/opportunity areas which will be based on a 
range of factors including the Natural England work as well as LDF 
evidence base documents e.g. the PPG17 study and Biodiversity Audit 
and Action Plan.  

• The SPD will include a Green Infrastructure Action Plan that will bring 
together the Council’s aims and objectives for the natural environment, it 
will identify targets and a set of standards and policies that will build upon 
those set out in the Core Strategy. It will also identify projects and 
programmes for enhancing York’s green infrastructure network.  

• It might be appropriate at this stage to include case studies and examples 
in York where green infrastructure can be “built in” to a scheme from the 
start as well as small scale local examples of where green infrastructure 
plays a key role in the community’s everyday lives 

  
 
 Options 
 
33. Members have the following options to consider in relation to Green Infrastructure: 

 
Option 1: To endorse the approach taken for the emerging Green Infrastructure 
SPD to allow for further discussion with local groups; or 
 
Option 2: To request further work from officers. 

 
 Analysis 
 
34. An up to date, robust evidence base for the natural environment is important for 

the LDF process in order to ensure that York’s green infrastructure is treated with 
an equal level of consideration as the existing and emerging built environment.   
 

35. This report outlines the key pieces of work that the Council is currently 
undertaking and as mentioned previously, these will be brought together as part 
of  the emerging Green Infrastructure work.  
 

36. It is envisaged that the Green Infrastructure work will be adopted as a 
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) which will link to the Core Strategy 
policy. This approach will allow for the flexibility that is needed for this ever-
changing area of work.  

 
37. Habitats and species identified through the Biodiversity Audit which would be 

listed within the initial section of the Strategy could be updated when required 

Page 25



and the SPD  revised within a short period of time. Similarly, the actions derived 
from the Biodiversity Action Plan (BAP) would sit within the overall Green 
Infrastructure action plan and again, as the BAP is monitored and reviewed and 
as targets are achieved, the Green Infrastructure action plan can be reviewed 
accordingly.   
 
Corporate Priorities 
 

38. The approach to Green Infrastructure accords with the following Corporate 
Priorities: 

 
Sustainable City – The approach to Green Infrastructure will have benefits 
for the social, economic and environmental future of York. 
 
Healthy City – One of the key benefits of green infrastructure is the 
opportunities it has for the health and well-being of York residents. 
 
Learning City – Access to green spaces, especially nature conservation sites 
can provide an educational asset for the residents of York. 
 
Inclusive City – The creation of a green infrastructure network should 
improve access to green spaces for the public. There may be scope to 
improve accessibility to ensure that some of these assets provide an inclusive 
resource for all citizens, including those with disabilities. 
 
Thriving City – Enhancement of York’s green infrastructure will provide an 
attractive environmental backdrop and landscape that will assist in attracting 
business and inward investment.  

 
 
Implications 
 

39. The following implications have been assessed. 
 

• Financial – None. 

• Human Resources (HR) – None. 

• Equalities - None 

• Legal - None 

• Crime and Disorder - None 

• Information Technology (IT) - None 

• Property - None 

• Other – None 

 
Risk Management 
 

Page 26



 40. There are no identified risks in this proposal 
 
Recommendations 
 

41. It is requested that Members: 
 
i) Endorse the approach to green infrastructure in York to allow the work to date 
to be used for discussion with local groups. 
 
Reason: So that further work can be progressed to support the emerging Core 
Strategy and wider LDF. 
 
 
Contact Details 
 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Rebecca Harrison 
Development Officer 
City Development 
City Strategy 

Damon Copperthwaite 
Assistant Director of City Strategy 
Tel: 551448 
 

Report 
Approved 

√ 
Date 27/08/09 

    
 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)   
 
N/A 
 

Wards Affected:  List wards or tick box to indicate all All √ 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
 
Open Space, Sport and Recreation Study (CYC, 2008) 
 
Annexes: 
 
Annex A: Draft green corridor map 
 
Annex B: Natural England Green Corridor function matrix 
 

Annex C: Core Strategy Preferred Options Strategic Objectives, Targets and Policy 
 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

Annex A 
 

Draft Green Corridor map 
 

(large copies available in Members’ Library 
and at the meeting on 7th September) 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�
�

�

�

��
��

��

��

��

��

��

�	

�


��

��
��

��

��

��

��
��

�	

�


��

��

�������������

�����

���	
��	

�������

�� ����� ������������

� ����� �	��������������
�	���

� ����� �	��������������
�	���

� ����� �	��������������
�	���

� ����� �	��������������
�	���

� ����� �	��������������
�	���

�� ������� �������

���


�� ������� ��
���	���

���


�� ������� �������

���


�� ���	
��	 ��
	��
�����	�

�� ���	
��	  �!��	���"��#�
�

�$ ����� ��%�
�����	�
����������&��'����������

�( ���	
��	 "��#�
�

�) ���	
��	 *��+��	
�,

�- ���	
��	 '��	��#��	
�,

�� ���	
��	 .��!��#�
�/��%�*��


�� ���	
��	 ��	,�0����

�� ����� ���������

���


�� ����� 1��#%���

���


�� ���	
��	 1�+��#�'�

�� ����� ���%,�������,���

���


�$ ���	
��	 ��%������+/"���������

���


�( ����� .�����,���
	�

�) ���	
��	 '
�	�������


�- ����� ����
	���,������

���


�� ����� ���	��
�����	�

�� ����� 0���	�����

���


��&
�������2
�#�	����
���������
!�,�#�&&���
��	��	���&�
#��������2���
�*�3��	,4��
�	�	����
,��22�����5��
������&,
��	6��
7���	��
�����
�&
����	������2
�����

�
������&,
��	�����#�,������	��&
�����	�����
�
��!���&
��������6�

��	,��2�8�
+��������6�����������6��������)�)

�

P
a
g
e
 3

1



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

Annex B 
 

Green Corridor Function Matrix 
 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



York Green Corridor Assessment        

 
No. Corridor Name 

O
p

e
n

 
S

p
a

c
e
 

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

F
lo

o
d

 R
is

k
 

A
c

c
e

s
s

ib
il

it
y

 

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

L
a

n
d

s
c

a
p

e
 

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

C
li

m
a

te
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

T
o

u
ri

s
m

 

P
ro

d
u

c
ts

 
fr

o
m

 L
a

n
d

 

L
a

n
d

/P
ro

p
e

rt
y

 V
a

lu
e
 

E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 

G
ro

w
th

 

S
c

o
re

 

Corridor 
Type 

1 Ouse Corridor ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● 15 Regional 
2 Derwent Corridor ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●   13 Regional 
3 Foss Corridor ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● 15 Regional 

4 Northern Heath ● ●  ● ● ● ●   ●   ●   8 District 
5 Elvington-Tilmire ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●  ● ●  ● 13 Regional 
6 Naburn Cultural 

Landscape 
     ● ●   ●   ●   4 Local 

7 Tilmire ● ●  ● ● ●  ●  ● ●  ●   9 District 
8 Monk Stray ● ●  ● ● ●   ●  ●  ● ●  8 District 
9 Bootham Stray ● ●  ● ● ● ● ●   ●  ●   9 District 

10 Knavesmire/Hob Moor ● ●  ● ● ● ● ●   ● ●    9 District 

11 City Walls ●   ●  ● ● ●   ● ●    7 Local 
12 Ring Road Corridor  ●  ●     ●      ● 4 Local 
13 Acomb Corridor ● ●  ● ●   ● ●      ● 7 Local 
14 Askham Bog ● ●  ● ● ● ●   ● ●  ● ●  10 District 
15 Selby Railway ● ●  ●    ● ●  ●  ●   7 Local 
16 Osbaldwick/Tanghall ● ● ● ● ●  ●  ●   ●  ●  9 District 

17 Kingsway North ●   ●     ●     ●  4 Local 
18 British Sugar ● ●   ● ●  ● ●    ● ● ● 9 District 
19 Heworth Cycle    ●            1 Local 
20 Southern Heath ● ●  ● ● ● ●   ●   ●   8 Local 
21 Wigginton Corridor ●   ● ●    ●     ●  5 Local 

P
a
g
e
 3

5



York Green Corridor Assessment        

Scoring Explanation for GI Corridors 
 
Green Infrastructure Functions and Corridor Categorisation 
 
The process 

1 Decide where each corridor begins and ends and mark that on the map. 
2 Give each corridor a name and number and list that on the score sheet. 
3 Using the score sheet, guidance and maps, decide whether each function is present and significant for each corridor. 
4 Add up the scores. 
5 Decide on a category for each corridor based on score and size. 
6 Return comments, maps and results back to Natural England. 

 
Green Infrastructure Functions 
These are the functions of green infrastructure.  The datasets associated with each function are shown in brackets.  For some 
functions there is no suitable indicator dataset so local knowledge and judgement is required. 
 
Open Space – Contains open space assets such as parks and woodlands.  (Green assets) 
 
Biodiversity – Contains one or more site of significant wildlife value or areas to allow the movement of species due to climate 
change.  (England Indicative Habitat Network) 
 
Landscape – Contains at least one landscape feature worthy of protection or enhancement.  (Local knowledge) 
 
Products from the land – Includes areas in agricultural production.  (Agricultural Land Classification, Local knowledge) 
 
Mitigating floodrisk – Contains floodplain, areas at risk from flooding or areas where green infrastructure could be used to reduce 
run off into flood risk areas.  (Floodzones, Wetland Feasibility Study) 
 
Contribution to mitigating climate change – Contains areas which are, or could be, managed for climate change mitigation 
through carbon sequestration such as peatlands and woodlands or areas of energy crop production.  (Local knowledge) 

P
a

g
e
 3

6



York Green Corridor Assessment        

 
Health – Includes Air Quality Management Areas or locations with populations with poor health where green infrastructure can be 
used to increase outdoor activity or address pollution issues.  (Combined Health Statistics) 
 
Accessibility – Contains rights of way allowing access by foot, cycle or horse riding along the corridor.  (Public Rights of Way) 
 
Recreation – Contains formal and informal outdoor recreational assets such as golf courses, play areas and sports pitches.  
(Recreation space, Playing Fields, Golf Courses) 
 
Education – Provides environmental educational opportunities such as a visitor centre or definite opportunities to use green 
infrastructure for safe routes to schools.  (School locations relative to housing areas and rights of way, Local knowledge) 
 
Cultural – Contains gardens, cemeteries, historic features or buildings with public access.  (Scheduled Ancient Monuments, World 
Heritage Sites, relevant sites contained within the green assets datasets) 
 
Tourism – Includes tourism assets which would form part of at least a day trip for people from outside the immediate area.  
(Tourism) 
 
Quality Environment – Contains existing poor quality environments which could be improved with investment in green 
infrastructure.  (Previously Developed Land, Coalfield Sites, Regeneration areas, Mineral Working Sites) 
 
Land and property values – Areas where investment in green infrastructure would be likely to positively affect local land and 
property values.  (Local knowledge) 
 
Economic Growth – Includes areas where increased green infrastructure is likely to attract further economic investment e.g. 
higher value industry.  (Local knowledge) 
 
N.B. These are strategic scale corridors so functions provided by the green infrastructure should be significant.  
Therefore for single or small sites within a corridor, if they don’t fully demonstrate a function, can be ignored. 

P
a
g
e
 3

7



York Green Corridor Assessment        

Corridor categories 
 
Regional – Likely to cross several local authority boundaries and demonstrates 13 to 15 functions. 
 
Sub-regional – Likely to cross two or more local authority boundaries and has 10 to 13 functions. 
 
District – Likely to be contained within a single local authority or simply connect two localities across a boundary and demonstrates 
8 to 11 functions. 
 
Local – Likely to be small scale, contained within a defined locality and has 4 to 8 functions. 
 
N.B. The number of functions that each category can have overlaps.  This is to allow for corridors to be defined by both 
their scale and contribution to functions rather than just by the number of functions demonstrated. 
 
 

P
a

g
e
 3

8



 
 
 
 

Annex C 
 

Local Development Framework 
Core Strategy 

Preferred Options 
 

Section 14: Green Infrastructure 
 

Strategic Objectives 
Targets 

Policy CS13 

Page 39



Strategic Objectives 
 
Nature Conservation 
 

• To conserve and enhance biodiversity having particular regard to the 
maintenance, restoration and re-creation of priority habitats and 
species; 

• To maintain and increase the tree cover across York whilst ensuring 
specific protection for ancient woodland, aged and veteran trees; 

• To preserve and enhance the River Ouse, Foss, Derwent and other 
waterways and their flood plains for biodiversity; and 

• To promote accessibility, where appropriate, to natural greenspace, 
including country parks and woodland. 

 
Open space (recreational and natural) 
 

• To protect existing open space provision; 

• To enhance the quality of existing open space and promote biodiversity 
where feasible; 

• To increase accessibility to existing open space; 

• To create new areas of open space where needed; and 

• To promote understanding of and interest in natural open space. 
 

Green Corridors and Linkages  
 

• To maintain and enhance a city-wide network of green corridors that link the 
above as part of the wider green infrastructure network. 

 

Targets 
 
Nature Conservation 

• No loss or damage to existing wildlife habitats; 

• An increase in the number of sites incorporating management for 
biodiversity; 

• An increase in woodland cover in York whilst protecting ancient woodland, 
aged and veteran trees;  

• An increase in the area and extent of waterways and floodplains under 
management for biodiversity; and 

• An increase in accessibility to natural greenspace, where appropriate. 
 

Open space 

• An increase in the overall level of quality of provision across York; 

• A reduction in the open space deficiencies identified in the PPG17 Study;  

• All new developments meeting the standards as identified in the PPG17 
Study; and 

• An increase in the multifunctional quality of open space; and 
 

Green Corridors and Linkages 

• An increase in the quality and extent of green corridors and linkages. 
 

Page 40



Policy CS13: Green Infrastructure 
The Council’s approach to nature conservation, open space and the green 
corridors which link them is brought together in this policy and will be 
expanded on through a Green Infrastructure Strategy SPD which will ensure 
the protection, enhancement, management and maintenance of York’s green 
corridors and wider green infrastructure network. 
The SPD will act as a strategy that will support the Council to: 
 

• Promote effective stewardship of the city’s wildlife through: 
1. Identifying and safeguarding nature conservation sites identified 

through the Biodiversity Audit as well as national and international 
protected sites from inappropriate development including the provision 
of buffer zones where necessary to protect them from negative human 
impacts; 

2. Developing and maintaining a citywide network of local wildlife sites 
and wildlife corridors, links and stepping stones between areas of 
natural green space; 

3. Ensuring that development retains, protects and enhances features of 
geological, geomorphological or biological interest, and provides for the 
appropriate management of these features; 

4. Ensuring development seeks to produce a net gain in biodiversity by 
designing in wildlife, and ensuring any unavoidable impacts are 
appropriately mitigated; 

5. Supporting wildlife enhancements which contribute to the habitat 
restoration targets set out in the Regional Biodiversity Strategy and the 
emerging York Biodiversity Action Plan;  

6. Maintaining and increasing tree cover across the city and ensuring that 
important individual trees, groups of trees and hedgerows are 
protected and enhanced; and 

7. Ensuring that the Rivers Ouse, Foss and Derwent and other smaller 
waterways are maintained and enhanced for biodiversity as well as 
recreational activities. 

 

• Ensure that provision will be made for all levels of open space 
based on those required in the PPG17 Study by; 

 
8. Protecting existing open space in York in areas where a deficiency has 

been identified; 
9. Implementing the open space standards identified in the PPG17 Study; 

and 
10. Identifying new open space sites through the Allocations DPD process 

both within new development sites and as freestanding spaces. 
 

• Promote good access to natural greenspaces by enhancing 
existing sites and creating new ones. 

 

• Protect, enhance and create green corridors which promote 
walking and cycling for recreational and commuting purposes. 

 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



�

� �
��������	�
�

� � �

�
�
�

�
������������
��	����
��������������������

�
�
��
�	�����	�
������� �

�
�����������	��
������������������������
�
!�������"�	#�����	�
�
��

��#�
�
��� �	��������������	�������������������������	���������������	���
����������

 �������������!�����	�������"#��$%�����&���	����	��������&���	��
'��!�&�������(�!��)����*���������������!�����������	�������)�����&�!�����
�����������������	������"�
�&�"������������+������	��'��!�&�������(�!���
���������������	�!����(���%�(�����	�����������

�
,�� �	��'��!�&�������(�!����!�������������������!�	��������+	��	��������-.����

"���"�������&����������������!����&�!������+��	�����"�������������������
+	��	�������������������	���������������������!�	���������������"����+�""����
!�&�"���!������	���������������+��	��������������������!��������"������
���������

�
!���������
�
/�� �	��������"�0�������1����'��!�&�������(�!��2�����334�	�!�����������������!�

����	���	���$��"��	�5��������!��	���������1���������"�����������������
��+��!�����"��������� �&����������"��������	��"���"�"�&�"���!�+���
��������""������&��+�����	�����#�����+��+�"!"��������������6��+�������
�����!�!������"���"���������������������"����

�
7�� �	��� ��!��� �	���	� 	��� �����!� �	�� ������ ��� ������&���� ������ ��� �������

������&������������������1�������������+������!���!�����334��
�
8�� �	��!�����������!�&�"����	������"�
�&�"������������+����9�
�:�

!�������)�	�+�&��)�	����������	����""�����	���%�������!�������!�!�������
��&��+�!)�������"���������������	��"����	���������������������������	�!�
�������""����!������"����������)�����	�������&�����������)��!!������"�������
��������������!�������"���������	�!������!����&���!���	�����������!��	���
�	�������"!��������	�����������!������������������������""������������!�!���!�

Agenda Item 5Page 43



�	�����������!���������������������������������	��!�������������	���
��+���
�������������+���������	����&���

�
4�� ("��)��&����	�������)��	��������������!���������"��	����������&�"���	�!�

�	����!���!������&�!���!���+����!�"�����	�!���������"��	�!����
�����
��������"��	����������6��������������5�����������&������9�65:��������"�
���������
������������"����9;�"��,<<4:���	����������	����	���%�������
���!�"��������!�����!��������65�����1����+�����������!������!���+����������
��!������!��������!�!�������!�&�"���!)����"����+��	����������������(""�
�%��������65���	�����������!�!���������&��+�!����������	�����	����!�
��������������������������"���!��������"����������"�����

�
=�� �	��������������������&��+���	�����������+�"!"������������������������1�������

�!�������!�����	���334�(�!��������"��������������������������!����&���!����
�	�������&�����������)����+�""�����	�����!�������!�!�������	��������������!�
������&����6���"������"�!����������>����������������������!�����������!�
��	������������������������

�
?�� �	���������(���%���!������������6����!���	����������"���!�

������������""��!��������!����������+�""�����%���������!��������!����������
6��������������5�����������&��������������	���!��������"��"��65���������
����	�&����������������"�@�"���+��	������!�����������������&����������
�	�+����������"���

�
3�� �	���������(���%�
��!����������������	���!��������"��"��65������������������

���""������������������	����+�"!"����&�"�������������	�����������������!��"�������
����	������"��"���������65������������!����)�+��	�����	������&��)����&��������
����65�&�"����

�
��$%�%��	�����
�

�<�� ("�	���	��!���������� �	�� �������!������&�!���� �	�� �	���$��"��	�5������
9��+� 5�����"� $��"��!:)� �	�� ���!�"����� ���!� ��� !��������� ������ ��� �334�
+���� ���� ��������"�� ���� �������� ���������� �	�� !�������� +��� �	��������
��!�����,<<=������!�����	�������"����+��	����������������

��
���� 6��5���	�1����	�����������*����&����!�������	����&�����������	�!��"���!��

����������"��	�!��&����������������	�������������33=�+	���5���	�
1����	���������������"������������	���+��	���	�������"�
��������
(��	�������)������"��	�!����65����������!�&�"��������������"�&�������
1����	�����6��,<<,��	�������������+�������"��	�!���!�	�&�����������"��"��
��!���!������������+�������������	�������������"��	�!���	�������������
!����&�����������	�������!�"���������������"��������������"�!�!����(���%�$�
9����	���������#�"������:���	�"����������������!��	�����*����&���������������")�
���������������!��	����	����+�""��"+����	�&����������"�&�"�������*����&������!�
����������������"�*�!������+�""��������������������������������	��
��"����������������

Page 44



�
�,�� �	�����������!�&�"���!�+�������"����+��	��	��
��������!����)���!��!�+����

���!����
�����������!�������	������������������%���"��������!������������
�
�/�� �	��5���	�1����	����������������"��	�!���������������""������!�

���������������������	�������"�!��������������������	��+	�"������	��
5���	�1����	�������������!�����&�!�!������*����&�)��������������!�
!�������"��!����������������������+�"!"�����������

�
�7�� 6��,<<?)��	�������"��!����!��	�������������!�������������	���������"������

�	���+����	����"�	���	���!�������������������	�����)�1����+������������	��@�"��
���1�������������+	��	����������"���!�+�""�����!����!�"�����+�����"���!��
�����"��	�!���	����+����	��������"���"�����������!�&��������+�����������	���
���"!�����	����"&�������	�""����!��	����	������������+��	��	��5���	�
1����	������������

�
�����#�
�
�8�� ����������+��	������!����������!��!������������+��������������!�����������

+�"!"���������)��	�������"��"�����������������	����&����&��+����+�"!"����
�����������	������"�!�!����������������������������+����&���+���)��	��������
������	���	�!��&����������!����������

�
�4�� 6����!��������!������������������!�������������������"!�+���)��	�����&��+�

������+��	������������������	�����������������"��	�������	����	���
����"�!��������������"����!������&�!������"��!�����������&�!���!�
�!�������!�����������������������"������������	��������������������"���������+�
�����"��!��������������&��"����!��������	������	�!�"�������	��&�"�����A�!�
�"!���������������������!�����	��������������)�B�+�&��)��������������!�
�	��"����	�����������������&��������"���������	��@�"�����1���)��	����	��"!����
"�����!��

�
�=�� (������������&�����+����	�����!������%��������!����"�����"����&���������

"��������""��������!�������!�����������"��	�������	�������!�������������
+	��	����	�����������!����"�!����&������������"���65����!�!������

�
�?�� (""�����������!�������!�+�����	�����	�!�"�!�������,

�!
�C	�������&������

����"������������������������!������	�����"��������	������������!��������
+�����&�������	��"���"���������������	������������!������������������	�������&���
���������������������������+��!"��!��+�������&���!����"������	����������
����������	��!�����&��"��"�)�+	�"�����	����+������	�!�"�!�������&����������
���&���+�����

�
�3�� ���&���!����"��������	��������������!����+����+����	�����""���!�+��	�

�%������������������)�+	�����&��"��"������""�+�����������������������!��
����	����!�&�!��"����������������	���65����������

Page 45



�
�""�""
��	�
�
,<�� ������	�����&�������&��+)�7,�������	�!�������!�������!�������������

�������������������������+�"!"���)����������65����"���)�����!!����������	��3�������
���������"������������6��������9���6:)�/����+	��	��"���	�&��������������"�
!����������������������������9+��"��!�:)�������"�C����������(���#��9�C(��
�������!�:����������"�(�������������&������9�(������B�������:�

�
,��� (���&��+�����	����	����!�������!��	���/=����������""���"��"��65����������+	�"���8�

�����������!�����!�>����������������	������������	����&�"���	���!�������!�
������������	���+������&�������������������������������"��"��	����+�����������
(�����	��	���+�""������&�!�����	��"��������������������������

�
,,�� 6���!!�����)�������	���73���+�������	�&��������!�������!������"��""�����	��

�����������������!���������������65���6���!!�������	��������������	����8�
�������	��������"��������65����"��������+	����+��	�&���������������
�������������������"����������������������������!������	��������	��"!�
�������&�"����������!���!������������������������"������������!�������
�&��"��"���

�
,/�� D&�����!����&���	���)�������	���?=�������	�&��������!�������!�������������

+�"!"�����������������+	�����	�������������������������"�����	�������!������������
���	������������	���	����""������������������������������!�&���������!�!��
�	����������������"�&�"���������!������������	������������������"��"��&�"���"��
����	��"���"������%����!�+	��������!�������"�������	�������!��	��
�����"��	��������	����������+�������

�
,7�� B�!����+��	�&������������������������������""�)��65�!������������������

�	������"���������������������������������
�
��$%&�������'����	�"�(���"�

��#��'�	���"�	����	���"�������	���������	���"�����"���	��	�
����)�!��

*�	��� *�	���$�� *�	��������
�
�

*�	��� ����	��
������
���������	�+�

���6E��  � , -+�,� .,����

�(E�� /� �.0+�-� .,����

�C(E�� .� ./1����21,����3� ��

55�E�� .� ./1����21,����3� ��

*�	���$�+���	�"��'��	�	�	��#�
4��	�	����

 � , -+�,� .,����

$%��������65E��9�������!:� /�� 0�1+0�� �,--�

5�+�����E��� 0 � .-0+-/� �0�1��

�����B�!���� 0.� �� .., 1�

*�	�����+��'�����5"��2�)�+������"3� ,1� -,�+ /� ��

*�	�����+��'����5"�2���+�6����"3� .��� �� /�..-�

Page 46



��$%�(������$�	����7�"����"� /� -0+1-� ��

$��������$78"�2.���	���$%3� �� .�+/�� ��

*�	����$78"� 0� 11+ -� ��

5����65�������+��	������"�@�"��� �� -+��� ��

$������8"�9�4�""����� .-� .�/+1.� . ���

������������
�>�������!� -� -+�-�  -��

���������6��������95��������F��"���:� ,�� //�+-.� .,�.��

�����!������� ..� ��+��� --��

*�	�����	�"��'���	���"	�2$�	���$%�
�����3�

.��� /�.+�1� ��

:	����"�	�"2;������������3� .,� .--+-�� �-��

�
,8�� �	��������������������	���	�&��������!�������!��	�����������"����+��	�

�%��������""����������6���������"��)��	���������!�!����������������������1����
'��������C����������65����������������"���!���!�������!�����!�&�"���������

�
,4�� ���	������!�����	��)��65�!����������)�����������6�!����������)������!��

����"����������"��	�!�������������������������!��������������"�&��������	��
�������������	���65�!���������������"��	��	"��	����	����	�������������
&�"�����!�����"���!���+���	����������&�������	���&�"���+	��������!������
+	����������������!������	���"��!���

�
,=��  ��!���������������"� �&�������)��	���������"�������"�������������!�

��"�����������"��	�!�����	��
�&�"������������"�����"�C"���9,<<8:���!�����
�	����+�����"�
�&�"������������+����!����������"�!��!�&�"����������
���������6��������������5�����������&�����)��	�������"�����������	���
�����������������!�������������&�������	����������)��"�����+��	��	�����&�����
�	���������������	��"!������������&��!�!������������!�������!��	���+	����
!���������������)��	����	��"!���"���������	���&����!�������"�������������

�
,?�� ("����65�!������������	��"!��"������"����+	����	�����������������!�+	���

!�&�"���������������������!���!��	��������"���"��������������������"�����
�
,3�� �65�!�����������!���������������������������������"��!���������������

������������	��������"�����������
�
�

� %��"��	�	����
�
� /<�� ���	������!�����	���������"��	����������&��)�����%�����&�����"��������"�������

������"���)��"�	���	��������"���������+��	�������������"���"���������������
��!���!�&�!��"��+�����!���������������������������������"����������+����
�!�������!���	�����""�+�!������������&��������������&����	�������&������
�������������	��������"����!�&���������!���+�����!������������334��

Page 47



�
/��� ����"�������+���������!����������	������"������!�����!������	��!�����

'��!�&�������(������C"����
�
/,�� 6����������!�!��	�����������%�����&�������"�������+�""����������!���������	��

1����'��!�&���������!�����"������� �����+	��������������"��	�!��6�����
��&�����!��	����	��������!�����������	��������������������)��������"��"���������
�����"����������&��+��

�
� $�)	��	��"�
�
� //�� ���	������!�����	��������)��	������������!������	���""�����	���%�������!�������

��������!���!�����	��5���	�1����	�����65�C���"�������������	���������!�
!��������������!������!��������������	�������������!��"���������������	������
�	�������!������!���������65�
�������������	�������&�!�"���������	������
�����""�������!�����	�������"�������������������

�
/7�� 6��������������	������������+�"!"��������	������	����	�����)�!����!�������

�"�����)�����������������("��)��	��������������������������+	�����	�������
���""��������������!�����������������!������������	����&�"����������+�""�
�	�������������&��+�!)��������"��"���	�����������	�������������!��"����
��������)������������	���	�&�������&�!����!��"���!�+��	���&��+������&������
�	��!�������������

�
/8�� "�������	������������*��������������	��)�+��	��	�����"�������+�"!"���������&��

��!��!�����������������"����������������1���#�����!�&�����������������
�
/4�� �	����������"��������	���������������	�������	��+�"!"�����������������	��������

��!�������&��+���������������������������!�������������������������	���
���&���+����+�""��	�������������!��������������������������������!��%���!�
�������+"�!�������	��+�"!"�������1�����

�
/=�� �	�����&��+��"���+�""�������	�������������	������	���!�&�"�����������	��

'��!�&�������(������C"�����	���+�""����������������+��!��	���!����������������
��������!�	����������!�!�&�"����������"����������������!���	������	��
����������	���+���"���!��	�&���

�
/?�� '��	�����"���������������!����+�"!"������	��������������)��	�����������

����������!�������!�����!!����������	���65����������������"���������������
�������������	��!�&����������������������1�����

�
�
� :�	���"�
�

/3�� ��������	�&���	����""�+��������������������!��������"����������	��
'��!�&�������(�!��G�

Page 48



�
D�������G���������&���	��'��!�&�������(�!����������"��������������������	������"�

�&�"������������+�����&�!���������H����
�
D������,G�������������!����������	��'��!�&�������(�!����	����	�
��������!�����������	���
���������� ����H����
�
D������/�G����������������	���+�������������������

�
� ����#"�"�
�
� 7<�� �	��'��!�&�������(�!���9'(:���!��	��'��!�&�������(������C"��9'(C:�+�""������

���������	���&�!���������������	���
����!�+�""�������	��!���!��������
��"����������	��������������������������

� �
� 7��� �	�����!�&���������!�������"����������"����������	����������� �����

6��������������+������!������	��)��	��(�!�����!�'(C�+�""������������"����
���&�!�����	�������������������+���)����"�!�����	��!�&�"����������!����"�!�
��"���������������"���������C"�������
���������	���+�""�����������	��	��
��������������

�
� 7,�� �	�������"��	������������+�'(�	���������������"�����	������	���

!�&�"�����������	��'��!�&�������(������C"��)����������!������"��������������
+��������	��'(C�����"��	����!���	�!����������"���!��

�� �
7/�� 6������	�������������������	����������������!����	����!��������������!����

��!���������������������!����������+��	������!�����	�����������������!�
�	��'��!�&�������(������C"����

�
%������	��4�����	��"�
�
77�� �	��'��!�&�������(�!��������!��+��	��	����""�+�������������C�����������
�

��"	��������%�	#�I�(����&�����	��'��!�&�������(�!��������	�!����(���%�(�+�""�
��������	����������������������������������������&�����������!�������!���!�
����������"����������!��
�
6���	�#�%�	#�I�6!������������!�������������������������&������������+�""�
��������������1���#��+�!������������������������+	��	�	�����������������	��
	��"�	���!�+�"">���������1��������!������
�
���������%�	#�I����������	����+"���!�������!��������������&������������	�&��
�������"������������!�+�""��������!��������"������������	������!��������1�����
�
����"����%�	#�I����������	����+"���!�������!��������������&������������	�&��
�������"������������!������������	�����"�����	�������������������������&��

Page 49



���������"���������������	������������	�������������&�!��������"���&���������
��������������""�����A���)����"�!�����	����+��	�!�����"�������

�
�
�
����	���"�
�
78�� �	����""�+�������"���������	�&��������������!��

�

 ������������������

 �6�
���7�"����"�2673���������

 �<=����	��"��������

 ��������������

 �%��
��������"�������������

 ���'��
�	����*�������#�2�*3��������

 �4�����	#��������

 �:	����(������

�
7�"��>�����
��	�
�

�� 74�� �	������������!�������!�����������	����������"�
�
7��

����	���"�
�
7=�� 6�������������!�!��	����������G�
�
9�:������&�)����*��������	����������!�����������	����������� ����)��	��
'��!�&�������(�!��)��������"��������������������	������"�
�&�"������������+����
�&�!�����������
�
������G�����	����	��'��!�&�������(�!�������������!�������������	������"�

�&�"������������+�����&�!������������!�����&��!�!�"��������	���������������
���!��������
�
9��:�!�"����������	��
�����������������������)���������"�������+��	��	��
$%�����&�����������!��	�!�+�$%�����&�������������������������)�
�	��������������������!����"��	��������������������	����������!������
����	���
���������� ����)�����������������"��������������������	������"�

�&�"������������+�����&�!�����������
�
������G�����	���������������!�!��	������������������������!������
�	��'��!�&�������(�!����
�
�
�

Page 50



%��	�	���	���"�
�
�
��	���?�

�
%���'�:''����7�"���"�����'���	��������	?�
������"�����
(���������
������������������������
��"G�88�/<<�
�

7����	�
���������

�� ��	�� �

'�����������
��������!��D�������
C"���������!����������"��

�&�"�������

� � � �

�

�������"	��
����	���"�:''���2"3���
�
5J(�
�

���� ������"��''�	��?��	
������������
����������
��
���������

�
�
����'��	������'��
�	��������"����	�	�	�����	�����'�	��������	�
�
!���������4����"?�
5����
�
����)�"�
�

(���%�(G�'��!�&�������(�!���
(���%�'G������!�	�����	�+�����""����������+�"!"����������������1����
(���%��G�C������������B�������'����!�+��
�
�	����""�+����(���%���+�""�����������������"�����������������	���
����������
 ������	��!�����	����������
�
(���%�G������	�+����������������!�5������������������������"!"����6����������
(���%�
G������	�+���������������"!"����6��������
�
�	����""�+����(���%�����&��"��"�����&��+�����	���������#�"�������
�
(���%�$G��	�� ��!�"���������������"�������
�

Page 51



�
�
�

��������
�

���	�
��������	��

Page 52



�
�

�
�����������	�


�����������������
�����
�
�
�

����������������
������������� �������! �����������"!�#����
�� ����!��� ��$%���! &��� ����'�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 53



()� � ����#&��� �
�

���� ���������	� 
��
���	���
��	
�������	
�����	�����������	��� �� ������������
��
�������� ���������	� ���!�
�����"����� �� ������������
���#���� 
��
�� ����
���� ����
!�
	��� ����!�
����� �� ���� $
�	��
� �
�� 	
�	� 	��� ������� �� �
�� �
�!���� �
��
�	

�����������%�	��	
�	�������������
���������	�������
��$
����&�	����
��
��
�����'��

�
��(� ������)��#���*+�"�����,�	����	������	��- ���!�
�������������	���������
�����
!���

	�� ���� ��	�� ��!��.� $!�
������ �������� �
�	��� ���� �������!��� ��	�� �	�����	��� 
�
����
	�����	��	������/0�

��
��'� #��� �����	�� -����� �� �
��  ���!�
����� "����� ��� ����� �	�� ����� ����������� ��� ����

�����1�%�����2	��
��	���������������
���������	��	���
����������	
��������������%�
$!�
������������	��������	����!���	����	���������	����	�
�!��������������0�������
���������
���
��������	��������������	��	���	����
	��%��
�	�������	����

��
��3� "����	��������	���
�"�
���������������������
���!�
���	
�	���
�!������	��������
���

����
���������������4���	���5���
�������������	

%	���5���
�����������	���&�����
5���
���� �������� � "� �����
� �� ��6��	���
�� �	��
�� ����
!	���� ������ �	�� 	�
�	���
�����������������������7�	��,�	����
���������������	���
�������"��������������������
��
���	�����
�	
���
�������
	��������������������
�0��7�	��,�	����

�
��)� 8�����%� ���� 
�6	��
	��	�� ����� ���� ��� 	��� ������ �� �	��
�� ����
!	���� ����
����

����������� ��� ���� �	

%	���� &����� 	��� &����
�� 4���	��� 7�	�� ,�	��� ��
��
���
�
	��������������

������!���
������
�	�����������
���9����������
������	�������
��	������%�	�������������%�
����:����������

�
���� #���"���������!�
��	�� ����
�!����	�������������	���	����������� ���
�	����

	�����������	

�����	�����%�����	���������
!����
�����������������!�
	����9�������
�����������������
��������������	����%���	
���������$
�	��
��
��	
�	��	���	������
,�	��� �� ��
!��� �
�� �	

���� ��� �
�
� �� 
�6
%	���	���� ��� ����� ��� �
�!����
	���
����������9�����!����
!�����������������
���	���!�
����������
�	�����

�
��;� #���� 	����� ���%�� �	�� �
���� ���� �	���� �� ����
!��%� ������ �� �	��
�� ����
!	����

����
��������
������������	���
����������������
�
��<� #��� �������� �� ��!���� ���� 7�	�� 5�!�������� 8
	���
�� =758>� ���������

���!�
�� �	����	��� ��	�� 	��� �� ���� �9�����%� �	�	� ������� �� ��� 
�!������� ��� �����
���	�������������%�������������������
�	�����	��������������������	������	�����
��� ���� ����
!����%� ��	
��� 	������	�� ������ �� ����
���� 	��������	�� �������� �	�������
����!�
����#������%%��������	�����
������������
���
�	
�	��	�����������������
����
�����������
��
����	������
��
��������%�������	��������	��������������	�	�	����
�
����758��	����������	����	�����
������!���

�
���� "����!�
� ������	
��� �����
���
�	������ �����	������ �������� !	�����	����	�%���	���

���
!��� 	��� ���� %���������� �	�� ����� ���������� ��� 5��
	� �� ���	������ &����� ��
���
�	�����
�2	��
������
!	����=&�2�>�
�7�	��&��������5��
	���
����%��=?����
(@@�>��#������	��� ��	�� �����9�����%�%��������������� �� ���������&�2��� ����
����
��
������	���	��������
���
�	�	����
����
�����������������!�������������������������
�
	�������"����9�����%�&�2�0�����
��
��������������
�!������	%	�������������	�%���
�
���
�	�������
��
�%��	��	����	���	�����	����������

Page 54



�
���@���� (@@;� ���
��
��� ���� ������� ��%	�� 	� �������� 
�6	���������� �� ���� �	��
��

����
!	�����
����
���	��������9���������������
�������$
�	��
��
���
�
�����#���� ��%	�� ����� 	� � 
�!���� �� ���� ������0�� &�2�� �
����
��� 	��� �	�� 
��
���� ���

�	
���(@@<��#����
������������	��A�
�

�>� ��������
��	��������2
����
����
��&�2��$����������	����������	����������
�
��	��	���
���������2
����
����
����

��>� *��� ���� 2
��� �
����
�� &�2�� ,	���� �
� ���� 	���������� �� ���� �	��
��
����
!	��������
�������������

���>� 1��	������	��
��&�2��,	������������
���	�����������������
�����������
�
	����������	�������!�������	���
���
�	��
����������:�����������������	��
��
����
!	����%������������

�!>� #����
��&�2��,	����
������������������
����������������
�����%�	����
	��&�2�0���

�
���(�#����� 
�������	����� ��
�� 	��
!��� 	��� ������ ����� ���� %����������


�������������5��
	������
�%	
������������%�	����������������������
�
�#�����
���'��	!��%� ������
��� 2	��
�� ����
!	���� �
����
��� 	��� �
���
�	� �� ���	������ ����
�

!	��������
���	������������
�B��
�����������	���	����9�	��������	��
������
!	����
�	�	�	�����������
��������
����	��������������������������
����

�
���3�������
	�����	�����
��
��%�!���	�������	��
�����
������!����
!������
��

����� ��� �	

���� ��� ��	�� ����� ��������� �	:
� 	
�	�� �� ����
���� ���� ����� ���
	�����	��������������������
	����	���
���
����	!	��	�����

�
���)�"���������,�	�������
!����	�����������
���	�� ���
!���%
	���	���	���	
	����

	
���9�����!�������������$
�	��
��
��	
�	�	���������	�������
!����
����	�������
���
�B��
��������6�
�����!����
!��������
�B��
��	����
���	������%����������	���

���
���������	������	���
�	����%��	������
��������
��
��������	���������������

�
��������!�
�� ����	!	��	������������ ���	���	�
�	���!�
	%���	����	�����	��������� �����

�
�����������	

��������
��	�
�	�����%
	�����#�����������	���������	:
������
���
!����	�������� �����������	���������	�����
������������
���
���
���
!���� �����

������%������	���	��������	
�	����	���
�B��
��%��
�����	�����	�����������

�
���;���� (@@;�� ��� ��������� ��
�� �
	����� �� 	������ �	���	��� �
�� ���%
	����� �����	��

%
�����
�����%��	���	

����������
��	����%��	���!�����	���
	���	�����������C!�
�
���������
�� �����	������������	�
�	�����%
	������!�
	%�����
��� ����������������
	��� �	���	��� ��
�� �	����� ������%� ����������� ,�	��� �� �	���	�� �	��%
����� ���
�	
�����	
�����	������
�������	���	������%
	���	������
�� �����������	������%�����
�	:
��	���	�����������
����

�
���<�8
�� ����� 	����������� ��� 	������� �� ���� �9�����%�&�2��������� (@�����
� ��������
��

�����������	������%�������	����������
�����
�
�����8�����%����
�������	�����������	��� ��������������
��!�������
�!��������	������

����
� �	���� !	���� 	��� ������� ������
� ����� ��
�� �� ����������� ����
���� �� �	

	���
���	�������
!����

Page 55



��(@�&����� �� ����������� ��
�� ����� ������
��� �
� ���	����� ��
!��� �� 	���� 	����������
	%	�����&�2������%�	�����
���
�	��

�
��(�����%�
���	����������
���9��������
������%���
	����
!����
��������	��������

��
!���
�B��
���������������9�����!��	�������������������������	���	����	�
���
��������� 	
�	�����!�
�� ���� ���
�	�����	��	�
�	���	!	��	���� �
� �������	���	���
	�����%�	���%
�����	���������� ���������
�	�����&����������	���	�
�	����	!��	�
��	��
�����
��������
���9�����%���%���	�����

�
*�+�&��
!&',��# ��
��((�#�������
!	����������!�
������	����%���%�����	��	�����
�	���%��	���������������

1	
���&������ ���4����� ?	���
� ��� ?�������(�� ���
�� ������!������ �� ��%��	��
5�!�
������	���������!���	:
���!�
�����	����!���������%�������
��
�����	��!���
�� !�
� �)@� ����
����� ��������%� ���� *+� %!�
������� � ��� ?	��	
�� ���3�� ����
%!�
������ ����������  ���!�
����� A� #��� *+� "����� ,�	��� ������ ���� ��� 	� �
	��
��
	��%�� �
�����
��%�	�������
!��%�����!�
������� 
��	���� �#���� ���������� ��
	���������	���	�� %!�
�������	�� 
����
������� ����1���	���	���5�
����!�� =���(>��
#���� 
�B��
��� �����
�� ��	���� �� �	���	��� ��
�	��� ���� �	���	��� 	��� ��
�	������
�������� 	�� /	� �	!�
	���� ����
!	���� ��	���0�� � =#���� ��
����!�� �	�� �����B�������
������� ��� �������� �	�� 	�� ���� ����
!	���� D2	��
	�� �	���	��� E��F� 4�%��	�����
���3>��#�����4�%��	�������
��	����������(@@;��

�
��('�"�� ���
�	��� ������%� �� ����*+�"�����,�	���	�� ���� ����� �� ������� �	
%���� �
� ����

����
!	���� �� ��
�	������ �������� 	��� �	���	��� ���  
��	��� 	��� �� ���	������ 	�
�
	���
��������� ������ ������ �	
%���� ����� ��� 	����!���� � "� �����	
� 	��
	��� �	��
	�
�	��������	���������	����
���������6%!�
������
%	���	������#����%
���
���������� 	� ���
������!�� 
�!����� ����  ���!�
����� ��	����%��� ��� ���'� =
�!����� ���
���)>��

�
��(3�������)������*+� ���!�
�����&���
��%�$
�������������	����!�����
��
�� ��	������

��� /��
�0�� /������0�	��� /��%0� �������� ��
�	�������������������	�� �����	�� �
	�������
&�������"�����,�	����
�	������
����	���	�����C���
�
�������	������!�
�������
�
��������� ��	������!�
�����	�������	�����
��	����
�	��	���	������������	�	�
%	���
��%� 	��� �
��	��� �
� ���
�	���%� ������� 	�	
������ �� ����!�
����� ��������
#������	!�������
�%��	
������	����!�
���������
!����%���	
��	����
!���������	����
�
�����������%�������	���	���	�������������� 
��	���
�B��
��%�����
!	�����

�
��()���� (@@(� 5��
	� �
������ 	�� ���	���� ����!�
����� ��	�� /G
���%� ����� ���� $
	��� ��

2	��
��A�	� ���!�
�����&�
	��%���
�1�%�	��0�
�
��(����� "�%���� (@@)�� ���� C������ �� ���� 5������ ,
���� �������
� 
�!����� ���� ,�	����%�

$���	���� 	!	��	���� �� 7�	�� "���
������ �� ��������� =,,$� �>� 	��� 
���	���� ��� �����
,�	����%� ,����� &�	������� �A�  ���!�
����� 	��� $��%��	�� ����
!	����� #����
�
!����� ���� �
	���
�� �
� 7�	�� "���
������ �� ������
� ����!�
����� ������� ����
��	����%��
������

�
��(;���� (@@��� ����2	��
	��1�!�
������ 	���4�
	������������� =214�>�"��� (@@�� �	���

���� �
��� �	���%� 	� %���
	�� ����� �� 7�	�� "���
������ =	��� ���
� �����>� �� /� �	!��

�%	
����.���������
����������
!��%�����!�
����0�����9�
�����%�	��������������������

�
��(<����(@@;��#���2���,�
�
�	����8
	���
���
�7�	��"���
������	���7�	��"���
����

,	
���
�����A� &��%��� &��� �� 2	���	�� �����	�
�� ��
�� ���	��������� #���� ���������

Page 56



,�
�
�	���������	�
���;��� ���!�
������#���������	�
�
�������������
��
�B��
�����
�
���� 	��� ���	���� ����!�
����� ������� 	� ��	�� 	���
���� 	
�	� ��
�%�� ����
�	�	%������	������	���������������� ����������� �
� ����
���������� ����
����� ���(@@<��
����� �����	�
� �	�� 	������ 	�� ��� �� ���� �����	�
�� �
� ����� �� �
�0�� ���
,�
�
�	����8
	���
���

�
��(�����(@@3����
�%������,�	����%�	���������
��,�
��	���"���(@@3������$!�
������

���
������	�������	����%��������������������
���8
���	��	���
�����������	���
��
������������������
������	�
	�%������	����%�����������������!���������	������
7�	�� 5�!�������� 8
	���
�� =758>� �� 
���	��� ���� 7�	�� ,�	��� #���� ���� �������

�B��
�����	��	�������������
������	
������
�������	��������	���
������!�������
�	����"������������
�!��������������	�����	����������� ���!�
�����"��������������
���
�!������

�
����
�������������#���������
��'@�#������

����
��
��
�!������������������������������
�����
����������
��	����������������

���������"���������	����	����	������������������!�
��������������
!����%���	
���	��
�����	��������������������
��%������
������
��������
!�������	����������������
�6
	�������������
���������������	������
���������������
�����

�
��'��&������ (� �9��	���� ���� 
	���	��� �
� ����%�	���%�G�������� &����� 	��� ����	
����� ����

,
����
��� �
� &�2��5���%�	���� 	�� ����� 	�� ��
���� �� ���
�	���� �� ������ �����

��
������	������

�
��'(�&������'��������������
���
�	���������������������������G��������&�������
�
��''�&������3�����������������9�������������������������	���%�!���	�%���
	��!�
!������
�
��'3�&������)�	�����
�!����������9�����	�����	�����������	���	�����������
����
�
��')�&������;�4�!���������&�������G������������
����������������������
�
��'��&������<���%���%���� ������ ���������������

��%� ��� ������������
����������:��

�����	����%	���
���������������������
��	���������������
���������������
�
��';��&��������
�!�����������
!���	����	�	���
�����
�����4�!�����
�
��'<�&�������@��
!�����	�
����7����������������
�
��'���"������9� �� ��������� ���� ����	
���� �� ���� �����&&&���������� ���� ����	
�� �� ����

��������
��� �5�
����� ��%��&&&�� ���	����	
���� ����7��
�5�
�����H	�����2	���	��
2	��
�� 4���
!��� ������ �	�� ����� ����%�	���� 	�� 	� G���	��� �� ����
�	���	��
���
�	��������
� ����4	��	
���!������	���	��	�&����	��,
�������"
�	� =&,">�
����
� ����1������
!	���� ��G���� �
���5�
����!��� � #���2	���	��2	��
��4���
!��
�	�� 	��� ����� ����%�	���� 	� &����	�� "
�	� �� ����
!	���� =&"�>� ����
� ���� 1��
�	���	���E�&�������5�
����!���	��	���9	������� ���	����	����	����	���	��� �#���
���	����	����	���
�����7��
�5�
�����H	�����&,"�I&"��	
��������������"������9����
&�
���	���������	��	������������%�	����	�&"��	����������	�������	�������������

�
��3@�"������9�(��
!�����	�������������������������	����&�2����	�����
�
��3��"������9�'��
!��������	�������	�������������������	����&�2����	����

Page 57



��3(�"���9� �������	�������	
���������<���������������������
������
�����%�	����	��
&����������
�	����2	��
������
!	����=&�2�0�>�	�������	������3�����%�����	���������
�
���
�	��
�&�2������%�	�����

�
��3'�"���9� �� �	��� 	��� ����������� &&&�0�� 	��� ���
� �	���	�� 	��� ����
�	���	����

����%�	���� ������ 	�� ����� 	�� �9�����%� 	��� �
����� &����� �� ���
�	���� �
� 2	��
��
����
!	����� &����� ��	�� �� ��� ������� &�2���
���
�	� ���� �	!�� 	� ��
�%�&��	�� H	����
�����
�%	
�����	��
������
!	����	
����������	
	������

�
��33�"���9� 5� �	��� 	��� ����������� ������ ��	�� �� ��� ������� &�2�� �
���
�	� ���� 	
�� ������ ��

����
�����
�����
����������!	������
�
��3)�"���9�8��
!��������	������	��	���	���
�	������
��
���
�
�
�
�
�)� �����!��� !+����������, !�� ,����������� �����������"!�#����� ����!��� �
��
(��� C!�
�������	
��	�!	
���������
����%���	��������������
���
�����6��	���
��������

���	��
������
!	��������
����=&�����#��
�&������G��������&������&����������
�	����
�
�2	��
������
!	�����&����� ��2	��
������
!	���� ����
���� ����>�� � ��� ����5��
	�
$���������� �
������ ��� (@@�� ������ ��
�� ���������� 	��� ���� ��
�� 7�	�� &�����
�
����� �� �����	��� ���� ���%��	�� 	��� %��%��	�� ������� ���!�
�� �������
	�������%� ���� 
	���	��� �� ���� ��
����%��� ��� ��� ��� ������
��� ������ 	��
�
�	��� 	��
��	�����������
������9���	������������
���
�����	��������������������
�����
�
�������

	�%���� ���
������!	����������	�������� ���� ��
����%���#�����	����������	���	����
��%��
� ��	�� �� ��	�� ����
����� ������� ��� �	�� ��� �� �	���	�� ��%�����	����� ��� �
��
���
��
��/��	�0�������	
��
���

�����	��&����������
�	�����
�2	��
������
!	����

�&�2�0���

�
(�(� #��� ���������	���� �� ��������� ������ ��� 	� �
��
����� �� �	��
�� ����
!	���� 	���

��	����%������� ��� 
��	���� ��� ���	����������	�� ���
�� ���	��������������	������	!��
	���	��
9��	������������� ���
��
� ��	������	����������
!��	������	��������
!�
	�������!�
�����������*+��

�
(�'� ��� 
��	������%���
	�����	!��	����
	����	����������
����������%�	����	���������������

����������,,&����#��������������
��
���	�����������%��������%�!�����	������������
����
������	���	������
���������	�����������
��	���%���	��	
�����	
�������

�
(�3� 2	��
	�� 1�%�	��� �	!��� !�
� �	��� ��	
��� ��!������ �
���
�	� �� ���	������ ������ ��

�	���	�� 	��� ����
�	���	�� ����
����� ����� ��� ���� &����� �� &����	�� &���������� ����
���� 
�
&&&�� ��
����� #���� ��� �	���� �� ����
��%� ���
�� ��� 	� 
��
�����	��!�� ��
���� �� ������
	�
��� 
��	����#�����	
��	�%����������&����	��,
�������"
�	0��=&,"0�>��
� �
���
	���&����	��"
�	��������
!	����=&"�0�>��
��	���	�������
��������	
��������
���
�� ����
�	���	�� ��%�����	���� 	��� ������ 	
�� ���	�������� 	�� �	
�� �� ���� 1�
��	��
�	���	���5�
����!������	����������
��	
��4	��	
�����%�	������	%	���������
�	���	��
��%�����	��������������������	�����
�����	������

�
(�)� &��	
	��� �
�� ����� ��	���
�� �������� ��� 	� ��6��	���
�� 7�	�� &����� �������

���	�����������7�	��"���
������	���	
���� ����
���	����%� ���������#���� ���	��������

Page 58



�
� ����%�	���%� ������ �� 
�%��	�� 	��� ��	�� ����
����� ��� ��
�	��� ��
�����	������ ������
/��	�0��������	��������B�	�������������!	�������	���	������������%�	����	��&&&�0����

�
(��� #����/
��
�����	��!����0� ���	����������
�������������&&&�0��	���&�2�0���&&&�0��	
��

��������� �� ���� �	���� �� ������� ����%� ���� ����� �9	����� �� 	�� 	��
�
�	��� �	���	���
�������&�2�0��	
������������� �����	���� ��	��	����9	������	
������%�	������
!�����
��	������������������
���!	����
���
�	��

�
(�;� #�������	�����
�	��������������	��	�
��
�����	��!����
�����	�������	���	���	���������

��!���������!�
�������	
�����	
���	��	���	����!������������	�&�2���	��������B�	��!	����
��	�&&&������������������%�	��������������	�������
�����	�
�	���	�
��
�����	��!��
�9	����������������&&&����
�����

�
(�<�  ��	���� &�2�0�� �!�
� 	��� ����� �9	������ �� 	� �	
�����	
� �	���	��� ����� �
!���� 	�

����� �����
� �	�� �� �	���	����%� !�
	��� ��	�� ����!�
����� ��	�� ��
�%�� ���� &&&��
�������	������

�
(��� &�2�� ������ ���
��
�� �
!���� 	� !�
�� ���
�	��� ������	���� �� ���� 
��
�����	��!��

��
�������	����������
�%������&&&����������
�
�

�
-)�� ��"�����."����"�! ���������+�&��� ��
�
'��� &��������������������
����	
��	��
��
�����������!�
��������������������
����"������

������%!�
������%���	�������������������
����!++������9	������������
	�%����
�	���	��� 	��� 	���	�� ����������� ���

��%� ��� ���� ����
����� G������ ��� �	�� ��� ���
��	������ ������%�	����9	��������	
	����	�����
�	����
�	���	���	���� ������
������
�����������������	���	��������	:
�����6
�
	���	���	�������������������	���
����
	
�	��

�
'�(� $!�
��������	����%�%���	�������	��
������
!	����=,,&�>�������	������	���
�

-7�	��,�	����%�	���
�����.����������	�������	������%�	��������
�������������	���!���	��
������
!	����!	���J��D,	
	��<F��

�
'�'� ��� ��� ���
�	��� ���
��
�� ��	�� ���� ��������� �� ������ �	�� ��� :��������� 	%	����� �����

��	��	
���������	���������	����%���	��7�	��,�	��,��������B��
����&�������������
��
��
��� �� ������
	���� ���%��	�� ���
�	���� 	��� ��������� �
��	
���� �� ���� �	���� ��
���%��	���
���
�	��

�
'�3� �
���
�	� �
� ���� ��������� �� G�������� &����� �	!�� !	
���� %
�	���� �
�� ��� ��	��

	���
������	����
����������	������������	�����	���
�	����	��	����������������	����
��	���	�����	��	������
�������������	������%��������������%�	��������������

�
'�)� ��� �
��� ������ �	�� �
�!������ ����� ����%�	���� ����%� !�
�� �	���� 	��� ���:����!��

�
���
�	�	��������
�!	�����1������	������������
�����	����:����!��	�������������	��
�9��
������� ����!���	��	�� ��������
� ����������	��	�%���9	�������	��	
�����	
�
�	���	���G��������	����%������� ��������������� �������������
!����	�B�	�����	����
�
����������� �	�� �� ����%�	����� G������ 	��
�
�	��� 	�� ���� ����� 	��� 	%
���� �����
1�%����� 2	��
��� ������ ��
�� ��� ������������� �:����!�� �
� �
������ ��
�����	����
�	����	���������
���	
%������������������
�
��	�������	
�����	
��	���	����#��������

Page 59



��� ����������� ���� ���� %���������� ����������5��
	� �� %����� ��	�� 	���
������ ��
��������	��������������������	���:����!��	������
������!���	���
��

�
'��� ��� 2
��� �
����
�� �
�� �:����!�� 	��� ���
������!�� �
���
�	� �	�� 	�
�	��� �����

��!�����!�
� 	� �����
� ��	
��� #���� ��%	�� ��� ���;������2
����
����
��������
������� 	��� ���
� 7�	�� 5���
���� "���
������ ��� �	
���
������ ���	�������� 	� &�2��
8
��� �� ��!���� �
���
�	� 
���!	��� �� �
����
��� ��� (@@(� ������ �
���
�	� ��
��
���������� 	��� �	!�� ����� 
�%��	
��� ���	���� 	�� ���� ���
�	���� �	�� �����
���	���������G������ ��� ��� 	�������� ��	���:����!���� ����������	��� ��� ��� 
��%������ ��	��
���
�������	��	����	!�������	���!��������:����!����	��������
������	��:��%������
�����
��	���	�����
�	����	��
������������������
������

�
'�;� #��� �
���
�	� ��!������ 	
�� ��� ���������� ����5��
	� %���	����� ���������
�� ����� ���

5��
	�����
�����%�����
�
��
��	��	���9	�������%���
	��������
�
'�<� #���2
��� �
����
�� ������� ���	�������� 	��
�� 
�%��	���� �	���� 	���������� ��

��������	����	��������	
����	�
������������������2
����
����
��4�%���	����
�
!����� ����� �:����!��� ������	��� 	��� ����������� ����%�	���� ������� �
� ���������
�������

�
'��� ��� (@@<�� ����������� 	������ ����� ��������� ����%�	���� ��!������ ��� ����2
���

�
����
�� &�2�� ,	
���
������ #��� 
	���	��� �
� ����� �	�� ��	�� 	����%�� 	� ���������
����	
��	���
������
���	���	
���� ����H	������
��	
�	��
������������������	���
����� �
���� %������������
�� 	�
�	��� ���	��������� #��
�� �	�� ���
��
�� ������� ����� ���
��!����%������
���
�	� ��	�� ����� ��� �������!��������	����%��� ��
�%�����	
����
���������2
����
����
����������

�
'��@� #����� �
���
�	� 	
�� �	���� �� ����� ��!��������5�
���4	�������� �� ���� �����2	��
��

����
!	������������
�����	������������&&&�0���#������������������K����	�������
�����	��
	�����������
��
�����	��!�������
	
�������!�
������	�������������	�����%��	��
������

�
'���� #����
���
�	� �	��� ���������!	��	�������	���	��� ��
�%�����������
�	����9�������

���������	�
��������������������������	���	���������#�����������	����	�	�������	!��
����� ���	�������� ��� 	� �	���� �� ��	�� ���%����� 	��� �	��
	������ �� ���� 
�%��� 	��
�����	��!������%��B�	������9	������������
�������#����	
�����
��
���	��������	��
�9��
������������	��������%���
��	�
�������
�%����

�
'��(� "�������9��	�	������ �����
���
�	������	
��%�!��� ��� ����2
����
����
��$�����������

#�����	!����������	������������
�����;�
��	����	!������������	���9	������
�� ����� �
	������ �������
�� ��� ���� ����
�� 	��� �	!�� ����� ����� 	��� ������� ��� 	�
�����
������������B��
�����

�
'��'� #����9�����%�%����������	
�����%���	��������
������������������
���
�	��2����������

&�2�� �������	�� ����� 	��� ��� �� ���	��� 	�������� �	����	��� 	��� ����
��	�� !	�����
������
	���������

����������%�%�!�������!�����%�	������
�
	���%��������	��
�
���
�	�����������%�������������	���	���������������
�	������	��������������	��
�	!���������	��������������

�
'��3� G������ ��������9����&�2������%�	��������!�
���������	���
���
�	�� ��� ����	�������

�
������������������	���	��
���	����	��
��	
��������
���
���!	��������������5��
	�
%���	�����&�����
���
�	�	
��������������������	�����������������������2
����
����
��

Page 60



	��� �
�� �������� "�� �
������ ���
��
�� ���� ������ 	�
�	��� ����%�	���� 	�� 7�	��
2	��
��4���
!��� 	
�� ������
��� �
� &�2����	�����������
� 
� ��� ����� ������� ���
�
/����������0��
���
�	��

�
'��)� #���
���	����	��	�7�	��2	��
��
���
!�������������
!�����������������!������������
�

�������	������	��!	����	����
����%��	��!	����	��������	
�������
�
�B����������
724�����%�	�����

��
�
�
/� .� ��!+�
������������������$� ��
�
3��� 8
�	�
��	��!������	����������	�����=(;(@@�	�>������	��	
�������������
������	�����������

������	����!�
���������������!�
�����
���
�����������������
������9������	����
������
#��� ����� ��������� ����� �	���	���� ���
�	��� &����� �� &����	�� &���������� ����
����
=&&&��>�� '� �� ������ 	
�� �� ����
�	���	�� ��%�����	���� 	��� ����%�	���� 	�� �����
�
&����	��,
������� 	
�	�� =&,"0�>� 
�&����	�� "
�	��������
!	���� =&"�0�>�� #����
��������� �	
�� �� ���� ����
�	���	���6���
�	��� 7��
� 5�
����� H	������ � #��� 4�!�
�
5�
������������ �
��� �����	���
������	
���� ���������� ��� ������
�������� ����
�����
�!�
������	���
�� 
��	��������
������������%����������&�
���	���������������
�����
���
������	�����	����������� 
��	������

�
3�(� C���
� ���
�	��� �	���	��� �������� 	������� ���� ��	���� =���� �6�@L� �� ����

�	���	�� 
���
��>� 	��� ���
� �������6
���� %
	���	����� ���	��� ��	��� =�L� �� ����
�	���	�� 
���
��>�� ���	���� 	��� ����	����� � #��� ����� 	��� ����
��� ���� ��
 
��	��0�� 
	
���� �
�����%� ��
��� ����� 	�� �
��
	����  �	��6������� %
����� 4���� 	���
&������ �
	���� 	� 
���
%���� C���
� ����	���� 	��� ����
��� �	���	���6
	
�� 	���
��%���� ��	������ ��!�
���
	����� ��������%� ���� #	����  ������ ������ ����
�� ����� ���
 
��	���� � ,�	��� ����� ��������� ����� 
	
������ 	�� ���%	���� ���%��� �	
��� ��
��� �%�

���	
��	��������
���

�
3�'� ����	
�� �������!�
����� ������� �� ����!	
�	��������� ��������
����%��
����%��%��	��� ����

��	����������������	���������4�!�
�C�����
������
3�3� �
�� ������������������H	������
��	������
	��2	��
	��	
�	��	� �������%��
	�����

�	�����	����
��������
�����������
��	����!�����������������������	���������������
��� �����
���� ��� ������������� �����
����
��5	���� �� ���������	��� ����2
����
��
�
��	����
����
��G���� ��� �����	���	��� ������	��%� ����5�
�����H	����� �� ����
H	�����,����
��%��	����
��������%�	
�	�
�����%��	�����������	��

�
3�)� #���2	��
	�� "
�	� ��������	�� ��!������ ��� ���� ���@0�� ��� �	���	�� ����
!	����


%	���	����� �� ��������� 	
�	�� �� ����
������ ��	�� ��	
�� 	� �����	
� ��	
	���
�� 	�
���B��������	������������	����	
	���
�������������������	�������	��������
���������	��
	
�	���	����	
���	�����������	����

�
3��� #���H	������
�����	��	
�	���	���	��������
������������	���%�	��	������	�����������

�@@@@��
��	%��"����	�� ���������� ������������!�
���������� �����	
�	�����	�������

��
�	���� ����� ����� 	� ������ �	��
� �� �
���� �	��
�	�� !�
� ���� �	���� �!�
��%� ����
����
����%�%��%���$��%����	�����������	
������
�0������������

�
3�;� #���� ��������� ���%�� �	�� ��� ���� �!����� 
� ����
�	����� "�� ���� ���� �������

�!��� �	��� 	��� �
��� �	��
�	�� �	�� ������� ��� ���� ��	��
��� ����� 	�� �
	������

Page 61



������������	��	����	����
���%�
��%���	�
�����������
����%�!	�������
�����������
��������������
	��������	�����������
��
������������������
���

�
3�<� 1B�	���� ������ �
�	��� 	
�	�� �� �������� �
	��	%�� 	��� 
�!�
�� �����%� !�
� ����

�	����	��� 	
�� �	
�����	
��� ���
�	���� �
�	���%� ���� ��	���� 	��� ����
� 	����	����
����	�����

�
3��� 2���������������
��������������
!����	�!	
������%
	�������%�����������	��
�	��

������� ��� !	
���� 	�� ������ ����� �� ���� �	��
�	�� ��� ��	��� �
!����%� ���� ��	!��� ����
��������������	���������������H	��������
���%�����	��
������%����������������	���
	���
�	
���	�������������
�	����	
�	�����	����
����������������������������������
���������
�	����	
�	���������	�����

�
3��@� "����� �������!�
������
�	���������
��������������
!����%���
����������
� ���������

!	
����������������	
��������
�
3���� G������ ��!�
��� ��� ��
��� �� B�	����� ���%��� ���� �9����� �� ���� 
���
��� ��� ���������

&&&�0�� �!�
� <�)�	�� &�2�0�� ��� �!�
� 	� ��
���
� )<��	�� #���� ��	��� �3;��	� ��
��%�����	����������������
����

�
3��(� "���
���
�';��	������������������������
�����	����%�������������������	

	���

����%�	����	��	�&���������
�	�����
�2	��
������
!	�����
�
3��'� "���9�8�%�!��������	���	���
�	������
�������������
����9������%��������������

����
������	��������������&�2���
���
�	��
�
3��3� C!�
	��� ����� ��� ���� 	���� ��<L� �� ���� ����� �� �
�� 	
�	� 	��� ����!���	����� ����

�	���	���	
���!�������������
��
���������
�
�
�
0)��� 1!2��!������� ������������ �.��!�������'������
�
)��� �����������9����������	��	����	���	�������������������
!��%�����!�
����������

������%� �	���	�� ������ ��� �
�� 	
�� ������� �� ��� �� �	
�����	
� ��%�����	����� � ��� ���
	�������%�������!�
����	������%�	����������
���������������������������������������
�	���	��� ����!�
����A� �������� �� 	
	���� �	
��	���� �
� �9	������ �	���� 
�	����� ���
�
�������������������%�	�����������	����	�����������
�������
��!�
�	%
������
	��
�
	��������1B�	���� ������
���� �!�
��%�	�� ��������9�����!�� 
	�%����	��	������
����������� ������
��	�����������	���� ����
�	������	�������	���	����	�������	��
������
��
�6��!��� =��%�� ����������� �� ����
	
���� ��
������ �	��>� 	��� ����%�	���� 	%	���
�	�������	��
�
�	����

�
)�(� ��
�	����	���	���
��
���������������������������
��	
��������
�	���	�����
�	����

=�����	�����>�� ����������������
�������	
�����������������9�����!����
��
��������
��������9�����%�&&&������

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 62



�
�!2+��(�

�
1!2��!������� ��� !��� !+�&� ����!��� ��$%���! &��� ����������������'�
�
���� ��++��� ,� �!2��!��� !��� +������ � � �  �3� (� ��� ���� �� 1!2��!��� ! �� �%�&����
����&�����4(���5)�
�
������!�����!2��!���
(3�3� �+�!�� ,� ��,��!��� � ��� �!  # &#+#�� ��� %+!� � ! �� �#2$�# �!� �#�� ������

4�!�
��	��
��
����������	������������4�!�
�5�
�����	���!�
����	�����������4�!�
�
8����

�
��$%��!�����!���! ���&�#2�
'����� "������ ���+! ��&�������!��������������������	�
�

#�����	
	���
������������	���!�%��	������&�
���	��������	���
��
��������	��
G
��0��1����
�

-()(��������!����4!++��#2���%��5�
5
����	�����������%�����������	�����	��&�
���	����������������	�����
	%������
�������
���
�

��$�6 !�#�!+��!++6���2��#$���$�!�����
';�'���	�
�
����	��������	���	�����	��
� ,�
�����
6%
	�������
��
��������	��G
��0��1���	���8���
��$�����
����
�
7���%��+��,�!��+! ���
-8)�� 9��+! ���+����*+!� ��!��$�!�����=��	�������������
�������
�	����

	��
�
���
�>�
#�����	
������	%
������
	���������
!���������	�����������	
	���
�������������6

����%
	���	���������C����	���5�
�������%���
�

�
)�'� ���	���������������
��	���	����	!����������	
���
� ��	�������	���	����� �C����

�������6
������	����	
��	�� ���
�	����9	������� ������&�����L��� ������	
��
���%������	!���������������������(���G
��G	
���
�%��	%
������
	�����
!�������
���������������
�����������
��	�������������9�����!���������	������������	
��%�����
���� ���
���� �� �
�6������
�� 
��%�6	��6��

�� �����!	����� � 5������� ���� �9����� ��
�
�!�������������
���
�������	
�����������

��%����������
��������	������
������
����	�������
�	���%�����
��	��	���������	�����	�	%��������

�
)�3� &������	���������
!�����	������������
��������
��%�����������������	���	
��

�
�B�������!�
��������	������	������������������������������
��
������	���%����
��
�	�������	���	��� ����	
�����	���������	
����������	�	%���
��
����	�	%���
	���
����	���
��
�	
����������
���!���������

�
)�)� "����
��9	�����������	���	������%
	���	���	��������	�����	���	�������
���%�	�

��	
	���
������	���	����
�� !�%��	�����#��� �	���
� ��� 
���
������ �� ����	���� �����
	���
������	
�����	
����������"����	
�	����
��
������������������	������
����	��������
�	���	��� 	
�� �������� �� :���� 	� !�
�� ����� �����	�� ��%
	���� ������� &���� ������ 	
��
�
����	�����%���������	�����	����������!�
	�������!�
�����!	�������
���

�

Page 63



)��� C���
� �	���	��� 	
�� �� ������
�	�� ���

����� �	���	���� ���� 	
�� 
	���
� �
���

��
����������������������!�����	
����H	������
����&���6�	��
	�����	����	
��	��
�9	������ #��� H	��� �� �
��� ���� 2	��
	�� "
�	� ��� ������ ���� ����� ��� ����� �	�� �����
�������!�����
	�����	����	
�����
��	�������
��������	
��� ��	��������������
��
	
�� ���� 	������� ���	��� ������ ������ ������� ���	���� 	�� 	� ����� 	
�� �
���

��
���������������H	������
����

�
)�;� &���� ���	��� ������ 	�� 	
�� 
��	����%� �	�� ��� ��� 	�� ��!�
��� 	�� �������
�� ���

�
����
����������	�����������������	�B��
��	�%
�	��
���%�����	���������������9����
������������
��������	���	�� ��� 
	
��	�������� �������� �� ��	��� ������� �#����	���
������	���	�������!�
	�������
�������	���������%� ��������
��	
�	����%
�	��
�
���	�����!�
������

�
)�<� C���
��	���	������	��
������
!	���� ���
�	����	����9������������������������	
��

�	��
	������	��
��
���
�������	��
���#��������������	���	��������	������%
	���	����
	��������������������������������
�������	��
��	�������	��	���	��
��������%
����
��!����"%	�����������
!���������������������!�
���������
��������
�%���	��	�������

�
)��� 4���
������	��������	��� �� ����������������� ����%�	���%���
�	��� ����
���� �����	��

��
���� #��� 7��
� 5�
����� H	����� ��� 	� �	��� ��� ������ ��
��� ���� �	���	�����
����
�	���	���� 	��� ��	���� ����%�	���� 	
�	�� 	����� �	
%���� �� ��
�	��� ���� �	���	��
�����������	�� �������� 
���� ������	�����#�����	
��������������� �	
	�����
����
���� �� ������
��� �
������� ������������	
��	�������%�	��������!�
���������
	%
������
	���6���
!����	���
��������
�!�
������	���	�������
����	
%�������
��
�� �
�����%� 	��� !�
�����
��%��	���%� ��
��� ����� 	�� 7	����%��4����	������
����
	��� &����� 	��� ��
��� �!�� �
����� �������� ���� ����%�	���� 	��� ��� ����%�	����
	
�	��� �#����� ���%�������� �
���	
�� �� �����	���	���� ���
�	�������	����� ��� ����
7��
� 5�
����� !	������ � #��� �	��� �	���	��� 	
�� 	��� ��	���6���
�	��� �
� ���
�
�������� ����� 	�� �	
�� 	��� ������ G	%�	���� "��� ���� 
� �����
�	���� �� ������
���
��������	���	����������������������	!��	�������
	����	������
�����	�����	�����
����!	����������%�	����	
�	���

�
)��@� G������ ��� �	�� ������
��� ���
	����	�� �� ����%�	��� 	� �������� ����� �!�
��%� ����

5�
����� �����	���� ���� ���
�	���� �
���������� �����������������	���� 
��%������ ���
7�	��5�!��������8
	���
����
�%��	�����������	��
������
!	���������������
	������� �� ����������� ���������	����� ����4�!�
�5�
����������
�	����+�9����
#��������	
�����	
�����
����������������%�����������	����
�	����
�������%�������������
��	�%��%�����	����������	
�������
�	����	���
	������
������
�!�
������

�
)���� #��
��	
��	��� ����
����������������� ���	������%���6��	���
������%�	����� �� 
�!�
��

	���	���	������	������ �����9�����!��	������	�����	��
���� 
��	
�	���	���	���� � ���
���� �	��� �� ���� 4�!�
� 5�
����� ���%��� ���� ����
�� ���%��� 	��%� ���� ����� �� �
��
����	
�� �������%�	����	��	�&&&���"���	���������� ����4�!�
�8����

��
��	!��
�
�!������ ����� ����������� 	�� 	� G�������� &����� 	�� ��� �����	����� 	� ��
���� ��
����
�����%� 
��	
�	�� �	���	��� 	��� ����
��� 	� %�� �
��6������� �� ���� ��
	� 	���
�	��	� ��	
	���
������ �� ���� 7��
� 8���� � G������ ��� ��� 	�������� ��	�� ���
�� 	
��
��������������������%�	���%������
�!�
����������
��	��	���	���������!��������
��	
��
!	���� 
�	���� ���
�� ����� �	�� ��� ����� 8
� ����	����� ���� 4�!�
� C���� ���
����
�	���	������%�����	����
���%
	�
����������	����4�!�
�	���&�	�7	��
����	�������
	��&	����	����������
�	���%�����
�	�����������&�	����%�	
�	������
���	���
������
	
�� ��� ����� ����
�� ���� ����C���������
!���� ���� �

��
� ������	
�� �
� ����
�
�����
�	������	�������������������
�	
�����������
���
�B�����	��������9�����!��

Page 64




	�%���	��%�����C�����8���	���5�
������#�����	
��������
���!	����	
%�������
�
��
�	��������%�	���%�������	����%���	
�����������
	�������������������%�!���
����� ������
��%� ��� ����� ����%�	���� ��� ����
�
����� ����� ������
��%�
��!��������� � #��
�� ��� 	� ����� �� �
	��� �������� ������ 
��%����� ���� �	��
��
����
!	���� ���
�	���� �� 	��� ��
��� 
�!�
�� ���� ���� ����
	��� ��!��������������
������	!��	��	�!�
������	���������
����%���

�
)��(� #��� ������%� ����� �����	���	��� ������� ������� �	
�����	
� ���
�	���� �
� ����%�	����

����
�����
���!	����
���
�	�����
���
�
)��'� �	���	���������
�	���	������
!	�������
�	����

�	���	���������
�	���	������
!	�������
�	�������������&&&���	������������
"���9���������1�
��	������������	���	���5�
����!��=���(>������������������
��
�������������A����������
�
��� 4�!�
��	��
��
���������=2H��"�;�I"�<>�
���� G���	����
����	���=��%��2H����������	���	����	��������������>��
����� 7��	���������	���=2H���$3>��
�!�� ,�
�����
�%
	�������=��%��2H���('I�(3�	���	����	��������������>��
�

)��3� &�	
���	���7�	�������	���	���
"�� ����� ���� �
�!���� 	������ �
�
���� ������ 	��� ��� %�!��� �� �	���	��� ��	�� �	!��
������ ��	
��� 
� ��	������ ��� ���	���  
��	���� � "��� 
��
�����	��!��0� �9	������ ��
�������	���	����������������%�	������#������������A�

�
�>� &������6
���� /��� ��	��0� %
	���	���� =2H�� �$)� 	��� �����	
�

����������>��
��>� "%
������
	���6�����
!�������%
	���	����=��%��%
	K��%��	
���	�������

��	�������������>��
���>� &���6�	��
	�� 	������ %
	���	���� =2H�� *� ������������ �9������%�

����������
	����>��
�!>� $
	���	��� ����������� �����	��!�� �� �	��	
���� ������ =������	
����

!�
����	���������

��������������������
�>��
!>� C���� �	���� �	���	��� ����� ��	
	���
������ 	���	�� ��
�� !�%��	����

=���
������������������>�����
���	����	
	�����	����
�

)��)� G���	����
G���	����	���	����	!�����������
�	���%�����	
���������	��� 
��	���	��	�
��������
�	����
	��	%��� 
�!�
� ��%����
��%� 	��� �������!�� 	%
������
��� � ��� ��� ����� ���
�	��� ��
�
����� ����� ��	�� 
��	���� � �	���	��� ����� 	�� ������ ��	���� 	��� ��
��� ������
�
�	���� ��� ����%�	���� �9����� ���
�� ������ 	
�� ����	���� ��� ������
�	�� 	���
����� ��	���� ����� 	�� 
���� ������ %
	��� =�����
�����
��>�� %
�	��
� �������
��
=��
�	�
��� �
������>� 
� 
����	��� =������ ���
�	�
�>�� #����� ����������� �	��
��������������
��
�����������������	���������
�!�%��	����
��	!����%�����	���
��!�
���
	�������
������,�����������������������������
�����������
��	���������
�������
���	��������	���
�	���	�����������

�
)���� G��	���

������������������������������ �����������������������������
�
�������	�
�����������������������������������������������������������	�����������������	�������������	������

� ��!����������	������������""����#���$$%���

Page 65



G��	���� ������ ������ ��� ������
��� �
� ��������� ���
�� ���� ��
�� ��
	� ���
��	
	���
������ �� ����6�	��
	�� ��	��� ������� � =#���� ����� �������� ���� ���	��� �����
�	��!���
�����������	���
���	�������	���>�� �G��	��������������
���
������� �	��
�
����	���� ��� �
	������ �
	������ 
� ��	�	����	�� ����� ��� �
�	���� ��
���
����%�	����� G������ ����� ����	���� ���  �������� 	�B��
�� 	� �����	�� ��%�����	����
���	������	�1�
��	����	���� 
��	��������	�%
�	����
����	%���������
���
	�%��
����������	�����"�����
��	
������������	�������
	���������
���	������	��
���	���� =2H�� G�@>� ������� ���� ������ ������ 	
�� �	��
	���� �
�� �������� �
��
	����������������	����������
�B�	����������
������	��
	��������
���������	�������
���	���������	�
���������	������������!	�����������������%��������
�����%�	�����

�
)��;� 19�����!���	���	��� ��	�����
��������
�%��� �� ������	
	���
��� ���� ��	�� �	����	���

	����	!��	�����
��	���	�	%��������%�����	�������������������
����
� ���������
���
�� ������ 	��� �	!�� �����	���!�� ��������� ����
���� M��%�� ���� �� ���� 
����
�
��
�	������	���
����������
��&�
	����

�
&��������
�	����
��	��	�

)��<� &������� ���
�	�����
���
�����	��	����
���������	������	���������
� ��!�
���
	����
����� ��� :��%��� ��� ��
��� �� �������6
��������� ���� �
������� �� 
��
�����	��!��
����������� �� �������� 	��� ����
� ��%�����	���� �
� ��	
��� 
� ��
�	������ ����������
$���	������	��������%��� �
�� ��	���9��
��� ����!	��	���%� ���� ���
�	������������
�
� �	��	�� 	��� �
�
���� ������ ��� %�!��� �� �������� �� ����
!	���� ����
�� =��%��
�������������������*+� ���!�
�����$
���� ��� 
������4���5	�	� ���
� �����

����
4��I"���
�����������
�	��������
��>��

�
)���� G������ ����2
����
����
��&�2��%���������� ���
��	
���
���
�	� ���!	��	��� ���������

�9	��������	����������	���	���	����������	��
����
������9���
�

&�������&��	��H	����
)�(@� C����������������������������������
���
�	����	���������������2
����
����
��&�2��

$����������� 	
�� ������ ��	�� ������� 	� ���	�� �������� �����
� ��
�%���
!����%� ��	�����
��	�� ���� ������� �	�� 	��
���	��� 	��� ��:����������� 
����
����������� ����	���� ��� ��
��%�����	������

)�(�� &���� ������� ������� ����%� �� !	���� �� ���� ��	�� ��������� ����� 	��� �	!�� 	�
�����	���!�� �	��
�� ����
!	���� ����
����� #���� ��� ���� �
���
�	� ���	�������� �
� ����
����%�	������7�	��2	��
��
���
!�������
��
���������
�������	��	��������	�
�	���
����%�	����	��	�7�	��2	��
��4���
!�� ��	���������� ��� �������
�%���	�
�	��� �������
&�2������%�	���� �
���
�	������� ��� ������
��� �
� ����%�	���� ����
� ���	�� �
���
�	��
#���������������	��"����G��	���&��2����	��8�����������������������
���
��&�2����	�����

�
)�((� #��
��	
�����%�����
��������������%�	����	��	�7�	��2	��
��4���
!����	�������

	������������
������������	��	����������������
������
��������
�����	���!����
�9	�������������������	�������9	�������	�����H���
�	��������
������������	���!��
��������� ����
����� �	
�����	
��� ��!�
���
	����� ��	�� ��� 	��� �� %
�	�� ���	�� 	��� �������
!	��������	��	������	���	��
���
���	����
����
�	��
��
�	�����

�
)�('� ,
�������� ���
��	
�����
���
�	����	�������� ������%�	��� ������������� ��� ��� ���
��
��

�
���������������������������	����	
	������������������	���	�������&�2��B�	������
������%���
���
���	
����	���������������
���
�	�	�������
��������������
������

�
�

Page 66



:� 3�� ��! ����!�#�����'����!2��!���6�����������;�+�+����1!2��!���� ����'�
�

���� ��� �
�� ���� �
�����	��� %
	���	��� ����� 	
�� ����� �� ����
	�� ����� �� ���� ��	!��
��	��������	��������!	�����	��	�������G��
�����������
������	��	�����������	���
��� 
�!�
� ���� ��	���� ������ ��!���� 	�� ���� %
	���	���� 	��� ���� ��	��� ��	����
�
	�����	�����	�	%���	���	���
�������	���
�	���%
	K��%��C�����%�������%��
� �	����
�������	�%��� �������	���	���������
��	��
�����
�%
	K����#��
��	
�� ���%���
���
�� ��	�� ��������� ��
����� ��	��� 	
�	�� �� �	��	
���� %
	���	���� 	��� 	����
%
	���	���� "���� %
	���	���� ����� �� ���
� ��� ���� "���� 	
�	�� ���
�� ���������
�	������!�������	��� ���	��	
����
������%��
��&�
���	��� ��
�%��5�����%���	���
G����
	���	
������5��%�����#����������	������������������	��	�����
�	������������
�

��
��

�
��(� �
���!�
��	��
9�(;@@@�	���������	%
������
	���	�����������	��
9���<@@@�	��

C�������	��
9���@@@�	����%
	���	����
�

��'� ��� ��������	���� ��	�� ���
�� �������(�;�;�	��� ������	��� �����	�������<�	������
����
	�� %
	���	��� ��	�� ����� ��� ��	�����	������ 
����� ��� 	������� ���
�� 	
�� 	��
9�
�@�	����	��	
����%
	���	���	���'(�'�	���	����%
	���	����#��
��������
��
������
	�� �����	���� 3)��	� �� ��!�
��� %
	���	���� 
��	����%��G������ �	��� ����� ���
�� 	
��
	
�	�����������!�
�����
��������
�����	���	�������	���������	
�����
��
���	9�����
��%�� �	���� �� !�
	��� ����� 	
�	�� 
	���
� ��	�� 	
�	�� �� ��������� �	���	�� ������ &����
���
�	���������

���������	!	��	������

�
��3� ���L���
���������B�	������	��
9��(�)L�������!�
	���	%
������
	��	
�	�
�)L�������

%
	���	���	
�	�����%�����%�����	�������
�����
�����%
	���	����	���	���
�
��)� �������������������!	��	���������
�����!���	��%
	���	������������	���������������������

��B�	����������%�%
	������9�������	����������	!	��	�����
��	����������
�
"�#��!+�.�!��+! ���
���� 2���
	��%
	���	����	
�����������9�����!��%
	���	��������
�����������(�;�	���

���� %
	���	��� 	��� ���� ��	��� 	��� ��;�	� �� ��	��� 	��� &�
	�� %
	���	����
#�����	
��������%������������	��	������������
������%��2	���	�����������	���
%
	���	��� ��� ����� ����� ����� ��	�� �
	�����	�� ��� �	���
��� ����� ��
�	��� ����
�(@@�	�
��	����%������
�����%������%
	���	����	
������������������

�
��;� #����	:
����� 	����%�����	���� �� ���� ������	���%
	���	���	
���������)��� ����

����� &����� �� &����	�� &���������� ����
���� =&&&�>� ��� ���� �
�� 	
�	�� ����� 	� ��
���
� (�
�	!��%�����%
	���	����#��
��	
���������	��������%�	����	��&&&�0���

�
�+��.�!��+! ���
��<� #�����%���
	������������
����%
	���	����������6�
	�������������
��	����������	����

�������� ������� ��	���
��� 	�
��� ���� ����� 	��� ����� �����%� ���� 
��%�6	��6��

��
���
�������
�6������
�������!	������

�
���� #���&�
	��%
	���	�����
��	
����	������
���	�����������9�����!��	
�	������'��	��

���!�
�������%
	���	�����	!��������������9�������%
	�����#��
��	
�����%��
	� ���� ���
� 	
�	�� �� 	%%
�%	���� ���
�� ���%����� �
�� �9�����!�� 	
�	�� ���
��
��	����	��G����
	���	���������%����

�

Page 67



���@� #��� ��	
	���
������ ��	��� ��������� ��� �
������ �%��	��� 6� ����� ��	������
%
	���	����#�����	
����	��������	���$)�%
	���	���������������2	���	��H�%��	����
��	������	����=2H�>���#����	����
������������������
������
���������������%����
	����������	�������"�������&�2��B�	�����������	
�������	�������#	����(���

�
�
�!2+����
"�#��!+��+��.�!��+! ���
����"�)� ������ 9�&!��� �� .��� ���!�� 9� ,���� �*��%�����

��!�#��
�������!��

(� "����G����	��� "���� );'3�3� @��@� �� &�2��I�
724������

$
3�

��  
����
���4����=1�!��%���
"�
�����>�

1�!��%��� �;�3;<� (�)@�

��

&�2�� $
3I$
'�

;�  
����
���4���=1�!�"�
�
������>�

1�!��%��� �;�3<�� (�@@� �� &�2�� $
3I$
'�

<�  
�����7	�����	��� &�
���	��� �')��(� (�@@� �� &�2�� $
3�

�� �	

� 	������	��� &�������6����
8
����

��@)��� ��)@� �� &�2�� $
3�

�(� ������� 	������ ������� )�;)3)� ��@@� �� &�2�I724� $
3�

�;� $�
�	��� ������	��� 8���
�� ���3<<� ��3@� �� &�2�� $
3�

('� +�	!����
��&�	�������	��� 5
��%������ )�@3�@� ��@@� �� &�2�� $
3�

(<� 2���1	
��������	��� 2���1	
������ �@<3)�� @�<@� �� &�2�� $
3�

3'� �
�6&�����������#
	��� 5��%���I2	��
�� �@(3)�6
���3(3�

(�)@� 3@@)� &�2�� $
3�

3@� G����,������	��� &�
���	��� �(��@'� @�)@� �� 5��2������ ��

���!�<�� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

(@� ����
� "���I��%	��� )<))@)� '��@@� �� &�2�I724� $
3�

((� �� �� �� :�)(�� /��0� �� ��

"�#��!+�� .�!��+! ��*��%������ �� �� �� �� �� ��

3�� 2
���7	�����	��� ������%��� �(')�)� ��3@� �� &�2�� $
3�

)'� 8�	9���4	����	���� &�
���	��� �3(�@�� )�3@� �� &�2�� $
3�

)3� 19�����	

� 	�����	��� &������������
8
����

�)�)��� ��)@� �� &�2�� $
'�

))� ��
�����	�����=�@6��>�� ��
��� �3<)(�� @��@�
��

&�2�� $
3�

);� C��	���������	��� C��	������� �';)(@� ���@� �� &�2�� $
3�

��� 19����G�����	

��	���� 1�!��%��� ;@�3;'� '�<@� �� &�2�� $
3I$
�I$
��

�)� 7���
�7	�����	���
����	��

����	�� )'()'�� ��<@� �� &�2�� $4�I$
3�

Page 68



�;� &�
���	���H���	%����	����������
&�
���	���&�����)����)��

&�
���	��� �'3�@�� @��@� �� �� ��

;(� ������4��H�
%���=5�
�����
&����)>�

������ �;�)3@� @��@� (<@� &�2�� $
3�

;��  ��:��7	�����	����
=G����
	���&�����3>�

G����
	��� ���33�� �(��@� ��

��

��

<�� �	K�������8������=������%���
&�����>�

������%��� �33)�@� (�'@�

�� ��

$
3�

�;� &��������#��� "���� )<@3<)� )��� �� &�2�� $
3�

�@�� 5	����
���
�� "���� );')�<� @��@� � &�2�� $
�I$
3N�

���� &�
���	����
���,	���
�� &�
���	��� �3��@'� ���@� �� �����&�2�� ��$
�I�$
3�

�;3� ������,���4��H�
%�� ������ �;�)33� @��� �@� ����&�2�� ��$
�I�$
3�

��<�� 19��������
� ����
�
���������
&����

)<�)@�� @�3@� �� &�2�� $
3�

����� $
	���	����8	
��8����� 4���
��� )(�3��� (�3@� �� &�2�� $
3�

(@��6�''�����	�����
���	
�� ����	�� )(')'�� @�(@� �� &�2�� $
3�

(@;�6�;	����	���
����������=)6��>�
5
���7	���8�����

���	���
��� );)3��� @�)@�

��

&�2�� $
3�

(@<�6�;� ���	���
���=)6��>�5
���
7	����	����	���

���	���
��� );�3�<� ��)@�

��

&�2�� $
3�

(�@�6��@���������
�����%��=36'>� ��������
��� �@@3<'� ��@@� �� &�2�� $
3I��I����

�(��� �� �� 0-)��� -/�� �� ��

�
�
�+����7�!����.�!��+! ��
����� $���
	�����������	���%
	���	����	�����������9���������
���
����������������

��	��� �� ���� 4�!�
�� C���� 	��� 5�
������ ����� ������� %���
	���� ����%� ���� �
���
���
������� #��
�� 	
�� ���%�� 	� ���� %
	���	���� �� ���� �
��� �� �
�� ��	�� 	�� ��	��� �	!��
����	�����������������G������������������
��	
�	�������	
��	��,���������������
	
�������
��9�����!��
��������!��������	!��%��������������
!����

�
���(� 2	���	�������!�
��������	������	����������
��	��	������%�%
	����	���	��
���

������������������	������	��������B��������	����	���
��1�%�	����#����������
�
�������	��
9���)@�	������	����9�	��6%
�	����
����%
	���	���� 
��
�������%�
	
����<L��� �����	���	�� 
���
����#���7��
�5�
�����H	������������ ������	
����
������� �������������	
���������� ���������9�����!��	
�	��� ��
�����	���6
���� ����
��	������ 
��	����
�

���'� 8��� ��	��� %
	���	���� 	
�� ��	
	���
����� ��� ���� ��%�� �
�
���� �� ��	���
89�	��� 	���  
�	��  �
����� �
������ ������� ���� ��	
��� ����� ���
� �������� ����� 	��
,����
�&	9��
	%�����	��������	��� ���
������%��
�B�������
�%�����#�����	
��
��	��������	���$3�%
	���	���������������2	���	��H�%��	������	������	���=2H�>��"��
���������
�����������%
	�����������%
	���	���	�����������������������	����	���
���%��� 	��� �	
��� �	
�%���� 	�� ���� �
��
� ���� ����� %
	��� ���� ���� �����	�� ���
%
	���	���������������

�

Page 69



���3� #�������	�����	!��	�!�
����%�����
�����
	�����	���	�	%���������������	����
���������	���%��	���������4�	����
����5�
��%���������	�!	����
���	������9�
������� �� �	�	%������ �!�!��� �	���� ���� �
�!	��� 
�%���� �� �	
!���� �	�� �
��
��
����	��������
�%������	���
�	���%
	K��%��

�
���)� #�
�	��� �������� ��
������� ��
	���%�� !�
%
	K��%�� ����
%
	K��%� 	��� ��%������

,�����	����
�	������������	
��	���!���������������%������������	������
�%��	��
��	�%���� 1��
����	���� �� ���� ��	���� �� ���� C���� �����	��� ��� 	� ��
����
�
������ 
�������%� ��� 
���	������� �� ��
�6
���� ����������� ��� %
	��6����	����
��	
����

�
����� #�����	�����������7��
�5�
�����H	������
���	
����	������9��������
6������

%
	���	���� ��	�� 	��� ����
�� ����
�	���	���6���
�	��� ����	����� �� �����
��%�
�	��
����	����	���	���6���
�	���������
	��������
�����%��	��
��	������������

�
;���.�!��+! ���
���;� "�� �
� ������	���%
	���	���������%
	���	����	
�� �	
%������������ �� �����	���


�!�
� ���� ��	���� �� ���� ����� �� �
�� 	��� ����� %
	��� ���� ������	���� ���� 
�
��	���������������#��� �	
%����������
	����������%
	���	���������� ��������� ���
	�� G����
	��� ��%��� #��� ����� ���	���� 	�� �����	���� �3@�	�� �� 	%
������
	����
�����
!�������%
	���	����

�
���<� G��� %
	���	��� ����������� 	
�� ��	
	���
����� ��� 	���	�� ��	���� ����� 	�� ��
6

�	
�%���� 	��� �����6�
������	��%������ ���%��������� ���
� ��� �	���	��� ��	�� 	
��
�������
��������������	
������
�����
	����������	��������
��

�
����� G��� %
	���	���� �	!�� ��
������ ��������� ��� ���� ����� �� �
�� 	�� 	� 
������ �� �	���

�
	��	%��	���	%
������
	�����
!�������	����%����B�	����	��!�������	������	���	��
���� ���	!	��	�����"
�	����%
	K��%��	
���	��8���
�� ��%���	!����������� ������������
����
����	��	�
����������%�����
�!�
6%
	K��%��

�
��(@� ���	�������������
���
����������
���������%
	���	���	�������	
����%
�	�������%��	��

����
���������
���%��������������	������
	
��%
����������� �	�
����
����������	���	���6
��	
��� ��
��� ��%� ������� !����
�� ���� 5���	���� ,�%� ����� ���� �	
��� �	
���� �����
"��������������#	��=	�%
����������>�����������
�
�	����=	���!��%�������>��$���	�������
����	%�
����=	���	��������>��&�������������=	�����&�	��>��

�
��(�� "���
�������	���������	
��	�������%�����	�����
������
�����
�
��((� "�������&�2��B�	�����������	
�������	�������#	����'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 70



�!2+��-�
"�#��!+�;���.�!��+! ��! ����+����7�!����
����"�)� ������ 9�&!��� �� .��� ���!�� ��!#��� �������!�� �� �������

)�  ������
�����%��  ������
��� )�<3�<� �)�)@� &�2�� $
3I$
�� 8�����	���
%
	���	���

�3� ���������%�� ������� )<')'@� 33�@@� &�2�� $
3I$
�I&��� 8���,�	���
%
	���	���

'�� 4	��������
��	����

4	�������� )<')';� ���<@� &�2�� $
�I$
3I&��I8�'�8�����	���
%
	���	��I8���

';� G�����	

��	���� 1�!��%��� ;@�3;(� ��(@� &�2�� $
3� 8�����	���
%
	���	���

/� �� �� �� ==)0�� �� �� ��

*��%������� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�@'� ��%	�������������
$
����

��%	��� )<3)('� ��'@� &�2�� $
�I$
3� 4�������%3�����

����%
	���	����
��
�	���

��
I�
G	��
�H��N�

��'�6�3� 2	��
���	���
��	���

2	��
�� )�(3)'� ;��@� &�2�� $
3� 8���,�	���
$
	���	���

��3�6�(� ��������
�����%��
=36�>�

��������
��� �@;3<<� �(�@@� &�2�� $
3I$
�� 8���,�	���
$
	���	���

-� �� �� �� �()��� �� �� ��

�
�

�&���&�,�!��+! ���
��('� #�����%
	���	����	
������������ �����	
	��� �
����	���	�������������� ����������

�����%
	���	��� ��� ��� �	
%����	����	����������� ����� ��������� ��	��	����%
	���	���
���
���&�������
	��%
	���	������%��	����	��	�����������������������������	���
	������
�������
	��%
	���	���	
�	���	!��	������������������	����	��1�!��%���
���
��	������	�������
	��%
	���	������
��	%	������	���	�����
����
���

�
��(3� #��
�� 	
�� ���%��	��� ��	���	�� �9	������ �� ��	
����6!�%��	���� �	���� 0� �
���0�

���������� ������� ����������	
���6�
	�����	��������
6�	
������	����������
�	����������
���#������	���	���	
����	
	���
��������	����
������
	�������	��
��
	���	�� ��
��� ����� 	�� ����� ��
�������� ��
������ �����0�� �

����������� %
	���
	��� ��	�%��%� �
%��6��6���� &���� 	
�	�� ����� ���� �	!�� ����� �	����	
� �� ����
�	
%���
	�������
�6������
����������
	������	

����	���	
�����	�����	����
	��� �������	
%����� 2�� ����� ����� �� �	���	�� ��� �������� �� �	������ 	�� &	����
��
�������	
	���
��������	�����������	������

��%���
����!�
%���	��G����
	���G���
��
��%�
	�%�����	��������	��&�
���	���������	�	������	
	����	������������7	���
	���	
�	����	�������%
	���	���	��G���������&����	��� 	����
���������"�����

�
��()� &���� %
	���	��� �	!�� 	� 
���� 	��� ���
�	��� ��!�
���
	��� �	��	� 	��� 	� �����
� ��

�	���	����	��� ��	���� 
	
�����������	!�������
��
���������	��	� ��%���	��������
&��	�����	
�������	�����������#
�9��������	
%�����	��#������	������
���	
����������
�
�	����	����	����������	����������������	���	������������
��
�����������
�����
��%
�	������
�����

�

Page 71



��(�� 8�����%�	�
�6	��
	����������9�����%����������
������
���6������	�������	�������
�������������������
���
�	��
�����%�	�����

�
��(;� "�������&�2��B�	�����������	
�������	�������#	����3��
�
�!2+��/�
.�!��+! ��6��&���
����"�)� ������ 9�&!��� �� .��� ����!� ��!#��� �������!���� �������

3�  	����
������ "���� )��)@<� @��@� &�2�� $
'�E���� 
����
$
	���	��I�
��!�
���

��� 8���
��$�����
����
4�%���

8���
�� �('3�)�E�'(3<(� ��@@� &�2�� �� "���I����
	��
%
	���	���

(�� C9�	

�7	��� &�
���	��� �'��@�� @�<@� &�2�� $
'� "��������
%
	���	���

3(� G
��O��1��� &�
���	��� ��))��� �(�@@� &�2�� �� "����
%
	���	����
��	��������
�	
���

(�� ����������G��5
	��� +�9��� ��<)�;� @��)� �5�6�������
�

�� "����
%
	���	���

0� �� �� �� ��)80� �� �� ��

*��%������� �� �� �� �� �� ��

)�� 1�!��%���"�
������ 1�!��%���"�
������ ���3<@� ��@@� &�2�� $
3� "���I����
	��
%
	���	���

(���6�';� 4��%�4��
1��	�������
����������7	���"�(';�

2����
�,������� )��)';� @��@� &�2�� $
'� "����
%
	���	���

�;;� �	K�������,�	��	����&������������8
���� &&'('�� @���� �� �� ��

�� �� �� �� �)��� �� �� ��

�
�!+&!���#��.�!��+! ��
��(<� �	��	
����
���	����%
	���	����	
�����������������%
	���	���������#����	
��

�	��
	���� 
	
�� 
	���
� ��	���	��� �� ��� ���	�� 	���!����� 	�� ���� ���� 	��� %��%��	��
���������������	
���
��	��	
����%
	���	����	
��!�
��������������
���

�
��(�� "�� ����� ���
�� 	
�� �� �
��� �	��	
����%
	���	���� ����� ����
��� ���� ����������

���� 	�������� �� ����� ����� ���� �
������� �� ���� ����
� �������� �
�� ���	����
	����	���� ����� ������ #���� ��������� �������� ����� 	�� *�
�%��� �
��� ='�	����
����>�� ������ ��	����� =(����
�� ��%��
�>�� 7	�����  ����
	�� =$	������ !�
��>��
2����%�#�������=�	
��������	��>�	���������
�����������
�=������������	�����>����

�
��'@� &���� ���� ��	���	���� ���
� 	�� ��������� �� ���� !�%��	���� �� 
�!�
� �	��� ���

���
��������������������
������
�!�
�������	!��	����%������	��	
���������������
�
��'�� "�������&�2��B�	�����������	
�������	�������#	����)��
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 72



�!2+��0�
�!+&!���#��.�!��+! ��
4���2��� ������ 9�&!��� � .�� ���!�����

4�!5�
*��%�����
����, !��� �

����, !��� �
�������!�

1!2��!�>� �������

�� "�3�����
��	�%�� 5
��%�����I�
���	���
���

);�3;�� '�<@� &�2�� $
3� �	��	
����
%
	���	���

')� &�!�
��������
4���
!�
� 	����

,�������4�� )<')��� @��@� &�2�� �� �	��	
����
$
	���	���

� �� �� �� /)=�� �� �� ��

*��%����� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

(@��� �
�7	���4	���	��
H�
%�����	���
���

���	���
��� )��3�'� ��;@� &�2�� $
3� �	
���
�	��	
����
%
	���	���

(@(�� ,�������
$�	���
���=)6'@>�

,������� );@)'<� '��@� &�2�� $
3�  
�������������
2���
	�I�
�	��	
����
%
	���	���

� �� �� �� 0)-���� �� ��

�
�
�
1�!��+! ��
��'(� #�����������
����	���	���	���	������%
	���	��I��
�����	��
9��	�����);3��	��#����


��
������� 	� �
	����� �� ���� ���� !�
�� �9�����!�� �
	���� �� ��	���� ����� ��	��
!�
��� �����	��������� �� �����	���	����
������
���G���������������	
�����!�
�
;;L�����	���	���	���	������
�%���	���
���	�������������
��%������	���(@@���	
��
����	������	������	%
������
	��
���	�	����	���	��
���	�����

�
��''� #�����������
��	������	���� ��������
�0�������
���
����9	������� �9�����!��

���	�����	���	��&�
���	���������#���������
��
��������L��������	���	���	���	��

���
����#�����������
�����	���	�����������	���������
��6��	!�����	���
	��� ��
���� �
6%
	���� �
�� ��	��� ����	���� ��� ���%�� 	������ %
	���	��� 	��� ��
��
������������C���
��
�� �
	%����	
�� ��	���� �� ��	��� ��
!�!�� ��	
��� 	��G
��0��
1���	����������
�%���	��8���
��$�����
����	��%�������
���9�����!��	
�	����
	����%
	���	�����

�
��'3� &�!�
	�� �
	%������ �� �
��
� ��	���	��� ����� 	�� 5�����%��� 4	�����G	

��� �	!��


�!�
��������
������	���	������
��	
%��	
�	���	!���������	���������������
���
	�� 	�� G
��0�� 1��� ,�	��	���� 	��� G����
	��� G��� G������ ������ �����
�����
���	�������!�
��
���	��������	���	����������9�����

�
��')� ��	��� ���!�
�� ���
�	��� �
�����!�
����� ��� ������������
���������� �
� ���� ��
������

����
�����"������
�����	
���	�����
�	��������	����	
����������������������	���	��
��������%��	
���%����	��	��������
���"��%�������	
	���
������ �������������	�� ����
%
���� ��%�
� ������� 	��� ��	��� 	��	����� ��%�� ��	���� 
	
������ �������� ���� %
����
������� �������� �
����� ���� ���� "��	�
�� #��	���!�)

�� ���� �	
�6�
��
��� ��	����
����	������������%���������������
�������

�
��'�� #����	��	� ���������	���
�	�������� ��K	
��	�������	����
��������	��G�����	���

G��	
��	���#
���,��������2�%��:	
���	!���
���	�����������	����!�
	��������	����%��
����%�
���	�
�%��	
���	�����

Page 73



�
��';� "�������&�2��B�	�����������	
�������	�������#	�������
�
�!2+��:�
1�!��+! ��
����"�)� ������ 9�&!��� �� .��� ���!�� ��!�#��� �������!�� �� �������

'@� 4	�����G	

���
G��

5�����%��� �;<)@�� �'�3@� &�2�� �� "�������	���I�
��	���

'<� G���������&����
8�����

"���� )��)@<� @�)@� &�2�� $
'I$
��  
����$
	���	���

3�� G����
	���G�� G����
	��� ��@3;@� �@;�@@� &�2�� $
'I"�	I"(� 4��������	���

3(� G
��O��1��� &�
���	��� ��))��� '@�@@� &�2�� �� "����%
	���	����
��	���������	
���

/� �� �� �� (0�)��� �� �� ��

*��%������� �� �� �� �� �� ��

��(� G
����1���
,�	��	����

&�
���	��� ��()�<� '3�(@�
��

�� ��

(� �� �� �� -/)��� �� �� ��

�
�
;���+! ��
��'<� #��� H	��� �� �
�� �	�� ��%� ����� �������!���� �	
���� 	��� ���	��� �	�� �����


������� �� 	� ����� %
�	��
� �9����� ��	�� �������
�� ������� �
����
��� #��
�� 	
��
���
��
����������	�����9	��������������	��
	��	����������	����
�������

�
��'�� G�	��������������	��� ����
�������	��������
��	����	��� ���	����������	���

�!���������������	���!��������������!	���	
���%���������
����	�������
��%��	���
��

�������	���%���	�� ����	���
�!��������������	
����7	
%�
����	��������������
�������	���	��������������
�	�� �
������	���
������
���	��	������

�
�
�
��3@�  ��	�������������������	�����	!������	��������������
���	����������	���

�����	�
��� ��� 	��������	��� �� ���� ���	���� 	
�� �� �	�
��� 	���� ��	���� 	��� �����
���	����	
��������	��
	�������������
�����!�
��������������������
�!�
����
�	��������	����	�������
��������	
��	%������������������	���������������

�%	
�������� ���� �
������������������ ����G��	��� ��� ��	��������	��G<�	���
G�@��������2H����	������	�����

�
��3��  ������������	����������������	����������������1�
���	��� 
��	��������

�����	:
����� "�� ����� ��� ��� ������
��� �� ��� 	�� ����
�	���	���� ��
�	������ �	���	��
�
�������
��������

�
��3(� ����
������	!��	��
9����@�	�������	����������������� ����
��������� �	
%�
�������

���

��%��	������������������	����%�������������	���	%%�G���	!������������
	������������
���
���
	�������

�
��3'� #��� ����� �9	����� ��� ��
�	���&�����G���"�	���
��	����������� ��� ���� ��!�
���

	���B������9�����!���
�

Page 74



��33� "����������	���&�2��B�	�����������	
�������	�������#	����<��
�
��3)� 4�%	
������������
���
����������
������������������
����	�������	!�������
��

��	�������!���
	���
�����#�����	
���	
�����	
������
�	����
�����
��%����������
�
��3�� &�����
����	
����!	�����������
����
�%���	����	�����
����	
	������
�����	���

	�� ����!���	�� �
����������� ������������
������
� ���	� /�	
��	���������%0�	��	�� ����
"
�������0��,	�	����

�
��3;� #���� �	
��	���� ���� ���� �9	����� ��� �	!�� ��� �
�� ��� �� ����
���� ���	���� �� ����

!���
	�� �
���� 	��� 	�� 	� ��	��� �	���	�� ���	��%� �	��� �����
���� ��������� ��	��
�%����
��
�	���	�!�
����!�
���	
�	��&���#	����;��

�
��3<� C
��	
��� 	
�� 	� �����	�� 	��� ��������� �	���	��� �
�!������ ��� ������
���� #����

���
���� ���� �
��� 	��� �	���
�� �	���	�� 	���� �� �	
��	��� ��	�� �������
�� ��� ����
����
���	���������%�����	����������������
�����

�
��3�� C
��	
��� ����
���	!��	���%�����	��������
	�� ����
���������������
	����	
�	������%�

�
������ ��
�%�� ���� !���
�	�� ��
��� �	
�����	
��� ����� ���� ��!�������� �� ����

	���	����	���
!����B�����	����	���	���������	
�������

�
��)@� 5�
��%� ����(@��� �����
�� ���������������	��� ���
��	
����� �����9	����������	��

�������%
	����	
�	�� ��� ����%
���������������	�� �������4������ 
��	
��	
�� ������
�
������ ��� 	
�	�� ����� 	�� &������ ���
�� ������ ����
������ �� 
��	
��� �	�� 	�
�����
����
����������������	��������������	����
��������������
��������

�
��)�� &������������
����������
��	���	��!�
���	
%�������������
�
��)(� G������ ������ 	
�� �� ����
����� ���
�� 	
�� �� �
���
�	� �� ������ �� �	��� ����%�	����

	����%����������!���	���
�����	�����������
����	��!���
	���
�����
�
��)'� #�����
	�������%
	���	�����	
������������������������������!�
�����	�������	
��

�
������
�����%�	�����#������������!�
�������������
�
�!����������%���
���
��
���	�������������

�
�!2+��=�
*!�'+! ��;���+! ��
����
"�)� ������ �9�&!��� � �.�� ����!� ���!�#��

�������!�
�� �������

'� "
�� ������
,	�	���$
�����

 ������
���)�;3<@� )�'@� &�2�� ,+�I����I�
$
'I���(�

,	
��	���� 	������	���
	����%
	���	���

�� �� �� �� �� �� � ��

(� �� �� �� 0)-� �� � ��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�!2+��8�

Page 75



;���+! ��
�
�
�
�
1��,������
��)3� ���%�
���	
��	����	
	����	���	���������� ���
���	���������������	������
!���

�	

��������&���'@@����%����	!������!�
��������	������	���	��
9��)L�	
��
������
��� �� ��� ���� 
���� 	��� �� &�2�� B�	������ "��� ���� &�2�� B�	����� ������ 	
��
�����	�������#	�������

�
��))� #������
����!�
������%���������������%
�	��
�	���B����������������
���	%	�����

����
��	�� ���
�	����� ��� ��� ��� �������� 	�� �
������ �� ��� 	�� ���� ����
������� ��
��!�
������%���	�� ���
�� ��� ������������� ���
�	��������!�
���9	�������	!�������
�������
�%��������������

�
��)�� G����������%����������������
��������%�
������	!��	���	��
�����
�����������
�

�������%�
��4�%��	�����(@@;��
�
�
�

����"�)� ������ �9�&!��� � �.�� ����!� ���!�#�� ��������!� �� �������

�)� ���	���
���G�� ���	���
��� )��3)@� ��@@� &�2�� G�3�� "����������������G��	���

(�� �	%%�G�� 5�����%��� �<))()� '(�@@� &�2�� G�)� 4���	�����"����������	���

(3� +�	!����
��G�� 5
��%������ )�(3<<� ��@@� &�2�� G�3� ��9������	��I�H���
	��
�
����

(;� �
����8	
�G�� 5��%���� ��)3(�� @�<@� &�2�� G�'�� "����������	���

'@� 4	�����G	

���G�� 5�����%��� �;<)@�� �'�3@� &�2�� G�'��� "�������	���I���	���

''� 4	��������7	����%�
G��

4	�������� );()3�� @��@� 5�6�����N� �� 4��	
�	�����	���

'�� &����G�� "�	���
��	����� )<<3''� (3�@@� &�2�� �G�'�� "�������G��	���

=� �� �� �� 8�)8�� �� �� ��

*��%������ �� �� �� �� �� ��

<�� G����,�	��	���� G����
	��� &&)�(�� ��'@�
��

�� "����C	�� ��������G��

<�� 1�!��%���G�� 1�!��%��� ��'3�)� �(�'@�
��

�� G�@����	���

<;� $����
�����
,�	��	�����

G����
	��� ���3'@� ;�<@�

��

��  ��������G��=C	��&���
,�	��	���>�

��;� #���,	
��� "���	�� 
�	�� (���*�� @�)@� �� G�3I)� G��	���

���� �	%%�G��=��>� ���	���
��� (()�(*� ��(@�
��

�� G��	���

�;)� 1�!��%����	���
�����

1�!��%��� &���*�� @��@�

��

��

G�@����	���

(@3�� 4����G�� 2	��
�� �@(33'� (�)@�  ��������
G��

�� ��

(�)�� #	��
�	���8�����
,�	��	����

"���	��4���	
�� )3(3<(� @��@� &�2�� G�3I)� G��	���

8� �� �� �� �=)/��
��

�� ��

Page 76



�!2+����
1��,��������"��?#!+����

����"�)�� ������ 9�&!��� � .�� 9� ,���
4$5�

��������
��!�#��
���8�

����, !��� �
�������!����
"�)��%��

;���� �3���� ,���"�� �� �� �� �� �� @(���

�;� $�
�	���
 ����

8���
�� ���3<�6�
��33<<��

'@@� &�2�� �(�

1��,��������"��?#!+������� �� �� �� �� ��

*��%����� �� �� �� �� �� ��

(@� G����
G��
7	���=" �>�

"���	��
 
�	���

)3)3<�6
)333�@�

�@@@� &�2�� �@�

+���=�@�>� C����	���
8	
��

+�9��� ;@')@�� ()@� &�2��� �(�

,)� 2���	����
7	���

*���
�
,�������

)3@)33� ;(@� &�2��� �@�

"��(� "���	��
8������
7	���

"���	��
 
�	��

))'3<�� ';@� &�2��� ���

1�!�� �� 1�!��%��� �� (;)� &�2��� ���

�;�� G�����
�
���
8	
��

������%��� �'3)�;� (3)� &�2��� �@�

��(@I���(@�� G�����
�
���
8	
��

������%��� �'3)�;� (3@� �&�2�� �'�

�3�� G�����
�
���
8	
��

������%��� �(3));� �<)� &�2�� �@�

��(�� G�����
�
���
8	
��

������%��� �� (;@� &�2�� �@�

��<� G�����
�
���
8	
��

������%��� ���)3)� '�)� &�2�� �@�

+')� C����	���
8	
��

+�9��� ��)3��� '�@� &�2�� ���

+;� C����	���
8	
��

+�9��� ;@()@�� (;@� &�2�� �(�

+����@� +��������
7�%��
8	
��

2	��
�� N� �� &�2�� �@�

2	��� �� 2	��
�� ��'3)<� (�@� &�2�� ���

2	�<� �� 2	��
�� �@�33(� (@@� &�2�� �@�

4(@� $
	���	����
�	
��

4���
��� )())@@� ��<� &�2�� �@�

4(3� $
	���	����
�	
��

4���
��� )())@@� (�@� &�2�� ���

&8�� �	

�	���
7	���

&������
������
8
����

��@)�(� ('@� &�2�� ���

&8�@� �	

�	���
7	���

&������
������
8
����

��))))� '@@� &�2�� �@�

&8'� �	

�	���
7	���

&������
������

��())�� 3@@� &�2�� �3�

Page 77



8
����

&8�� �	

�	���
7	���

&������
������
8
����

��))))� '@@� &�2�� �@�

&8;� �	

�	���
7	���

&������
������
8
����

��@)��� ('@� &�2�� �(�

G�@@� &����8	
�� G�%%����� )<3)��� (��� &�2�� �'�

G�@;	� &����8	
�� G�%%����� )<3)�'� �'@� &�2�� �(�

G�@;�� &����8	
�� G�%%����� )<3)�(� '@@� &�2�� ���

G�@;�� &����8	
�� G�%%����� )<�)�@� �))� &�2�� ���

G�@�� &����8	
�� G�%%����� )<')�(� '((� &�2�� �@�

G�'<� &����8	
�� G�%%����� )<3)�@� ((@� &�2�� �(�

G�'�� &����8	
�� G�%%����� �� (;@� &�2�� �@�

G��	�� &����8	
�� G�%%����� )<<)�@� '�@� &�2�� ���

G���� &����8	
�� G�%%����� )<;)�'� �;@� &�2�� �@�

G�;� &����8	
�� G�%%����� )<�)<�� (<<� &�2�� �)�

&#�� �� &�
���	��� �� (�@� &�2�� �@�

&#;� �� &�
���	��� �� '@@� &�2�� �@�

1)@� ���
���
7	����

1�!��%��� ���3;36�
��;3;'�

('�� &�2�� �(�

�)@� #�
�	
��
7	���

������%��� �3()�'6�
�3()�)�

(��� &�2�� �@�

"4�� "���	��
4���	
��

"���	��
4���	
��

)'<3<@6�
)3@3<���

('@� &�2�� ���

�� ���

��
7	���

+�	!����
�� )<�3�)6
)<�3�)�

'@@� &�2�� ���

�� ���

��
7	���

+�	!����
�� )<�3�)6
)<�3�)�

'@@� &�2�� ���

��

2	��
��
��%��

8���
�� �@'3<(6�
�@(3;<�

)@@� &�2�� �@�

�� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�� �� �� �� �� �� ��

���!+�"�)� /(� �� �� ((8�:� �� ��

�
�
;��+! ��
��);� 8���� 	��� ���
� ��
��� ����� �
��
��� �	!�� ����� !�
�� ������
�	�� ��� ���� ����� ��

�
��� �� 
�!�
� �����	���� 	��� �� ���� ���6�9�����!�� ������� "%
������
	��
���
!������� �	��� �
	��	%��� �
�	�� ��!�������� 	��� 
�!�
� ��%����
��%� �	!��

�������������������������������������	�����

��)<� "����%�����������������9������������������
�����	����	�
��	
�	����!	
�����������
������ ����������� ��� ������ ���
�%�� 	��� �	�	%������ ����
��� "���	��  %�
���	�����������	�������6��	���	����	��6��
������������������G����
	�����%��
�	�������9�	����9�����!����9��
���������%
	���	�����������	���	��������	����
������������������������������C������%�����	����
���
	%����	
���9	��������
�	��
	���6���
����� ���� ��	��� ����� 19	������ �� /�
0� ����� ��	
	���
������ ��� �
��
	����������������	
�� �����	��������%���#����
��	���G
��0��1����#��� �	���
������
���	���� ��
���� �
� %
	��� ���6��	���� 	� �	���	�� �� 1�
��	�� ����
!	����
����
�����

�

Page 78



��)�� "���	�� %�6�	��	���	�������
�	����9	�������!	���������6��	�������	�����������
�	��
	����������������
��%��������	��
��	����	�������������

�
���@� &�	��� 	
�	��	
���	
�����	
��� !����
	����� �
� ����	����	� 
�������	��"����$
	�%��

�	�����	
����
�	%
������
�� ������)�	����%������� ������
�%���
	���%�	���	����
�
�9	������	�����	��������	��&�
���	����4�����������	
�����	
�	
��	�!�
���������
�	���	������
���

�
����� C������������������
�����
��� ��	�����	�� ���
�	���� ��� 
���������	����	��	�


������ �� 	%
������
	�� ��
�������� 	�� ������ �� ���� C���� ����� 	�� 8���
�� ��%���
 ������
�����%��	��������
��	�
�����&����	
�	��	
�����
�	���%�	�������9������
��������	���	��%�����5�
�����	��������C���
�	�������������
�	�����������
�
�����%���	���	���������	��
����%�	���%
	K��%������������

�
���(� &�
��%� ���� �����	
�� �	
�����	
��� 
	
��	��� ���
�� ��� ����������������� ������	��"�����

#�����	��������������%
	����	���������
����������
�������������������	��	��	���	��8��������
G�������%
�	������
�����

�
���'� &�������	��� ����������� 	
�� �� !�
�� �������� ��
������ ����
����� ���!�
� ����� �	�� ��� ��

������
	���� �����%��	�� ����
����� ����
���%� �������� ����� 	�� ���� 
	
�� %
���� �������
 �	�
��� �
����� ���� �	���	���6��	
��� ��
��� ��%�������� !����
� 	��� ���� 5���	���� ,�%�
�����#���%����
�	���	���	�������
��	�
�������	��	��������������
�����
��	
��!�
������
����
������'��
����
��
	
�������������	��
���������	!�������������

�

���3� &�	
�����	����	����	����������������	���������������%	�������%����	
�����
��	����	
���
�������
���

�
���)� #����� ���� 	��� ��	��� ������ �	�� 	��� ��� �� %
�	�� 
�����%��	�� !	��������� �	
%�
�

����	��� ������ ����� 	�� ���� 5�
����� ��%�� ����%� ����
�	���	���� ��%�����	���� &�	���
�
���������%���	��	��������%
�	������
����������������������&�������
	�������%���
�	
�����	
������&���������	���
���!�
���
	�����	����������������	��	
�����
�����
���
���������%��#����	
��	����	
�����	
�������������������������

�
����� "�������&�2��B�	�����������	
�������	�������#	�����@��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 79



�!2+��(��
�� �>7!������
����"�)� ������ 9�&!��� �� �.�� ���!

��
��!�#��� �������!�� �� �������

'�� G���������
�	
���

"���� )�))@;� @��@� &�2�� 8�'� "����%
	���	���	����	
���

�@� ���
�����%�� "�	���
��	����� )�;3);� ��;@�

��

�(�� #	�����
�������#	����
��������

�� �� �� �� �)-��
��

�� ��

*��%����� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�@3� 8�������
G��

"���� );()�;� ��@@� &�2�� 8�;I�(� &���	%��8��I����
���	���

(�@�� ��������
���
��%��=36'>�

��������
��� �@@3<'� (�@@� &�2�� $
3I��I�
���

4����������
��������
	��
%
	���	��I�$����
�	�
��	���

(���� ��������
���
��%��=36�>	�

��������
��� �@�3<�� @�<@� &�2�� �� 8���

(3��  ��������"���
8	
��

���	���
��� );�3;;� ��'� &�2��� 8���	���
8�'��

�8���

0� �� �� �� 0)(��
��

�� ��

�
�
*� ���
���;� 7	
%���� ���������� ���
�� �	�� ����� 	� ��%�����	��� �������� ��� ������ 	���� ��
���

B�	
��
���	!�����	���	
�����
��%������	��������
����
��	�������	������'����������
';)�@@@�� &�
!���� ��� &����
�� 4���	��� ��� ���(� �����	���� 	� ���� �� ��6���
�� ��
������������
������C&��	���������	���
���
��@L�
����������
���6����������
<�L�����������"����	���5
��%������=	��	
�	��������	����%�����
����
����
����>��	!�����	���	
����������<�(��

�
���<� ����
����	����	������	�����������
��	�
�	���!�
	%��	���C&��	�������
��	
��

�������
��
����@@�������#�������������	�������������������������	����������
��������������� 	����������!�
� �	������	� �	����� ������� ����<@@� ������ 
�%��	
���

��	������	��
��

�
����� #����	�������������������������������
��	
��������������������������	���	���

����	����
�����������
�
��;@� 7�%6���	����������������������������
��	������
�����%��	��	�	�������
������
�

�����	���	
��	��	
�����	
������
�	����	���	���
�������������%�$
�	���
������2�����
"������� ����� ����� 	�� �	��	�	

� ,��� 	�� 5�����%����	�� ����
�� 
���� 	B�	����
��!�
���
	��������������	����	
%��	����
	���

�
��;�� ������ �����
����������� ���������
������
���	!�������
���	�����	���������9�


��	����%�	
���	
%����������������������	��
���������������������������������
����
�
�	
%��	��!�%��	�����8
��
��������
���
�����������
�����	���	�����
�	�����
�
����
��	��
��������	�����������	��	��

�
��;(� 8��� 	��� ��	���	��� ����� 	
�� �	����� ����� 	�� "���	��  %� 	��� G
��0�� 1����

����
���%���!�
	����	
���	B�	���������������	���	����������&�
���	��������
����
��	���9��
��	����%�	�������������������������
������	�����
�%���8�	���%�

Page 80




��	
%��	���	
��������������������	
��	���	
	���
��������	��
����������������
������	
�����!�
��
	
��������	����
����
���

�
��;'� "�������	�������������	���	���� �����	
�����
����6�
���	��������#�����	
��

���	����	����	������������	������	
��	��
�	�������
�������
�� =�����>�������	�
�	���	����	��
����1�
��	������
!	��������
���19	������	
�������	��4	��������
����
���
!�
�	���2
���&�����������

�
��;3� G����������
��%�������
�����%�	�������������������
���%�	�
	�%��������
�����

�	!�������������
���	���	���������	!������������
!���������!�
��	�������
���������������
�����������	�� ����
������	
�����	
��������
�%	
�� �������
�������
��	������	����8
���	�������
!����
����	���	�����������
�	������'@@�������
	��
9��I'��	!������������������	�������	�������$
�	���
������2�����

�
��;)� "�������&�2��B�	�����������	
�������	�������#	��������
�
�
�!2+��((�
*� ���

����"�)� ������ �9�&!��� � �.�� ����!�
�����, !���
 � ��������!� �� �������

�<� $�����,���� 2	��
�� �@(3<(� '�;)� &�2�� ��� ,�����8�����	

��4	
��
��!�
���
	����

��� �	��	�	

�,��� 5�����%��� ��<)('� @�)@� &�2�� &��� &���4����,���$
�	��
�
������2����

�� �� �� �� /)�0� �� �� ��

*��%����� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��

�<� ?4�&����
,���

1	
������ �@�)�'� @�(@� &�2�� &��I"(I
�(�

&���4����,���	���
	�:	�����%
	���	��������
$
�	���
������2�����
,	��	���2����	���G	��
�
H���

�<(� G
��O��1���
,����

&�
���	��� &&�(�'� '��@� &�2��� &��I8�'������
����������	���
8���

���� 4��%�4��,���
=" ��>�

"���	�� 
�	��� )��3;<� @�3@� &�2�� &��� &���4����5��������,���

(@@� #���,���
&��
�����7	���
=��3>�

����	�� )())''� @�@'� &�2�� &��� ,���

(@��  	�	����%�,����
6�"�3�4��%�4��
4���	����

���	���
��� );'3;�� @��@� &�2�� &��� �&���4����,���I
�������

0� �� �� �� /)--� �� �� ��

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 81



=)� ����������;�+�+����������� ����������������'�
�
;��� #��
��	
�������&�������&����	��&���������� ����
���� =&&&��>�������� ������������
�� A�

&�
���	��� ������ ������%��� #����
��� "���	�� %�� 8���
�� ��%��� 2	��
���	
����
���
�����%���"�	���
�&������%���5�
�������%��	�������4�!�
�5�
������ �#�����	
��
������ �� ����	����%� �	��
�� ����
!	���� ���
�	����� ��
��� �� ������ =&�
���	���
������"���	�� %�	���5�
�������%�>��	!������������������	������%����	���	��
���
�	���� =4	�������� ��;;>�� 5�
����� ��%�� ��� �	
�� �� ���� 7��
� 5�
����� H	�����
2	���	��2	��
��4���
!���	�����	���������
�	���	�����
�	�����

�
;�(� &&&��������!�
�	���	����
�
��������������0������������	���	���M�	���	��������

<;�� ����	
��� 
� '�(L� �� ���� �	��� 	
�	�� � �	��� ���
� ������ 	
�� �� �����	�� �	��
��
����
!	���� ����
���� ��� 	� ����6����� ����9�A� ������ 	
�� ����������� ��� ����� 
��
�� 	��
&������� ���
�	���� �
�2	��
������
!	����� �#������������	������
������� �
��
��!�������� ����
� 7�	�� 5�!�������� 8
	���
�� ,�������� 	��� ������ ���

�%	
����	���
����	���	��
	��	������M�	�	�%�������	����	�������������������%�����
������������!�
���������

�
;�'� ����������%� ���� ����� ��6&&&�� ������ 	��� 	����� 
���
���� �
� ����
!	����

�	�	%������������	
%������
���������!�����#��������������	�������������
��%�����
������0��&�	���
�����������
�����214��"���=(@@;>�	�����������������%�2	���	��
,�
�
�	���������	�
���;��������	�	%��������7�	��������=&����������
�	����
�
� 2	��
�� ����
!	���>�� #���� �����	�
� ��� 	��� ��� �� ���� ������0�� ���
,�
�
�	���������	�
��	���
�B��
�����������������
�����
%
����!�����
��%��%�
&�2�������������	!�
	��������������	�	%�������

�
;�3� 8
�� ���� �
�!���� 
�!����� 3(� ������ �	�� ����� ����������� 	�� ����%� �� ��%�����	���

����
�����
����������������&�2��B�	���������	���������������&�������&����	��&����������
����
���� =&&&�>�� '� �������� 	��� �	!�� ����
�	���	�� ����%�	����� 	��4	��	
� ������
=����	���>�� &����	�� ,
������� "
�	0�� =&,"0�� �
� ��
��>� 
� &����	�� "
�	�� ��
����
!	����=&"�0���
��	���	��>�

�
;�)� "�
�!������������=&���#	�����(>��	���������������	��';��������������������&�2���
���
�	�

�������)�	
���
������
���6������	���������
����	��������
�!	�����	�����
�	����

����	�����������
����!�
�������������� ����
���� ��������� ���������
���
�	��"�������
��������������!����������������������������
�����

�
;��� ���	��������	���
���
�3�������������	!������������������	�����������%�����
�B��
�������

�
� ����%�	���� 	�� &�2�0��� #��
�� 	
�� 	� ��
���
� �)� ������ ��	�� 	
�� ����� �� &�2��
B�	������������
������	!�� ������������� ���
�	���� ����	����	� ��
��	���������� ��
��� �	���� &���� ������ ������ �������!���� ��� ������
��� 	�� ���
�	��� ������ ������
������������	�	����	!	��	�����

�
;�;� C!�
�	���	�!�� �������	� ��
���
�<;��������	!������� �����������	������%������������

����
�����������
�������������������������B�	�����������
�����%�	�����&����������	
��
���%�� ������ �� %
�	�� ��%�����	���� �
� ����!�
����� 	��� �� ���
��
����
��� 	� ��!��� ��
������
	����� &���� ������ 	
�� �	
�����	
��� !	��	���� ��� ���� ��	�� ����9�� 	��� �����
������
��%�����	�����	�%��	����������	�������������	���	������
����

�
;�<� ���%�
��� �	!�� ����� ����� ���	
	��� 	�� %���
	����� &�2�� ����%�	���� ��� ��� ����
�

������	�������	���
���
����������
�

Page 82



;��� C!�
	��� ����
� �	�� ����� 	� ���� ���
�	��� ��� 	
�	� �� �	��� ����
� ��� ��	���
�� �����
����%�	���� �
�� 3'(�	� �� )<��	� ��� 	������� �� ���� <�)� �	� ����
� ��	���
��
����%�	�����#��
�����	���
���
��;3�	����	������������	�����������	��&�2��B�	�����
������	��
�B��
�����
���
����
�	�����

�
;��@� &�����������	���������%�����	���!	����	������������
�	�����	�������	
���������������

��	�� ����
�������	�� ����
�����	�����%�!�������������
	���������������� �����	�� ����
���
�	�����������	!	��	�����

�
;���� C���	
�����	
�������
�� ���1�!��%���"�
���������
��	������ �� ������� ���
�	���� ���

���������� 	���������%���������
�� 8������ ���
�� %
	K��%� �
����
�� ��� ��%����	���%�
���������	���������������

�
�!2+��(��

��"�>�;�+�+���������� � � �

���+�� ���!+�"�� ���!+����!�
�
�

���!+�9� ,���
������

!%%��%��!��)�

&&&�O�� �� 8�0)�8� (8����

&"�O�� -� =(/)=0� (8����

&,"O�� (� (-:��!�4:8���!5� ��

224O�� (� (-:��!�4:8���!5� ��

���!+�"�)������������!�#�����
*����&��� �

�� 8�0)�8� (8����

19�����%�&�2�O��=
��	����>� -=� /�:)/�� =800�

2���&���O��� /�� (0/)0-� �/�:��

&�������%��� /(� �� ((8�:�

���!+� �)������� &<���4�3&+)����,��5� 8:� 08�)�-� ��

���!+� �)������ &<��4� &+)�1��,��5� (�=� �� -�((0�

��"��A�9�&!+�"!�#������������ -� 0/):0� ��

"� ��� &�9"�B��4(�%�����"�5� �� (�)-�� ��

���!+�9"�B�� /� ::)�0� ��

2��&�2��&����������&��	��H	���� �� 0)=�� ��

"����� &B��6�*����2+�� (0� (=-):(� (����

&����������5�6�������� 0� 0)=0� �0��

&�����������
����=2��&����P�	����>� 8=� --�)0(� (8=(��

�
�	����&����� ((� ��)=�� 00��

���!+����������� �������4"�����"��
�!+#�5�

(��� -=()�:� ��

�����������4� ' �� ��!+#�5� (8� (00)0�� =0��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�

�

�

Page 83



8)� *����&�����%���
<��� G�������
�����
��	
������������'�1�
��	��,
�������&��������#�����	
��A�

�>�  	��
��>� $
�	���
������2����
���>� C���
�

�
<�(� ���	����������
��	
��	������
������
����������
��������	��	
���
�������������
�

��%���	�����#�������������A�
�>� G	��
�H���
��>�  	�%�
�
���>�  	
��C���

�
<�'�#����� �������� 
����!�� �����	�� �
������� ���	����� ������� ����� 	
�� ��
�	������� �����

�	!�� 	� ������
�	�� 
	���
� ��	�� ����� ��������� ���

����� 	��� �	���� ���
��
�� ���
	��B�	������
��������������6�	��������%�	������

�
<�3�#�����%���	��!���
	���
���
������������������%�!������"������9�3�
�
<�)�G����������%���	�����9�������
��������������	���	���	�����	������������
���	������
�

�����������������	�������	����������!���	��	���	�����7�	��5�!��������8
	���
��
��������������
���
���	���
���������������%	�����%	��������

�
Q,����=	���	�:����%���

���
�	���	���	��>����	���������$
�	���
������2�����

����!�� �
������� ����
� ���� G�������� E� ����
������ "���� $
�	�� �
������
2��������
����	������
�����������������������
������	����
������!��
��
!��� �	�� ���� ����� ����
�	���� ��� 	
�	�� �� �
��
� &����
�� 4���	���
	����%��	������	����
!����
���	��������	

�������(@@'I3�������
��	
�����
������������	��������������������9�
�����������
�%	
����	�����!���������
	�������%������	����9��
��%���	���������������%����
�
Q&�
��%���� ��%	�� 
�B��
������� ��
�	��� �� �	�� 
���� ���� ��� 	��� ��� ��
�������%��� �1�%�����2	��
�� ������ ��� 
���

��� �� �
� ����
�
��	������ ������

�B��
���������������������
�����������	�	
����	���	��
�����	�����
����
��� �
���� =��%�� ��� �	
��	��� 
� ���	���>�� ��� �
��%���� 	��� �
��� �� �	
��
�������%������
����������%��	����
�!	���
�����������
�
Q 	�%�
� ����� 	
�� �
�����������
� ���� �
!������ �� ���� ���(�,
������� ��
 	�%�
��"���� � 	�%�
��	
��������
�	�� ��� ������������
������ �������	���
��������������
��C���
�4��%�4	���	����%��	�������
����������
��
�	��
	
�	�� � �	��� ���	���� ��� ���� ����� =���� �����
� 	��� �
	�6��	�>� ����
��
 	�%�
��� 	��� ����� �	�� 	��� ��� ����� ��� ���%�� ������� ������ �	�����
�	������	����������	
%����������������������	���	�����
�

8):� "������
������
���
�����������������
����!�
�� ��	���� �������	
�	�	
������

���
�����	�� �
������� ����
� ����G�������� E� ����
������ "��� ��������%� ��	���
	�� ��	��
�
������������ ��
�����
����
��*� �4���!	����������� =������� ���&������������ ����
"��>� ��������  �	��6������� $
����� ,���	���� $	
%	����� P�	���� 7������ 4��%��� ,�!�
��
4�����  �	��6�	�����$�������
��
	�����	
����	

��
��$��	��� 	��� �	���4���	
��
�	!��	��� ���

���
��	��������	���� ���
�	�� �
�����%� ��������������� ��������� ��
�
��	��������������:���� �� �����	��� ��%	�� �
�������� �&����� ��������������
�	�� ���
� ������� �� �
������� ������� � $���	���� ������ ��� ��%��� �
�� 2	��
	��

Page 84



1�%�	��� 
�%	
���%� ���� 	�����	���� �� ����� 	��� ���
� ��������� ��%���	���� ��� ���������
��
�����	������

�
�

��� �#������ ���$!��� �! ����#�&������� ���$!��� �
�
���� ,�	��� ��&�
!�����
!�����	��� ����� ���
�	�������	���	�� 
���
����� �2�,�	��� ��

��
!���� �	�� ����� ����
�	���� �
� ���� ����� �� �
�� 	�� 	� ����� ���� ��
!���� ��
��
�	

���� ��� �
� ���� �
�!���� ��	�� 	���
������ ��� 4���	���� &����� 	��� �	

%	���
5���
������ �2����	
	���� ���
�	�����9����� �
� ����	
�	� �
��
���	��������
������
�
���������������

�
��(� ,�	��� �� ��
!���� �
!���� 	� �����6��6�������	���� �	�������	����	���	�������� �	
%���

������	����
������
������
������������,�	��������
�	�������!	
�	�������B�	�����
	�������	��
�
�	����
��	
��6%
	������B�	����	��!��	�	���������	���	��
���
������
������������	����	��B�	����
����	������!	��	������������������������

�
��'� #�����
����	:
�,�	����� �����	��!�� ��� �����	
�	��	�� ����&�����5���
�����	���	��&�
!���

����
�	���� ��� ���� �
����
�� G�������� #
���� ��� ��<�6<<� =�
����
�� G�������� #
����
��<<>���"������
�����������
��
���
!�����������'�=�
����
��G��������#
�������'>���
#��� &����� ��
!����	�� ������	���� ��
�%�� 	��� �
������ ������������ ��	����
�	�	���������������
	��	���������	��	���%���	
%������


����������	������	������
%
	���	�����

�
��3� &����
��4���	����	����
!��������	��������	���	���
����������	
�	���!�
���

��� ��<�6�@�	��� ���� 
��	����
� ��� ���(�� �G������ ���� �	��
� ��
!����
�� ��� �� 	���%��
��	��	
��������	
���
���
!������������	������	����

�
��)� #��� �	

%	��� 	��� �	������� ,�	��� �� ��
!��� �	�� ����
�	���� ��� ���'� 	���

�!�
��� ���� �	
������ �� *���
� 	��� 2����
� ,�������� 4���
���� +�	���� 	���
����	��� � #���� ��
!��� ���� ��� ��%���%��� 	��� ������ �� ����
���� ��%�����	���� �������
$
�	��
��
���

�
���� "�4�%����
���$
����&���������
��=�	���������>��!�
������	
�	�������������
��

C���
�4��%�4	���	��� �����!�
��	����	����� ����	
�	� �
��
���	��������
�������
��
������������� �#���� ���	������ ��!���
��	������	������6��6��������
!���� �#���1�%�����
2	��
�� "������� G��	��� ��!���
�� =,�������� ���3>� ��� 	� �	�6�	���� 
�!���� ��
	����������	���������	����	�������
���

����� �����:��������������������
!������
5��	����� !�%��	���� ��
!���� 	
�� 	!	��	���� �
�&�
���	��������	���G
��0������
=G����� E� 7�����
� ���3>� 	��� �������� �� ���� 5�
����� ��%�� = �
�����	�� ����>�� � "�
2	���	�� H�%��	���� ��	������	���� =2H�>� ��
!��� �� ���� 7��
� 5�
����� H	�����
%
	���	�����	���	

�������������@�=#
����
����@>������	�,�	�������
!���������
�!�
�
�

��
�������������������2	���	��4�!�
��"���
����������)��

�
��;� "���
!���������C����������	����	���	

��������������$
�	��
��
������
������

,
:���� ������)� = 
���E�#	��	
�����)>�	����	����� =���)>��
!�����	��
��
���	�����
�!�������	���	��
���
����������C������%���

�
��<� 8�
���
���
������ ���
�	���� �������� ���� ��!�
���
	���&�����4�%����
��	��	�	�	���

�	���	����� ��� ���� ?��� 2	��
�� ����
!	���� ��������� =?2��>� ������ ���������
���
�����
��(����������������������
����4��	��!����������������%��	�����
�	�������

Page 85



	!	��	���� �
� ���
� ������� ����� ���� �9������� �� 	� ���	����� ��
!��� �� 4	��������
��	����=�
���������)>��

�
���� 5�
��%� ���� ��
��� �� ����� �	
���
� 
�!����� �����
�� ��
�� ����� �� 	� !	
����� �� ��	��

����
!	���� 	����	��
	�� ����
�� %
���� 
�B������%� ���
�	����� �4�������� �
��
5�����%�������
!	����$
���	���2
����
����
�� 	��$
�����
���	
�����	
���
���������4���������
��%
����
�����%���	���	��
��
���
!�����
��!	
�	���A������
����� 	�� 8
������ �� �
�� ������
��� ��
�� 	���� �� ��
����� ���	����� 
��
��� 	��� 	�
���
������!���	�	%��������	���������
���	���������
������
�	���������
��

�
���@� 5�
��%�������
�������6(@@<��	������
�����	����%�	�����	�����
�B��
�����	������

��
!����
��	����	���	

��������������������	����	����%��
���!����
��	�������
������0������
������C�����
��

�
����� "���
��������
!�����	!���������������������������������%�A�

�
�>� #��������G	����
��>� ��!�
���
	�����
!����������������������

�
���(� ,���&�
!���M�(@@(I'�
�
���'� ,�	�����	�����������
��	�
�	���!�
	%��M�(@@;�
�
���3� G	��!�
���
!�����������������������(@@;I<�
�
���)� ,�	���(���
!������������������������(@@<I��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 86



�� ������ &���
�
 �4+�2&�"G�� ��4�� =����>�� ����� �� � ,�� ���&�� ��,��!��� � �#����C� (�8=�� � 1�%�����
2	��
��8�����*������
:������3;��
�
�C77�&�� ��� E� #�751&71��� 5�� =���'>�� � "!�#�!+� !�����D�  � 6��!�#����� ������ ���
�$%���! &������ !�#���&� ����!��� ���7�	��$!�
������2	��
������
!	���������	��!�����
�
�4C&&71���4��=���)>���4	����������	������	���	��
���	
����
�A������%��	����
!���
���)���*������������
�
51,"4#�12#� C8� #�1� 12H�4C2�12#� =���3>�� � *+!  � ,� %�+�&�� ,#��! &�D�  !�#���
&� ����!��� �4**.�5)����&CA�7�����
�
12$7�&�� 2"#*41� =���)>�� � 
!�,���� ,#���+� ��� ���� ����+�%����� � 1�%����� 2	��
�A�
,���
�
�%���
�
$12#��#��E� 
	���4���=���3>����� ����!��� �! ��$! !,�$� �����,��!��&������� �������
1�%�����2	��
�A�,���
�
�%���
�
�"��C25����� =����>�� ��� ��,������ ��� ,��� � ������ � � ���')� � �
����
��G�������� #
���A�
�
���
�
,��77�,&�� ,���� =���3>�� � "����� ���'������ � �� ����� ��� ! &�� �� ����+! �)� � *!��� ��D�
1!���,!��C�1!$2+��� C���+2��! �����'�4*������� !+5)��1�%�����2	��
��&��������
5�
���
	��A�,���
�
�%���
�
4"#�7�881��5�"��=���;>����� !�#���&� ����!��� �������)���	��
��%��*��!�
�����,
�����
�
4C5G177�� ?�&�� =����6���)>�� � 
������� %+! �� &�$$# ������� 3� H������� � �	��
��%��
*��!�
�����,
�����
�
&1�41#"4�� C8� &#"#1� 8C4� #�1� 12H�4C2�12#� E� ��� =����>�� � .���� $� ��
���%� �����������	������� ,�.��#%���%����� �2����������������'(�@����&CA�7�����
�
#4�2514�� ��� =���@>�� 9����� ����� �� �!++��� "��� %��E�&�� A� %�!��� �)� � 2	��
��
����
!	����������A��
��C�������
�
*�+�� �C5�H14&�#��&#114�2$�$4C*,�=���)>���
�����������D������	������� ,�,��#%�
��%���)�(�!����������&CA�7�����
�
G1&#C2�� "�� E� 7�##714�� ?�� =���3>�� � 2	���	�� !�%��	���� ��	������	���� �� &��������
�����&&&���&�
���	��������&&*&��	���G
��0��1��IG������	

�� �1�%������	��
�A�
�
���������
�
G1&#C2�� "�� =���)>�� 7��
� 5�
����� �	���	�� ��
!��� M� C����
� ���)�� � 2	���	�� 4�!�
��
"���
���A��
����������*������������
�
#�1�G�757�81�#4*&#&�=���3>���������+�+�����������! �2��'���7�������
�
G�221��$�����	��=���)>���
������������&�!++� ,����(������������4&, A�&	�����
�
�C4+&��41�G�757�81�#4*&#�=���<>�����+2��������&���!2��!���#����D�!�%��E�&����%������
�
����
��G��������#
���A��
���
�

Page 87



�C4+&��41�G�757�81�#4*&#�=���'>�����+2��������&���!2��!���#����D�
�#%%+�$� �!�����%���������
����
��G��������#
���A��
���
�

Page 88



�**"��F�(�
�

���������*���9����"������"�����
4�����5�

�"��1������������	�
�

Page 89



����������%�&�!+��&�� ����&�� �������4����5�
�
"�	���
�&������%��
"���	�� %�
���
�����%���"�	���
��	�����
5�
�������%��
8���
����%��
������%���#����
��
2	��
���	
���
4�!�
�5�
�����
&�
���	��������
�

Page 90



����������%�&�!+��&�� ����&�� �������4����5���.�� ���!� 9� ,��� ��!�#�� 1!2��!�� �

"�	���
� &����
��%��

"�	���
��	����� )�33';� '<�'@� � &&&�� 8���,�	���
��	���

�

"���	�� %� 5
��%�����I� );@3<@� 33�;@� � &&&��2	��
��4���
!�� H	�������
��M�
 %��8����
G��	���

�

���
�����%�� 2	��
�� )�33)�� ���;� � &&&�� 8���,�	���
��	���

�

5�
�������%�� G����
	��� ���33'� �'��@@� � 4	��	
�&����
224����&&&��
&,"�����&"��

8���,�	���
��	���

#�	��	
�	����
��(���	�

8���
����%�� 8���
�� �@<3��� �(��;� � &&&�� 8���,�	���
��	���

�

������%���#����
�� ������%��� �'<3;)� 3���;� � &&&�� #	�����
��8���
�	
���$
	���	���

�

2	��
���	
��� 2	��
�� �@@3;�� �'�'(� � &&&�� 8���,�	���
��	���

�

4�!�
�5�
����� 1	���
�� ���	
�� �;<(<;6
<(););�

�<�@@� �<@@@�� &&&������&"�� 4�!�
� ����
��M�"
�	�
�	�������@��
�������

&�
���	�������� &�
���	��� �)@�@@� );<�;)� � &&&��
&"��

7��	�����	��� �

� � � � � � � �

� � � 8�0)�8� (8���� � � �

P
a
g
e
 9

1



5	�����2�����	���A����"����<<�
8����4��A� �&1�)3�&7�)�
&�������A� �<�G?)�

�
2C4#���C4+&��41� "�"&#14�&C*#���2$&�
� �
&�	���A� &���� �� &����	�� &���������� ����
���� =&&&�>�

������������
�&������(<�������G��������	���
����
������"������<���	��	��������

� �
7�	��,�	����%�"���
���A� 2
����
����
���������������

&�����5���
����
� �
2	���	��$
���4���
����A� &1�)�33';�
� �
C
��	����&�
!���&�����A� �A)@�@@@�A��@)�
� �A�@�@@�A�&1�)3�&1�
� �
"
�	A� '<�'�����	
����3���	�
���
� �
8�
����������A� ��<<�
�
���&��%��� �! ����!�� ������ �����&!��� �
�
"�	���
� &���� ��%�� ������� �� ��� �	
%�� 	���!�	�� ���� ��	���� 	�:	����� �� ���� 4�!�
�
C�������	
�"�	���
��	�����	���	��
9��	�������
��������������������������������
����
#����� %
	���	���� 
��
������ 	�� ���
�	���%��� 
	
�� �	���	�� ����� ������ ��� ��
�	������
�	���	���� 	�� 	� 
������ �� �
	��	%�� 	��� 	%
������
	�� ���
!������ 	��� 	
�� �� �	
�����	
�
���
�	�����
�����
�����
	��%
	���	�����
	��
�
#��� %
	���	��� ��� 
���� ��� ��	��� �������� ����� %
�	�� ��
���� =&	�%���
�	� ������	���>� ����%�
��	���� 	����	���� �%����
� ����� %
	����� ����� 	�� 
��� ������� =8�����	� 
��
	>�� �
������
�%0�6�	��� =�����
��� �
���	���>�� �
����
�� �%� =������ �	�	���>�� ��	��� �9�	���
="�����
����
	�����>�	����
�����%������="%
������������
	>��
�
C���
� ��
�� �������� ��:��� ���
� �
�B������� ��
�%���� ���� ��	
�� �������� ��	���
�����
���� =4	��������� 	�
��>�� 
���
�� ��	��	��� =,�	��	%� �	����	�	>�� ��	��������
=8���������	� ���	
�	>�� ����� ��	������ =����	�
�	� ��%
	>�� 
��� ��!�
� =#
�������
�
	�����>��������

��� =4���9�	�����	>��9�����	���� =7���	��������!��%	
�>�	���
�������
�0�6����
�����=������
�����	���>���&������������	�������
6�	9��
	%��=&��	���
���	��>�� ����� ��	��6
��� =#�	����
��� ��	!��>� 	��� ����� ����
�� =,��%����
����
�	>�������	
�����
����	������
��������	������
�������	���
��
���%������������	����
��
�%��������%
	���	����
�
C���
��
�
	�����%
�����	�:	�����������
�!�
�	������	����	������
�����������������
����
���
� ������ 	
�� ��� ����� ������� ���� �	��� ���6��	���� � #����� �������� ������
���
��������
� =�	��	���	� %���
	�	>�� ������ ����6�	
� =��
	������ 	
!����>� 	��� ��	���
�
	��0�6�����=$�
	������
	�����>��
�
#��� 
�!�
��	
%��� ���������� 	���	����� �	��� ��
��������	��%
�	���������
�� =1��������
��
�����>�� 
���� �	�	
�6%
	��� =,�	�	
��� 	
�����	��	>�� ��%�
�� ="
������	� !��%	
��>��

Page 92



�����
��
�=,��	���������
����>���	����=#	�	������!��%	
�>��	�����	���
�����
������������%�
�	���
��=�
	�	�%�����%��	>�	���C���
�=&	��9������	���>��
�
#�� 
	
�� ��	�6������%� �������� =������
	A� ��
�������	�>R� ��
�����	� %
	������ 	���
"�����	���%
������	
��	����	����������	����	�����	����
	��0�6�����
�������!�����
�
#���5������%��	����
!����������	���������	�����
�����%�	
�	���
��	��
���������C����
H	��������������
���	�����������
�%��	
��������
�����
�
�	�����	���� �� ���� �	��
�� ����
!	���� ����
���� ��� ���������� �� ���� ������	���� ��
�
	�����	���	�	%�������
��	��
����%�����������	���
�	���%
	K��%��
�

Page 93



�!������"�����&!��� D� 0��*�7
��(�8/�
��+�����D� ��0/��9���
���������D� (8�;"G�

�
2C4#���C4+&��41� "&+�"�� C$�
� �
&�	���A� &���� �� &����	�� &���������� ����
���� =&&&�>�

������������
�&������(<�������G��������	���
����
������"������<���

� �
7�	��,�	����%�"���
���A� 2
����
����
���������������

&�����5���
����
� �
2	���	��$
���4���
����A� &1�);@3<@�
� �
C
��	����&�
!���&�����A� �A)@�@@@�A��@)�
� �A�@�@@�A�&1�)3�&1�
� �
"
�	A� 33�;�����	
�����@�;�	�
���
� �
8�
����������A�����Q� 5	�����4�!����A���<3�
�
���&��%��� �! ����!�� ������ �����&!��� �
�
"���	�� %��������
���	�����	�!	����6��
���������
���������������
��%�����%�	��	��
�
	�����������H	������
��:�������������������������� 	��6
����%
���6�	��
��
	����%����
�����
	����� �	�� ���� �� ���� ��!�������� �� 	� 
���6���� ��������� ������ ������
	����
��	%��� ��� ��
�	�� ���������� �� ���� ���	���� � ��� ���� ����
	�� 	
�	�� ���
�� ��� 	� �
6����
�������������%�����
��
����������������
	����6�%�����
��!�%��	�����	��%
���	�!��
��������������������%
���6�	��
�	�������������	!��������	��������
�%��������	����%�
	�������
	��6�	��
�	�������%
�������%�������=&��	%��������>��
�
#����
�������	���	���	
��������
�������������	
���
	����6�%��	!��%��	
%����
���	����
����
�%��	���������
����	�6������%���������������	%����
�%�������!�%��	�����	����������
�����������������	��6
����%
�����	��
��������������B�����
�!�
��������������������
�
#��� �	:
���� �� ���� ����� �������� �� ��
��� = ����	� ���������>� 	��� 	�� =P��
���� 
��
>�
���	��������	���
�="�����%������	>�	������������	
%������#��
������9�����!���������	

�
=&	��9� ����
�	>�� 	��� ���� ��
��� �	��
� 	��� ��������� 	���
� ������
�� =8
	�%��	� 	����>� 	���
�%���
����=��
��	�%	��>���#����������������������	
��!�
��
�����������
��%���	���������
	����	��������=8���������	����	
�	>���������	���
���=#�	����
�����	!��>��������
�����
���� =7����	���	�!��%	
��>��������	
��������
	��=$	������	����
�>�	�������
��%����	��� =&�	��������	�	
	>�� �&��%���	
���	
�����	
�������� 
��
��������	��� ��������
���
��� ������6���%�� =�	
�9�	��
�
��B�	�	>�� ���%	�������%�� =������%	�	>�	���%
�	��
���6���%�� =��	������	
�����>�� � #��� ����� ��� 	��� ����� �
� ���� ���

����� �� 
�	�� ��
��
=C�����	� 
�%	���>� 	����	
��� ��
��#�������
��� ��������
����>�� ��
�� 	������ ��������� ��
���� %
���� ��
	� �������� �
	�� ������
6��
�� =5
����
��� ���	�	�	>�� �	

�6������
6��
��
=5��	
�����	�	>�� ��
���� �
6%
	��� =�����	� �	�
���	>� 	��� �%� ������ =&��	%����
����
�	�����&���B�	

����	���&���	����
�>�� � ���	������� �� ������	��	����	���	��� ���
�� ���
%
	���	���	��%������
���
��	��������
���	
%�����������	����!�
	����������������
����
����� 	�� 	���
0�6��%��� ��
�� =C���%������ !��%	���>� 	��� �	
��� �	
��� 
�����
=5	����
��K	� ���	
�	�	>��	��� ����������	
��
���� ���	B�	������	����� ����	
�����	
� �����	��
�
!�����=�����	��	����
��>��
�
#��� ����� ��� 
������� �
� ���� ������� �	��	� ������ ��������� ���� ��	
��� �������� =5
�����
��%�	�	���"%	���������	����	������������B�	
�6��������=5�	
��	���
��	>��
�
4���
�����

Page 94



�
8����
��"��	���&��������������
���=��;�>���"�G�����"��	���1�
�,
������
��
� �� �H>)))�

Page 95



�!������"�����&!��� D� 0� �*�7
��
(�8/�
��+�����D� ��0/��9���
���������D� (8�;"G�
�

������� ���$!��� �
�

��� #��� ���
�	���� �� ����� ����� ��� ����� ��	�� 	����%�� ��� ��������� ��� /"� 2	��
��
����
!	����4�!���0�	�����������������������	���������	����!�
�������������������

��%������	��	������%
	���	
���������	���	����	��	�����
����������������	��!������

�
(�� 5�
��%�������<'�
�!�������������	
���	��������9��������

�
'�� ,	
�����������������	�	%���	��	��	��
��
���
!����������
����
��2	��
	�����0�#
�����

�
Q� *���
�&������('�������2	���	��,	
���	���"����������������
������"������3���

Page 96



�!������"�����&!��� D� (=�I�"�����(��(�
��+�����D� ��0/��9�=�

� � ���������D� (8�;�8�
�
2C4#���C4+&��41� � ��*4����2$&�
� � �
&�	���A� � &���� �� &����	�� &���������� ����
���� =&&&�>�

������������
�&������(<�������G��������	���
����
������"������<���	��	��������

� � �
7�	��,�	����%�"���
���A� � 2
����
����
���������������
� � &�����5���
�����������
� � �
2	���	��$
���4���
����A� � &1�)�33)��
� � �
C
��	����&�
!���&�����A� � �A)@�@@@�A��@)�
� � �A�@�@@@�A�&1�)3�21�
� � �
"
�	A� � ���;�����	
������3<�	�
����
� � �
8�
����������A� � �����
�
5���
������	���
�	�����
�������	����
�
���
�����%�����
�������������
!���	���!�	��������	�����	�:	�����������4�!�
�
C���� 	�� "�	���
� �	����� ��� ���� H	��� �� �
��� � #����� ��	���� 	
�� �� �	
�����	
�
���
�	���� �
� ����
� ����
	�� %
	���	�����	��� ��������������� ��� 	�� ���
�	���%��� 
	
��
�	���	�� ������ ��
�	������ �	���	���� 	�� 	� 
������ �� �
	��	%�� 	��� 	%
������
	��
���
!�������
�
#��� ��	
�� ��������� 	� !	
����� �� ��	
	���
������ ��	��� ��������� ����� %
�	�� ��
����
=&	�%���
�	� ������	���>�� ��	�������� =8���������	� ���	
�	>�� ��	��� �����
����
=4	��������� 	�
��>�� �����
� �	9��
	%�� =&��	��� ���	��>�� 
���
�� ��	��	��� =,�	��	%�
�	����	�	>�� ����� ����
�� =,��%���� ����
�	>�� 
	%%��6
���� =7������� ���6������>��
��������
� =�	
�	����� �
	�����>�� ��	��� �9�	��� ="�����
��� �
	�����>�� �
�����%�
����� ="%
����� �������
	>�� 
��� ������� =8�����	� 
��
	>�� �
�������%0�� �	��� =�����
���
�
���	���>�	�����������%��=�	
�9���%
	>����
�
G��
��%
�������������	
�������������
��	
����	�������
������%��=�	
�9��������	>��
�
#����	��
������
!	��������
��������������������������	�����	������	���%���	��
6
�	����	������	�	%�������������%��
��	������������	���
�	���%
	K��%��
�

Page 97



J�!$�!�<��� �� ��� �� �;��+! ������� ��� !��� !+��$%���! &��
�%�&�!++��!��;!������+�1!2��!��

�
�1�9�;����;"����99��

�
#��� 7��
� 5�
����� H	����� 
��
������� ��� �� ���� ���� ���
�	��� �9	������ ��
�
	�����	�����	�	%����������6
�����	���!�	�����6��	����	���	��
��	����%��������*+���
#����� %
	���	����� ������ ��
�� �
��
��� ������
�	��� 	
�� ��� !�
�� 
���
������ ���
����
�������������	%
������
	�����
!��������#���
�!�
�	������������6��	������	��
	� �����	���	�� 
��� ��� ���� ���
�%��	�� 	������%��	�� ���������%� �� ���� ����
�	���	����
���
�	��������
��	������#���7��
�5�
�����H	��������
��
��B�	�����������
��
���
�	�
�	�	������	��	�����	���������
�	���	�����
�	�����
�
#�������	
�����������
�����4	��	
������	
����������������������������5�
�����
��%��&&�������
���	���#�
������%��&&&��� ����4�!�
�5�
�����&&&���2������	���
&&&�� 	���  
��%������	���� &&&��� 	�	
�� �
�� ���� �9������� �� ���� ������� �� ����
4�!�
� 5�
����� &&&�� �
��� �� 2������	��� &&&�� 	��� ����� ��  
��%������	����
&&&���
�
#��������B�	�����������
��
���
���(	�������%
�����������
����	������	%��������	���
��!�
���
	����� � #���� ��������� ��� �� ��� �������� �� �	�������� 	��� �
	%������ ��������
��	��������%�����
��6������	��������������	������#���	�������
���
����� 
�������������
1�%��� 
	
�� 4��� 5	�	�  �� ����	��� �������� �	!�� ����� 
��
����� 	� %
���� �������
"�������� ������#	��� ��������� �����������	��
�� ����	��	���� 	���$
������������
�����	��
� �������$��������������
����	��
� ��	���&�������������� ���� ��	��6������%� ����
��
	��+�� ���	���
���� ���� 
!�� ������� �����
���� 	������ 	��� ���� ������ �������
����	�	�����
��
�	��
��� � ���	����������
��	
��'�4���5	��� ��/+0�����	������������
������	!��%�
������������
����%
�������	�,����������������	��
��
������	������	���	�
5��������� ����  	�
��	���� �
�
��	������� � "��� �� ���� ��� ���� ��	�����
� �
�������
	������
�������������������� 
������������������7��
�5�
�����H	������
�
#��������	���B�	�����������
��
���
��(��	��	���	%��%�	
�	��
��	��	%����
������&�
��%���
C���	
�����	
�����	
�� �����	���	���� ���
�	��������
����4����"�
�	���������������
=�@@��	��
9�;L���*+�����	���>�	���,�
�����-���
������	���� =�@@��(L�*+�
����	���>��
�
#���7��
�5�
�����H	�����	���B�	�����������
��
���
���'	����
�%��	
�������
���%����
�����
�!�
�(@�@@@��	��
����� � ��� ���� ��!�� ��	
���
����� ��<�I<;6���@I���� ������	��
��	����%�
��
��
�����	��(;�)<@�M����
����%�	!�
	%������;�3�)���������	����@���)�
�	��
�����������	
�������������������	���	��������(@�@@@���
����
�
#�����
����
���
�B�	�����������
��
���
���'�����
�%��	
��������%����
�	��������
����(�
�����������������������������!�6�����
���
�������<�I<;6���@I������	����	����������
3�@3@� #�	������� ������ 	��� ;�;�@�G�%�������� "��	�� ��
�� 
��
����� � #�����

��
������S�L�������2G�1�
��	������	��������������������������
��
�����%�3L�
������ 
�����������
��%�����	�����	��������	���
�'L��
�
#��� ����� ��� ��	���� 	��� �
� ����
���%� �	���	���� ���
�	��� �����
��%� �����
�� ��
 �����0�� ��	��������� �	����
����� �!
�)

�� $����� ��!�
�"��%
��
�� ���
���
��� �����
"�
�	������� �������� &�!���
� ����� ��������� ,��	
�� ������� ��
���� 	���
��
���
�
����	���	�������
�	��������
�����
�����%�&�!���
��
�

Page 98



�!������"�����&!��� D� ���7���1�(����
��+�����D� ��=/��9�-�

� � ���������D� (8�;�1�
�
2C4#���C4+&��41� � 514G12#��2$&�
� � �
&�	���A� � &���� �� &����	�� &���������� ����
���� =&&&�>�

������������
�&������(<�������G��������	���
����
������"������<���	��	��������

� � �
7�	��,�	����%�"���
���A� � 2
����
����
���������������
� � �����
������������������
� � &�����5���
�����������
� �  ����

�� 
�%���������
� � 1	����
����
�� 
�%���������
� � �
2	���	��$
���4���
����A� � &1�;@'3���6�;@''3;�
=�
���
�� E� �����
��
�9�
�������>A�

� �

� � �
C
��	����&�
!���&�����A� � �A)@�@@@�A��@)���@��
� � �A�@�@@@�A�&1��'�21���3�21��&1�
� � ;'�2G��&G��;3�2G��&G�
� � �

"
�	A� � ��(��@�����	
���� ���'��@)�	�
���
� � �
8�
����������A���;)Q� � 5	�����4�!����A���<�Q����<'T�����(U�
�
5���
������
�
#��� 5�
����� ��%�� �������� �� 	� ��
���� �� ����
	�� 	���!�	�� ���� ��	����� ���� 	���
��	��� ����������� 	��� �
����	��
� �	���	��� ����%� 	�:	����� �� ���� 4�!�
� 5�
�����
�������� &����6���65�
����� 	��� �����
���� � #��� �
����	��
� �	���	��� 	
��
	����	�����
��	
���������	��������������,�����%����	�	�����������1	��������%�����
	���&�
����	��� ����������������� �#���5�
����� ��%�� 
��
������������ ��������
���
�	��� �9	������ �� 	%
������
	���� �����
!��� �������6
���� 	���!�	�� ���� ��	���
�	���	��
��	����%��������*+���#�����%
	���	�������������
���
��
���������
�	���	
��
���!�
��
���
������ �������
�������������	%
������
	�� ���
!������� �#�����
���	
����
	������
�	���	������
�	������
���
����
�
#�����	
	���
�	��������������������������%
	���	��������	�����	��������������
��� �	
%���� ���
����� ��� ��%
	����� �����
����� ��� �����
� �����%� 	��� ��� ���� ����� ��
	%
������
	���	�	%�������
�
���������������	
�	������!�%��	�����������	��������������������	��
���������6%
	���
=$����
�	��	9��	>��
�����	�	
�6%
	���=,�	�	
���	
�����	��	>�	���������
�������6���%��
=�	
�9� 	���	>�� 
� ��� �
�����%� ����� ="%
����� �������
	>�� �	
��� �9�	��� ="�����
���
%�������	���>�	������!�
�����=,�������	�	���
��	>��
�
C�� ���� �
��
� 	
�	�� ���
�� �����%� ��� ��
�6��!���� 	� �������6
���� ��������� ���
��
��	
	���
����� ��� �������� ����� 	�� %
�	�� ��
���� =&	�%���
�	� ������	���>�� ��	���
�9�	��� ="�����
��� �
	������>�� ������ !�
�	�6%
	��� ="���9	������ �
	���>��

Page 99



��	�������� =8���������	� ���	
�	>�� ����K��
�� ="������	� ��	
���	>�� 
	%%��6
����
=7������� ���6������>� 	��� �����
6�	9��
	%�� =&��	��� ���	��>�� �%����
� ����� ���
�	���
����	����� �� ���� �	���	���� ��	
��� �	

�6��	!��� �	��
6�
��
�� =C��	�����
���	����	>��
�
#��� ����� ��� ���
�	��� 	�� 	� �	���	�� �
� 	� ����� 
	�%�� �� �
�����%� 	��� ����	��� ��
��
��������� � 
�����%��������� �������� ��!���
�� �����������	��	
��� ��	��� ����	���� %	��	���
	���%	
%	������ 
�����%��	��
������������������	����%��
����	���	�����
������C���
�
�
�����%���
�����������B�	�����	
���������%�����
���������	%�	���	���
��������%��	���
%
	������
��	
���
���
�
��� �����
� ���� ��%�� ����
�� ����
�	���	���� ���
�	��� ������
	����� �� �	��
���� =S�
(@�@@@�����!���	��>� �%����
�������	���	���� ���
�	��������
��=���L� 
������G����
��%�
����	���>��� �����0����	��� ��	�����%�����	��	
������	
���%�������!�
�	��� 
������
2	���	�������
�	��������
���������
������
�����	���"�
���	����	
����	���
�
#��� �
����	��
� ����� ������� �� ���� ��%�� ����
�� 	� 
���� ��!�
����� �� ��	��� ��������
��������%� ��� �	���	���� ��	
��� ��������� %
�	��
� �	��
6�	
����� =&���� �	�������>� 	���
��	�6��	�������������=,�	�%�����
�����>��%����
��������	����
	
���������������	��
�	��
6!�����=�����	��	����
��>�	���
���6�
������
����=?���������
�����>��
�
#���������	��	������	����%�	������	%������!�
���
	�����������������	����	���������
����������	�����������	�����	����	���	�������%��	
�����	
�����%�����	�����#�������������
��� ����������������	����������	����
	%�������� �%����
������	�!	
�����������������
���
���!�
���
	���%
����	�����������%���
����	���	����
	
�����������	���	���������%�����
=&����K	� �
���K��	>�� 	� �
����	��
� ��	��� =7����	�	� %�	�
	>� 	��� 	� ,������ �������
="�
�
����������%�	�	>��
�
������� ���$!��� �
�

��� #��� 5�
����� ��%�� ��� �� ����
�	���	�� ��%�����	���� 	��� �	�� ����� ����%�	���� 	�
G���	��� �� ����
�	���	�� ���
�	���� ����
� ���� 4	��	
� ��!������ 	��� 	�� 	�
&����	�� ,
������� "
�	� ����
� ���� ��
��� �� 1�
��	�� ��������� 5�
����!��
;�I3@�I11���

�
(�� #���� ���	��	���	���� ���
�	�������� ������� ���-"�2	��
������
!	����4�!���J��������

���5�"�4	��������=��;;>����	��
��%��*��!�
�����,
�����
�
'�� ,	
���� ��������� �������	
���	������7��
�5�
�����H	�����2	���	��2	��
��4���
!��

����
�&����������� ����2	���	��,	
���	���"������ �� ��������
������"������3��
	���&������')�������G��������	�������
������"������<���

�
3�� ,	
�� �� ���� ����� ��� ����� ��� ���� �
����
�� G�������� #
���� 	��� ��� �	�	%��� ���

��:������� ����� ���� 2	��
�� ����
!	���� ������� �
� 1�%�	��� =1�%����� 2	��
�>�
����
�������
�����	�2	��
��4���
!��"%
�����������
�&���������������2	���	��
,	
���	���"����������������
������"������3���

�
)�� ,	
�� �� ���� ����� ��� 	� ��	���
�� &	����	
�� ����
� ���� G����  �
��� =G����
	��� ��%��

&	����	
�>�C
��
���;<��&�	���
������
������2���()���
�

Page 100



Q�� *���
� &������ ('� �� ���� 2	���	�� ,	
��� 	��� "������ �� ���� ����
������ "����
��3��
�
T� *���
�&������(<�������G��������	�������
������"������<��
�

� U� *���
�&������(<�������G��������	�������
������"������<��=	��	������>��

Page 101



�!������"�����&!��� D���7���(��(�
��+�����D�� � ��:/��9�-�
���������D� � (8�;
��
�

2C4#���C4+&��41� � 8*78C45��2$&�
� � �
&�	���A� � &���� �� &����	�� &���������� ����
���� =&&&�>�

������������
�&������(<�������G��������	���
����
������"������<���	��	��������

� � �
7�	��,�	����%�"���
���A� � 2
����
����
���������������
� � &�����5���
�����������
� � �
2	���	��$
���4���
����A� � &���@<3���
=�
���
�� E� �����
��
�9�
�������>A�

� �

� � �
C
��	����&�
!���&�����A� � �A)@�@@@�A��@)�
� � �A�@�@@@�A�&1��3�21���3�21�
� � �

"
�	A� � �(��;�����	
���� '��'��	�
���
� � �
8�
����������A�� � 5	�����4�!����A������

�
���&��%��� �! ����!�� ������ �����&!��� �
�
8���
����%�����	�����
�	����9	�������������	�����
����	�������������%��	�����������
����4�!�
�C����	���8���
��H���	%���
�
�������
���	���B����������	��������������������
�������������%
	����	������
�%���
�����	���!�	��%
	���	�������%��
�%
�����	�:	����������������	����	��
	������	��K�����

����������	���	�����	�������������� �������%�	
�	����
�������
������
�!�
�� �&����	�
��B������ �� ��	��� ����������� ��� ��� ������� 	�� 	� 
������ �� ���� �
	��	%�� 	���
�
	%����	����������	����	��� ���� �	��� ��	�� ��� 
��	���� �	
%���� ���	���	��8���
�� ��%�� �����
�	
�����	
� ���
�	����� � #��� 	���!�	�� %
	���	��� ��� ��	
	���
����� ��� ��	��� �9�	���
="�����
��� �
	������>�� �
�����%� ����� ="%
����� �������
	>�� �
�����
� 8%� =������
�	�	���>�� %
�	�� ��
���� =&	�%���
�	� ��������	���>�� 
���
�� ��	��	���� =,�	��	%� �	����	�	>��
��	���!�������%�=7	���
����
	������>�	��������
6�	9��
	%��=&��	������	��>��
�
#��� 
���� ������	��� ��� ����	���� ��� ���%���� ��������%� �
��� ���%�� =�	
�9� �������	>��
������
� ����������%�� =���	���	>�� �����
��������%�� =���	�����
���>�	��� �	���� �9����%��
=���
��	��� ����� ��	�������� =8���������	� ���	
�	>�� %
�	�� �������
�� =1��������
��
�����>���	
����	
�%��� =�	���	� �	����
��>�� ����� �����6
���� =1����	
��� �	����
��>��
�	
��� 	

�6%
	��� =#
�%������ �	����
��>� 	��� ��	���� �� 
���� �	�	
�6%
	��� =,�	�	
���
	
�����	��	>��
�
G��
�������������������������
�B�������	����
�������%������
	�������
��	
���9�����!��
����� �� 
���� �����6%
	��� =$����
�	� �	9��	>� ����� ��	���	�� ��	���� �� ������ �
��� =�
���
�����	�
��>�	������
����=#���	��	�����	>��
�
#����	��
������
!	��������
��������������������������	�����	������	���%���	��
��	����
	������	�	%������������	���!�	��%
	���	���	���������	����������%�	���%
	K��%��

Page 102



5"#1A�2C#�8�15A����&1,����@�
2C4#���C4+&��41� � �1&7�2$#C2�#�7��41�
� � �
&�	���A� � &���� �� &����	�� &���������� ����
���� =&&&�>�

������������
�&������(<�������G��������	���
����
������"������<���	��	��������

� � �
7�	��,�	����%�"���
���A� � &�����5���
�����������
� � �
2	���	��$
���4���
����A� � &���'<3;)�
=�
���
�� E� �����
��
�9�
�������>A�

� �

� � �
C
��	����&�
!���&�����A� � �A)@�@@@�A��@)�
� � �A�@�@@@�A�&1��3�2G�
� � �

"
�	A� � 3���;�����	
���� ��)�'(�	�
���
� � �
8�
����������A�� � ���@�

�
���&��%��� �
�
������%���#�����
�� �������	�����������	�����	���
�������������� ��� ����%�� ��	�� �	��� ��� ����
H	��� �� �
��� � ��� ��� ���
�	��� �
� ���� �	��� ��
�� ���� ��	��� ��������� 	��� �
� ���� �	
����
%
	���	���	���	����	����	������	%�����
�����%���
����
�
#����	�����
��������	����������������������������������������������������H	������
����
��� ��� ��	
	���
����� ��� �	
��� ���B������ =,�������	� �	����
��>�� �%��	�� =����	������
�
����	��>�	������������6%
�	���=1
���
���	�%���������>��	���	�!	
����������%���
��������%� ������ ���%�� =�	
�9� 
��
	�	>�� ����� ���%�� =����%
	>�� �	���� ���%�� =���
����	�	>� 	��� ������
� ���%�� =��� �	���	
�	>�� � ��
��� �������� %
�	��
� ��
�0�� ��� �
�����
=7�������%�����>���	
����	
�%���=�	���	��	����
��>����	��������=8���������	����	
�	>��
�����	
� �	��
6�
��
�>� =C��	����� �������	>�� 	��� ����� �	
��6�����
	�� =$	�����
�	����
�>�� � C�� �	
�����	
� ���� ��� ���� �
������� �� ���� �	���	���� ��	
��� �	
��� ��������
=7��������	������	�	>��
�
#����	
����%
	���	����
!�����	��
�����%��	���	���
�	�
	�%��������	�����
������������*��
���������������	!���
������	��������	
���������%��	����%�����������
�����
����	������	���
��!���
�	�������	�����#����	�����	����������������

����������������!�����	
����	
	����	���
���
!���%
	���	����	����������	
�����	
����
�	�����
���
����

Page 103



�
2C4#�� �C4+&��41� E�
�*� 14&�51�

� 4�H14�514G12#�

� � �
&�	���A� � &���� �� &����	�� &���������� ����
���� =&&&�>�

������������
�&������(<�������G��������	���
����
������"������<���	��	��������

� � �
7�	��,�	����%�"���
���A� � 4���	���	���&�����5���
�����������
� �  ����

�� 	��� 1	��� �
����
��  
�%��

��������
� � �
2	���	��$
���4���
����A� � &1��;<(<;�6�<(););�
� � �
C
��	����&�
!���&�����A� � �A)@�@@@�A��@@���@����@)���@��
� � �A()�@@@� A� �(�� �'�� �3�� ;(�� ;'�� ;3�� ;)�� ;���

;;��<;�
� � �

"��
9����%���
�
G��
�� 4�!�
� 5�
����� �
���
����
��������	
���� ���� ���%��� ���
��������������������
������

� 3(�;����2
����
����
��=4���	��>�
3(������2
����
����
��=&����>�
���<���������
�����= ����

�>�
(��@���������
�����=1	����
����
�>�
<��(����#�	��

� � �
8�
����������A�� � ��<��

�
���&��%��� �
�
#����
����
��5�
��������������
�����
��
�������������������� 
�������9	������������
��	�����
�!�
��
�������#�������	�������������
������%��
��4����������������������������
���� C����� ����
��� ��!�
��� ����������� �� 	B�	���� ��
	� 	��� �	��	���	��� ��������� ��
������	
���	���	������%�����	����
�
8��� �
��	���9�����!�� ���	��� �	��������� ���� ���	��� ��
����� ����5�
����� �	�� �����
������
	������!�
����	����9�������	��	�
��������%�	��	��	������������H	�����,����
��%��
�
������
	������������	���
�	�����������������������
�!�
����
����������
������	���
��	��!����
����������	�������
���	��	B�	������
	�����������2
���
�� 
��	�����&�!�
	�����������
��������%�
�!�
��	��
6�
��
��=��	��������!�	�����>������
��%�
����= ������������	��9>��
������%� �������� =,�	�%���� ������>�� 	

���	�� =&	%���	
�	� �	%�������	>�� ������6
��	!����������� =$
���	���	�����	>�	����	

�6��	!����	��
6�	
����� = �
��	��
���	>�
	
�������	���������������	���
�!�
���������
��1�%�	����	�����!�
	�����
���
����	
�����
�
�
��6�	���
�� ������ ���  
��	���� � #��� �
������� �� ���� ���
	������ ��
6
���� =&�	
%	�����
���
���>�	����������	��
6�����=2���	
�����	>�	�����������
	������
�����
�
#��� �9������	���� 
���� 	������	%�� �� ��!�
���
	���� 
�������� ����
� 	���������� ����� ����
����������������������
�����6�����%�
�!�
����&����������	
�����	
�����
����������������
�	�������  	����� ����
	����� ����	%���	� ���%
���	� 	���  
	�����
��� �	
�����	�� 	��� 	�
�������� #	������
�9� ������	�� � 1��!��� �������� �� �
	%����� �	!�� ����� 
��
����
��������%� ���� �	����� 	%
��� ="%
��� ���������>� 	�� ���� ���� �
��6�	���
��� ����� ��� ����
����
���
�

Page 104



#���
�!�
����	���������
�������!�
�����������������������������������
��	!���������������
���	��� 
�����	�����
���� �#����
��������� ������1�
��	���������� 
������� ����5�
����0��
%�%
	����	���������	��������������������"%���������%
	������������
������4�����	���
���
�1�
��	��
�!�
���	����������	�
�������2
���&�	��������	����	���������	��	��
���6
�	��
��	����
�
#���
�!�
�����	���	��	�������
���	���9���������
�����%���
�������������������%������
�	������
�������
�����%�����
��	���������	���%
����	%�	������5�
��%����������
�����7��
�
5�
��������!��	�� ����	���	����%���������
�	���	�������
�	�������	������ �����0����	���
	����	��������� ����	�:	�����5�
����� ��%��� �#���5�
���� ���	�������� ��������
�!�
�� ���
���	��� 
��	�������������������
���	��
�����%�����	���������
���
�
������� ���$!��� �
�
&�
�������������
�!�
�	
��	����������������������
�&&&���������������
�&������(<�������
G��������	�������
������"������<�R� ������	
�� ����+�
��	��,	
��	���4�!�
����R�5�
�����
��%��&&&�R� 
�	�%������	����&&&��� �&&&��� 	�:	����� �� ���� 
�!�
� 	
�� ?���
�� %�	���
2������	����
�

Page 105



����"������D�(-�7���1�(����
�

2C4#���C4+&��41� � 2" *42��"4&��
� � �
&�	���A� � &���� �� &����	�� &���������� ����
���� =&&&�>�

������������
�&������(<�������G��������	���
����
������"������<���	��	��������

� � �
7�	��,�	����%�"���
���A� � &�����5���
�����������
� � �
2	���	��$
���4���
����A� � &���@@3;��
� � �
C
��	����&�
!���&�����A� � �A)@�@@@�A��@)�
� � �A�@�@@@�A�&1�)3�21��&1��3�2G�
� � �

"
�	A� � �'�'(�����	
���� '(����	�
���
� � �
8�
����������A�� � ���(�

�
���&��%��� �
�
#���������	����	��2	��
���	
���	
�����	������������	������������4�!�
�C����	����
3������������������
����������������
����#�����������
�����	���	������������6
����
�������	��� %
	���	�������� ��	��� 	��� �����	���� ������������ � #���� ����� �� ����
��	���%
	���	����������	���	����
	
��	�����
���
���
�	�����������!�
������	
	����
�	���
��
�� �������!�� %
	���	���� � #��� �����	�� ����
���� �� ���� ����� ��� 	�%���������� ����
�
������� �� 	� ��B������ �� %
	���	��� 	��� �����	���� ����������� ������ 
������� ����
!	
�	����������%
	����	������
�%��������������
�
"��2	��
���	
���������%��
�%
��������
����������6
����������	���%
	���	�����$
�	��
��
���� =&	�%���
�	� ������	���>����	�������� =8���������	� ���	
�	>����	��� �����
����
=4	��������� 	�
��>�� 
���
�� ��	���	��� =,�	��	%� �	����	�	>�� ��	��� !�������%� =7	���
���
�
	������>�	�����	����9�	���="�����
����
	������>�	
���
����������������	
���%����
�
������	
%����	����������
��=,��%����	��������>�	�������������	
����	
�%���=�	���	�
�	����
��>�� � C�� �
�� ��	���
��� ���

����� 	
�� �����
6�	9��
	%�� =&��	��� ���	��>�� 
	%%���

����=7����������6������>�	����	��
��
%��6��6���=���������
������>��
�
#��� ���
� ����%�����
	��	
�	� �����!�
��� ����	��
� �
� ��%�
���
������
��%������
� �����
	��� 	��� 
��	���� �	���
� ��
��%� ���� �����
�������� � ��
��� ���
�� 	
�� �	
%�� ��	���� ��

�����	�	
�6%
	���=,�	�	
���	
�����	��	>���	���������
�����%������="%
������������
	>�
	��� ����� ����� =1������ 
�����>�� � C��	����	�� ��	���� �� ��	��� �����
����� %
�	��
��
����	���������	
��6�����
	��=$	������	����
�>��	��	������ �����	��� ���
��	
��
��!�
	�� �9�����!�� 	
�	�� �� �������	��6
��� =#�	����
��� ��	!��>�� �&�
�� �����	����
%
	���	�������	��������	
����9�	���="�����
���%������	���>��������
�����%�������
�%��
��	��6%
	��� =,	� �
�!�	���>�	����
�����%������
���� =4	���������
�����>�����
�� ��� ����
�	���
�	
�	�����	���	�������������������
�����	�	
�6%
	����

Page 106



�
2C4#���C4+&��41� � &#412&"77��C��C2�
� � �
&�	���A� � &���� �� &����	�� &���������� ����
���� =&&&�>�

������������
�&������(<�������G��������	���
����
������"������<���

� � �
7�	��,�	����%�"���
���A� � 4���	���5���
�����������
� � �
2	���	��$
���4���
����A� � &���)@�@@�
� � �
C
��	����&�
!���&�����A� � �A)@�@@@�A��@@�E��@)�
� � �A()�@@@�A�&1��)������
� � �

"
�	A� � );<�;)�����	
���� ��3'@�@��	�
���
� � �
8�
����������A����)Q� � ��<3�

�
���&��%��� �
�
&�
���	�������� ���	��
���
���9	�������	������ ���	�����	���	��� ������������ ���
�9�����!��	
�	����������	���	���
��	����%��������H	������
����������
�����%�&��������
������
�
#��� �����9� ��	��� �� �	���� 	��� ��	��� %�!��� 
���� �� 	�� �B�	���� ��!�
��� !�%��	����
���
����%� ���� 	��� �
�� ��	���� ���	��� 	��� ����	���� � #��� �
�� ��	���� ����	���� ���
��	���
� =�	����	� !��%	
��>�� ��� ����� �
� ������ ����� =$�����	� 	�%���	>� 	��� ��
�0�� ���
=C
����
������
��������>����������9�����!��	
�	������
�����
6%
	��� =�����	��	�
���	>�
	����
��6��	!�����	���=1
��	����
	��9>���	
	���
��������������	�����#��������	����	��
��%�����	�������	������� ����!�
�� ��	���	
���%����	��=$����	�	��������	����>�����
�
�������� �� ���� ��������%� �	

�� ������
6��
�� =5
����
��� �	
�����	�	>� 	��� ��%6��	!���
�������=5
��
	�����
���	>��
5
	��	%�� �	�� 
������� ���� �9����� �� ���� ����	��� !�%��	���� ������ ��������� ��
�	�����
���������%
�	��
����	���=#���	��	�����	>����������	������������
����=,�
	%������
	���
	���>�	����9�����!��	
�	�������� 
����=?�������������>R���������	����	��������� ����
����	���� ���������	
������B������ =��������	��	����
��>�� �%���	�� =����	������ �
����	�	>�
	�����������������������	���	
���&���?��0���
��=����
����������>��
�
8
�B�������	���	�����
����	!��
���
������ ������!������������
���= ����	����>����	���
������ ��� ����� �9�����!�� ��	��	�� ���������� � 1������
�� �� ���� ��	��� 	�� =P��
���� 
��
>�
���
��	���&��0�������=,��������!���
��>��	���������	������
�
#��� �����%��	�� ����
���� �� ���� ����� ��� ������
	���� ����� ��!�
	�� 
	
�� �����
=7�������
	>�	�����%��=�������
	>��
�������
�
C���
����
�	����
�

��� #����������������������-"�2	��
������
!	����4�!���J�����������5�"�4	��������=��;;>���
�	��
��%��*��!�
�����,
�����

�
(�� �������������������������
������	
���
	����%���
���������((�����	
���=)3�	�
��>����

�����	����	�	%���	��	��	��
��
���
!����������
����
��G��������#
�����
�

'�� 5�
��%�������<3�
�!�������������	
���	�������	��������
�

Page 107



Q*���
�&������('�������2	���	��,	
���	���"����������������
������"�����3���

Page 108



"������9�(��7������&����������
�	�����
�2	��
������
!	����=&�2�>A�
�

"�)� "!$�� *!�����

�� "�3�����
��	�%�� 5
��%�����I�
���	���
���

(@�� "�3�����
��	�%��4��%�
4��,����

5
��%�����I�
���	���
���

(� "����G����	��� "����

'� "
�������0��,	�	���
$
����� ������
���

 ������
���

(�3� "���	���
�7	���
�����

"���	�� 
�	��

3�  	����
������ "����

;��  ��:��7	�����	����
=G����
	���&�����3>�

G����
	���

)�  ������
�����%��  ������
���

<�  
�������	����
&�
���	���

&�
���	���

��  
����
���4����� 1�!��%���

;�  
����
���4����
=1�!��%���"�
�
������>�

1�!��%���

(@'�  
������&�%	
�&����%�� "����

�� �	

� 	������	����
&������������8
����

&������������8
����

)3� 19�����	

� 	���
��	���

&������������8
����

�@� ���
�����%���� "�	���
��	�����

�(� ������� 	������ �������

3)� 19���� 	������ �
���
$
������	���=�6(@>�

�������G�������

�'� ������� 
��%�� �������

�3� ���������%�� �������

�)� ���	���
���G�� ���	���
���

)@� 1	
��������	��� C���1	
������

)�� 1�!��%���"�
������� 1�!��%���

<�� 1�!��%���G�� 1�!��%���

�;)� 1�!��%����	���G��1�!��%���

�@3� 8�������G�� "����

)'� 8�	9���4	��
��	����

&�
���	���

��� 8���
��$�����
���
=
�%���E����	��>�

������%���

��)� 8���
����%��H���	%��
$
����

8���
��

�;� $�
�	��� ����
��	���

8���
��

Page 109



<;� $����
�����,�	��	����
=G����
	���&�����)>�

G����
	���

�<� $�����,���� 8���
��

���� $
	���	����8	
��8����� 4���
���

��� �	��	�	

�,���� �5�����%���

�;;� �	K�������,�	��	���� &������������8
����

<�� �	K�������8������
=������%���&�����>�

������%���

(�� �	%%�G���� 5�����%���

���� �	%%�G��=��>� ���	���
���

(@�� ����	�����
���	
�� ����	��

(@� ����
� "����

��<� 19��������
����
�
����������
&����

"����

�@'� ��%	�������������
$
����

��%	���

;(� ������4��H�
%���������
=5�
�����&����)>�

$	������������

�<� ?�����4���
���
&����,���

1	
������

�@�� +�9��� 	���G���� +�9���

((� +�9��� 
��%�� +�9���

(3� +�	!����
��G�� +�	!����
��

('� +�	!����
��&�	�����
��	���

+�	!����
��

�)� 7���
�7	���
��	���=����	�>�

,�������

��3� ��������
�����%��=36
�>�

��������
���

(�@� ��������
�����%��
�
��	�
����=36'>=�

��������
���

(��� ��������
�����%��8���
=36�>	�

��������
���

(@�� �
�7	���4	���	��
H�
%�����	���
���

���	���
���

(;� �
����8	
�G�� 5��%����

))� ��
�����	�����=�@6
��>��

��
���

��'� 2	��
���	�����	��� 2	��
��

(<� 2���1	
������
��	���

2���1	
������

3�� 2
���7	�����	��� ������%���

);� C��	���������	��� C��	�������

�'� 4��C���� �
��

(�� C9��	

�7	���� �&�
���	���

(@(� ,�������$�	���
���
=)6'@>�

,�������

Page 110



(�;� ,���������%��5����� ,�������

'@� 4	�����G	

���G�� 5�����%���

'(� 4	����������%��5���� 4	��������

''� 4	��������7	����%�
G��

4	��������

'�� 4	����������	���� 4	��������

���� 4��%�4��,���=" ��>� "���	�� 
�	���

'3� 4�!�
�8����

��
��
������%���

������%��I�2���
1	
������

(��� 4��%�4��1��	�������
����������7	����

2����
�,�������

(@3� 4����G�� 2	��
��

')� &�!�
��������� "����

�;� &��������#��� "����

�;� &�
���	���H���	%��
��	����&�
���	���
&�����)����)��

&�
���	���

���� &�
���	����
���
,	���
��

&�
���	���

'�� &����G�� "�	���
��	�����

(@)� &����G��8�����=36
�'>�

"�	���
��	�����

(�)� #	��
�	���8�����
,�	��	����

"���	��4���	
��

��;� #���,	
��� "���	�� 
�	��

(@@� #���,���&��
�����
7	���=��3>�

����	��

<�� G����,�	��	����6�
G����
	���&�������

G����
	���

';� G�����	

��	����� �1�!��%���

��� 19����G�����	

�
�	����

1�!��%���

'�� G���������8��I�	
��� "����

'<� G���������&����8�����"����

��;� G����G��7	���
=" �>�

"���	�� 
�	���

3�� G����
	���G�� G����
	���

3(� G
��0��1���� �&�
���	���

��(� G
����1���,�	��	���� &�
���	���

�<(� G
��O��1���,���� &�
���	���

3'� �
�6&�����������
#
	�����

5��%���I�2	��
��

� ��&�!+������� ��

('(� "����G��� "����

�3� &��2����	��8������ ���������
��

�(�� �
��������
�� ���������
��

�������������� �����&!��� � �

Page 111



��� ��������
���6�C����
4�!�
�	�����

��������
���

()� �	����� 
��0���!�
���G����
	���

(�� ����������G���� +�9���

''� 4	��������7	����%�
G��

4	��������

3@� G����,������	���� �&�
���	���

"�������������
�� �����!��� �6�

*����2+����"��?#!+����

�� ������ 9�&!��� �

�'��  ��	��&�
	��,��� �������G�������

�;��  
	����%��	��
H�
%���

G����
	���

(�(� ���	�%�����
�� ����%�����
���
8���
��

�@�� 5	����
���
�� "����

(@;� 5
���7	���8�����
���	���
��6���

���	���
���

(@<� 5
���7	����	��
��	���
���	���
���=)6��>�

���	���
���

��� 5�����%���4��H�
%�� 5�����%���

)�	� 1�!��%���"�
������� 1�!��%�����

�;3� ������,���4��H�
%�� ������

(�'� +�	!����
��8�����
�
��
��

+�	!����
��

���� ������
��� ������%���

�3�� 4	���������
������� 4	��������

(((� 4���
���8�����=)6
�3>=4*�@>�

4���
���

;<� &����������G����
	���
&�����'��

5��%����

3<� ������%���������
��
	���8������"
�	��

������%���

�
�
�

Page 112



�

�%%� ��3�-�
����������$%���! &������"!�#����� ����!��� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 113



3���� ,�������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 114



��"�����!��� ������
�
�����������(�6���:/>9�"��"�
���.��"���1�".�4��%$! ����%�>��'�!$�

��! >���� ,��#���5�
&1�);��3;;�
�
7	���&�
!������@���?����(@@<�
,
�����	��2H������������A��$�����������������
���%
	���	��R��$��$	�������������.�
 �������
�����
�	���%
	���	���
�
"
�	�"��
9�'�<��	��
�
#���� /����0� 
�%��	���� 
���

��� �� 	� �����9� �� 
	������ �	���	��� 	
���� ���� 7����
 
��%�I"�3�����
��	�%��	�������/�
��G���0������
	���������	�����,����������%�����
����
#����� !�
%��� ����
���� 	� �	
���� �������6�
� %
	���	��� ����	���� ��� �	���6	��
="

���	���
��� ��	����>� ���� ����� 	
�	�� ����� ��	!��� %
	����� �� %
�	��
� ��!�
����� �� ����
���������	�����������
���������
��������
��#�������
����	
	���
�������������
�������
�������	���������	�����
��������%������	��	
�����	��
���������
	����	��%�����������
"�3�
�����#���������������	
�	����������������
��������	��
	���6���

��%��	��	
����������
��� 
������ ��	
��� ����
������ �� ���� ���	���
��� ����� 
	�� �	�� 
�������� ��� �9�����!��
������	�� �����
�	���� �� ���� 
�%��	�� !�
%��� 	��� ���� 
���	������� �� ���� ����6�	��
	��
%
	���	����������/��������
0���9��
�����������%��	9	������	������
	�����
���������
��	������ =�������� �
���� !	
�� ���
���>� ������ ����� ��� ���
� �	��
	����� ��� ����� ���
��	��
�
�	���� 	�� ��	��� ��� ���� ��	
� ����
��� �� ������
� ������ 
�6���� !�
%��� �
� &�2��
��	������
#��� ����
	��� ��6����%� ����
��	�%�� ���	��� ����
��� �������6
���� ���� ��	��� !�%��	����
	��� ��	����� �
�	���� 
	���
��	��6
���� %
	���	����#���� 
��	���� 	����%�� ��!�
	�� ��������
��
�����
�6
��
�������(@@<����
#����� %
	���	���� 	��� ����
�� %�� ����	����� �� ����� %
	���	��� �����
������ 	���
������
�	�����	���� �� ���� ���%��	�� ����
���� ����� ������� �� ���� �������%� �� ��!	��!�� ��
���
=������	������	��������	�
�>�	����	�	%�����������������	
�	����%
	���	�����
������
���
	�����������	
���!�%��	�����
�
��"��!�����$� �D�
�
����
��	�%�����	���=&1�);��3;;>���
����I<�����
�$���������$
3��	�������������������
	��	����	������	����	���/��	���	�0�=��
����(I<��	������	��������	�
��������>��
�
H�
%���	�:��������	���=&1�)<@�3<(�M�&1�);��3<@>A���
���I<�����%�$���������$
3��������
�������������	��	����	������	����	���/��	���	�0�	
��������
���=3I<��	������	���
�����	�
��������>��
�
����, !��� �
"�3� ����
��	�%�I7����  
��%�� ���	��� ��� �������� 	�� 	� &���� �� ���
�	���� �
� 2	��
��
����
!	����	��	���9	�������������	���	����	���
����%
	���	�������
��
���
�	�$43��
#�����������%
	���	���������	��
������9���
#���	�:	�����!�
%����	����%��������
�����	
������9��������
������&�2������%�	�����
�
��
�

Page 115



2 ��,	
���������������	
���9�
�������	K	
����������
	���
	�����	��������������!�������
���������
���������������%��	���"%������
��"�����!��� ������
�
�������������
�
���7
�;����7���;�
&1�);@�3�3�
7	���&�
!������@���?����(@@<�
,
�����	��2H����������A�7.��$	�������������.� �������
�����
�	���%
	���	����
�
"��
9��@����	��
�
"����G����	������	���9	�������	%
������
	���������
!�������
	��%
	���	�����7����
�	���������	
���	���� ��� ������������
��� �����	
�� ���� 
��%��	��� ��

�� ���
�������
�6
������
�������!	�����
�
#���� ��	��� 
���	��� �� ��	���� 
��%�6	��6��

�� %
	���	��� ���	���� 	����	��� ��	���
�9�	��� =��	������� ������
�>� 	��� �
����
�� �%� =$	����� �������>� ����� �
�����%� �����
=���	��
����	�	�
���>��
����������=/�����������>����	����������=/������������
�>�	���
������� �	�
6%
	��� = �������
�� ���
�	��>� ���

��%� �
�� �	�������� "����	���� ��
���
�������� ��	��� !�������%� =&�������� ������
�>�� %
�	��
� ��
����� �
����� =&	����
�����������>�� ����� ��	������ =�������� �
���>� 	��� ����� �

��� =�����
���	��>����	�������� =/
�
������������
�>����
�� ��	�����#���%
	���	��� ������������� ��
�	��%
��������%� ����2	���	��H�%��	������	������	����	����������	��
����������$��
$	�������������.� �������
�����
�	���%
	���	���	���	�����!�
������!�
�������$)�
���	��������
�������.����������
����%
	���	����
�
#���� ��	��� ��	��� �	�� 	��� ����� ����� �� ����
�� %�� ����	����� �� %
	���	���
�����
������ ����� 	������� ����� &�	���&�����
� 	���&�	�������
� 	����%���� 
������
��
!�����	!��������	

��������
�
#��
��	
���	��������6�����
������%����������
���	�������������	�
�������6��	��������%��
	�:����%�����"����G��5
�!��������%�����
����
�
#���������	���
��
����	
�����	
%�
���	��������	
���������������
�
������$� �A��
"����G����	�����
����I<�����%�%���������$
3����	��������	�
���������	
����������
���!�
��(���������=�����	%��
��	�����
���������
�	�>�	
����
	
�����

����������������
����� ����	
�R� ���� �	���
� �������� �	�� 	��� ��� 	�� ���
������� ������ ��� �	�� ��!�
� �����

��
������
��%��
�!������
!����=��<�6(@@�>��#�����	���������������	��
������
�2H��
�$)� �� 	�����	���� �� %���������$
�� ��� �
�	���� ��	��
�
�	���� #���� ����� ��� ���
��
�� ��
�
��
�����&�2��B�	������	��������	���	���
���
�	���
����	�����%�����	��������	��!	����	���	
����	�7�	��2	��
��4���
!������������������
	������� #��� %
	���	����	�� 	��� ��� �� ��%�����	��� !	���� �
� ��!�
���
	����� ��� ��� ���
��
��
�
������
�
���������
�
����, !��� �
"����G����	��������������	��	�&������ ���
�	�����
�2	��
������
!	����	��	��
�9	�������������
�6
������	���� �"����%���
��
���������
��
���
�	�$43�� ����� �������
%
	���	��� ��� 	�� ���
�	���%��� ��
�	������ �	���	�� ���� �� �������!�� �	
���%� �
	������� 	���
�
�	����!��������	���������
�	������	����	������9�����

Page 116



���&��2����%<��*!+!&��.��# ���
= ������
��>V�
$
���
��A�&1�)�;�3<@�
"��
9��3�@��	��
�
#��� %
����� �� ���� "
�������0�� ,	�	��� 	
�� ��	���� �
� ����
� ����� %	
����� 	��� �9����
����������
���������	������	���!	��	��������������	���	�����G��	���	
�	������
����
���
��������%� 2���	����� � 7����
� &������ G������
� 	��� �	�������� 	��� �� ������ 	
��
�������	�����	���������H	������
����,�����
������2������	���5	������0���	������
��
����� ���������%
�����	���	�:	����� 
�!�
�	��� ��%���
!����%�
���� ������%��	���	���� �"�
�����
�����	������	
	���
����������%6���	�����������	������
������	���%0����
��
��
=�����
��
�� ����
�>�� ��� 	������ =���	�� ��	�	��>� 	��� ��� �

��� 01���
��
���	��>�� � C��� �	���� ���	��� 	�� ����
�����%� ��
	� ��������%� ��	��� �����
	�� =���
���
�����
�>�	���������������
�����= �����	��
+�������

>��
�
#���"
�������0��,	�	���%
�����	
������%�	����	��	�����
����G��������&����	��	���9	�����
���	
��	����	���	���	����
�����
����
�	�������	���	������	�����
����

Page 117



��"�����!��� ������
������/�
�

��19���1�99�
&1�)�<�)@;�
&�
!������@���?����(@@<��
,
�����	��2H������������A�!�%��	�����������	�������������	
��

������������
2H��	������%
	���	���=/*0>�
��	��������=/&50>�����������R��$�����������������
���
%
	���	���=CH('�&	�
��������.� �����
����	��������������>��
�
"��
9�@����	��
�
 	�����
���������	��
��������
	������	���������!�
����%�"������������������������
����6����	�������%
	���	����	����%��	���	���	
�	���
����������6����%
	���	������
����2G��
��
�����
���	����������
���
����
���%�=$	������������>��
����������
=/�����������>����	��6%
	�����="	������>��	
���#��
��������%��	���	���	��������
	���	������
�����%�	��������������B���=�
��
�>�	
�	��������	����	�
���	���������
�
�!������������
���9�����!���
���	�����	���	����	��������	
	���
���������"����
	
�	��
��
#��������������������	��������	��
�����
����	��
��6%
	���=&	�
�������>���	����	
����
=$	��������
���>��	���	����	��6%
	���="	�������>���������= �����
����	�����>�
	�����������!�
�=��
�	�
�������>��H�
����	���	�������������0���

���=�����
���	����>�	�����	��6����
����
	��������=����
������
����>������	�����������
����%�
�	������	
	���
�������������������
	������������
�
 ����	����������	��������������������	��	
�	����
�����	����������#����	
%������
�������	
%������6�������
��������	
�������
���	���%
	���	���������	������������	�
	����
���
�������	
����	
	���
������������������
����	��
��6%
	�����	����	��=������������
���
��>�����
�����
��=��
����������
�
�>�	�������%��%��������=2��
����
	
��>�����!�
���
��
����	
�	��	
����	
	���
��������
����������	���������	�6%
	���=��
��������%����>�
�����������

���=��������	��>���	

��=���
�����
���	�
��>�������
����	

��
=1�	�
������>�	������������������=�	�%	�%�������%��
�>��������	���	���������	�����
=�
������
�	�
�>�	���������	����=���%�����%���
�>��#��
����������������%
�	��
��
����=�����
�	����	��
�
���
�>��
�
#����	�����	
�	����������	��������
��	��
�����	�����	���	��!�%��	������	�����������
�����
����	

����	
�������!�
�=��
�	�
�����%��>���!������
	��������=����
���
�	��>����	��6����
����
	����������������
�������=��	�
����
�����
��>���������%
	���
=��	��
����%���>�������6��	!����	���
��=�����
��������
�	�
�>����	���
��	�����=�
���
%�����
�>�	������!�
��	�
6%
	���=�
�������	������>��
�
"���
!������(@@3�	���
��
����	������
������
�	���	�����������	��#
���������
�	�����
#������������������	!�
	�����	�	%�������������������������	!������
�
	������	���	����
	���	�����������������������	������������
����
���(@@3�	����!�
���
	�����
!����� 	����
�������
������������
�
����%�	���
��	
�	����

��
����
��	����	�����	�����	���	����#���������������
��������
�
����	����
�	���������
���
����
������	�������1�%�	��*����	�����������
��������
�
�����	������
������
�5����
	�
��	
	���
���������	��	����������
��
��
������������%���
�	����
������
�������������
�
��
�	���
�������������
�6������"�
����
�������	���������%6��	���������������
������
"������� 	�����
����������9�
���������
�	��������������
�%����
�������!�
���
	�������
�����

Page 118



�	�����	�������������%��	������
�������������������������������	!��	������

�������%�
���������
������
��	�����
���������
�
�
��"��!�����$� �D�
#������	�	%���	
�	����
����	����9������	�����
���3I<�����
�%���������$
'�
=���	���	������%
	���	��>�	���(I<�����
�%���������$
�3�=����
	��%
	���	��>�����!�
�����
��
���;I<�����
�%���������$
'����(@@3����������
��������%������
������������������
	���
���%��������	
���
���
!����	����"�����������������B�	����������	���	����
�����
���!�
�� 	����
����������B�	������
�&�2����	����������%�%����������������������(@@3�

��
����������%6��	����������
��������
�
���� ����
�=����������$ �
��
���������
	
��
�	���������������>����������%�	�����������	��������!�
���
	�������
����
�6����	������
����������
���
���
������%��	����
!������
C���������9������	���	
�	�	���	��	��
�
�	��������
���
���	
������%�	�����
�
����, !��� �
 	����
������ �������%�	����	��	�����
����G��������&�����
��	
���� �
� ���� ��!�
���
	��� ����
����
����
�$��������� �������!�
�� ����� ������� �� �����
��������� � ��	
	���
����������� �	����
�	���	���	�������	���	����	����������������&����������������	!�����������
�	���%���
��	
���	��	�
���������9�����!���	���	��������
�%������������	��������	
���%�	����
���
��
	����
�	����!�����������

Page 119



��"�����!��� ������
������0�
�

��1�*�1��*��".��
&1�)���3����
7	���&�
!�����(<�?����(@@<�
,
�����	��2H������������A��$3A���	�������������
��.������
�	����	��
�
���
��
%
	���	��R��$��$	�������������.� �������
�����
�	���%
	���	��R�&(<�"�����
��
�����
������	��6��
�����R�&)������
�����
�����	����
�
"
�	��)�)��	�
�
 ������
�����%�����
�����	���
���������������
�	�:����%�����������	���������4�!�
�
C������,
�!�����������	
�	��	���������	!����%
	K���	���������	������
�����������������
���� !�%��	��������!�
�� ��� 
������ ��	
�� =S)�
�>�� %
	K��%� �	�� ��	����	��� ���� �	����	��

��������������
#����	����������
��	
������
�������$3�������	���%
	���	���%
	���%�������%
	���	���
	�����	�����	
	���
��������4�����	�	
��$
	������	������&�����
�#������&��%��=�	
�9�
	���	>� 	��� 4���� &����� $
	��� =$����
�	� �	9��	>�� G������ ����� 	
�� ��	
	���
������ ����
��	������� ��������%� %
�	�� ��
���� =�����
�	����	��
�
���
�>����	�������� =/
�
�������
�����
�>� 	��� ��	��� !�������%� =&�������� ������
�>� ����� 
	%%��� 
���� =&����
�� ��	��
������
>� 	��� ����
�� =,�
���	
�	� ����
�	>� 	��� �	
��� �	
�%��� =������� �������
�3*�����%�
��	������������
�	
�	���7�6%
���%��	
������������	����%
	���	������	����������������
	���
�����%� :�����=&��
����
����������
�>�� �	��0�������=������
��������
�>���	
���
�9�	���=��	���������
�������>�	����	��
��
%��6��6���=���	�	�
����	��
	
��>��
"�����������������	
����%��������������	����
!������	���	���
�����	�����	������������%�
������ �
��� =4�
�� ������	���>�� �
	������ ��
6
���� =�������
��� �����>�� ��	��6
���
=����
������ ���%��>� 	��� �
�����%� :������ � �����	����������� ��	���������	�	�	�� 	��	��
����	��� ���� !�%��	���� 	��� 	
�� ����
�����%� ��	�� �	�� �
�!������ �������� 
���� ����
��	���%
	���	����������	������������
�����8���������
"��� ���

��%� 	
�� ��	���� ����� 	��  �������� =1������� ��6��
���	>�� ��� 	������
=���	����	�	��>�	�����%����=���������	:��>��"���
������
��%
	���	���	��%�����
���� 
�!�
� �	��� �
��%�� ��� �� �����	�� ����
����� ����� ��	���� ��	���� ��������%� �	��� �����
=���
��� ��	�	��������>�� ������ %	
���� =���
��� 	������>�� �
�� %	
���� =���
��� %
���>��
�	!��%� ����� 
��
����� &	�	�� ��
���� =�����
�	�����
�	�>�� B�	���%� %
	��� ='�
+�� ��
�>�
	����!�
����	������������="�
�����%�
�>�	�� ��	������������
�	����%�������	
�	�	���	
����
�	!�� 
������� ��� ��!�
����� ��� 
������ ��	
��� #��� ��	
��� ������ ��	
6�6 ��������� =�����
����>��	���	
�����
��%�����
��%�������%
��������!�
	����	����������
�!�
��	����#����	
�	�
	������
������	����������	�	�	�� 	��	����
���	��	�����
��%���
!����
#�������6�����
�������	
�������%����� ������
��� ��%��	
�� �������6
���� ���	����%�
��
%��%�������
��=���������������
���>��%�����
�
���=5
�������	�����>�	���
�����

	���
=�
��� ������>�� ����
�	�� ���%��� ���%�� 	
���
�� �������� �
� ����	���� ��� �	���
��
	���	������
�
��� 	������� �� ���� !�
�� ��!�
��� ��	��� ����������� ����� ��  ������
��� ��%��� ���� �����
����
�����
��� ��������%���!�
	���	�
������	���,�����	���	� �����	�
����4���� �����%�
	���&��%��G	
���
�� �$
	������
��	
���
��	�� 
��
���� ���(@@���4����	���	���&�����
�	!���
�����������	������������������	��������������	������+��%�����
��	
��
�%��	
��������
������
�!�
���
���
#����	�������	�������
�����	�������	�������#	���� �������

Page 120



#��� ����� ��� �
�������� ���	�	%��� 	��� ���
�� ��� ���� �!������� �� ��%
	�	���� ���

��%�
���	������ ������ ��� ��� ���
�	��� �� ���� ��
!�!	�� �� ����� ����� ��	�� �����	�	%������ ��� 
�6
����	�����
�
��"��!�����$� ��
#��������	��	�������
��������I<� �����	�
���������	��
���%� ��%���������$
3�=����
	��
%
	���	��>�� �I<� ����������
�� �� 	�� ��	��� ��	���	�� ��	����� ����!���	�� ������� 	
�� 	�� �����
�
��
����������	��	9�������
�����I<��
��������(�	���'��8�����3�����
�����	�������	���
	���8�����;����!�
���������	���������	����%�	������	���������$3������	�
���8��������	���
<� 	���	
� �� ����
�� �������6�
� �	
���� %
	���	��I�	��6��
�� !�%��	���� ����	���� ���
��	���������G������ ���������	
���������������B�	����� ��� ����
����
�%���� ������	��
��� 
�%	
���� 	�� ��%�����	��� ��������� �� ������	��� �� ����6�	��
	�� ����
	�� %
	���	���
	�������	����	���	����� ������
�����%���
4��������
!�����	!���	��������������	��������
��"���
!����	
���
����������	
��	�������
�6
���	�����������
������������
����������
�
����, !��� �
 ������
�����%���������%�	����	��	�&���������
�	�����
�2	��
������
!	��������
�
$���������$43�=&���4��������
	��%
	���	��>�	���$4��=�$3�%
	���	��>�	��	�����
�	���
�9	�������	�����%
	���	����	���	����	����
�
�

Page 121



��"�����!��� ������
������8�
�

��	��9�"�7���;�
&1��'3���(�
&�
!������@���?����(@@<��
,
�����	��2H������������A�7.0����	��������
�������.����������
����%
	���	��R�7.(�
���������������
���%
	���	����
�
"��
9��(��	��
�
#���� 	%
������
	���6�����
!��� 
��%�� 	��� ��

�� %
	���	��� ��� ����	���� �� 	� �
��6�	���%�
�����!�
����%� ���� �����	����� ����4�!�
�8����� �����
���
�������
�����&�
���	�����
#�����
	�����9������	����
���������%
�	����
����=�����
�	����	��
�
���
�>��������=��������
	��
�
���
�3����%����=�	�	��
�����#��>���������	������=���������
���>�	�����!�������
��	����� =����
��� ������
�>� 	����	��� !�
� �	
%�� 	
�	��� � H	
�	����� ��� �	���
�� 	���
�
	��	%�� 
������ ��� ��	������ �	���
� %
	���	����������	�������� =/
�
������������
�>��
������� %
	��� = �������
�� ���
�	��>� 	���� ��	����� �
��� ���%�� =����� �
���
��>���
7�	����%� �� ����
	��� �
�� ���� �
��� �	���� �	�� �	�� �
�	���� ��
���
� ��!�
������ �����
����������	
	���
���������
��	�����������������������%��
�������="	���
��������>�	���
�����
� !����� =&�������� �
�
�	�
��>�� � C���
� ��	���� ��	���� ��������%� B�	���%� %
	��� ='�
+��
��
�>� 	��� ����� ������� 
����� = �����	��
+�� �����

>�� "� ����� �� �
�� ��!��� %
����
	�:����%� #�

��%��� ����� ��� �	�
��� �������6�
� �	���6	�� =������������ ���
��>�
%
	���	��������	����	����
����
���%�=$	������������>�
#������������
����	
%������	�������%
	���	��������
������	���������
#���	�:	�����8���8�����	��=&���� ��>�� 	����%����� ��&�2��B�	������ ��� �� ����
���� 	���
�
����	
��������!�
	����������������
����������	
�	���
�	�	%������ 	�� �
������ �������� �� �	���%� 	� �	��� �	��
�� 	��� ����� 	���	
�� �� ���
�	���	����%�������!�
����������������	����%�����	���	���	�������(@@;�	���(@@<����	����
�������%��
�
�� &�������$� ��
#����������
����3I<�����
�$���������$
3��	�������������������	��	����	������	����	���
/��	���	�0� =��� 	������	�� �����	�
� �������� �	�� 
��
���� ����� �
�B������>�� ��� 	���
B�	�����������
�$
��	���	
����������������
��
�����	��!����2H���$)���
�
����, !��� �
#���� ����� ��� ����%�	���� �
� ���� �������6
���� %
	���	��� 	��� 	����	���� �	���	��� ����
�
$����������$43�	���$4��=�
����������$)�%
	���	��>��
�

Page 122



��"�����!��� ������
�����:>=�
�

�� '�������#���4+�� ,�� �������+�5�
=1�!��%��>�
7	���&�
!�����6�(@@;��
"�
��������6$
���
��A�&1��;��3<��=&�����>�������������������������������������������������������������
 
����
���4����6$
���
��A�&1��;��3;<�=&����;>�
"��
9��;���	��
�
#��������������(��	
������	
	�������	���	����	�����������������"�
�������������	��� 
����
���
4������������ 
����
���4�����!�
��	��
9�(�)�	������"�
�������������3���	��
#���"�
��������=&�����>����
�����	���	���������
	������
����%
	���	���	���������
��
��������������	���	�����	��	�������"��	
%���������
���������&G�B�	
��
�������
�����	���9�����!������	������$
�	���
������2�������
 ��������������	��
	�%�������������	��+�	������� �
������#
��������	���!�����������
���������	����	��"���
��#�%���8�
����	
���&���������	���������	
���2	

����	!���
G	��
�5
��
���C��	��������	����	��� �����
��,�	��	����	��	��������
��
����	���	��
�������������������
���������"������
���
	
���	��
�����������������%�"%	�����	��	����
	����"����%������	
��	����
����������%�������	��	��������
#��������
��������&���������������������!�
�������������������	������%�	������%
	���	
����
����!�
	����	�	%������������
 
����
���4���=&����;>����	��
��%��������
	�����������%
	���	���	�:	�������1�!��%���
"�
�����������	
������	
	���
�������"�
������������������	
������	���������	�����	�����
���
���
	�������������

��%�	����%���	
���	
���������	��
������&���������
������������
������
	�����	��������� 	
���	���
*����
�������
������
	�������������
�����	������������
�������������	���������
���
���
������������������	���#����
������%
	K��%�	����	��
����%����������
��	������
�
�
��"��������$� ��
#����������������
��
���(������	��������	��!��������
	��	���	����%
	���	����	������
�����	��!�����	��	
����%
	���	�����������
�������	��!��������	����������*���
��
���
�	�
$43��	�����������<�	����(�����
�������!�����
���	�����������
�B��
����
��
������	���
��	�����	���������
���	�����������(@��
��	������������
�B��
�������
��
���
�	�$
)��
���	������������
���������	��	
%������	������$
�	���
������2���������B�	���������
�
�
���
�	�"(�	���������!�
���
	���������������
��
���
�	��(��
�
��"������, !��� �
�
#���������������%�	�����
���������
	��%
	���	���	���������	�����	�������
��
���
�	�
$4'�3��)������$
�	���
������2��������	��������
��
���
�	�"(�	���������!�
���
	���
������������
��
���
�	��(��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 123



�!���
! '�7�!����
=&������������8
���>�
$
���
��A�&1���@�)���
"��
9���)��	��
�
�	

� 	������	����������	�������������������
���!���	%����&�����6�6���68
����	���

��
�������	���	
���������
����#������������	
��������������!��
��%�6	��6��

�����
������
�
�6������
�������!	����	������	�������6�	��
	��%
	���	����������	�������������:����
���������!��	%
������
	���
�	��������
�
#���� ��	��� ��� �� ����	����%� �	��
�� ����
!	���� ����
���� ����� 	� !�
�� ��!�
��� ��
	�
��	
	���
�������������
!���%
	���	���� �8
�B������������� ��������	��������	������
=�������� �
���>�� ������ =��������� 	��
�
���
�>�� ��%���� =�	�	�	�
��� ��#��>�� �����
��
����� �
����� =&	���� �	��
�������>� 	��� �����
� �������
�� =������
�� ����
��3*� �5�!�������
��	����� =����
��� ������
�>�� ����� 
����	

�� =1�	�
�� ����>�� %
�	�� ��
����
=�����
�	���� 	��
�
���
�>�� �
������� ="	���
���� ����>�� B�	���%� %
	��� ='�
+�� ��
�>� 	���
�����	�6%
	���=$�
��	��
��	���������>�	������
��
����	������#����
�������������
�������� �����	��!�� �� 	������ 	��� ���
����6�
� ��������� ��� ���%��	���� ����
�����%� 	���

��������
��������	����%����������
���������
�������
�
"������!	
���������!�
���
	����	
���
�������������	
%������	�������%
	���	��������
������
	����������#�������������������������&������������	
!	�����������%������#����	

�
 	���� 7	��� ���%�
�� ��� �������6
���� 	��� �!�������� �� ������
	���� 	���B������ ����� 	�
��	����	����	�������������	����=�����������>���"������	
������	�������
���
������
��������	�������
���	��������$
�	���
������2������
�
�	

�  	���� ��	��� ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	�� �9	����� �� �������6
���� ��� ��	��� �����
!	��	��������	������%�
���	���	������	�����	�����������	��
������
!	��������
������
����� ����� ��� ���������� ���� ���� 	!��	���� �� ���%���%�� 
�������%�� 	��� ��
������� 
�
��
������
��
�	������0
�����
����
�
��>���,����!���	�	%�����������	��	��%
	K��%��	�������

�����	����������%�	���%���
�������%������

Page 124



��"�����!��� ������
�����(��
�
��#�&��� ,��4�#���������(5��="�	���
��	����>�
&�
!������)�?����(@@3��
$
���
��A�&1�)�;�3);�
2H�������������
�(;A��/
�
������������
��.�����
������%���
����
��=�
�����	��>�
"��
9����;��	��
�
#���� ������ ��� 	�� 	
�	� �� ���	�	%��� �	��� ��
�� ���� 	�:	����� �� ���� 4�!�
� C���� ��������
 ������
��� 	��� "�	���
� �	������ � #��� !�%��	���� ��� ����	���� ��� ��	��������
=8���������	� ���	
�	>�� ����
���
���� ����� 
���� �	�	
�� %
	��� ="�����
�� �����
����>� 	���
%
�	��
��������
�� 0��
�	�
����
������>�� �7����
��������%�� =���������
�	��
�>������
��
="��
���
�� �
��	���>� 	��� ��	��� �
	�������� =����
��� ������>� ���
� ��	���� �������
�	
���G����
�����
�������������	��������
���#��
��	
��	����	
%����	��������	��6

��� =����
������ ���%��>��	���������	�����������%����������� �����	���������	����
	�:	���������������
�	���������
#������	����	�	����������������
���
���
	��!�%��	������	
�����
�!�
��	�����������������
����� 	�� ���%�� ��������� =�������
�� ��
��>�� %
�	��
� �������
�� =��
�	�
��� �
������>��
����%��%��������=2��
����
	
��>�	��������=�����
�
������>��#	�������	����	�����
�����%��
	������
�����	��	
%��#	���� ����������	�����
�
 �
������������
�����%�&��%��G	
���
�	���4���� �����%����	
!����������	!������������
��������������������	���%
	����A��������������	����������	��	��������
���
��	
��������	���
�����	���!�%��	����
	���
���	���	
��	����
�
��"��������$� ��
#�����������
�������3������<�����
��
���
���$
3�=����
	��%
	���	��>�	�������'������	�
�����������@�����
��
���
���8�'�=
��������>���#����
�����	�����	���������������2H��
�(;� =/
�
������� �����
����
�>� ���� 	�� ���� ����� ��� ����� ��	�� (� �	�� ��� �9������ ��� ����� ���
B�	���������
��
���
���8�(� =����	
�	�����	��������(;� ����	���������)��	�>�� �#��� �	
%��
#	���� ����������	��������!�
�������B�	������������������
��
���
�	����������
���������
	�4����	�	���������
"����%�� ��� �	���	�� ��
��� ���� ����� ���� ��� 	���	
� ������� 	��� �� ����2
��� �
����
��
&�2������������
���
�	������
����
�����������	�����
�	����������
�
��"������, !��� �
#����������������%�	�����
��	
��������
��
���
�	�����
������
���������#	���� ����������������
	���	��	���9	������� �	�����
�� �����	� 
���
�������	���	�� ����
��� � ���	�:�������
��� ��%��
&&&����#������������	
������������
�!�
��	����	��������9������������
��%���
�

�
�

Page 125



��"�����!��� ������
�����(��
�
�9����"�
��	���
&1�)�<�)3'�
7	���&�
!�����()���?����(@@<�
,
�����	�� 2H�� ����������A�7.��$	����� �������� .�  �������
�� ���
�	��� %
	���	��R�
7.(�����������������
���%
	���	�������������
���*�
"��
9����3�;)��	��
�
������� 	���������	����	�
��	��!�����	
%��	
�	�������	%
������
	���6�����
!���%
	���	����
�%����
���������������	������%�
�����C�����	
���� ��������	�!	����������������������
��������� ����� 	
�	� �	�� �������� ��� ���� �)�@�A� ����� �� ���� %
	���	��� ������ ��	
�� ����
���������!��
��%�6	��6��

�����
������9������%���%����
��
�������������������
�����	
��
�������	
������������	�
�
����
#�������
�����������������������������	
��������
�����
	����	������	��������
��	������
	��������� ��
��� 	��� 	�����	
�� �������%��� � #���� 	
�	� �	�� ����� �������� ��� ��
���
���	��� !�
� ���� �	��� ������ ��	
��� ����� ��9��
��� �� �	���
�� =��������� �	�	����>��
��	����
��="��������
�	��>��	��=6�������	���>��	���=/���
��������
	�>��	�����=������
�	���
��>� 	��� ����� 
����� � #��� �
	��� !�
%��� ����
�� 	�� ����
�����%� ��
	� ����� ��	����
�������� ��������%� �
	%
	��� 	%
����� =���
�	�
�� ��	���>�� ������� ���%�� =����� ��
����>��
�����%� �����
�� =����� ���3�� ���
��� ���B������ ="	���
���� ���
����>� 	��� &����0�� �
����
=&�
�
������	�������>��
#����������	����	�������������
	����
���	���
��������������	!���
�	����������	�	%���
	���	����	���� ��� �����	���	��������	���	
� ���	!���������%�����	����� /���
!��0����

�������%� 
� ��
������
� �
�	������� � $
�	�� ��
���� =�����
�	���� 	��
�
���
�>� 	��� ��%����
=�	�	�	�
��� ��#��>� 	
�� 	����	��� ��� ����� �� ���� %
	���	��� ����� ������ =��������
	��
�
���
�>�	��������
��	9��
	%��=�
������
����3����

��%���	�����
#������
�����������������������%
	���	������!�
����	
	���
�������������
!����	���
�������
�
�B����� ��	������ =�������� �
���>�� ����� ��
����� �
����� =&	���� �	��
�������>� 
���
��!�
�=��
�	�
���������>��������!�
�	��%
	���=����	��������	�	�����>���
�������%��	���
0���	������ ��
������>� 	��� 
��� ������� =/������ �����>�� "���
�� #�%��� 8�
�� �	�� �����

��
�����������	����
&�
�����	
�	���
!����!	��	�����	���	���
��
�����%��	��������
��%���
������������%���!�
	��
�����������	
���
�	���4���� �����%��&�
�6�	
���C�����	!����	���	�����������������
�����
� ������%� !�
� ���� %
	���	��� 	��� 7�%� �	
����C��� 
��
���� 	�� 	� �������������
�

����
#���
�6���
����������	���
����%�!�
������������%
	���	����	����
�	��������
!�������
��������������%
	���	���	�������
��%�����������������������������������
����������
����� �� �9�	��� ���� �9����� �� ����� �	��
����%� ��� ���� ����
��� � "� �
%
	���� �� ��
���
���	
	���� �	�� 	��� ��%��� ��� 
��
� �� �
�!���� ���� ��
���
� ���
	������� ��  �	����
��
��
����
�
��"��������$� ���
#���B�	����� �� ���� %
	���	������������� ����� ����� ��� !	
�	��������!�
�� ����724�	��	�
�������
����@I<�����%�%���������$
3�=����
	��%
	���	��>��
���������
��
����	��	����	���
/��	���	�0� ����� 	� ��
���
� ���� �����	�
� �������� 
��
�����
�� 
	
����� ��� (@@3�� ���� �����
��
��� 	�� ��	��� �)I<� ����%� %��������� $
3� ���� �������6	����	���� �	�� ��� ������
����
$���������$
�������	������	�������	��2H���$)�%
	���	�������
���������������9�����	���
B�	����� �� ����� ��������� �	�� �������������
��%� �����	��� �)� ��	
�� 	��� ����	
�	��	
��
����
�������	
���2H���$��
��$����

Page 126



#��� ��	������� ������ �� ���� �
��� ��� ���� ���� ������������ ������� B�	����� ��� ���� ��� 
�%���
����
�%���������$
3����
��%�����)I<��!�������������	�
�������������	
������

��������
����������	
�������������!�
����������������
��	�����������������&�2��	������
���	������%
	��
�	
��������!�
	����	�	%�������������
#��� ����� 724� =��������%� ���� ��
��� �������>� ��
���� &�2�� ��	���� ����%� ���� ��9���
�	���	���%�����������(��#�����������	�����
�	����9	�������	�%
	���	��I��
�����	������
���� ����9�� �� ���� H	��� �� �
��� �����	
� �9	������ =��%�� 1�!��%��� 	�
������� "���
� ,�	��>�
����%���	
���	���!�
�� ��	������� ���	����	��	��	���	����!�
�������
�����I�� =�����
!���
����
	��%
	���	���U�%
	���	��I��
�����	���U���9�����
���U�������	�����
��>���
�
���!�
�� ���� �	�	����%� ���� ��� ��	
	���
����� ��� !�%��	���� �� ���
������ 
�%��� 	���
����������9��������
������&�2������	
���
�
��"������, !��� �
�������  	������ ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	� &���� �� ���
�	���� �
� 2	��
�� ����
!	���� �
� ����
�������6
���������	����	����	���
�������
�%����������$4�	���$43�	����
� ������
���
��	����	���	������
��
���
�	���(��
�
�

Page 127



��"�����!��� ������
�����(-�
�
�+���� �
���,��
&1�)�<�)3'�
7	���&�
!�����"�%I&����(@@<�
,
�����	��2H������������A� 
��%��
�
������� 
��%�����������
�	�����
��
�����������2�������5	������0��	���,�����
�����
 	����������������	!����������������������	
��	�����������
������������
��%����#���4�!�
�
C����� ����� 
�!�
�	���� 	��� ���� ��	
��� ��%�� �
!���� �
����	�� ������%� �	���	��� �
� ����
�	����#���
����������������	���	��������������������
��������:�����������������������
�
��"��������$� ��
4��
��� �� �	��� 
����%� 	�� �������  
��%�� %� �	��� �	��� ��	
��� #��� �
������� �� 	�
�	��
�����
�����5	������0���	����	������
������
��%��
�!�����
��%���
���������3�
����� ���� 
��� �	�� �����
����� ��� 
������ ��	
�� 2
��� �
����
��  	�� $
��� �	!�� �����
	�	
����
�����������,�����
������5	������0��	���2�������	�����������
��%���#���
�����
���2�������	������
�	����������%���������
��������	��
���
�����
��%�	���
��
��!�
	����	
��	%���
�
��"������, !��� �
#����������������%�	�����
������	��	������
��������
��
���
�	�����	��������
�

�
�

Page 128



��"�����!��� ������
�����(/�
�
�9����"��".��4��;�9����K����	5�
&1�)<(�)'�� �
7	���&�
!�����()���?����(@@<�
,
�����	�� 2H�� ����������A� �$3� ��	������� ������
�� .� �����
�	���� 	��
�
���
��
%
	���	��R��$<����	��������
�������.���������������
��%
	���	���
"��
9��33�)��	��
�
���������%�����	��	������������������������	�������	���	�������
	%��
���
!�
��
����	���������������4�!�
�C����	���
������	��������
�	�����
�����������
����#�������%��
��
�� 	�
�	��� ��	��� �	��� 	�� ���� ����� �� ���� 5����	��  �� 	��� 	
�� �� ��%�����	���
����
��	��	�������	�����%��	�� ����
����� �C
�%��	�����	�	%��������	����	���	���	���
����������	���
�	���%
	K��%���������
�������	�����!�����	��%�	������
���/�����
�0��
C!�
�������	
�������	!�������	�	�%	�	��������
���!�
	��������
��	����	�	%������
��������������	�6�	���%�����	���?����
��	
���?�����"���
�	���%
	K��%��	��������

���
�
���!�
	����	
�����
�
,	
����������	����	����
	�����������
�������������3���	�	%��%��������%��	������
�����
���!�
������
��!�
��������%
	���	����	���	������	����5������������������������������
���� ����� �9	������ �� ������	��� %
	���	��� ��� ���� 
�%���� "����%�� ��� �	�� ��� �����
����%�	����	��&&&�����������&&&��B�	������
�
#��� ������	��� ����
��� 	� ���������!�� ��
	� ��	
	���
����� ��� 	�� 	����	���� �� %
�	��
��
���� =�����
�	���� 	��
�
���
�>�� ��	��� �����
���� =����������� ���
�>�� ����� �

���
=����� ���	��>�� 
��� ��!�
� =��
�	�
��� ������>� 	��� ��	��� !�������%� =&��������
������
�>�� � "
���� (@� �������� �� %
	��� 	
�� 
��
�������� ��� ���� ��	
��� ����� 
��� �������
=/������ �����>�� ��	��� �9�	��� =��	������� ������
�>�� ��	��� �	
���� =$	�����
����
���>�	����	��!����
����	�� 
��6%
	��� =&	�
�������>�	��%��� �������� �
�B�������
 ���
��="�
����
���
��	���>�	������	������=���	����	�	��>�	
����	�����
�B�����
����� ��	���	�� �����
� �	���
	%�� =�
����� �
����>� 	��� ��	��� �
	�������� =����
���
������>�� � 7	��0�� ����� =������
�� ������
�>�� 4	%%��� 4���� 	��� �	
��� �	
�%���
=��������������
�>�	
�������	���������
��	
�����������	���	��%�������9�����!����	�������
&�����
�#������&��%��=�	
�9�	���	>�	��� 
���&��%��=����������	>�
�
"� �
	�� �
	��� 
�����%� ��
�%�� ���� ����
�� �� ���� ��%�� ��� ���
�	��� �
� ���� ����	��� ��
	��
������ ��������� ����� �������� 	�� ��� ����6
���� =��
����� ���%��
���>�� ����
��%� 
����
='��	�������������>����	���
����%��=�����%�
���
�>�������	
��	��
��
��
��=1������
�
����	��>�� 
	%%��� 
���� =&����
�� ��	��������
>� 	��� �	
%�� �����
�
���� =������
�� �����>���
#��� �
	��� �	���� ����
����	��6
��� =����
������ ���%��>�� ����
��� ����K��
�� =���
����
�����
��>���
�����%�:�����=&��
����
����������
�3�	��������
��	9��
	%���
�
*�����
������������������%������
�����
�����%���
��������	�������	�������%
	���	��������
	�� &����� 	��� ������ �	%�	���� � #����� �������� �� ��%�
� �
����� �
�	���� ���	���� ��
���
�	���� �����
�	����� ���%�� ���
�� 	
�� ��!�
	�� �	�
�� �� 4����  �����%�� &���	
�� 	���
��	���,������
�
#��� 
�!�
��	��� ���������������
!����%��	���	�� �
��
�����%��	
���
��� �$�	�����������
�
=�������������
�	�
�>����
������
������
����	���������&������#���
�!�
��

��
�	�����%��
�
!����!	��	����������%��	���	���
��	�������%���
��
��
����	��������� 
��%����"������
�
��
	
�����������	!�������
��
�����
�����������%����������	�����������
���	��������������

Page 129




������ ������� � #��� �	���	���6��	
��� #	���� 7�	��  ������ =�����	�
��� ����
�
�>� ��� ��	����
	����	���������
�!�
��	���	���	������
���������	��������������
	���
	����
�
��������%� �	�	%������ 	�� 	� �	��
�� ��� �	���	����%� ���� ����
���� �� ���� ������ 	����%��
��������������
��������
�	�������	��	%	����	������	��=(@@<>��#��
������!���������	������
���
�	�����
�B�������������
� �����%����� �� ������	����	��	� ������
	%�� 
���
!�
� ���
	���
��%�������
	����9���������	
�	�������%
	���	���	������%�������G	���������%	���%��
�
���������������������
����
�
��"��������$� ��
���������%��B�	��������
�&�2����	��������
���!�
	��%����������
$
�A��$3��
������=�	���������	
��>��
$
3A���
���	����	����3I<���������%������������������
��
����	��	����	���/��	���	�0��="��
��	���������
������	�
�����������
��
��
����	��/
	
�0>��
&��A���������
	���
	�����
����(I�@��
8�'A���������
	���
	�����
����I�@��
�
��"������, !��� �
���������%���������%�	����	��	�&���������
�	�����
�2	��
������
!	����	��	���9	�����
���������6
����������	���%
	���	�������
��
���
�	�$
���$
3��	���&����
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 130



��"�����!��� ������
�����(0�
�
��%$! ����%��;����
=���	���
��>�
$
���
��A�&1�)���3)@�
"��
9�����	��
�
���	���
���G�� ���	��	����������	���������������	��������9�����!���� 
���	�����
����� ���	�
�� ���� ���	���� ����� ��	���� �� �	��!�� 	�� =6������ �	���3� 	��� ���� �	K���
=�	������ �%�����>� �������� �  �������� =$���
���	
��� �	�����
���>� 	��� ��� 	������
="���������
�	>�	
��	����	��������
��%���&���������	
	���
��������	�����	�����

	���
� 	������ ����� �������� �
�����%� ���� %
	��� =$	����� �	��
�>�� ����������� =&	�
����
��
�������>� 	��� �
	�� ������
� ��
�� = ��	���
�� �
������>�� � G�� ������� =��
���
��
��	��>��	���	
�����	����������H	������
������
����	����	��������%������������
�
"����%�
���9������%������	
�������	���
���G�����	����	�!�
����!�
�����9��
��
�� �
����	�����
���� ��������%��	K��������� =4����7�
�	�
��>�� �������	����=�����������>�
	��� ����� �%��� =�	����� �����
���>�� � #���� ���%�� ��� ���%��� �� ��� 	� 
����� �� ����

�%��	�����	����!�
��
�
��"��������$� ��
"����%�� ����� ����� ���� ��� �	!�� 	�� �9�����!�� ������ �� ���	��� ����� =� 3I<>�� !�
�� ����
���	���� ��� ����H	������
��	����!�� ��������	������ �����	��������	����������	���
��������	���	!�������
��	�����	����	�	%���!�
����������
������!����
������������������
�
����
����������%���	!��	���9�����!������������!�
� �����	���%�	� ��%����������������	���
�!�
��"��������������������
���
�	��G�)�������&�2��%�����������
�
��"������, !��� �
���	���
���G�� ��� ����%�	����	��	�&���� �� ����
���� �
�2	��
������
!	����	�� 	��
�9	����� �� �
	���	!��� ��������� ���	��� ����
� �
���
�	�G�)� ����� ��	��� �����������
�����	��!����	����������	����
�

Page 131



��"�����!��� ������
�����(:�
�
�#+�����.�+����#����4��#,���! ������+! �5�
=8���
�>�
7	�����
!�����M��(�"�%����(@@��
�
$
���
���A�&1��('�3�)I&1��'(�3<(�
"��
9�����	�����%�	����
�
8���
��$�����
����������	�������
��
���	���	���	��������%��������	������	������
�9	����� �� 	� �
	�����	�� 1�%����� ��
��� ����� ����%�� ����� ��� ����� ����� ���� ��	���	���
��	
	���
�	������
�
	�����	����	��
	����	��
��������������
�
��������!���������������������������%��	

���������=(��	>������������
��%�
	��	�������
�	
%�
�=3��	>����������������������������
��%�
	��	���������%���#����
��&&&���
�
#� ���� �
��� ����� �� ���� 
��%� 
	��� ���
�� 	
�� �9�����!�� 	
�	�� �� 
�%�� =	��
9� �<�	>�
�
���%� 	� ������ ��
�%�� ���� ����
�� �� ���� ��
���� #���� ���
����� 	
�	�� �� ��
��� 	���
���	���������	��
	��	�����	�����������	������
����	��
��	���!���
	���
������������
���� 
�%��%
	���	��� �������	��������
����
�� �%������������ ��� 	
��	
�	����	������	���
����
	�� %
	���	��� ����� ��	��� 	
�	�� �� 
���	��� ��	���� $
�	�� ��
���� =�����
�	����
	��
�
���
�>�� ��%���� =�	�	�	�
��� ��#��>�� �	
������ =���������� �	����
�	�
�>�� �
�������
=,�������	� �
���	>� 	��� ��	��� �����
	�� =���
��� �����
�>� 	
�� ��	���	��� ����� �����
��
����� �
����� =&	���� �	��
�������>�� K�%� K	%� ��!�
� =#
������� � >� =������ =��������
	��
�
���
�>�	�����!���������	�����=����
���������
�>����

��%�!�
����	��������	����	
�	��
	
�� !�
�� ��	������ ����� ��	���
� =�	����	� !��%	
��>�� �
��� ��	!��� ��	��� =1
��	� ���
	��9>��
�����&��%�� =�	
�9� ��%
	>� 	���$
����4������&��%�� =�	
�9� ����
!��>�� #��
�������
	���	
� �� ��� ���� ���� �� ����
���� ��
�%�� ����� 	
�	�� ����� ���� 	��	
���� ���� �� ����
��������	����	���	������	����	
�	�������	%����
��
��������	
���
���
!�������������<@0��
	����	
������@0���
�
#����������������
��%�
	������
��	
������'���	���
�%������
������������������%���
������#����	�
�	���������������	���
�����	
����������%�������	��	
%������
	���	
�	�
�����	���	��� 
�%����
������
	������������� %
	���	���	
�� �	
%����	����������� ����
!�%��	��������%���	
	���
�����	����������
��	�������"
�	������	���
�=��������%�����
�>�
	
���
���
�B������	��%�������9�����!��	
�	�����	!���	�
6%
	���= �������
������	��>�
=*'>�
���
�����
�%
	��� =�����	��	�
���	>� =�()>��G��	��� ����	����� �����
�C	��
���	��� =G�@>� ���� ���
�� 	
�� ��K�	���� 	
�	�� �� ����� ��
��� M� ��
���� �
� %
	���
���	����#����	���������	����������������������	���	���������	������
#����
�� �
�B����� 	������ ��������� ���������	�� %
	��� =-������ ���
���>�� ��	��� �����
	��
=$	������	9	����>�� #
������� =,�������	� �
���	>� ��	��� 
���� =?������ �B�	

���>� ����������
���������	��=5	�����	����������>����	���H�����=H��	��	���	>�	���=7�K��	���������
	>�
���

��%��
����	�����C���	
�����	
�����
����	
��������������������	�����
���
�%��������
%
	���	����� #�����	
�� �	
�����	
��� 
��������� ���� ����� 	���	
���,�����
�� � =���
�����
!��%	
��>��  %� ,����
���� =� � � � � >� �� "�� 	
�	� �� �	
�����	
� ����
���� ��� ���� ����
	�� %
	���	���
�
	������	
�	��#��������
�B�����������%
	���	����������!�
����!�
�����
���������������	��������!�
���
	�������
�������	���!�
����%��������	���	�������	��
������������
��� �� ����
���� ��������%� ��	���	���������	� ��	����� !���
	�� �
���� 	��� ��	��	�� ����� ��
��	���������	�������
��
�����"%	�������%�������	���������	������	��	��������
�

Page 132



"�%��!	
���������
�������	������� 
��
����	��8���
��$�����
��� ��������%�#
���,������
 ����������4��������	
�
��%���	�����	���	����$
����G������
���#�����������	��������
�
�����!	
�������%�����
	��
�
��"��������$� ��
#���� ���	� �����9���������
�� ��� ������������� �� ����������9	���	
�	����B�	������"������� ����
����� ��
��� ��� �
����� �
� ����%�	���� ���� ����� ���� �	�
�	��� 	��� %
����� ����%�
�9��������#���������������
���	����	�������
!�����	���
	�������������!	
����!�%��	����
�������
�	�����	�������������%��	������
������8���
��$�����
�������������������
��������
���9�����%�	
�	��������
������
�%����6�������!���	�	%��������%���
���	
�	����
�%���
����	!��	��������
����������
������
�	������%�������
�	��������������
�%��	������	����
���	
	���� 	����	�	%������ �� ��
��� ���	���� &����	������ 	
�	�� ����� 	�� ���� �
	������
	
�	������������
��%�
	������	
�����	
�
�B��
���	
������	�	%�������
�
��"������, !��� �
5���%�	����	��	�&����������
�����
�2	��
������
!	�����
���������6�	��
	�������
	��	���
	������%
	���	���=$
�'I3>����	���	���	������	����	���	����=,+(>��
�
�

Page 133



��"�����!��� ������
�����"�)�(=�
�
.�7�"��9�"�7���;�
&1���)�3<<�
&�
!�����()���?����(@@<�
,
�����	�� 2H�� ����������A� �(;� /
�
������� �����
�� .� ����
��� ���%���
�� ��
�R� CH(��
��
�	�
����
������� ��������R�CH(3�2��
����
	
���.����
�������
�� ��������R� ��$��
���������������
���%
	���	����
�
"��
9���3��	��
�
#������	�������	����	����������	��������6����%�%
����	�:	�������$�
�	��� ����	���
������:��������	���	�������%����
#��� �	:
���� �� ����� ������ ���
����� �	��6��
�� !�%��	���� ��	
	���
������ �� ��%
	K���
�����	��� ������� ��	�������� =/
�
������� �����
�>� 	��� %
�	��
� �������
�� =��
�	�
���
�
������>�	
���9�����!��������	��������!	
���%�	������������%��%��������=2��
����
	
��>�
	��������=�����
�
������>��������������
�	
�	�����
��	
��	�����������	
�	���������	����
!�%��	���������	�������������
��="��
���
������
�
�>���
�����%������
����=�����������
����>��
�%����	��6%
	���="	����
%
��
�>�	����
�����%������=���	��
����	�	�
���>�������
������
� ������� ���%�� =����� �����>� ���

��%� !�
�� ��	����� #����� �����
� 	
�	�� �
��
���
�����	����������
����%
	���	��������	!���������������%
	�����
����	
%��	�����
��
�	
�	�����	����9�	���=��	�������������
�>����	����������=/������
������
�>�� �
����
�� �%� =$	����� �������>�� ��	��� �����
���� =����������� ���
�>��
������

���=��������	��>�	��������
��������
��=������
������
��>����
���
#��
�� 	
�� ��	��� �	������ �� �
�� ����
	�� %
	���	��� 	��%� ���� �
��� ����� �� ���� ������
��	
	���
����� ��� 
��� ������� =/������ �����>�� ����� ����� =���	��
�� ���
����
�>�� 
���
��
="������	�����	����>����	��������
��������������6�	
�=�����
����	������>�	���
�����
� �������
��� ����� ��	������ =�������� �
���>� 	��� ����� ��
����� �
�����
=&	�����	��
�������>����
�!�
�� ��	�����#��
��	
�� 
	���
� �	
%�
��	�������� 
	�����������6
�
� �	����	�� =���������������
��>� ��	
���#����
��
����������� 	�� �
� ���� 
������ ����
��������
���
�	�����
����!�
���	����9�����!���
"��	
�	�	�� �����	���
�������	�� 
��!�
���� ��	
	���� ��� �����	
������@0��	����%�� ����	��
�����	��������
�!�
����	�
	���%
	���	�������	�	�	�� 	��	�������	����	����	����
"��	����������%�
��	�:����%�$�
�	��� ��������	
����������
����	������	����	�!	
�����
�� �
���� 	��� ��
���� ��������%� ����� =4��� �7�
�	�
��>�� ����� ���� =2����� ������>�� �	K���
=�	�������%�����>���������	����="��
��	�����
�>�	���%�����
�
���=5
�������	�����>��
�
#��� ��	��� ����
��� %�� �����
�� �� %
	���	��� �����
������ 	��� ������ ����� ��������
�����	��&�	�������
��&�	���&�����
�	�����������&������4���� �����%��	!��	���������

��
������
�
��"��������$� ��
*���%�%���������$
3�=����
	��%
	���	��>�������������
���;I<����������������
��
����	��	��
��	��� /��	���	�0� 	
�� ������
���� #�� 	������	�� �������� =&	���� �	��
���������
����	��������	�	�����>���
��
��
�����
��
	
�����#������������������
��
�����B�	������
	��� �	�� ����� ����
�
	���� ������ �������� ���@��� #���� ��� ������� �� ��� 	� �����	���� ��
�	��
����������%�����	������%
	K��%�	������
�	���������
������%��
�
#������%�
��	�:����%�$�
�	��� ������
�����I�@�����%�%���������G�;	��
�

Page 134



��"������, !��� �
�
$�
�	��� 7	��� ��	��� �	�� ����%�	���� 	�� 	�� �9	����� �� �������6
���� ��� ��	���
�	���	��� ��� �
�������� ����
��
�����	�� �� ����B�	�������������� ��� 
��	��������	�����	����%��
��%
	����� ����� ����� �� %
	���	���� ������ �	�� ��� ����� ���:���� �� �������!�� 	%
������
	��
�	�	%������� ��� 	�� ���
�	���%��� ��	
��� 	��� ��
�	������ 
���
��� ���� ��	���� 	���
�	���	����������������
��
�����
��	�����	��	�&�2������
��
���
�	�$
3���#���	
�	������	!��
������	�� �
� 
���
	������ �����	��
������
!	���� ����
�������� �������������������������

�����	����������
	�����	���	�	%���������������%���	��	����	�������������	�����	������
��
������
��
�

�
�

Page 135



��"�����!��� ������
�����(8�
�
.�99��*�"���
8���
��
&1��@'�3<@�
7	���&�
!�����((���?����(@@<��
,
�����	��2H������������A�G�������������
�	���.�2��
����
	
������	�������
�� ����
�
��
�����������NR�G(������������	�	����� .�$���� ��
�� ��
��R� &)������
�����
���
��	��R��(;��/
�
������������
��.�����
������%���
����
���2��
����
	
���.�5
�
���������
�������������
"��
9��'�;)��	��
�
#��� $����� ,���� 	
�� 	� �����9� �� ��	��� ���� ����	���� �� ���� C���� �����	���
������	�����������������
��C���
�4��%�4	����2	�������	����������
��
9������������
���2	��
��%�����
������������
��
�%��	�����
�	������������	����<���
��	
�������������
����
#����������
�� �
��
�����

����������	���
������� ������%���!�
���� ��	
	����	���
%
	K��%���	�������
���%
������	
�����������#�����������	���=�	

>������	
	���
��������
�
	���������=���
������
�
�>��%
����	����=����
���>�	����	���
��=����������	�	����>�
����� ���� 	�� =6������ �	���>�� ������������ =���
�� ����>�� ���
� =�*� %
�
���
�>� 	��� ���
�
�������������	��%�����
�
����#��
��	
����	���	��������	���
�=����������
�	��>����������
����	
%�����
��������
����	����	��	�
��������	���
�
������	�����
�
�� 
�������� ���� 	
�	� �� �	��� �������� ���� ����� �	�� ����� 	������ �� 
�!�
�� �	��� ��
%
	���	��� =���� �� ���
�	���� �����
� �����%>�� #���� %
	���	��� �	�� 	� �����
� �� ����
��	�������
�%���
	���%�������������������%�$
�	�� �
�����	�����	����������
��� ������	���������	
%����	
�� ��	��� 	�������� �	���� �9� ���%�� =�����	�����>�� ����
��������������6
����=��
��������%��
���>��%
�	��
������6�
����=�	�
��������
�
�>��
�
�����%�:�����=&��
����
����������
�>�	��������
������=�	���������������>��C�����	���
	
�	� ��� ��%��� ��	��� ��� ����	���� ��� 
���� �����6%
	��� =�����
�� ���
��>� ����� ��	���
	������ �� �
	������ ��
6
���� =�������
��� �����>�� ���	�	�	�� �	��	�� =4����
���
�������
���>��
����9�����!�������	
���������
��%�����������
����
#���������������!���	
����	���	�������
��������������
%���!�%��	�����
C�������
���������������	������������9����	��	
�	����������	��6��
����������	����
��� ��	�������� =/
�
������� �����
�>� 	���� �� 	� �����
� �9������ %
�	��
� �������
��
=��
�	�
��� �
������>�� &���%��%� ������� =2��
��� �
	
��>� 	��� �	
��� �����
�� =��������
�������
�>� 	
�� �
�� ��	���� 	����	���� "����	���� �������� �������� ��	��� �9�	���
=��	������� ������
�>�� ����� =�����
�
�� ����>� 	��� 
���� �	�	
�� %
	��� ="�����
��
�����
����>�� #������ !����� =5
�
�� ������>�� ��	��� !�������%� =&�������� ������
�>��
��	����
	�������� =����
���������>�	���������	
��������
	��=���
����������>�
	
����	���	���
C�� ����
����������� ������
���	�:	����� �� ��������
	�������(����������	�������
������
��
����!�
������(@@<�����������	�����������
�	���������������	���	
�����������
�	��
���
��
�
�����	

�6�������������
���� =�*� ���	��
��>�
� ���� /#����������
���0� �
�����
	�6
��	!���������
����=�*�����	�
��!	
���	���
���>��
�
#���������	!�����������������������	
�����;@��	��	�������
�����4���5	�	� ����!��%�
�������������������������#�����	������
����	���������
�������"����%���*������������	��
�
��
��� ����� �
�� "���	��  %� 	��� 	� �����
� �� ��	�� ����� �� ���� ����6�����
��
�����
��� ���
�� 	������� 	�� ����	�:	�����2	��
�� ��%��&&&��� ����������	����� 	
�� ���
�����!���������9�������G������������������������
��	������
������������1	���"�%��	�	�������
8����	
���� ����G	���� ����� ���������!�� ������� �	�� ���	���	
��� �
��������%� ��	����� ���

Page 136



�����
��	��������
��1�%�	����#���$�����,��������	��������
�	������������������
����
���
��1�%�	����
"� ��
���
� ������ ����
���� 
�����������	�������� ���#	���� �������#�����	��	���	
��� ��� ����

�%���
	���%�%
	���	������
�����������#	�����	!��	������	���������
�
��������	������������	!��	��
	�������	�����������#�	��������������
���������G	��
�4	���	���
$
	������
� G	
���
� ��
�� ��	���	���� 
��
�����  ��	���� �� ���� ������ ��	��� 	���

����������
%����!�%��	�����������	
���������������
�
��"��!�����$� �D�
�
#��� ����� ���� ��� B�	����� �
� &�2�� ��	���� ����%� ��	���	�� �
���
�	�� ��� ��
��� (I�@� ����%�
%���������G�'��=�������	��>��)I�@�����%�&���=��	����%��	��
>�	���'I�@�����%�8�3�=
����
����>������������B�	���������%�%���������8�'�	������	
�	���2H���(;�/
�
���������
�����
�������	��(�����	
�����
#������������%������
��	
���������
�	�����
�������!��%��������������������������#�������
��� 	� *+ ",� ,
�
���� &������� ���� 	
%�	���� ������ ��� %�!��� ��
�%� �!������� �� 
	�%��
���
	������#���$�����,�������
��
��B�	������
�&�2����	��������
�%������������(�	����(�
=�����������

���������������������	��������
���
��1�%�	��>��
#���
�%���
	���%�%
	���	������������
��%��I<�����
�$
3��������	
����

��������������	��
����
�����������!�
�� �����
���������#	���� ������������� �����%
	���	��������B�	����� ���
����
� $��������� ����  ��	���� �� ���� 
�%���
	���%� ����
���� ������ ��� ������� �� ���
�	���� ����
��	���������������������	��������
���������#	���� ������������� ���� ��� ����
�������
�9����������9�����%�����	
����������������
�
��"������, !��� �
�
#���$�����,����	
������%�	����	��	�&����������
�����
�2	��
������
!	�����
��	
�����
�
������!�
���
	�������
��������
�$������������	����(������	��	���B�	���������
�$���������H,'�
�
� �����
���������	������� 
	
����������!�
�� ���� ���������	������ ����������
���������
��������������
������
"����%�� ��� ����������� ��� ���� ��� 
�%���� ��� ��� 	��� 	�� �9	����� �� ���� �	

� �	���	��� � #����
�	���	�� �����	
��� ��� ���	����
����
��	��	�
�������� �	����
	��	%���
�!�
���%����
��%�	���
	%
������
	������������	�������
#��� $����� ,���� ����� �������� �
�� ���� �	�	%������ �� �	���	��� ���� �	��
� 	���

������ ����������������

�����%���
���� �#���� ����� ���	�:	����� ��2	��
���	
��� =G	��
�
8���
����%�>�&&&���
�
�

������������������������������ �����������������������������
�
����������	�
��������	��������+���
��� ��,���-+���.����/�0���1�$�������-����.�������������!������������2�����
-�))).�

Page 137



1!,,�;����
=5�����%��>�
$
���
��A�&1��<)�)()��
"��
9�'(��	��
�
�	%%�G�� ��� 	�� 	����������	��� ����������� �	�� ����� 	����� ����
���� 
���	����������
�����
���
��
	���	!��������
��
����
�
#��� �
���
�� �	
�� �� ���� ��� ��� �����
����� 	��� �	�� 	�� ���!�
������ ����
��
���
����	��������
	�������
	������	���4������
��� �#�������
���� ����������	����
����
�����%� 
���	���� �� 	������� ���	��� ��
	�� �	����� 	
���� ���� 
����� 	��� �
	������
,
��
���="�
�����%�����
�>�	������	������=���	����	�	��>�	
����	���������
��������
���	��������������������%��	
����%�!�����=5
	����
�������
���>������

���
=1���
�����	����3���������������=5�	�
����	�����>�	�����	���	���=&
�����	%���>��
�
#��� ����6�����
�� �	
�� ���	%%�G�� ��� �
�����	����� ��	���������� ���	�
�������	��
��	���
�����
����	��	���
�	���� ��������=$���
���	
����	�����
���>�����	����������
��
��
	�� ����� 	����	��� ��� 	������� � "����	���� �������� �������� �	������ =���
�����
��	���>�� ����� �%� !����� =5
	��� �
%
�
���>�� ��� ���%�� =����� ���%��
��>� 	��������
��
	���

��=/�����
��%���>��
�
4���� !�
%��� ����
�� 	� ��9�
�	��� ��
�� ��
	� ����� �
�B����� ��	�������� =/
�
�������
�����
�>�� !	��
�	�� =5���
���� 	��
�
���
�>�� ����� 	�%����	� =����
��� ���%���
�>�� %�����
��
=&��	������	����>��%
�	��
���
������
�����=&	���������������>�	����
�������=������
��%��
�>�� � 8
	%
	��� 	%
����� =���
�	�
�� ��	���>� ��� �	
�����	
��� ����
����� � #��� 
�����
�
!����!	��	�����	���	���
���������������������
������������������	���	����	�������	
�
��	�����
�
�	%%� G�� ����
��� �����	�� ���	��� ��
��� ����� 	�� �	
���
��� ������ �������� 	���
&�	

��	����
�
#�������
	��	��������
���	
������	%%�G��	
������%�	����	��	�����
����G��������&�����
�
����
�	����������	�����
	�	����������6
����
�����	���	����#����
���
���	
�����������
����9��������
�

Page 138



��"�����!��� �������
�����(��
�
1���������*�"��
=5�����%��>�
&1��;'�)���
&�
!������;���?����(@@<��
,
�����	�� 2H�� ����������A��(/��������
��� ������ ��	��R����� ���
� �	��
6�	
%���
!�%��	���R���2�&�����
�	������������&������
�������������������
"��
9�@�)��	��
�
#������������������	���������������!���	%����5�����%��������	��
�6�9�	!	�����	�����@�
	���� ����� 	�� 	�:	����� �96	
	���� ���� ��	����� ����� �
���� �� �
�� �	��	�	

� 2	��
��
4���
!������	�	%������5�����%�������
!	����$
����
G���������	�����
�!����
������C���1�%�������
	����
�	����������	
�����	��	�	

�,���
�	�� �
�	���� �	�� 	� !�
�� ��%� ���������� �� ����	��� ���������� ������ �	�� �9��	��� ����
����	����
������
	�	�����������	��	��
#�����	�����	
%��������������	
��%���
	������	
	���
�������������!�
����
	������
��
6
����=�������
��������>��������	���	��������%
�	��
�
����	���=���������
�	�
�>�
	�����������	%��
���=4�
��������	���>��#��
��	
����	���	��������	B�	������	������������%�
	�������������
��="��
���
������
�
�>���
	�6��	!�����������="	���	��	��������>��
�����	��
��
����=������������������>�	���������	��
��
����=�*��7���
�
�>������
�
�� 	����	��� �!�6��	!������������ =&���� ��
�����>��G������ �������
%���� �
��%�����
�
�������� �������� ������	��
� ��	��	��� =��
�����������	��7���
��>���	��
� �
%��6��6���
=��	�	�
�� ��	��
	
��>���	��
6�
���� =�	�
�����������
����7���
���>���	��
������ =������
�7���
��>�	����
�B����������	
��	��
��
��
��=1�������
����	��>��
"�:����%��������	���K���	
�������������������	����������
����=8������������>������
���� ��%����	��� =�	������ ���������>� 	��� ��	���	�� ���
� ��������� "
���� ����
�	���
������������������	������
������������������
������	���������8������K�������
���
��
�� ���� !�%��	���� ���
����%� ��9��
��� �� �	
��� �9�	��� =��	������� ��
�������>��
�
�����%� ����� =���	��
�� ��	�	�
���>�� ����� �����6
���� =��	����
�� �������
�>�� :������

���� =8������ ���
�������>�� �	�
�� ���%�� =����� �
���>�� �	
�	���� ���%�� =�*� ���
��>�� ����
��

���
�	�� �
�� �� 	��������� ����
��� �	
��� ������
�� =$���	�	���� %�����
�>� 	���
���!�
����� ="	���
���� ����
��>���	
��� ���������� =5�	�
��� ���������>� ��� �	�
��� �
�B�����
��������	�������	�������	
����������
��=������
���������
�>���������������
C���
��
�%
�����������	����������������	��������
	����	��6��
��!�%��	������	
	���
�����
��� %
�	��
� �������
�� =��
�	�
��� �
������>�� ����%��%� ������� =2��
��� �
	
��>� 	��� �
�����%�
��������=�
��
�����%��>��
1��!��������������
	%������	!�������
��
����	���	��	�	

�,����������	�������
���
	������	������	�������������%�$
�	���
������2�����
�
��"��������$� �A�
�
�	��	�	

�,�����
����)I�@�����%�%�����������(�� �����
���<I�@�����%�8�'��5������� ����
��	�����K����	��	�	
�,���
��
�����������������������
�	�����6&&&������	�����������
��������
���
�
��"������, !��� �
�
�	��	�	
� ,��� ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	� &���� �� ���
�	���� �
� 2	��
�� ����
!	���� ����
�
$���������&����
�

Page 139



��"������, !��� �������
��������
�
1�
�7�����
="���>�
&1�)<'�)@3�
7	���&�
!�����(����?����(@@<�
,
�����	��2H������������A��$��&	�
�������������	��������
�������%
	���	���=�$)�
���	������ ��
������� .� �������� �
���� %
	���	��R� �$;� &	�
��� ����� %
	���	��R� *3�
/������	%
���.����	��
�����
����
��.����
��������
��%
	���	��>��
"��
9��'���	��
�
"��%������ ����+�	!����
�������
� ���������
�0�� ���	�������������	��� ���������
�	�	%��� 	�� �����
� �	���
��� � "����%�� �	
�� �� ��� �
� �	�� ���%���� ��
��%� ����
�	
�����5�%��
�H���
���	��	�%�������������	�������B�������
�!�
������%
	���	�����
#����
��	�������!���������3��	���	
�	��������	����	
��������C����
�������������
�
#
�	�%����������
����	����2
���7	��������������������	���&������%� 	����	
�	�������
�����������#��������6�����
���	
��������
��	�:����%�#�	����4	��� ���	� 
��	��!����

������ 	������� �� ��������� 	��� ����
��� 	� 
	���
� �����
���� ����6���
!��� �	���
��
����� �������� �������� ��!�
����� ���� 	����	��� ��	���� �� �������� 	��� �������� #���� 	
�	� �	��

�%��	����	���
��������	���������������������(@��������
���
#��� ��� �
� � ������� �
�����	����� ����
��� ��
����	�� 
��6%
	��� M� �
������ �%��	���
%
	���	�����������������	���������������	���
�������%��	������
����	��
��6%
	�����
����
��
�%�� 
��� ������� =/������ �����>� 	��� ���� ������� 	��� ��	��� �����
����� 	
��
����������������������
�	�� 
�����!�
�� ������

��� =��������	��>� 	�����	���
�9�	��� =��	������� ������
�>�� 7�	�� 
� ��	���	�� �������� �������� �����
� �������
��
=������
������
��>����%����=�	�	�	�
�����#��>��$
�	�� �
�����=&	�%���
�	��	:
>�	���
������ !�
�	�� %
	��� =����	�������� 	�	�����>�� #��
�� 	
�� �9�����!�� ��	���� �� �
�����%�
���������
,�
�	����@L�����������
������������
�������%��	���M��������	������%
	���	���
=2H���$)>�����%���������������
	���
�����
���������%
	K��%��
����
���#�������������
������ ������	
������� �����
����������������	������ =���������
���>�� �����
��
������
�����=&	�����	��
�������>������6��	��="�������%�����
�>�	����	���	
�=$��	����
��
���
����>��C�����	������$)�	
����%
���
���
�����&1�)<)�)@'�	�������	���
������������
�
� 	��� ��������� ����� ����� =���	��
�� ���
����
�>�� !��!��� ����� =�*� ���
��>�� ���	���

����=8�������	���	������>��!	�����%��=�����	%��
�>�	����
�������="	���
��������>��	�
�����	����������������%%�����%�
	���
��������	��6�
����������������
#����	�������
����
��������%
	���	��������������
���������������
���
���������������
�	���
�� 	��� ��	���
��� �
������ �
!����� ���	�� �	���	�� �
� ��	��� ,����� 	��� &���	
���
��!�
	�� � �	�
�� �� ������ �
���� �	��� ��	
�� � &�	��� �����
�� ��G�����	���G��	��	
� 	���
������G	%�	����	�����
�%����
��%���%
	������
�����	�����
���������	���	����
��
����
������������
���
2
��� 7	��� 8����� �	�� ��
�%� 
��%�6	��6��

�� 	��� ����
��� %
	���	��� �����	�� �� ���
��
�	������	���
��=2H���$�>��������	��������
������
�����%������
����=�����������
����>��������

������������!�
��
�����!�
��
���
����
�������%��	���	���
�����������
����
�#
�	�%���������	
	�����
������
�����������
����������%	��� �����#������	���
����������	��	
�	���	������%
	���	����#��������
��������!�
����
��	���
	����6�
������#���
��	
�� 	���	
�� �� ������� �� ��9��
��� �� ����� ������ 
��� �������� �����0�� �������
=/������	%
��>�	�����������
����=&�+�����������
�>��������	�������	���������
�����%�
���6%
	��� =$	������	��
�>� 	��� 	� ��	��� 	����� �� ��	��� %
	��� = ����	�
�� �������>��
#
������� 	��� ��	��� �����
	�� =���
��� �����
�>� 	
�� ��	���� �
�B����� ���� �������� �����
	����	��� ��	�� �
�!������� C�� ���� ��
����
�� �� ����� 	
�	�� %
�	�� ��
���� =�����
�	����

Page 140



	��
�
���
�>����������%��=������
���>�	����	�
�����%��=�*��
���>����
� ��	����� �����
=��������	��
�
���
�>�	�����!���������	�����=����
���������
�>��	!��	��������
��
�����
#���	
�	���	������%
	���	�������
��%������
	���%
	���	���	����	��6��
��!�%��	������	
����
	����	���������	
�	�����
���
��%��%���
�����������	
����
�	���
�
"�!	
��������	���	������
�	
����������
����
��������
���"���	��������������
�
�����%�� �	�� �����
����	��� ��������� ���!�
� ��
��� ='����� ������>� 	��� ���	�
��
=���� ����	��������3*� � #��
�� 	
�� 	��� ������� �� �������6
���� ���%�
�� ���	����%�
1�%����� ���� =2����� ��	���3� %�����
� 
��� =5
������� 	�����>� 	��� �	K��� =�	������
�%�����>�� #��� ��
��� �
!����� !	��	���� �	���	�� �
� ��
��� ����� 	�� &��%��G	
���
�� 4����
 �����%�� ���������	���7����
�G������
	���
#� ���� �
�������� ��� ����
� &����� #��� ��	���%� ������ ��	���� ����%����� ��� (@@)��
������%�
�6��!���������������������,	
���������	
�	��	����
��%��	�����

��	���	�
���� 
���� ��
	� ���	��� �!������ �����  �
��� 8�� #
������ ��	���  ����
	��� $
�	��  �
������
 �����	���&�����H�
�	��%
	���="���9	�������
	���>�	��%������
����
�
�
��"��!�����$� �D�
�
���(@@<�	�� �����	����� ���� �	�����
!���� �������������� =�9����� ���� /#
�	�%��0>��	����	!����
!�
6%
	K��� ��
�%���� ���� �����
� �� ���� �����	�
� ������������� ��
�	����� �	!�� �����
��6
��
����
�����
6
��
�����
#���	
�	�	�:����%�#�	����4	����
��������I<�����%�%���������$
3�=����
	��%
	���	��>��
#�����������������������	!��	���%����!�
�����	����������
�������
��!��������
������
����%�	�����������
2
��� 7	��� ������ 	��� ��
��� �I<� ���� �	�� !�
�� !�
%
	K��� 	�� ����� �� ��
!��� 	��� ���
�
����������
��	�����	���	
������������
����
��
#��� ����
	�� 	
�	� �� ��� �
� ���	���� ��	��� ���� 
��	��!���� ����6�������� 	
�	�� �� 2H��
�$)�� 	������%� �� �	�� �@L��� ���� %
	���	���� �
���
�	�$
�� ���
��
�� 	�������� #���� 	
�	�
��
���;I<� ���������������
��
����	��	�� ��	��� /��	���	�0�	
��������
����	����%����!��
	������	������������
��
��
�����
��
	
��������(@@���������%�����
%
	K��%��	������
�
�����
�������
��
��
����	���������!�
����������
�������������
���9�����!����
��� �
� #
�	�%��� ��
��� �I<� ����%� %��������� $
'� =	������ %
	���	��>�� "%	��� ��� ��� 	��
�9	�������	����%������
��	��������������	���	���������������
��	����������������!�
	���
����%�	����������
�
��"������, !��� �
�
����
��������%�	����	��	�&���������
�	�����
�2	��
������
!	����	��	���9	�������
�����
�	������	���
���	���	�������	
�	�����$)�%
	���	��������6�	��
	��	������%
	���	���
	�����
�����#�����������
��
���
�	�$
���$
'�	���$
3���	�����	�������������%��	������
����
�� ����� ����� �������� ���� �	����	��� ����������� ���� ������	���� �� �
	�����	�� %
	K��%�
�	�	%������ 	��� ���� 	!��	���� �� ��
������
� 	��� ��
������� �
�	������ =���
� ��	�� ���6
��
	���%��� ��!	��!�������>�� �,	
�� ������
�#
�	�%����	�������K������ �����	
����
�
�����
�	��5
	��	%�� 	
�����������	������
	���������
���	���������
����
�	�����

��	����%�	
�	����	������%
	���	����
�

�

Page 141



��"�����!��� ������
�������������
�
	�32��
���,�����
=+�9��>�
$
���
��A�&1�;@��)���
7	���&�
!�����6��
�
#��� ��� +�9���  
��%�� ������ 	� �	:
� �
�����%� ����� �� 5	������0��  	���� ����� 	�
����	�������9��������(@�	��������#������	���������9�����!����!�
�����4�!�
�5�
�����
���������	
��������	���
!��������
�	����	����
�6��
��
��
����������
H�
!	���=H�
���	�������	���>�%
����������	��
���������
��%������������%��������������
��	�������������������
���
�
��"������, !��� �
#���������������%�	�����
������	��	������
��������
��
���
�	�������
�

Page 142



��"�����!��� ������
�����������-�
�
	 !���$������!2+���7�!����
=5
��%�����>�
$
���4��A�&1�)�@�3�@� �
&�
!������)���?����(@@<�
,
�����	��2H������������A��$)����	��������
�������.����������
����%
	���	��R��
"��
9�������@��	��
�
#������	���
��%��	�����

���	����	������	��	������������
��4	����
�����	�����	������
+�	!����
��	�������
���	� ��
	� ��	
	���
�������� �������6
��������
	�� %
	���	���� �$
�	��
��
���� =�����
�	��� 	��
�
���
�>��,�%���� =�	�	�	�
�����#��>�� ������ =�������� 	��
�
���
�>��
�������
����� �
����� =&	�����	��
�������>� ������

��� =��������	��>����	���
�����
����=��������������
�>�	���������������
����=���������	���>�	
��	����	���������
	� !	
����� �� ����6��	!��� %
	������ � "����	���� �������� �������� �����
������ ����� 	�� ����
����� ����	���	����	�����
����������
����
�	�����	��	����B����	�	%����������������
���������	���	�������	�������
����!�
�
	�������������
�
	���������%���2���	��
����%���������������
�B������"�:	�����������
	�������
	��������	����	��������
���
	%������������
	��	%���
�����
���	

�������
������4	����
������(@@<��#����	
�	�=	��
9��I'��� ����	
�	>��	��
��������	�������
�
���	�����
�B��
�����
�����	���������
��������!�
�������������	
�	��
�
��"��������$� ��
�
+�	!����
��&�	�������	��������������	���	���������
��	��	����	����%����������	����
�������������������%
	���	����	�����	
�	����������������$)���#������	����	����������
%
	K��� ���
��������	
��������	��	��%
	K��%�������
�	���������������	�� ����	���	����%�
������
������B�	������4�����������	��
����%�����������	���
�
��"������, !��� �
�
+�	!����
�� &�	����� ��	��� ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	� &���� �� ���
�	���� �
� 2	��
��
����
!	���� 	�� 	�� �9	����� �� �������6
���� ��� ��	��� �	���	��� ��� ��
��� �@I<� ����
�
�
���
�	�$
3��
�������	��	
��	����	�����	���	�������(��
������	�����
���!������#���������
�� %
	���	��� ��� 	� ��
�	������ �	���	�� �	�������� ���� �� �������!�� �	
���%� �
	������� 	���
�
�	����!����������#������%��	������
�������������������������������������������%������
���������� �����	
� ������ ��� ���� ����� �� �
��� �������	��� ��	
�� ���� 
��%�6	��6��

��
���
�������
�6������
�������!	�����
�
�

Page 143



	 !���$����;����
=5
��%�����>�
$
���
��A�&1�)�(�3<<�
"��
9�����	��
�
+�	!����
��G��
�%��	����	��	���<��������
���	
��	�����	����%������
�����	��	!�����
��������
������&��	�
��=��������	��������>������������
�����	����	�����
���������
	� ��	��� �� 	�� =6������ �	���>� ��� ���� �
��6�	��� �
��
� �� ���� ���� � #��
�� 	
�� �����
���������� �� �
���	�� =����
���� ������>� 	��� 	� ��	��� �����
� �� ��	��
������� �����
=2����� ������>A� ����� �������� ��� ��� 
	
���� ����� 	�� 	� �����6%
��� �
��� ���� ��5����� ����
����	�����������������
���	��������������������
�%
�����
�������������������������
�
�	����	��������������
��
����
�
+�	!����
�� G�� ����
��� 	� 
���� ��
�� ��
	�� ��������%� ��!�
	�� �������� �
�	����
	����	�����������6���	�����������	��������	�����	������=���	����	�	��>��
%�������������
����=��������������
�	���>������

���=1���
������	����>�	����	������
=���
�������	���>�� �#��������� ���	��� ���
�	��� �
����	�����
�������� �����	����������
��������%� $
���
� &������ G������
�� #	���� C���� �������	���� $	
���� G	
���
� 	���
&������8���	����
�� �7����
�&������G������
��
��������������	
���	������������!��
	�����������	��������	����������	������#�����	���������������
������������	��
	������
�!����
��	��
	�����������	�������
���	��������
�
#��� ��!�
���
	��� �	��	� �� +�	!����
�� G�� ��� 
	���
� �
��� 
��
����� � "����%�� ���
����
���� 
��������� ����� ��� 	� �
	�����	�� ����� �
�G����6�����
� �	�
��
�	��� 	� !�
�� ��	������
�����
��������
����
�����������	����	��������������
�
+�	!����
�� G�� ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	� ����
���� G�������� &���� 	�� 	�� �9	����� �� ��9���
�
	���	!������	��������	�
������
����
	���#�����������	�������%�	�����
��������	���
��
�������������	��������
���������!���
	��������
�����
�

Page 144



7!�����
��� <���������
=G����
	��>�
$
���
��A�&1���@�3';�
"��
9�'�)��	��
�
&���	���� ����� �� ���� 7��
� 5�
����� H	������ �	�����  
��0�� �!�
�� ��� 	� ��	��� ��9���
���	������������������������
�
�����������������
��	
�	���#����������������%�	�����
�
����
�����%��	������
�����

Page 145



7�++���+��;����4��!� �!�E!&� �����$!� �����5�
=+�9��>�
$
���
��A�&1���<�)�;�
�
����������	���&�
����G���	
����	��	������������
��	����������������	���
���	��	���
��
��� �
����� � #��� %
���� �!�
� ��� ���� ������ ���� ��� �	
%���� ����	���� ��� �
	������
�
	������ 
� 4������
��� � G������ ���� ���	��� 	�� 	� ����� ��� ��� �� ��%�� �	��
��
����
!	���� ����
��������	���	��%� �����	���
�����	���
!�����
�6�
�����%�
���������
�
������������5	������0���	�������%�+�9��� 
��%���
�
C�� ��������� ���
�	����� ���!�
�� ��� 	� �	���� �
	��� 	�:	����� �� ���� �	��� 
���� �� ����
�
���
�� ��%�� �� ����������G��� � #���� ����
��� 	� ��
	� ��	
	���
������ �� 	������� ��	����
���	��� ��������%� ��!�
	�� �������� ������ 	
�� ��	
��� ��� ���� �
�� 	
�	�� � #����� ��������
����6�������� ��
�� =1�	���
�� �
��	�����3�� �	
�� ��
�� ='������� ��
����>�� �	�
��
��
����=&�+�����
�	��>��%
���6
���������%��=������
��%
�>�	���������
�&��?��0���
��
=$���
������������>���C���
���������������
����������������

���=1���
�����	����>��
��	�����
����=&�+��������
��	��>�	����
�������=��������%��
�>��
�
#��� �
	��� ��� ����%�	���� �
� ���� 	���������� ��	��� ���������� ������ ��� 
	
�� 	�	�� �
��
��	���	��� ������� � 4�������� �� ��� 	�� �
���� ��� ���������� 	��� &�
����G��� ������ ���
����
	%����	��������� �����������
�	���%�	��%� ��������
	�� 
�������������	!����� ��
�	���	���	����������������������	�:	������
	����
�

Page 146



7���2���!��;����
=5��%���>�
$
���
��A�&1���)�3(;�
"��
9����@��	��
�
�
C����	���	����	
�����
����8	
�G��������������5��%�����	
����	������������������������
���
����"����%����������
����G���	�������
���	������������
�������	�����������6
�	��
	�� ���	��� ����� 	� �	���� �� 	��� ���	�
�� 	��� ��
��� 	��� 	� �	K��� ����
��
�����
5�������������	�����K�������������
�	�������
�������	����������	����	���	���������������
�
 �������� =$���
���	
��� �	�����
���>� ��� 	����	��� ��� �	��� ��
��%�� ����� 	����	���� ��
���
��������%� 
	����� =���
��� ���
���>�� �
��
��� ="�
������ %�����
�>�� �	������ =���
�����
��	���>�� ��� �

��� =1���
�� ���	����>� 	��� ��� ���������� =5�	�
��� �	�����>���
C���
� �������� ��	
	���
������ �� 	������� ���	��� �������� �	
��� ��
���� 
����� =1���
��
�������>�����������=��
�����
��	��>�	����	�
����
����=&�+�����
�	��>��� 
	�6��	!���
������
����=��
����
������	�
�>����
����	�����
�
#��� �
��	%�� �� ���� ��� 	�:���� ���� �
�6&����� ������ �	��� 	��� �	�� 	�� ����
�����%�
���	��6��%�� ��
	� ��������%� ������ 
��� =�	��� ��%��
�>�� 1�%����� ���� =2����� ��	���>��
	����� =������ �	���
��>�� 	����� ="	������ ������>�� ��� �	���6�
��� = 
	���������
���!	�����>�	��������%
	���=�	�	�	%
��������%�:�>��
�
 �
�����������$	
����G	
���
�� �	���	���G�����G	
���
�	����������	����
�
#�����	
�����
����G���������%�	����	��	�����
����G��������&����	��	���9	�������	�������
����6�	��
	�����	����
�

Page 147



"���!����&'�7�!����
=2���1	
�����>�
$
���
����&1��@<�)3��
"��
9�@<��	��
�
#���� ��	���� �
�	�%��	
� 
���	��� �� ��� �	����	�����	
�� ���� 
��%�6	��6��

�� ���
���� ��
�
�6������
�� �����!	����� � $
�	�� ��
���� =�����
�	���� 	��
�
���
�>�� ��%���� =��������
�	:��� =	��������� =��������	��
�
���
�>�	
�� ��	����	����	����������	
��� �������� =�
��
���
�������3�	�����	��������=8���������	����	
�	>�����	���
�	
�	����"��	�:	�������
�������
��������
	���	�������	������������!�
��������	���	���������
���	����	�����
��!�%��	�����
�
#������%��	������
������2���1	
��������	���	���	
�����������
�
	���%���������������
���������������	�������
��	9��
	%��=�
������
����>����
��������	
����#����������������
�������
	�� ���
�	��� ��� 	����	���� �� �	
���� ��������!�� %
	����� ����� 	�� �	���6	��
=���������������
��>��
�
2���1	
��������	����������%�	����	��	�����
����G��������&����	��	���9	��������������6

���������	����	���	���
�

Page 148



�#���������2! 'C��+�$� ����%��
=��������
��>��
$
���
��A�&1��@3�)@3�
"��
9���)@����
���
�
#��������	
�����	
�������
�����%��9	��������	��
	��
�!�
��	����	���	�������	������������
��
���������
����C�����	
������������
�����%�����������
��	�������������
�����!�
	���	����
��	
	���
�������� ������	���%
	���	���������	��%
�	���
���� =�����
�	����	��
�
���
�>��
����
�� ="��
���
�� �
��	���>�� ��	�������� =/
�
������� �����
�>� 	��� ��	��� �
	��������
=����
��� ������>�� � #���� ����� ��� �B�	���� ��	���� �
� 	�� 	����	���� �� ���� �	���	���6
�������������%	
����=���
���	������>��	������	������������
��	
�	����	�������	����
�� ��	���� �� ����� �������� 	
�� �
������� 	��%� ����� ��	���
� ������� �� �	��� ����� =���
���
��	�	�	������>��
�
#��� ���
� 
�!�
� �	��� 	��� ����
��� 	�� ����
�����%� ��
	� ��������%� ������ �����
����
=&��
����
�� %�����
�>�� ����� 	%
����� =�����	�
�� ������
���>� 	��� �	
��� �����
��
=�������� ��������
�>�� � #��� �	���	���6��	
��� #	���� 7�	��  ������ =�����	�
��� ����
�
�>�
���
�� ����	�����
�	%���������	������� �+��%�����
��	
��
�%��	
������������������������
����
�!�
�	����
������	
����
�
��������
���
�!�
��	����������%�	�����
�����
������������	���!�%��	����	������������
��
	�� � �	�����	���� �� ���� �	��
�� ����
!	���� ����
���� �������� ���� ���� 
�������� ��
�	��
	��
�!�
��	���!�%��	����	�������	!��	���������������
�	����
��
�����	����%��
�

Page 149



�3&!���9! ��
=&�
���	��>�
$
���
��A�&1��'���@��
"��
9�@�<��	��
�
#�������	���
������	���	�:	�������C9�	

�7	����������������!�����
���������%����&�
���	���
������ �"� ��	��� 	
�	��� 	���������� %
	���	��� ����
��� �������� �����	�� ��
�����
�
%
	���=�	�
�
��������>���
�������="	���
��������>��%
���6
���������%��=������
��%
�>��
!	�����%��=�����	%��
�>�	���������
�&��?��0���
��=$���
������������>���"�:	�������
������������6�	��
	��	�6��
������	����%
	���%������������
	�����="��
�
����7�
�
���>��
�
#����������������%�	�����
�����	����������%
	���	���	�������6�	��
	�����	����	���	��������
���!�
��	��������%���������&�
���	��������&&&���
�

Page 150



*�%%+��� ���!��;!����������
="���>�
$
���
��A�&1�)<'�)���
"��
9�@����	��
�
#���H���
�	��
���
!�
��	�����������	����������%�	��	��
��%��!�
����%�,�������4	��
�����	�� ����&�!�
���������� �5
	�������
��%� ���� ����
6�	
���	
���	� 
��	
�	���� ��
	��	��
�������� ���� ����
�
� �� ���� �
�� �	����� ����� �	��� �������� ��	
	���
������ �� �	��	
����
=��������>�%
	���	����
�
*�
�%��� �
��� ='�	�	��
�� ����>� ��� ���� �
�����	��� %
	��� ����� 	����	���� ��
���
��������%� ������ � ��	����� =(����
�� ��%��
�>�� ����� ��	������ =�������� �
���>� 	���
������
�����������
� =������������	�����>�� �G�	���
����
�	
� ��� ���� 
���
!�
��	���� ���
�������� ��� 	� ���������� �� ��	��� ����� �
�� ������ �� ��
����	�� ��
��� 	��� %
	����A�
����
�����%� �������� �������� ����6�	
� �	������� ="
�	����� 	��
�
�����>�� 
�%�� �	������
=&	��	��	���
��
���>���	
������=�����������	����
�	�
�>�������������
��=����������>�
	��������%������
��=��������>���#����	
���������
�������������
!�������	���	���	��
�
�	�!	
������������%
	���	��������
������	���������
�
#��� ���
� �	���� �� ���� 
���
!�
� 	
�� 	��� �� ���� ��
������ ����
����� ����
���%� ��������
����� 	�� %
�	�� ��
���� =�����
�	���� 	��
�
���
�>�� ��%���� =�	�	�	�
��� ��#��>� 	���� !�
��
��	������������="�
�����%�
�>��
�
,������� 4	�� G	��
� #��
� ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	� ����
���� G�������� &���� ���	���� �� ����
�	��������=����6�!��%>���	�������������A���
�%����
���%
	���	������	�
	
�����������
	�	���
���	��
	�����������	
�	���	�������	
�����	
�����	�������	��	
������	���
�	���	���	���
�

Page 151



;���+! ��!���!�&+�����9! �� ,�
=4	�������>�
$
���
��A�&1�);(�)3��
@����	��
�
#�������	���	�����
�����
��	
�	�����	�����	�����������������������4�!�
�C�����
�����
�
��� � #��� ���	��� ��� ����6�	��
	�� 	��� ���� ��� 	���	
� �� �	!�� ����� �9�����!����

���	������ � #��� �	���� �	�� �
�	����� ������ 
��������� ����	���� ��� ����� ���� =2�����
������>�	��� ���
�� ��������� 	����� 
�%���
	������ ��������������������� ��������������5�����
���� ����	���� � C���
� �
���� �������� 	���
� =������ ����
�	��>�� 	��� =/���
���� ����
	�>��
���	�
�� =���� ����	��������>�� �������	���� =���� �������>� 	��� �������� � #��� ������
�	��
� !�%��	���� ��� ����
�����%�������	� 
��������� ��
	� ��	��
��%� 
	����� =���
������
���>��
���6����
��������=���
��������	���>���
��%	
����=���
���%
���>�	����	��������=���
���
��	�	�	������>A� �����	���� �� ������ �������� ��� 	�������� ��� �����%�� �$�	��� ��������
�
=�������������
�	�
�>����	�����	�����
�
&���6�	��
	��
��	
�	�����	������	���	
����	���	����������
��	
�	A������������������%�	����
	�� 	� ����
����G�������� &���� 	�� ��� �� ���� ���� �9	������� � 2��	�	%������ ��� 
�B��
��� 
�

�������������	���	��������	��
������
!	��������
�����������������
�

Page 152



�!�&+�����7�!�����
=4	�������>V�
$
���
��A�)<'�)';�
"��
9����<��	��
�
#����������������	����������������	���������4�!�
�C�����������
���
�������
������
���
	�:	����������������%��� �#������� ���
�	����	���	�� ����������6
����%
	���	����������	��
�����
���
�������
	�����	���	����	����	�	%������	���
�	���
�������%�����	���!�
6
%
	K��%���#���%
	���	��������%
�	���������
������	
������������
���������������������
��
%
�	�� ��
���� =�����
�	���� 	��
�
���
�>� ��� 	����	���� � "����	���� �������� ��������
��	�������� =/
�
������� �����
�>�� ��	��� !�������%� =&�������� ������
�>�� �����
�
�	9��
	%��=�
������
����>�	����	��0�������=������
��������
�>���"�����
���
!�
�	������
�
���
��������4	����������	�������	�����	���%
	���	��������	����	����������%
	���
= �������
�� ���
�	��>�� �%����
� ����� ���� ��	���� 
���6�	���
�� 	��� �����	����
!�%��	�����
�
C���
����
�	����	���	������������	��
�������6�����
������%�
������
�����������	����	���
	� ����� � #��� ���%�
�� �9������%� �
��� 	��%� ���� ��%�� 5���� ��� !�
�� �������6
�����
���	����%� ��
%��%� ������
�� =�������� �������
���>�� �	K��� =�	������ �%�����>�� %�����
�

���=5
�������	�����>�	���
�����

	���=�
���������>�	��%����
��������
����	���
��
����� � ,�	���� 	����	���� ����� ������ �	���� �������� �	���� =��������� %�����>�� ��	����
= 
������� ����	���>�� �
�����%� :����� =&��
����
�� ��������
�>� 	��� ������ %	
���� =���
���
	������>�� � "� �����
� �� 	B�	���� ��	���� �	!�� ����� ���
������ �� ���� ����� ���� �����
�������� �������� ��	���� �������� ����� 	�� �����
� �������� ="	���	��	�� ���
����>��
�
������������=9���
����
���������
�>�	���
�%����
��
��=����	��������������>��
�
"����%��4	����������	���� ��� !���������� �	
%�������
���������� ��
�%���� ������	
��
���� ����� 
�%��	
��� 	��
	���� 	
���� (@� �������� �� �
�����%� ��
��� ��������%� #
��� &�	

���
G������
	���7����
�G������
	���&��%��G	
���
�	���4���� �����%���������&���	
��	���
������ �	%�	��� �	!�� 	��� ����� 
��
���� �
�����%� �� ��	���� ��� 
������ ��	
��� � #���

���
!�
��	����	��
	���������
����&�������������
�	����	������%������	��	�:	�������
������
������	
��	�����
�	��������
�
���������
���������	���������%���
�
"
���� (@� �������� �� �	��	�� �	!�� ����� 
��
���� �
�� 4	�������� ��	����� � #�����
����������	�������	��������	
!���������	����������
�	���%�����	
���G	��
�H����
�
#�������� ���	����� ���
�	���� �
� ���� ��!�
���
	��� �	��	�� �#����	���	���� 
	
����	��6������%�
=��
	��+
�>� ����  
�����	��� �
�����
��� ���
�� 	�� ���� ���� 	��%� ����� ��!�
	�� ��	
���
�������� �� ��	���� �
��	�
�� ���� ����%��%� �� ���� �	����� ������	��� � "� ��	�� �� ���� ����
�	���	���6��	
��� �������� ��������� ���� ���������� #	���� 7�	��  ������ =�����	�
���
����
�
�>��	������	�����������C������%���
�
4	�������� ��	���� ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	� ����
���� G�������� &���� �
� ���� �������6
���� ����
��	���%
	���	���������	��	���	���������!�
���
	����	��	��
�

Page 153



��������������������
=2���1	
�����I������%��>�
$
���
��A�&1���;�)�����&1��@��)3��
"��
9�(�������
�
#�����������������4�!�
�8���
������
�%��	���9��
�����
�	��	���
�
	�����!�
������������

������ ���	���� ���� ���%�� �� ���� ���
� 8��� �	�� ����� 	�������� ��� 
�!�
� ��%����
��%�
��������	�������
�
	���%��	��
�B�	������
�
"����%�� ���� 
�!�
0�� ���� �9������	���6
���� 	B�	���� ��
	� ��� ��� ����� ���!�
�������
��!�
	����	���������������������
�����������������#�����������������
��%�
����='��	����
���������>�� ����6
���� =���	�	������� �������
�>� 	��� 	

���	�� =���
����
�� ���
��
�	�
�>���
4�!�
� �	��
� �
���� =����������� ���
����>� 	��� �%��	�� =��������� ��
�	�
���3� 	���
���
�� ���� ���� !�
�� ��	����� � �
�� ����� �������� �����	�� �� ���%%���� ���	��� 
�!�
��
�������� ������ ����� =-������ ����>�� ������� �	��
6������� =���
	�������� ��
�����>��
���
	������ ��
6
���� =�������
��� �����>� 	��� ������� �������� ="	���	��	��
���
�����>�� � #��� �	���	���6������� %
���� ��%�
�� =���	������
�� ����	��3� %
��� ���
��!�
	����	����������
�!�
��	������������	����	��������������
�������
��	��!����	��
�
��%�
��=���	������
�����
������>��
�
5��������
��	��
�B�	�����	�����	���	���������������������69�%��	������������
�8���
���������������
��
�	��	��������	���������!�
	�������������	
����������+��%�����
��
	
�� �
������ ��
�%���� ���� ��	
� 	��� ��	��� �����
�� �� 7������ $
����� �	�� ��� ����� ���
�����
���"���	�������	������5	������0�� 	�����
���������!����������������%������
���
 
��%��� �"B�	���� ��!�
���
	�����	!���
�	������������� �����!�
���������������� �����
��
�������6���
	����
	%������������	�������
����	���
�	��������5	
��
�	
��
�	�����
���
!�����������
��
�
���
�	��� 
�!�
����� �	���	��� �������� �������� ���%��� 	��� ��
��� �� ���� ����� �	���� � 7���
���	���	��2���1	
������ ��� 	� ��	��� �
�!	��� �	��
�� 
���
!������� 	�� 	����	�������	��
��
�
����� � #���� ����� �	�� ��� ����� ��
!����� ��� ���	��� ���� 	���	
�� �� ����
�� 	�� ����
�����%�
���%��� ��
	� 	����	���� ����� ��	�� 	��� ���	���%� �����
�� � "� ��	��� 	
�	� �� �	��� ��
��
!�%��	����	�:	�����������8��� ����	��%
���
���&1���(�))3�����
���	������
�����%���
	�
��������%� �
��� ���%�� =����� �
��
���>� 	��� 
	%%��� 
���� =&����
�� ��	��������
>� 	���
�
!������	���	���
���
��������	��&��%��G	
���
��
�

Page 154



�!22���;!��� �;����
=5�����%��>�
$
���
��A�&1��;<�)@��
"��
9��()��	��
�
#���� ��� �	�� ��!������ �� �
��
� ��	���	��� ������ �	�� ���� �	
�� �� 5�����%���
�������5
��
�	
�	������
��	������	�6��
������	�������������	��	����	������������
��������%� �
	�� ������
� ��
�� = ��	���
�� �
������>�� ����������� =&	�
���� ��
�������>�
	��� �������%� �
��	���� =����	����	�� ���%
������>�� � 4������
�� �
��� 	�� ��!	��!��
����
��
��� ��� ��	����� �G����
� 	
�	�� ����
�� ����� ��
��6��
�����
� %
	������	���
�������	������%
���������=���
���
���>�� �4���	������������	��� ��
	�	����	���������
����� �	���	�� �������� ����� ����6%
	��� =��
	��	���� ������
�	�
��>�� ����� ���%��
=������
���>�	����
��6��	!�����	���=��
��������
�3*�
�
#���� ��� ��� 	�� ���
�	��� ��
�� ����� ����� !�
� ��9��� �������� 
��
���� ��� 
������ ��	
����
#�������������4�������G�����#�����	
���#����G�����	�����!�
	���	
���
�����	��	���
�������� �	
��� 4�� 5��
� 	��� 8	���� 5��
�� � #��� ����� �	�� 	�� ����
�����%� ������� �	��	�
��������%� ����"�%��6��
�����&	�����	��	���	���6��	
������������ �	
!	�� ���������
�����
C���
���	������������
	��������������������&�	
���&��!�
6����������	�������,�
����
�	�
��
�	�������
�����
�
4	������G	

���G�� ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	� ����
����G�������� &���� 	�� 	�� �9	����� �� ����6
�	��
	�����	�����	������������	������	����������
�����%��	������
�������	�����	����
���������%��	������
�������������������������������	�������	��
	���
����!�
�	�������
	��������� �����
���	����%�� ����
�� �� ��!	��!��4������
��	��� 
���
	������ ����
	
�	��=������	���������
���	�����	���!�%��	���>�����������������	���
�
#��� ����%�	���� ����� ��������� ��� ���%�
��� �9������%� 	��%� ����� 7	��� ��	
���
1�!��%����
�

Page 155



�!�&+������ ,����'���
=4	�������>�
$
���
��A�&1�);3�)3��
"��
9�3;@����
���
�
4	�������� ��%�� ��� 	%
������
	���6���
!��� �	���
�� �	��� �� ����������� ���� ��	��� �
��� ��
�
��� � #��� �	��� ���%��	�� ����
���� ��
�� ����� ��� �
	��	%�� ��	������ ������ ����
�� 	��
����
�����%�����	��� ��
	� ��������%� ��!�
	�� ������� 	�����������%� ��������� � 8���
��%�

���� ='��	���� ���������>� ��� ���������� ��� ��	���� �	��
� 	��� ����6��	!��� �	��
� �
��
��
=C��	����� 	B�	���	>�� 	� ��	
��� ��	��� ��� ���� H	��� �� �
��� ���
�� !�
�� ��	����� � &��%��
������������������	���
����%��=�����%�
���
�>��������
�����������%��=����������>�	���
�
��� ���%�� =����� �
��
���>�� � 4	%%��� 
���� =&����
�� ��	��������
>�� �
�����%� :�����
=&��
����
����������
�>����	��6
���=����
���������%��>�	��������
��	9��
	%��=�
�����
�
����>�%
���������
	����	�����
�
#���� ����� ��� ����%�	���� �
� ���� ����	��� ��
	� 	��� ��� 	��� ������� �� ��� �� ����
���� �
� ����
��!�
���
	��� �	��	�� � ��
������� ��
	���%� 	��� ��
������
� 	�����	����� �� ��

�����%�
%
	���	���	
�����
�����	���������	��
������
!	��������
�����������������
�

Page 156



;���+! ��!���!�&+�����9! �� ,�
=4	�������>�
$
���
��A�&1�);(�)3��
@����	��
�
#�������	���	�����
�����
��	
�	�����	�����	�����������������������4�!�
�C�����
�����
�
��� � #��� ���	��� ��� ����6�	��
	�� 	��� ���� ��� 	���	
� �� �	!�� ����� �9�����!����

���	������ � #��� �	���� �	�� �
�	����� ������ 
��������� ����	���� ��� ����� ���� =2�����
������>�	��� ���
�� ��������� 	����� 
�%���
	������ ��������������������� ��������������5�����
���� ����	���� � C���
� �
���� �������� 	���
� =������ ����
�	��>�� 	��� =/���
���� ����
	�>��
���	�
�� =���� ����	��������>�� �������	���� =���� �������>� 	��� �������� � #��� ������
�	��
� !�%��	���� ��� ����
�����%�������	� 
��������� ��
	� ��	��
��%� 
	����� =���
������
���>��
���6����
��������=���
��������	���>���
��%	
����=���
���%
���>�	����	��������=���
���
��	��	������>A� �����	���� �� ������ �������� ��� 	�������� ��� �����%�� � $�	��� ��������
�
=�������������
�	�
�>����	�����	�����
�
&���6�	��
	��
��	
�	�����	������	���	
����	���	����������
��	
�	A�������������������%�	����
	�� 	� ����
����G�������� &���� 	�� ��� �� ���� ���� �9	������� � 2��	�	%������ ��� 
�B��
��� 
�

�������������	���	��������	��
������
!	��������
�����������������
�

Page 157



�!�&+�����7�!�����
=4	�������>�
$
���
��A�)<'�)';�
"��
9�����<��	��
�
#����������������	����������������	���������4�!�
�C�����������
���
�������
������
���
	�:	����������������%��� �#������� ���
�	����	���	�� ����������6
����%
	���	����������	��
�����
���
�������
	�����	���	����	����	�	%������	���
�	���
�������%�����	���!�
6
%
	K��%���#���%
	���	��������%
�	���������
������	
������������
���������������������
��
%
�	�� ��
���� =�����
�	���� 	��
�
���
�>� ��� 	����	���� � "����	���� �������� ��������
��	�������� =/
�
������� �����
�>�� ��	��� !�������%� =&�������� ������
�>�� �����
�
�	9��
	%��=�
������
����>�	����	��0�������=������
��������
�>���"�����
���
!�
�	������
�
���
��������4	����������	�������	�����	���%
	���	��������	����	����������%
	���
= �������
�� ���
�	��>�� �%����
� ����� ���� ��	���� 
���6�	���
�� 	��� �����	����
!�%��	�����
�
C���
����
�	����	���	������������	��
�������6�����
������%�
������
�����������	����	���
	� ����� � #��� ���%�
�� �9������%� �
��� 	��%� ���� ��%�� 5���� ��� !�
�� �������6
�����
���	����%� ��
%��%� ������
�� =�������� �������
���>�� �	K��� =�	������ �%�����>�� %�����
�

���=5
�������	�����>�	���
�����

	���=�
���������>�	������
��������
����	���
��
����� � ,�	���� 	����	���� ����� ������ �	���� �������� �	���� =��������� %�����>�� ��	����
= 
������� ����	���>�� �
�����%� :����� =&��
����
�� ��������
�>� 	��� ������ %	
���� =���
���
	������>�� � "� �����
� �� 	B�	���� ��	���� �	!�� ����� ���
������ �� ���� ����� ���� �����
�������� �������� ��	���� �������� ����� 	�� �����
� �������� ="	���	��	�� ���
����>��
�
������������=9���
����
���������
�>�	���
�%����
��
��=����	��������������3*�
�
"����%��4	����������	���� ���!���������� �	
%�������
���������� ��
�%���� ������	
��
���� ����� 
�%��	
��� 	��
	���� 	
���� (@� �������� �� �
�����%� ��
��� ��������%� #
��� &�	

���
G������
	���7����
�G������
	���&��%��G	
���
�	���4���� �����%���������&���	
��	���
������ G	%�	��� �	!�� 	��� ����� 
��
���� �
�����%� �� ��	���� ��� 
������ ��	
��� � #���

���
!�
��	����	��
	���������
����&�������������
�	����	������%������	��	�:	�������
������
������	
��	�����
�	��������
�
���������
���������	���������%���
�
"
���� (@� �������� �� �	��	�� �	!�� ����� 
��
���� �
�� 4	�������� ��	����� � #�����
����������	�������	��������	
!���������	����������
�	���%�����	
���G	��
�H����
�
#�������� ���	����� ���
�	���� �
� ���� ��!�
���
	��� �	��	�� �#����	���	���6
	
����	��6������%�
=��
	��+
�>� ����  
���	��	��� �
�����
��� ���
�� 	�� ���� ���� 	��%� ����� ��!�
	�� ��	
���
�������� �� ��	���� �
��	�
�� ���� ����%��%� �� ���� �	����� ������	��� � "� ��	�� �� ���� ����
�	���	���6��	
��� �������� ��������� ���� ���������� #	���� 7�	��  ������ =�����	�
���
����
�
�>��	������	�����������C������%���
�
4	�������� ��	���� ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	� ����
���� G�������� &���� �
� ���� �������6
���� ����
��	���%
	���	���������	��	���	���������!�
���
	����	��	��
�

Page 158



��������������������
=2���1	
�����I������%��>�
$
���
��A�&1���;�)�����&1��@��)3��
"��
9�(�������
�
#�����������������4�!�
�8���
������
�%��	���9��
�����
�	��	���
�
	����!�
������������

������ ���	���� ���� ���%�� �� ���� ���
� 8��� �	�� ����� 	�������� ��� 
�!�
� ��%����
��%�
��������	�������
�
	���%��	��
�B�	������
�
"����%�� ���� 
�!�
0�� ���� �9������	���6
���� 	B�	���� ���� ��� ��� ����� ���!�
�������
��!�
	����	���������������������
�����������������#�����������������
��%�
����= ������
������	���>������6
���� =&������������ �	����
��>�	���	

���	�� =&	%���	
�	��	%�������	>���
4�!�
� �	��
� �
���� =4	��������� �����	��>� 	��� �%��	�� =����	������ �
����	��V� 	���
���
�� ���� ���� !�
�� ��	����� � �
�� ����� �������� �����	�� �� ���%%���� ��	��� 
�!�
��
�������� ������ ����� =2���	
� ����	>�� ������� �	��
6������� =��
��������� ����	���>��
���
	������ � ��
6
���� =&�	
%	����� ���
���>� 	��� ������� �������� =,�	�%����
������	���>�� � #��� �	���	���6������� %
���� ��%�
�� =&�
����	
�	� ���
�	>� %
��� ���
��!�
	����	����������
�!�
��	������������	����	��������������
�������
��	��!����	��
�
��%�
��=&�
����	
�	�	�
����	�	>��
�
5��������
��	��
�B�	�����	�����	���	���������������������6��%��	������������
�8���
���������������
��
�	��	��������	���������!�
	�������������	
����������+��%�����
��
	
�� �
������ ��
�%���� ���� ��	
� 	��� ��	��� �����
�� �� 7������ $
����� �	�� ��� ����� ���
�����
���"���	�������	������5	������0�� 	�����
���������!����������������%������
���
�
��%��� �"B�	���� ��!�
���
	�����	!���
�	������������� �����!�
���������������� �����
��
�������6���
	����
	%������������	������ 
����	���
�	��������5	
��
�	
��
�	�����
���
!�����������
��
�
���
�	��� 
�!�
����� �	���	��� �������� �������� ���%��� 	��� ��
��� �� ���� ����� �	���� � 7���
���	���	��2���1	
������ ��� 	� ��	��� �
�!	��� �	��
�� 
���
!������� 	�� 	����	�������	��
��
�
����� � #���� ����� �	�� ��� ����� ��
!����� ��� ���	��� ���� 	���	
�� �� ����
�� 	�� ����
�����%�
���%��� ��
	� 	����	���� ����� ��	�� 	��� ���	���%� �����
�� � "� ��	��� 	
�	� �� �	��� ��
��
!�%��	����	�:	�����������8��� ����	��%
���
���&1���(�))3�����
���	������
�����%���
	�
��������%� �
��� ���%�� =�	
�9� ������	>� 	��� 
	%%��� 
���� =7������� ���6�������>� 	���
�
!������	���	���
���
��������	��&��%��G	
���
����
�

Page 159



��#2�;����
="�	���
��	����>�
$
���
����&1�)<<�3''�
"��
9��(3��	��
�
&����G��
��
�����������������
������
�����%�	����������	����	���	�����������������
�
������	����%���	����������6�	��
	���
	���	!������	���	�������	��
���	�����	
�	����
#��� ��
�� ��
	� ��������� 	� �����
� �� �������� �����	��!�� �� 	������� ���	��� ����� 	��
�
��
���="�
�����%�����
�>���	
�����
����
�����=1���
���������>�	���%�������������
����
=����������� ���
�	���>�� � "����	������	������ =���	�� ��	�	��>� 	������������
=$���
���	
��� �	�����
���>� �
!���� ��
����%� �����	��� �� ��
��%� ���
�� $�����
� 
���
=5
�������	�����>��	�����="	������ ������>�	���	���
�������
��=/�������������>����
�
��	���������������
��
����	���G�����!�
�����	�����	K�����������
�
 �
��������	��&����G����������$
�	��
�	���7����
�&������G������
����	
���
��������
	��� ��������� � &�	��� ����� �������� 	��� �	
����� 	������ �
	���� 	��� �� ���� ��!�
����� ��
�	���	������������������
�
�	�����	�������������%��	�� ����
������&����G�����������������������������������
�
	�� ��	!������	�������� 	� ��%���
�
���� �� �	��!�� �
����� � ��� 
������ ��	
�� ��!	��!��
4������
���	�������%
���������	��� �
	�����	����������	�	%������ 
�����	����	��
G���� �!�
��� � #���� ����� ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	�� �9	����� �� �
	���	!��� ���	��� �����
	����������	�����	���������������
�

Page 160



;�����!���7!�'��
=1�!��%��>�
$
���
��A�&1�;@��3;(�
"��
9���(��	��
�
G���� �	

� �	���� ���
����� 	%
������
	���6�����
!��� �	�� ��	���� ����	���� ������� 	�
��	���
�������4�!�
�5�
����������
�	����1�!��%���!���	%���
�
#��� ��	��� ��
	� ��� �����	�� �� ���� 7��
� 5�
����� ��%�� ����� 	����	��� %
�	�� ��
����
=�����
�	����	��
�
���
�>����	��������=8���������	����	
�	>�	����	
����	
�%���=�������
�������
�>���,����
��	9��
	%��=�
������
����>��
	%%���
����=&����
����	��������
>�	�������
��
="��
���
�� �
��	���>� ���
� ��	����� ����� �����	
� �	��
� �
��
�� =1������ �
����	��>� 	���
�
�����%�:�����=&��
����
����������
�>���������
�	
�	���
�
G�����	

��	�����������%�	����	��	�����
����G��������&�����
������������6
����������	���
!�%��	����� � �	�����	���� �� ���� �	��
�� ����
!	���� ����
���� �������� ���� ����
������	���� �� �
	�����	���	�	%������ �	���� ���� �	�6�	���%� 	��� 	���
�	��� %
	K��%��
�������	�����	������	
������	����
������
���
�

Page 161



;������+��7!����
="���>�
$
���
��A�&1�)�)�)@;�
"��
9��@����	��
�
G����������	
��� ���	���	�������	�������� ��G���������&���� ���"����� � �&���	���� ���	�
�	��
���������
�������������	�������������	
�������
�������!�%��	������������%�
	%%���

���� =&����
�� ��	��������
3�� ��!������� ��	����� =����
��� ������
�>�� �
��� ���%�� =�����
�
��
���>� 	��� 	����	��� �	
��� �	
�%��� =������� �������
�>�� � #��� �
������� �� %
�	��
�
����������%��=��������
������>� ����	
�����	
�������
�����	�� �����������������	��� ���
!�
����	
����������H	������
���
�
"���	�����������	����%
����	�:	������������	
�������
����
��
�	������%
	���	����
�
G����������	
����������%�	����	��	�����
����G��������&����	��	���9	������������	���	����#����
��������	���	�� ������
	
�� ���������� ���	��� 
��	���	��	� 
�������� �������!��	%
������
��
	��� �	��� �
	��	%��� � 8��� ������%� 	��� ��
��� �	!�� �	����� ���� �	�	%�� �� ����� ����� 	���
������ ��� �����
	%��R� 
�	���	�� ������%� �� ��	��� 	
�	�� =����� ���� 
��!	�� ������%�>�
����������������	�����
������%�����	������	��������	����	����	��
�	���
�
#���� ������	���
�����	��	�7�	��2	��
��4���
!�� ��� �������3���������
���
	��� 7�	��
,�	���
�

Page 162



;������+���&���+�*+!�� ,����+��
="���>�
$
���
��A�&1�)���)@<�
"��
9�@�)��	��
�
"
�	�� �� ��
��� ����6���� ��
�� �� �	
�� �� G��������� &���� ��	���%� ������� 	
�� ��
���
�	�����
���!�
	�����������������	���	����	������	
	���
��������������	�����	���	�����
#����� �������� ��
������� =��	�
��� �
�����
��>�� ��
���� =1��
��	���� �����
����>�� �����0��
�

��� =����� ���	����>� 	��� �	
����� ��!�
� =��
�	�
��� ��%��>�� � +������ ��!�
�
=��
�	�
������
����>�����	
�����	
�����	����	������������������
	
������
����
������	������
��
��������	
��	���	��	����	
��� 	����
�������
�
#���� ����� ��� ����%�	���� �
� ���� 	���	�� ��	��� ����������� 	����	���� ����� ���
����6�
�
�	�����������	�����	�����������	��
������
!	��������
��������������������	!��	����
����
�������	�����
������
��
�	�������
�

Page 163



;����*����
=&�
���	��>�
$
���
��A�&1��(����@'�
"��
9�@�)��	��
�
#���� ����� ��� 	� 
���	��� �� �	��� 
��%�6	��6��

����	���	�:	����� �� ����4�!�
�8��� 	��
&�
���	���� ����
��	����
����������	��
��������������	�����
������%���!��������� �"��
	����	���� �� ����6��	!��� %
	����� ��� ���� ��	
�� ��� �����	��!�� �� 	� �	��� �� 	%
������
	���
���
!������� � "����	���� ��
��� ��	
	���
������ �� �����	��� %
	���	��� �������� ��%����
=�	�	�	�
��� ��#��>�� �	��0�� ����� =������
�� ������
�>�� ��	��� �����
����
=����������� ���
�>� 	��� ������� �����
���� =����������� ����	���>������ ��	���	�� %
�	��
��
����=�����
�	����	��
�
���
�>�	���
	%%���
����=&����
����	��������
>��
�
 �
��� 
��
������
�� ���&�
��%������ ���������������G	%�	������	���,����� 	���&���	
��
���������	���	���	�������B������������
�����������9������
�
#���� ����� ��� ����%�	���� �
� ���� ��� ��	��� %
	���	���� ��� ��� �� �������� ��
�	������
�	���	������������������
���
�

Page 164



;��+��!'��;����
=G����
	��>�
$
���
��A�&1���@�3;@�
"��
9���@;��	��
�
G����
	��� G�� ��� 	� �	
%�� �����
� ��	��	���� ����� ��� 8
���� 1���
�
����� � ,
�
� ��
	��
���	������	
�����������������
����	���	������������7	�%�����������
�
"����%�� ���� ����
�
� �� ���� �����
� ��	��	����� ��� ����� ���!�
������� 
����� 	��� �
���
��
��
�����
!�������
�	�������������	���	�����&�	���	
�	����
���	�����	���	���!�%��	����
��	��
�� ���%� =�������� %�����
�>�� �
��6��	!��� ��	��� =��
��� �����
�>�� ��
���� �
� %
	���
=�	�
�
��������>�	�����	���
����=8�������7����	���>���$
	���	���	��%������	���
�������
��	���� �
� ���� ��!�
��� ��
	� ��������%� ������ 
	����� =��
���������
�	�>�� �	�
�� ��	9� =&
����
�������
���>�� ��	��� ���������� =5�	�
��� 	��
�
���
�>�� ����6�	
��� �	������� ="
�	�����
	��
�
�����>�� �
�� ����� =������ ��%��
�>� 	��� ����� ������� 
����� = �����	��
+��
�����

>�� � #���� %
	���	��� ��� ����
���
���� ����� 	
�	�� �� �	
�� �	��� ������ 	
�� ��	���� �
�
	���	�� ��	���� ����� 	�� ��	��� ����6�	
� =�����
��� ��
��������>�� �����6��	!���
�	���
��=�����
��������
�	�
�>��������
��	���
��=�����
�����	����	�>����	�%��%��
%��6
��6��� =��	�	�
�� �
��	�	�>�� ��
����� =1��
��	���� �����
����>� 	��� �	
��� �	�
6%
	��� =�
���
����	�>�� � C���
� �������� 	����	���� ����� ���� �	���� %
���� �������� �	��� ���

���
=��������
�������>�	�����������������������	
��
��=���
�����	�	��>��
�
��	����!�%��	������

�����%�	��
�����
��
��	����������
���������������
����
	����%�&��
?��0�� �
�� =$���
���� ���
�����>� ���� �	������� $
���
��� ����������� ��	���
��
���� =&�+��������
��	��>� 	��� ��	��� %
������� =���
	� ���%��
���>�� � &�	���� �
	����
�
!���� �	���	�� �
� ��
���� ��������%� ����6�������� ��
�� =1�	���
�� �
��	�����>� 	���
��	���6	����	��� �	
�� ��
�� ='������� ��
����>�� � "� ��	��� ���� ����
��� ��������
��	
	���
������ �� 	������ ��������� �%� �������� ="	���	��	�� �	���	�
�	�
��>�� �������

���� =8������ ����	���>�� �%� �����
���� =������
�� �����>� 	��� ����� ������ ���%��
=�����%
�
�����	�	�����>��
�
"� �����
� �� ���
� ��	���� ��	���� ���
� !�
�� ��	���� ������� G����
	��� G��� � #�����
�������������

��=5���
�
�������
���>����	�����������=�������
������%��
���>�	����	
���
!�����=5
	����������
�>��
�
���	�����������������	����%���	���	������
�����G����
	���G�����	�����
�	�����
���������
 
�����%��������� ��������&�	

��	����4��6��%%���,	
�
��%���$
���,	
�
��%��	��� �	
%��
�����
������������	�����
�����#
���,������7�%6�	
���C���	���2�%��:	
��	!�������

��
���� ��� 
������ ��	
��� � �	
��� 	��� ���	���� ���� �
���� 
����� 	��� ���� �	���� 	���4��
5��
����
��
�
#��������	���
�����%�����	�������������
%�������#	��	���&����2������
"� ��	��� ����	���� �������7�K	
�� ��
!�!��� 	
���� �����	��� 
����� � #��� ��!�
���
	���
�	��	�����������������
��������������������������������
	��������
�����������
������	
��
��
!���������	���%������
���������
��������	���	���������������
�
G����
	��� G�� ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	� ����
���� G�������� &���� �
� ���� ����	����%� ��	���	��
����
����� ����
�����%��	�� ����
����	��� �����
��������� 
���	�����	���	����	���	���� �#���
������	��������
	����������	���
�����
���
	
�����������	���	���������������
�����
�

Page 165



;��+�<�� ��
=&�
���	��>�
$
���
��A�&1���)�)���
"��
9��3(��	��
�
G
��0��1��� �������� �������� ���
�	�����6��	���
����������������� ��� ������������
���
���
����%� �
�� �	���� %
	���	���� 	������ 	��� ����
	�� ���� %
	���	��� 	��� ���� ��	����
��������������	�����	���	
�	������	���	�����
�����
����
�
#��� �
����� 	
�	�� 	
�� ���:���� �� �
�%��� 	��� �	
����%� ��� ���� �����
� ������� � #�����
���������
����	�������������&	����
��8	
��	���	�����
	����6%
	K���
��%��	�:	�����
��G
��0��1�����	��	������"���	����
��������	���������
�������=��	�
����
�����
��>��
�����0�� �

��� =����� ���	����>�� ��	��6����
��� �
	�������� =����
��� ���
����>��
�!����� �
	�������� =����
��� �	��>� 	��� �	��� ���������� =5�	�
��� ��%��
�>� 	
��
��	
	���
������ �� ����� �	���	��� � C���
� ��	���� �������� �������� ��
����� =1��
��	����
�����
����>�� �	��� ���

��� =�������� �����3� 	��� ��	�%��%� �
%��6��6��� =��	�	�
��
�
��	�	�>��
�
#�����6����%�	
�	����
�%���	���
������
��	�
	�%����������	����%
	���	���	�����
��
����������A� ��
���� �
� %
	��� =�	�
�
�� ������>� 	����	�� %
	��� =-������ ���
���>� 	
��
	����	��� �� ���� �
�� 	������ ������ ����� 
������ =8������ ���*3� 	��� ������� %
	���
= �������
�����
�	��>��������
������
	���������"�!�
��
����	����	������
	����������
B�	���%�%
	���='�
+����
�>����!�
	�����%������	��������
��="	�������������
�	�
�>����	���
�����
�� ="�
�����
�� ���%��
��>�� ���� �����
	�� =���
��� ��
�
�	���>�� �%� �����
����
=�������
�� �����>�� �	
��� !	��
�	�� =5���
���� �
	
��>�� �����
� �	9��
	%�� =�
����� �
����>��
�
	����%�&��?��0���
��=$���
�������
�����>�	���%
�	����
����=�����
�	����	��
�
���
�>���
�
�����%�������=���
������>�	��������������=��
��������
��>����
�!�
����	�����
�
&�!�
	�� ����� ����
�� 	����	��� ���� �	��
� �
���� =����������� ������>� �����
���
%���� !�%��	���� ��	��
��%� �����	
� �	��
� �
��
�� =1������ �
����	��>�� ����6%
	���
=�����
�����
����>�	����
	��������
6
����=�������
��������>���,�	����	����	���������
���������������������	
�������������=5�	�
������������>����������
%��6��6���=��	�	�
��
����3� 	��� %
�	��
� �	
��� �����
	�� =���
��� �	������>�� �  
������ ����6
���� =4�	��
��
�����>�	����	��
���
��	��� =&��������	�����>����
�!�
�� ��	�������	
���	����	��� ���
������
���R������	���
������������
	
������
����
���
�
"���
��	��������7�K	
������
�	��G
��0��1���������$
�	���
������2��������������
���� ������ �  
�����%� ��
��� �������� ������ G	%�	��� 	��� ��������� ��
����� � #���
��!�
���
	���� �	��	� �� ���� ����� �	�� ��� ����� �������� ���� ��� ������� �� ��� �� ����
!	����
���
�	����%�!���������!�
��������	���	���	��������
9��������&�
���	��������&&&���
�
G
��0��1����������%�	����	��	�����
����G��������&�����
�����������	����	������%
	���	����
��	���	���	��������	���	����	���	����
��������
�	������
��������	���	������	����
�

Page 166



���'6��+2��&�&+��%!���
=2	��
�I5��%���>�
$
���
��A�&1��@(�3)�6&1�����3(3�
"��
9����
����
�
#��������	
��������	��� 
����	��%�	��������� 
	���	�� ����� �
��7���� 
��%�� ��&�������
#��������������%�	����	��	�����
����G��������&���� ��� !	��	���� �
� ���� ��
���	���%
	���	���
�	���	����
�
&���!�%��	�����	������������������
	���!�
%���������	��!������������������	����	���
9���� �	���� =&���������� %�����3�� ����� ��	������ =�������� �
���>�� �����
��
������
�����=&	�����	��
�������>�	������	�����K�%�K	%���!�
�=��
�	�
�����
��>���&�
��
��
�������
����6�
�����	��������%���������
��
�
	���	���
	�������
�����	�����
��������
	�� �	�
�� =�
���� �������
���>�� ������ 
	����� =��
���������
�	�>�� ����
�%��� =�������
�� ��*3�
	��� �����6��	!����	���
�� =�����
��������
�	�
�>�� �&�
��6��%��!�%��	���� ��	��
��������
��
	���

��=/�����
��%���>������	���6�
���= 
	������������!	�����>��������%�
!����� =H��	� 
����	�	>�� ���	�	��� =,����	
�	� �������
��	>� 	��� 	%
����� =���
�	�
��
����	�
�>�� � #���� �	���	�� ��� �	
�����	
��� ����
�����%� ���
�� ���� ������ �	��� 	�:���� 	�������
���	���	��2	��
��G��	����
����G���
�
8
�B����� ��	���� �� ��
��� 	�� �����
� ����� �� ���� ������ �	��� ���	��� 	� ��!�
��� ��9��
�� ��
��
����	�����	����
�������������%���!�
	��������
�������������#�����
!�����	�����
�	���
�	���	�� �
� ��
��� ����� 	��G������
	���  �	���	�� 	��� ������	���
�� � "�� 	����	���� ��
����	
���
����	����	
���	����%���������������
����	�����	��������	�
�����	���	���
�
��������� �������������
������ �����	�� ��������� �����$	�������
��&�	���&�����
�	���
7	
%��&�����
�	
��	������������������������
�
#����������������%�	����	��	���9	���������
���	�������
	��%
	���	����	���	���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 167



*��%�����"����� &<���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 168



�
��"�����!��� ������
�������-�
�

��������#,!���!�+�!������ ,��
&1�);�)'(�
&�
!�����'@�"�
���	����@����	��(@@;��
,
�����	��2H������������A�19������	�����	��I���
����
��%���
�
"��
9��7��%���)@@��6�@�)��	��
�
#������
	���	�������%�����������	����������������	�����	����������
���	��%������	������
	��� ���� �	���I%
	!���� %
���� 	
���� ���� ��� �� ���� �	���� G������ ���� �	��� ��
��
����
��� ��

��� �� "����	��� ��������
	� =������ �	���>�� &�
!���� �����	��� ��	�� 	�
�����
��������	�I
	
���������!�
������	���������	
���
������	����
�����%��������������
#���
��������������������	�������������	������������	����	������
����
��%������
����	����
����������	������������!�
���
	�������
�����#����9�����	���!	�����������	���	��	
����	��
�
	%��%� �	���	�� ��� ����
�	��� 	��� 
�B��
��� ��
���
� ��!����%	����� ���!�
�� ��� ��� �	��� ��
����������	�������	�����	������������	���	����������
�B��
���������	�����������	������
	����%�������	���	�������������!������������������	
���������&�2��B�	������������
	����
��	������
�K��I��
	%��%�
�������������
��
��	�������������������
����
�
��"��������$� ��
#��� �������� 
	���	�� �����%�� ����� 	�� ���� �
��  
������ &�%	
� �	��
�� ��� ���
�	��� �
�
"����	���������
���%������������������	
��
	
������
����
�����������������	�����	
���
�	���	�����&�!�
	����	����������������
��	���
��
�����#����
����������	
%�������
��
��"���	�����

��� ��� �����	�����	����%� �����	���� ��	�� ����� ���	�����6���	��������������%�
�	���	�� �
�!	
�������������	������ �����
���������	���%���
�
������������	
	������
=/����0>����������
#��� �����%����
���� ����%�	���� 	�� 	�&���� �� ���
�	���� �
�2	��
������
!	���� =&�2�>�
�	������$����������(A� =-�����
������	��
��������
����	�����
	��	�����
%����
��	��
�������$���	������	��
��������
��:	�)��
�J�>�
#����	������������
�����������������	
���������������
��	���	�������&�96�	�����2�	��
 ����-	��������%
�	��
���������������	
�� �������	�� /�
����
��4	
�0����"
���
�=���<�E�
(@@(>�� �*� ���
��	��� �	�� �
������ ��� 	����	���� ����� 	� �	
%�� ����	���� �� ���� �����
����	��	�������
�������	��	�������
�	������
�����%�� ������
���������
�����%���	����
����
����
��� #�����	�� ����
���� ��� (@@������� ��� �	�� 	%	��� 
��
���� ��� 	� �
���� !����� ���
?����� �-*� ���%
�	��
�� �	�� �
������� �� ��� �
�����%� ������ ��� ���	���� ��
�� ����������
	����%�����������	���������������
&�
!���� 	��� ���� ��	�� 	� �����
� �� ������� �!�
������ 	
�� �
������ =�����	��	�
��
������

����
���	����
�
�
�	��
�� 	��� ����2	���	����&�	
���"������
���� ��
��
���>��#�����
	
�� ������������� �	
!	�� 	
�� 	����� �
��	�
�� �����
� ��� ���� �	���	��� 
� ��� ���	��� I�
��
��6� ��%�� ��!�
�������� #���� ��%%����� ��	�� 
�������� �� ��������� �
��%�� 	��%� ����
���	������� ��� ��� ���
�	����"����������	��6������	�����
�6��������	
	���
���������	���
����6������	���	����	��	��������
��
�������������%�����!�
�� ��	��������������������
�������	!������ 
������������� 
��%������	�����

��%� ��� 
��	���� 
�������� ������B�����
�
�B������� ����
�� ��	
��� �������� 	����	���� ����� ����� �	���� %
���� ���� ���� �	��6
�!��%� ������ �	�� ����� �	!�� �������� �
�� 
���	���� �� ����� �	���	�� �� ���� �����
��
�����
������
���8
��9	������ 	����
������ ���"���� �������� ������
��	���%�����	���
�	��	���/�	�������0���������������%�
	
�������
�
�

Page 169



�
��"������, !��� �
#��� �����%�� 	�� ���� 
������&�%	
� �����	
�� ����%�	����	�� 	�&���� �� ���
�	���� �
�2	��
��
����
!	��������
��
���
�	�����
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 170



�

��"�����!��� ������
�����0��
�
+�� ,�� �������+���=1�!��%��>�
7	���&�
!�����&����(@@<��
$
���
��A�&1�����3<@�
2H�������������
�
"��
9����@��	��
�
1�!��%��� "�
������ ��� 	�� �9�����!�� 	
�	� �� ���� %
	���	��� ���	�������� 	
���� ���� ���
1�!��%���"�
������������C!�
	�������������!�
����@��	��������
��	
��)@�	����	
���	����%��
#����	:
����������
��	����%��	�������
��	
���������
�%
	���	�������!�
������������	
��
	
�	���������%
�	��
���!�
��������	����	
�	��	�������	���
��	��������
������������������
��	����%���	��
#�����%
	���	����	
��	���	���������
	����	����%
	���	��������	�����
����������	��	��
�����
 ��������������	��
	�%�������������	��+�	������� �
������#
��������	���!���������
���������	����	��"���
��#�%���8�
����	
���&����������#�	���	����8
	%
	���"%
�����
����� ��	���
�� 	��%��� ���
��� �����	���%� ���� �
�� 	������ ���������� �� ���� ������ #���
%
	���	������
��	
��
��	��������������	����������
������
	��	�������%
	���	���������
 
����
���4���I1�!��%���"�
��������	�������	������	�������%
	���	������ ������	
���
������%���#����
��&&&��	���8���
��$�����
���4�%����
#��� 	�
������ 	�� 	� ����� ��� 	��� �9�������� �
� ��
��� ����� �
�����%� ���� ��������%� &���	
���
��	���,�������4���� �����%��&��%��G	
���
��&��������
����������,	
�
��%��� 	
��
C��� 	��� �������� ����� 	��%��� ���
��� ������ G	%�	��� �	!�� 	��� �
�!������ �����

��
����� ��������
� �	
%�� ��������7	����%�	���$�����,�!�
��	��
���	��������	��%�
����� !�
�����
��%� &������ &�
�� 	��� 7�%� �	
��� C��� 	��� ������ �� �������� 	��� �	
���
	��
	����%����
�
	��
�������	�������	�����
�����
"����%������� �������� ��
!���� (� �	���	���� ��	
��� �������� �	!�� ����� 
��
���� 	��� )*��
 ",���������	�����������
	
���	��
��������"%	�������%�������	�������
��
���������������
��	��	���������������������
����%
	���	����	����������������������������������������
��
�� ���� 	�
������� ��� ��� ������� ��	�� ���
� ������� ��!�
���
	���� ����� ��� 
��
���� �����
��
���
���
!���������	�
������	��	�������
�
��"��������$� ��
 ��	���������� ���������9���������
!��������������	��	������ ��� ������������� ���
!����	��
	����������������	�
������ ���!�
	��������������
���������	���	�� ��
�������	
�	�� �����	����
���������	������	����
��'3I(@��
�!�
	�����������%��
���
�	�$
)���
���9���%
	���	�����
������	����� ���� ����!���	��%
	���	����������
�����	�����
��%�(�I<E�<I<��3I<���(I<�
����
�����
	��	����	����	��	
����%
	���	����
���
�	�$4(��'�	���3���
#�����	
�	��	�����������
���
�	�����
��	���	������	
��������	����%����������	
�����������
��!�
���
	�������
����	
�����������
1B�	���������
�%	
������
���������9�����%����
�	������������������������������
���@I���
����
�$��������� )������ ����	������	�� ����
������%������	������� 	
��C����&���	
��
	�����	���,������	���	������	��!�
�����
��%�����
�����#�����
���
���
�	�	
���
����������
���
�!��������	�����	������	�������
�	�����

Page 171



�
��"������, !��� �
"���
�������������������
����%
	���	���	
�	��B�	���������
��
���
�	�$
'�3�)�	������	���	��
�����������	
�	��	
������%�	����	���9	������������
��������
	��	���	������%
	���	���	���
��
����������!�
���
	�������
�����
#���"�
������	��	���������������	������&�2��B�	���������
���
���
���
�	�	�����������
��	�����
	�������������%���
���
����
�	�����
�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 172



�

�

�

�

�

�

��"�����!��� ������
�����8:�
�
+�� ,�� �;����
&1���'3�)��
5	���7	����&�
!������@���?����(@@���
,
�����	��2H������������A�G�@�C	��G��	���
�
�����	�
�
C���������	���
���	
����������������	�������
��������������	���
���
��%��	��	��	
�	���
�	��
�� 	�� ���	��� ����� �	K��� ����
6��
��� 	��� 	�� �9�����!��  �������� �	
���� �� ����
�
���
����%���#����	:
������ ���� 
������ �������	��� ���������%� ���	��
��C	�I �
���
���	�������	%	��������	���9�����!�� ���������	
���� ��
�%�����#��
��	
����!�
	������
����������	����������������������������	���
�����%�?������#��������
���	
���� ����
��������������������%�	����	
�	����
���	����������
�	�����9������	����
�
��"��������$� ��
"����%�� ����� ����� ���� ��� �	!�� 	�� �9�����!�� ������ �� ���	��� ����� =� N� ��� �� ����
������������NN�
�B��
��>��!�
���������	�����������H	������
��	����!����������	����
�� �����	��������	����������	��������� ��	���	!�������
��	�����	����	�	%���!�
� ����
�����
�����#��������!����
�������������������
����
����������%���	!��	���9�����!������������!�
� �����	���%�	� ��%����������������	���
�!�
��"��������������������
���
�	��G�)�������&�2��%�����������
�
��"������, !��� �
1�!��%���G��=1	��>� �������%�	����	��	�&������ ����
���� �
�2	��
������
!	����	��	��
�9	����� �� �
	���	!��� ��������� ���	��� =G�)>� ����� ��	��� ����������� �����	��!�� ��
	����������	����
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 173



�

�

�

�

�

�

��"�����!��� ������
�����(�/�
�

����%� ���;����
&1�);()�;�
&�
!�����NN��(@@���
,
�����	��2H������������A��'��7��	�����
��%��
"
�	�6�"��
9���@��	��
�
8�������� G�� ��� 	�� ����
�����%� 	
�	� ����� �	��
	�� ��
��%�� ���

��%� �
�� 	� �	����
�����
	���� #��� 	
�	� �	�� ����� ��	����� ����� ,��	
� 	��� ���� !�%��	���� ��� ��� ��!�
����
���!�
�� ������� �
�� ���
�� 	
�� !�
�� ���� ����� ��
��%� ��	������ �	
�����	
��� ������� ����
"����	
�	��������������
����%��	���	���	���������������	�����
�	����	���	���1������
���
������������	�����!�
�����
�	����
���!�
���
	�����#���"����	
�	����	�
�	���������
�����

������ �
���� ����� �	��	�	��� ��
	� 	��� ����� ��
��%� 	
�	��	���
!�� �B�	���� ����
�����%�� ����
(@@<�	������
����
����������������	
���	�����
��������������	��
��
����������%����
��������	����%���	������
����
�������
�
��"��!�����$� �D�
#������	�����
��%�����������������%�����	�������
������������
������9�����
�����
��	
��
!�
�� ���� ����� ������������ 	����%�� ��� ��
������ ��
��� ���� ����� 	���	
�� �� ��� 
��	��!����
�
�� "�� ����� ��� �	�� ��� ������� �
���
�	� 8�;�� ��!�
���
	��� ����
���� ��� ��� ��

������ �����
	����%�� ����&���	
��G	�����
��������������	������� ������#�����	��� ���	������
��
��������	����������������	���������!�
��	�
��	����������������
��%��	���	���	����
���
��������	�����������������
��	������
���	��������
����
���#����
��������������
�������������
���
�	��(��
������
���������	�����
	
������
����
��� ��	�����������%����
������������������������
����	������	���������	���	������������������
���������������	���
�
���
!����������������������������������%�	�����
#�����������	�:	�������5	�����	��%
	���	����	�
������	
�	�������
������	
��	����%����
�
�������������
��	������
�����%���	����
#��� ����� ��
���� �	
����� �	�	%������ �� ����
�� ��	�� ���� 
�B��
��� ��	�� ��� �	���	�� ���
�	���	�����	������	������������ �����%���� ���� ��
��%�� 	�������	���	
�	�� �� ���	����
����
�����
�����
��
����, !��� �
8��������G���������%�	����	��	�&���������
�	�����
�2	��
������
!	�����
��	
����
�
�������!�
���
	�������
��������
�$����������(��
������
���������	�
	
����������
����
���
���!�
�� ������
��%�������������
�������	��	����	

	�������%�	��������
�$���������
8�;���&����������������	!�����������
�	���%�����	
���	��	�
���������9�����!���	���	��
������
�%������������	��������	
���%�	����
���
��	����
�	����!�����������
�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�

Page 174



�
�
�
�
�
��"�����!��� ������
����������0-�
�
�+!3�� ����7�!��������� �!++�
=&�
���	��>�
$
���4��A�&1��3(�@�� �
&�
!������)���?����(@@3�
,
�����	��2H������������A��$)����	��������
�������.����������
����%
	���	��R��
"��
9���"
�	�A��)�'��	��
�
#����� �����	��� 
��%��	��� ��

����	����	
��	�:	����� �� ���� 
	���	�� �����	��&�
���	���
	��%� ���� �
	��� �
�� ���� ��!��� �
����%� �� 7
��� �
� 7	���� #��� 
��%�� 	��� ��

�� ���
�
�������� #���� ����
�� 	� ��
	� ��	
	���
������ �� �������6
���� ����
	�� %
	���	���� $
�	��
��
����=�����
�	���	��
�
���
�>��+�	������=���������
���>�,�%����=�	�	�	�
�����#��>��
�������
����� �
����� =&	�����	��
�������>� ������

��� =��������	��>����	���
�����
����=��������������
�>�	
��	��%�������������	��	
���
�B������	��%������	�!	
�������
����6��	!���%
	������#���%
	���	����	
��%���
	��������	��� ���
�� ����!������� ����%%����
��	�������� ��������
	��	%�� ����
�����C!�
	��� ������	������
���'I<������	����%��
�����	���
����	��� ����
����!�
��� ��	�� ���������
������ ���	������� �� ����%
	���	���
����
����� �������%�
���	
��	������� 
���������	������
����	��
�I!�
�	��
�� �
�����C��
�	
�����	
�����
������������
���������&��
%��7	�
�����������	���
���������
#��� ��	���� 	
�� �
�������� B����� 
	��� 	�� ���� ������ ����� �� ������� �	��
����%� 	���
%
	K��%����

��%��
�
��"��������$� ��
�
#��� 8�	9��� ��	���� 	
�� %�� �9	������ �� ���� 
���� ���� %
	���	��� ��	�� �	�� ���	
�
	����������������$)�� #��� !�
	��� ��!�
����� ����� 	�� ��	��� �'� B�	������%� ���� ���	��� 	�� ��	���
��	���	���������������	
���	�����B�	������������
�$���������$
3��
#����	�	%��������������	�������������������	���
�������������	���	���	��
����%�
	���������������%
	K��%����
��������	
����	��
����%��	��������
����	�������	������
��	���
� 	��� ���� �	��
	���� ���� ��������� ���� ��������%� ��� 	��� ����� ���
�	���� %
	K��%�
������
�	���������������	������	���	����%�������
������B�	�������
�
��"������, !��� �
�
#���8�	9�����	����	
������%�	����	��	�&���������
�	�����
�2	��
������
!	����	��
	���9	��������������6
���������	����	���	��������
����'I<�����
��
���
�	���#�����������
%
	���	������	���
�	�������	���	���	���������������������!���	
���%��
	�������	����
�	��
��!���������#������%��	������
����������������������������������	���	����%�	��	��
��
	���%
	K��%�
�%������������������������	
����������������������
����������	�����	
��
����
��%�6	��6��

�����
�������
�6������
�������!	�����
�

�

�

�
�

Page 175



�
�
�
�
�
��"�����!��� ������
�����(=0�
�
+�� ,�� ��!$%�;����
&1���'3<���
5	���7	����&�
!������@���?����(@@���
,
�����	��2H������������A�G�@�C	��G��	���
�
@����	�
�
#�������	��	

����
��������	���	�:	���������	���%�����������1�!��%����C���������
������
�� ���� ���	��� 	
�� ���� 
��	���� �� 	� (���GGN� �	��� ����� ����� ������ ��	����%�� ���%��
��
������	�������%���

�����������
����
#��� ���	��� ��� �	
%���� 
���	����� ��9��� ��������� ���	���� #��� ���	��� ��
� ���
����	�������������������%���������������������������������9�����!���	�������#��
��	
��
	��� �9�����!�� �	������ �� ����� H����� 	��� �
�	���� 1	
��� H����� ����� ��	���	��
&	������	���$���������
#����
����	
����9��������C	���"���� �
����&��	�
��	�������7	
����"���	����)@�
�������
#���G��	���������������	��������%���	��������������1��C&��
�
��"��������$� ��
"����%�� ����� ����� ���� ��� �	!�� 	�� �9�����!�� ������ �� ���	��� ����� =)NI<>�� !�
�� ����
���	���� ��� ����H	������
��	����!�� ��������	������ �����	��������	����������	���
��������	���	!�������
��	�����	����	�	%���!�
����������
�����#��������!����
�����������
��������
����
����������%���	!��	���9�����!������������!�
� �����	���%�	� ��%����������������	���
�!�
�� #���� ��������� �!�
� ��� ��� ��������� ���� ���� �!�
��
�� ��	�� ���� 
�B�������L�

�B��
����"��������������������
���
�	��G�)�������&�2��%�����������
�
��"������, !��� �
1�!��%����	���G�� �������%�	����	��	�&������ ����
���� �
�2	��
������
!	����	��	��
�9	����� �� �
	���	!��� ��������� ���	�������� ��	��� ����������� �����	��!�� �� 	�������
���	����
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 176



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��"�����!��� ������
�����(�0�
�
�#+������ ,����++!,��.��� ��
8���
��
&�
!������)�?����(@@���
$
���
��A�&1��@<3<��
2H�������������
�
"��
9�"
�	�A�@���
�
#�������	���	���	
�	���
�!�
�	���	����	�����������������,	
������������#���%
	���	���
��� 
	��� 	

���	���
��I������� ���� ����� �9�����!�� #	����� #��
�� ��� 	� !�
�� %��� ��%�
���	������������	������#	���� ��������
���
�
��"��������$� ��
"����%������%
	���	�������	
%�������
���������%��������%����	��������	����	
%��#	����
 ����������	������
����
������������%�	����	������������
��#	������������������
�
��"������, !��� �
#����������������%�	�����
��	
��������
��
���
�	�����
������
���������#	���� �������
�
�
�
��"�����!��� ������
�
������������(�
�
��)�I�1"��1�
�*������1���1������
=�1&&"�>�
&1�)('�)'��
&�
!���������?����(@@;�	����)���?����(@@<��
,
�����	��2H����������A��$)����	��������
�������.����������
����%
	���	��� =�$��
���������������
���%
	���	��>��
"��
9���@�(���	��
�
&��?������� 	������ ���	���	���!���
�	�����
���	������
���	
������������	��
	���
��
����")��	����	�����	��������	������@@��
�
#�������
���	
�����	���������
!�������
	��%
	���	���������
�B���������	���6	����	���
��	���� ��������%� ����� ��	������ =�������� �
���>�� ����� ��
����� �
����� =&	����
�	��
�������>�� 9�����	���� =&���������� %�����>�� ������ !�
�	�� %
	��� =����	��������
	�	�����>�� �
������ �%��	��� =���	������ ��
������>� 	��� �
����
�� �%� =$	����� �������>��
C��	���	��������������������	���!�������%�=&��������������
�>����������
����=&�+����

Page 177



�������
�>��������������
��	9��
	%��=�
������
����>��
�%���	������=&	��	��	���
��
���>�
	���B�	���%�%
	���='�
+����
�>����
�!�
����	������
������� 	��� ,
��
��� =	�� ����� 	�� �
����	� ���
���>� 	
�� �
�B����� ��� ���� ��
��%�� #���
%
	���	�����������	
���2H���$)�=�
�������%��	���M��������	��������	��>������	�

	���
��	
��
���	
��=W��$����	����	��%
	���	��>�	�������	
%�����&�	���	
�	��	��%��	����
	����� ����!���	��%
	!�������	
��������������#��
�� ���������	���%���� �
������ ����
����	
�������������
���	
���
#���%
	���	��������	���	
����	!����
�!����
�������
!�����	�������������
������
������
����	������	���
��������������������
����	�����	���������
"����%����	���� ����� ����
�	��������� ����������9	���������$)�%
	���	�����
!�!��%� ���
������������
���	�����
�	����������������9�������������
��,	
��������
�
��"����!+#!��� �
#��� ���
���	
�� ���	���� 	�� ��	��� �)� ����
	�� %
	���	��� �����	�
� ��	���� 	�� ������� ��� ����
2
����
����
��%�����������
����������������&����������
�	�����
�2	��
������
!	����
=$���������$
3>���@����������	!��	��	����	������	����	���/��	���	�0������������������
���B��!�	����B�	������
�&�2����	�����
�
����, !��� �
�
#������
���	
����&��?������� 	������	������	���������%�	����	��	�����������
�	�����
�
2	��
������
!	����	��	�����
�	����9	��������������
����%
	���	�����2H��������$)��
#�����������
��
���
�	�$
��	���$
3��
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 178



�
�
�
�
�
��"�����!��� ������
�
����������:0�
�
9�;�7����9�"�7���;�
�1&&"��
&1�)'(�)'�� �
&�
!������)���?����(@@<�
,
�����	��2H������������A��$)����	��������
�������.����������
����%
	���	��R��$��
$	�������������.� �������
�����
�	���%
	���	����
"��
9�������<��	��
�
#�������	���	���������������7���
�7	��������	���	����	���
�����	�����
���	
���������
�����
!�������
	��%
	���	�������� �
�B������� ��	���6	����	�����	���� ��������%������
��	������ =���������
���>�� �������
����� �
����� =&	���� �	��
�������>�� 9�����	����
=&����������%�����>��������!�
�	��%
	���=����	��������	�	�����>���
�������%��	���
=���	������ ��
������>� 	��� �
����
�� �%� =$	����� �������>�� C��	���	�� �������� ��������
��	��� !�������%� =&�������� ������
�>�� ������� �����
� �	9��
	%�� =�
����� �
����>��
��	��������=8���������	����	
�	>�	���B�	���%�%
	���='�
+����
�>����
�!�
����	������
�������� 7	������� 	��� "���
�� #�%��� 8�
�� �	!�� 	��� ����� 
��
���� 	�� ��	����
�
�B�������
#������	����	����	����
��%�6	��6��

��	��������

��������	�������������	��
�������6
�����
��� 	��� �
�6
6����� ��������� ���� 
���� ���%�
���� #��� %
	���	��� 	���	
�� ��
�	!�����	����	�����%�����	���	�������	��	%
������
	�� ���
!�������"
����3@6)@L�������
�������	������	��%
�����	��2H���$)��
�������%��	���M��������	������%
	���	����
���������
��	����
�����%��
	������	�����������$)�	����
����
���%�M���������	�
6%
	���
%
	���	���=2H���$�>��
�
#%����
� ����� ����	�� ���
���	
��� ����� ��� �
�	���� ��� �� ���� ����� �9	������ �� �$)�
%
	���	��� ��
!�!��%� ��� ���� ����� �� �
��� 	��� ��
�	����� ��� ���� ����9�� �� ���� �����
��
,	
��������
�
��"����!+#!��� �
#��� ������ ���	���� 	�� ��	��� ��� ����
	�� %
	���	��� �����	�
� ��	���� 	�� ������� ��� ���� 2
���
�
����
�� %���������� �
� ���� ��������� �� &����� �� ���
�	���� �
� 2	��
�� ����
!	����
=$���������$
3>���(����������	!��	��	����	������	����	���/��	���	�0������������������
���B��!�	����B�	������
�&�2����	�����
�
����, !��� �
�
#��� ������ 	�� 7���
� 7	���� ����	�� ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	� ����� �� ���
�	���� �
� 2	��
��
����
!	����	��	�����
�	����9	��������������
����%
	���	�����2H��������$)��#�������
����
��
���
�	�$
��	���$
3��
�

�

�

�

Page 179



�

�

�

�

�

��"�����!��� ������
�����������-�
�
	 !���$������!2+���7�!����
=5
��%�����>�
$
���4��A�&1�)�@�3�@� �
&�
!������)���?����(@@<�
,
�����	��2H������������A��$)����	��������
�������.����������
����%
	���	��R��
"��
9�������@��	��
�
#������	���
��%��	�����

���	����	������	��	������������
��4	����
�����	�����	������
+�	!����
��	�������
���	� ��
	� ��	
	���
�������� �������6
��������
	�� %
	���	���� �$
�	��
��
���� =�����
�	��� 	��
�
���
�>��,�%���� =�	�	�	�
�����#��>�� ������ =�������� 	��
�
���
�>��
�������
����� �
����� =&	�����	��
�������>� ������

��� =��������	��>����	���
�����
����=��������������
�>�	���������������
����=���������	���>�	
��	����	���������
	� !	
����� �� ����6��	!��� %
	������ � "����	���� �������� �������� �����
������ ����� 	�� ����
����� ����	���	����	�����
����������
����
�	�����	��	����B����	�	%����������������
���������	���	�������	�������
����!�
�
	�������������
�
	���������%���2���	��
����%���������������
�B������"�:	�����������
	�������
	��������	����	��������
���
	%������������
	��	%���
�����
���	

�������
������4	����
������(@@<��#����	
�	�=	��
9��I'��� ����	
�	>��	��
��������	�������
�
���	�����
�B��
�����
�����	���������
��������!�
�������������	
�	��
�
��"��������$� ��
�
+�	!����
��&�	�������	��������������	���	���������
��	��	����	����%����������	����
�������������������%
	���	����	�����	
�	����������������$)���#������	����	����������
%
	K��� ���
��������	
��������	��	��%
	K��%�������
�	���������������	�� ����	���	����%�
������
������B�	������4�����������	��
����%�����������	���
�
��"������, !��� �
�
+�	!����
�� &�	����� ��	��� ��� ����%�	���� 	�� 	� &���� �� ���
�	���� �
� 2	��
��
����
!	���� 	�� 	�� �9	����� �� �������6
���� ��� ��	��� �	���	��� ��� ��
��� �@I<� ����
�
�
���
�	�$
3��
�������	��	
��	����	�����	���	�������(��
������	�����
���!������#���������
�� %
	���	��� ��� 	� ��
�	������ �	���	�� �	�������� ���� �� �������!�� �	
���%� �
	������� 	���
�
�	����!����������#������%��	������
�������������������������������������������%������
���������� �����	
� ������ ��� ���� ����� �� �
��� �������	��� ��	
�� ���� 
��%�6	��6��

��
���
�������
�6������
�������!	�����
�

�

Page 180



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��"�<�����2����6 ��������
�
�
�

�
�

�

*����2+����"��������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 181



�
��"�����!��� ������
�
�����������(/�
�
��'�!$�7����9! ��;����
&1�))�3<;�
7	���&�
!������@���?����(@@<�
,
�����	��2H����������A�;.(��G��	���
�
"��
9��@�'��	��
�
"���	�� �
� 7	��� ����� ��� 	� ��	��� 	
�	� �� ���	���� �
�	���� 
��	����� �
�� ����
�����!	����
����#����
����	
���	������	��!���	����%����
�	����� 
���	�����	�� ��	��� ��� ����
����������
���#��
��	
������
������	����������	������������
��������������%�	����	���
 ���������G����$	
�����G��&��%���G��"������	���,�%�����
�
������$� �A��
"����%����	����������	��	�%��%
������
	��
�����H	������
������������������!�
��
�������&�2���
���
�	�G����	���������������
������	��������
������=)I<>��#�������!�
�
����
��������������
���������������
���
�	����	�H	������
�����	�������9��	��!�
������
���	���� ��
������� ������� ����� �
���
�	�� ��� ���� ���!�
� ������� �
���
�	�;�0� �
�  ��������
G��	�����
�
����, !��� �
�
"���	���
�7	���������������%�	����	��	�&����������	�����
�2	��
������
!	����
����
��
���
�	�;�0��)�
�
�

Page 182



�
�
�

��������
�

��	�
�������������������
�����������������	���������	��

Page 183



�����������	
������	���	����
����
�	������

�	
����������
����������
������������
	����������

�	
��  ���
	�� !" ���������

�#��

 ��$
#�

���

"��	����

�
�
���%&&'

(��	$��
	���

��	
��	�

���	���)���� *�+	
�
,��
����


� �������	
����	 �
�������	���

��������
�	

������ ���� �� ��

���	�!�

"���!
#

$
� �%�
	�����
��%�!��

$
���&���"���'	
�	��

����

& ����"�(��!�)	!�* ����" ������ ���� �� ��+ , $
� -	�  	��
%�$
��%�!��

���./&0�$
���1	%�*�

�
��	
��"������%!�"	�

	����	!

� �
��1�������2%�	�$
���!� 1��������
�	 ������ ���� �� � 23���)�"��

$
���)�&

2
4%�!�1�������!�

$
��%�!��)�����

�"������ 		!���	*�

"����
'	#

� 1��	%�
�5�%% ����" ������ ���� �� ��

���	�!�

"���!
#

$
��6��� -	� 1
	�4�$
��%�!��

��'	
��������$
�7�&���

$
���1	%�*�"�����%�

�
��	
��"�������$
�����

&����!�	����	
%�	
�

��
'	#���������

���%���,
	������8�

��'	
�	"
�	��
	�	����

���	����%!�"	�

	����	!��

P
a
g

e
 1

8
4



� 1��������
�	����� 1��������
�	 ������ ����� �� � $
��$
� 9%��!��%����
��%�!��

1	%�*���
	���%!�8�
�

��!�'�!�%�8�	%!��"�������

�'	
%%��,	���������"%#�

*����
	'��	!�

"���!
�	��%�������

��������*��%	�*��%!�


	����	:�������

� 1
��4*�
���,����.;%'�������

��
8�	%!0

;%'������ ������ &��� �� � $
��$
�  	��
%����!�$
��%�!

� 1
��4*�
���,���.;%'���
�

)��	��0

;%'������ ������ ���� �� � $
��$
�  	��
%�

$
��%�!���
�"�$� 

� 1
	�4��+�	�)	!�* ��
	��%% �����& &��� �� � $
������&��& -	�  	��
%�$
��%�!��

�����8�
�$
�

� �

�1�4��)	!�* ����4������<��	�

9�
	��

������ ���� �� � $
�  	��
%��
��%�!������

$
��"����'	
�
=	!�������

,	���
'	#

�� ���
������� ����	
�)%"�� ������ ���� �� � �� >%%��	
"�8	���>��#�

1		�%	������<�$
���������

9	������9	&�"	%�*�
	�

��
	����%!��1���

��������%
�	�>��#�

1		�%	�������<���

�& �%�8����1�4�	� �%�8��� ������ ����� �� ��+ ,� $
�7�7�)�&  	��
%��
��%�!���

��
�"�������./��0�$
��

"����
��%�!����

!	�%��	!�!�	����%�4��8�

���	�	����

.�
	'����%#�����0

P
a
g
e
 1

8
5



�� �%�8����1
�!�	 �%�8��� ����&� �� � )�"�� 1������"�����%�
�����

8�
�2���� ����%	��!�

��"�����%%��
	�	���

�� �%�8�������� �%�8��� ������ ����� �� � $
��$
���*� -	� 9%��!�2%����
��%�!��

����./&0�$
��$
��<�

�������������&�����*���

�����9	�

�� ��������
�	�(��! ��������
�	 ������ ���� �� � (!���(!�" ����	���

(��!%�!�"%�	"	%%�

�� 9�%8�
!�$�%8����
�	7�,����� 5	�%������ �&�����6�

��&��&

���� �� � $,��� ���!��	��
%��
��%�!

�� $	
��#�1	�4�)	!�* 9�%8�
! ������ ���� ��� �� � $
�  	��
%��
��%�!��

)����!	�	
��
�	!�

����	���?��� �*�9�%��

�
��	
�����������./&0�

$
����!@�	����	!�	�<�

������(!�

�� $�%%�	�2��!� 9�%8�
! ��&��& ���� �� � �� 2��!�7�9	�7��

��9�%��

���"�����%��"����

�
��	
��"������

;�������������%���,	!�

���"��4�+1�2���'	
��

�����
	�	������"���

��!�%���

�� 5���

�2��! ���������� ����&� ���� �� � �*� 2��!���������*���������

9	�

&� 5�"�)��
 ����"�5�%��	 ������ ����� �� ��+ ,��

���	�!�

"���!
#

$
� -	� ��
#�$
��%�!��

�	'	
%�
	��"	%�*�

��
	���%!�"���

�'	
�
=	!��)���
	�

���./�0�$
�7�>
���%	�

����$
���,	<��
'	#

P
a
g

e
 1

8
6



&� 5���(��! ���������� ����&� �&��� �� ��

���	�!�

"���!
#

(!� -	� ,	�%��	!�����	���

*��!%�!��1%�	"	%%

&& 3	:"#�1
�!�	 3	:"#� ������ �� � )& 1��

&� 3�'	���
	���"%	��)	!�* 3�'	���
	 ������ ���� �� � $
�  	��
%�5#�)	!�*��

&������%%����!�)���"���

	:�	���'	�!��	�"#�

�����	
#��,	<��
'	#

&� 3�'	���
	�(��! 3�'	���
	 ��&��� ���� �� � (!� -	� )�:	!�*��!%�!��

A	�	
���
		���&��&�<�

(!�"���%�	�

��
'	#�.���&����&���0�����

A	�	
���
		��(!��<�&��

�
	�	���

&� )�
	"#�9
�(��! �	������ ����&� ���� �� � (!�� ����	���*��!%�!��

($��2
���8�%
�	
�

*��!������!	�-�
4�

1���!
#�����&��&�

(!���

&�  	*�;
�*��4�)	!�*  	*�;
�*��4 ������ ���� �� � $
� -	�  	��
%�$
��%�!������

$
��"���)�����	
��

���"	�!	�%������

&� B:�

�+�	 ��
	��%% ������ ���� �� � $
� ���!�*	���
��%�!��

���./&0�$
��"���


	�	��%#���*����,	<

��
'	#

�� ,""���(

	��(��! ���������� ������ &���� �� � ���!�*��!%�!���5	��

�� ,*�%�88	�)	!�*� ,*�%�88	 ������ ����� �� � $
��$
���*��

9	�

-	� 9%��!��%���

�
��%�!�9	���$
��%�!7�

���./��0�$
�7��*��

8%��!�"�������%��

�&���7�9	���������

P
a
g
e
 1

8
7



�& ,*�%�88	�������#4	 ,*�%�88	 ������ ���� ��� �� ��

���	�!�

"���!
#

�*� �#4	���������*��"���

%%��8�!#4	���*��8�

���	
	���

�� ,�'	
�9������

�!�
 5���������� 	*�

;
�*��4

������������� ���� &��� �� � -	� ,�'	
��!	

�� �	'	
���5�%%�,	�	
'��
�1��� ����" ������ ���� �� � �%�
	����$
��%�!

�� ���"�(��! ����	
�)%"�� ������ &���� �� � (!�.�0��!�

(!��.!0

����	���(��!%�!�����

($�

�� (	����

�)�4� ;%'������ �����& ��&� �� ��

���	�!�

"���!
#

$
� 9%��!��%����
��%�!��

���./�0�8�
�$
��

�� (	��8�	%!������%�9�	%! ����" ������ ���� �� � $
��$
� -	� 1
	�4�$
��%�!������

$
��.�������&���07�$
��

!�	�����
�:����#��8�

(	��8�	%!�)
���

�� (	��8�	%!�)
�� ����" ������ ���� �� � 9	� -	� ���!��
��%�!��!�

�
����������9	��

.���������&���07�����

$
�

�� (�	%!
4	�(��! (�	%!
4	 ������ ������ �� � $
������& -	� ,	%�����	����2��!�

���!�8�
�����"���

 �
�	
#�����$
���B��	
�


	���!�
�!	��%���

$
��

�& (�
%!?��;�! ��
	��%% ������ �&��� �� � ���!��
��%�!7�

�	��78	�7��
����

�	'	
	%#�!��	!�"#�

�%%	�%���	
�������	��

����2
	'�����

��	���	������!���	�

�����C�%��#��,	��
���

8
��� ;�����	���

%�*%�!��	������	
	���


	��'	
����

P
a
g

e
 1

8
8



�� -�
4<�	%"#��#�%	�>
�4 �	������� "�
���&���<����&� ���� ���� �� � $
� -	�  	��
%��
��%�!��!�

��
�"������./D0�$
��

>��%� ��< -. /%01/& .233

�	
���4����������������
		��
	��
�� �%	�	����
�	��B��	�,�'	
�

1�4

�%	�	����
�	 ������ ���� ��� �	�����8# -	� 9%��!��	!�*��

"�4��!	��1�	!����

����*�!�������"����#�

�'	�>��#�1		�%	

&� )���	�1
�*�?����'	
� (�	%!
4	 ������ ���� �	�����8# )�:	!�*��!%�!�����

.�	
��
#0

&� )�%%8�	%!�(��!��
�� 3	:"# ������ ���� ��� �	�����8# ���!��
��%�!�

�� ,*�%�88	�+�!����(��! ,*�%�88	 ��&��� ���� �	�����8# ,��
���*��!%�!

�� (	���2����)	!�* ��
	��%% �&���� ���� �	�����8#  	��
%��
��%�!��

���./&0�$
������	!�

"#����������8�����%��!�

!��	�����

	��
����	�������	�


	���#�"	�


	��'	
"%	�

5�
�����1 3 31.3 '3&

�6������� �"7� �	
#����	�������� ���	���)����

&�& ����"	�(��! ����"	 ������ ���� ����%�

�� ��+ ,

-	� (��!%�!����	������

C�%�8#

�� ��� ����%��9�	%!� ���#��	��
	 ������ ���� ����%�

�� ��+ ,

-	� ��
�"�
�4��
��%�!��

9%�
�%
�	%#�

���
�!��	!�"����#�

�'	������8�����

"�
!���'	
�����	
	����>���

�	*���������!	
�

5�
�����1 % �&���

P
a
g
e
 1

8
9



�	
���+���8���	
��	��+�
�8	
#����	���)����

�� ;:�����1�4�	��1�
����$
		��

)	!�*�.�<&�0

�%�8����(������� ������ ���� ����%��� � &��� -	�  	��
%��
��%�!������

$
��

�&� -�
4��	�	�	
# ���#��	��
	 ������ ���� ����%��� � )����

5�
�����1 % 31.& &

��8��	
����������	����
	�� �����9���	
:

�	
��  ���
	�� !" ���������

�#��

 ��$
#�

���

"��	����

�
�
���%&&'

(��	$��
	���

��	
��	�

���	���)���� *�+	
�
,��
����


��  �
���+�	�)	!�* 5��������� �&���� ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
�  	��
%��
��%�!�������

$
�

�� ;
�*��4�)	!�* B%!�;
�*��4 �&&��� ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
�  	��
%�$
��%�!�

�� 9%:����,�!�)	!�*� ��
	��%% ��&��� ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
�  	��
%��
��%�!��

��
'	#	!����
���8�

�
����%��%������

��%�������������8�
�

$
�

�� )�
����)	!�*���.��<��0� )�
��� ����&� ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
� B%!�)$�D�����"���

����#�!���
�"�!�	����


�4������	!�

���!������

�� B�"%!*��4�)	!�* B�"%!*��4 ����&� ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
� )$��$
��%�!��

B'	
�
=	!��	���

���
�'	!�����
����

�
��%�!�

P
a
g

e
 1

9
0



�� ;%'���������
8�	%! ;%'���������
8�	%! ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
�������� ���!��	��
%��
��%�!�

��'	
�	"
�	����	
	����

���	���
'	#	!����
��

�8��%������

��%%���������

&���7����7�&���8�
�

�	��
%7���!��!��%��

�
��%�!���!����&��

8�
���:	!��
��%�!�

�"�����������"%	�"�
!�

!	���������

�� ;:�����(	����

�)�4� ;%'������ ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
��$
��$
�  	��
%�*	��$
��%�!��

��8�	%!�<�����./&0�

$
�7���./�0$
�<�$
�7�

���./&0�$
�7�$
�

�� ,��B��	 -�
4 ����&�<

������

&���� 2
����	!�

�� �

9� -	� ,�'	
�<�,
	�����8���7�

��

�!�


�� +�*�)��
�+�	�)	!�*�

5	��#

2���%	��� ��&��� ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$,��$
�  	��
%�$
��%�!��

)$���
��%�!�$
��

����./�0�$
�

�� ��
	��%%�A�%%�	�)	!�*��

��
	��%%����	���!7���	

��
	��%% ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$,� ����
����*	���
��%�!�


����!�8�

�*7�)$���&�

�%!���
���8�	%!����*�'	
#�


�4��!������	!�

"���*����"��!���

3��*		!7�+����7�

+��#
����!����	
�

�����,�����!�8�

�*�

�
������	!�

�& 5�%�"#�,!�A	
�	��������.�	
*	���

���	��0

$�	�5	%��%	# ������ ���� &�� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
� )$������		!�������

)$������
����
!�'	
�	

�� 1	�@#�+�	�)	!�*��

.(�	%!
4	����	���0

(�	%!
4	 ������ �&��� 2
����	!�

�� �

)$���#��	!�*�

P
a
g
e
 1

9
1



�� (	���2%�������<�(�	%!
4	�

���	���

(�	%!
4	 ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

(!� 1%�	"	%%�(��!

�� ;%'�������(��! ;%'������ ������ �&��� 2
����	!�

�� �

(!� (���1%�	"	%%�

*��!%�!��(�	%!
4	�

���	�����	��� ��

(��!�*����	:��"%�	"	%%

�� $�%"	
������2%�������

.(�	%!
4	����	���0

(�	%!
4	 ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

(!� )�:	!�*��!%�!�(����

1%�	"	%%�(��!��

2%�������1%�	"	%%�

!�������*����(�%!�

�
%��7�)	%��7�(��!�

�	!�	�

�� 5=	%"����9�	%!��.5����������

���	��0

5��������� ������ &��� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
� E����
�'	!��	��
%�

�
��%�!��!�*	��

�
��%�!��2
���	���

"
�!%	'	!�*��!%�!7�

�
�������	!�

��	��	��
����

�����
�'	!��
��%�!�

�!�*	������
	��

B
����%%#��
���8�

�	*�	�*�
4��

�� ����5�%%�>�� ����"

������

��� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
�

1
�*�8�	%!����	�����./�0�

$
��2������'	
�

�� F�,�������%�2��! ;
�*��4 ������ ��&� 2
����	!�

�� �

�*���&�)& -	� 2��!�.�%!��%#�*�
4���0�

�!�!@�	���

�
��%�!�

��� 3	:"#�1�4�(	�� 3	:"# ������<�

������

��� 2
����	!�

�� �

(!� (��!	!�"�46�	!�	7�

�����"%#�
	%�����(�*����

"��!���"%�	"	%%7�

��	���	�	��

P
a
g

e
 1

9
2



��� 5�%��	�)�%%	�����$
		� 5�%��	 ����&� ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
��$
� -	� ,	%����)�������
����

�
��%�!7���
	��

��

�!�
��(�	
�A�%	D

��� 9������!�(��! ����" ��&��� ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

9;��5& -	� �		��	�9	��*	��

*��!%�!��)#�����

8�%8�%%�9	��%�������

�"�������

	����-�
4��

,
	�(��

��� ��	"�
#��
� ����" ������ ���� B8����	
	���<�

2
����	!�

�� �

-	� )�!	
�	%#�����
����

�
��%�!������	%�	
	!�

���	�!@�	������

9������!��(��!������

,����"���������%%�

��� ��
	��%%�5�
�	�2���
	 ��
	��%% ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
�  	��
%��
��%�!

��& (�
%!��;�!�2%������ ��
	��%% ��&��� ����� 2
����	!�

�� �

(!&��1�������

��

,	%����5	��%�!�*����

��'	
���!�"�
!����	
	��

��� >�	�2
4� ��4���1
#� ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

(!� �	������!	��!�����

(��!

��� 5���(��!�.���0 ��������
�	 ������ ��&� 2
����	!�

�� �

(!� �	������!	��!�����

(��!

��� 5�%�"#�2��!�,!�A	
�	 5�%�"# ������ ��� �� 2
����	!�

�� � $
���$
�

����,����
!�A	
�	

P
a
g
e
 1

9
3



��� ;%'���������������	 ;%'������ ��	��� ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

(!� �	������!	��!�����

(��!%�!���
���"#�

�%#����8�	%!��B47����7�

1�
���*��!%�!�.���#
��

�%!0��$
!�8%�
����%�!	��

	:���1%�	"	%%�*����

��������!�;
%#�

A��%	�7�����%	��!�

$�%!�%��4���,	���	�

�	!�	��!�9%�	�9�:�

�	!�	����!��������


!��!	��B%!�
�#�����

���	��	
��	!�	�

��� 5=	%"����2%������ ����4���������	�

9�
	��
��
�
� ��� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
� ���!�*	��8	�D�,�!	�

��
������	��
	��8�

*��!��

��& (�
%!?��;�!�2��!� ��
	��%% �����
 ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

�*���$
� )	���
���������!���!�

9	����%	
�������

(�
%!��;�!7������!���

%	���8�
%#��	*7���	�

���	
�*����
����8
�������

'	������	��8�

�
��%�!����*	%%�

������	!�

���  "�
��5%%�)	!�*  "�
� ��&��� ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
� 9%��!�2%���$
��%�!��

��
�:����
	����!�

)$���
��%�!�

��� )�!!%	���
�	������.�<�0 )�!!%	���
�	 ������ �&��� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
��$
� 9%��!�2%���$
��%�!��

���./�0�$
���;
%�	
�

��
'	#�%�4	%#����

���
	�	�!!�����%�

��!����
���

P
a
g

e
 1

9
4



��� 9�%8�
!������A�%%�	�$
		� 9�%8�
! ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

�� -	� >��#�1		�%	���!@�	���

���������+���%	�"�����%�

���	
	���"������!�

>��#�1		�%	������

��� ,����,!�2��!�.�1��0 ��4���1
#�� ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

�*� �	�	������2��!��������

�*������������	��#�

"	��%��	!��2����"%	�

$� ���
���%��

�
�"%	��

��� (	���(��!�+�	�.�1�0 ��4���1
#�� ������<

������

���� 2
����	!�

�� �

(!� -	� 5=	%�5	!�	�,	%����

(��!�������&����

�
		����
�"���%���

"%�	"	%%��!����	
�

��!����
�

��� ;:�����5�"�)��
 5�"�)��
�

��������#�

�����%

������ ���� �!!����5�"�

)��


$
� )$��$
��%�!��2
��

�8������%��%#����8�	%!�

��� $
��%�!��9
��9�	%! ,�88�
�� �&���� &��� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
�  	��
%�$
��%�!�����	�

���
	<	��"%���	!�

8�%%�*�����%�����������

��	�;
%#���?�D��
	����


���������
����

�
��%�!��!���
�"�

&�� >�*��2��!����
"����+�	�

.5-�0

5	��# �&���� ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

�*� -	� 2��!���������*��$� �

��%�4	%#�!�	����

����4%	"�4

&�� 5	��#����
��#
! 5	��# �&���� ��&� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
� -	� $
���)$���
��%�!��

���./�0�$
�

P
a
g
e
 1

9
5



&�& 2���%	����$%��*�
4��.�<��0 2���%	��� ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
� 1
�*�8�	%!����	�

 	��
%��%�
	����

�
��%�!����%�

!	��������������������������

&��
�������������������������������������������

2%���������$
���%����������������

2%���&����./�0�$
��

�	��
%

&�� 1
���������
���!���� 2���%	��� �����& ���� ��� 2
����	!�

�� �

5� ���%	�	�5#�	����	
�

���	���	��%���������	���

�
	�	��

&�� ,����(��!  "�
� ��&��� &��� 2
����	!�

�� �

(!� 1%�	"	%%�(��!%�!�

&�� )��
�+�	�,�%*#�A	
�	�

��������
�	

��������
�	 ������ ���� ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
� ��
�	��%�
	����

)����
��%�!��

�%�
	������ 	��
%�

�
��%�!

&�� 1%������2��!��<�����,����

,!�,���!"���

��������
�	 ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

�*� 2��!��
		!�$
��%�!��

��
	�	��%#�"��%��"���

���
	���������*��

%�������
	�	��%#�

�%��	!��

&�� )�!!%	���
�	������.�<�0 )�!!%	���
�	 ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
�����)��D ,	%��������
�����	��
%�

�
��%�!��$%#�	
��

�*��7����!��!�

*�%%�*��

��5����'	
��

���	
	�����������%%#�

��
�	������"������%%�

����������

&�� )�!!%	���
�	������.�<�0 )�!!%	���
�	 ������ ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

9	��

&�� >#%�
�%%�9�	%!�2%������ ��4���,���
! ��&��& ���� 2
����	!�

�� �

(!��� (��!%�!��B%!�

!	��!������%�������

*������%	������(���!���

�!�'	���
		��

P
a
g

e
 1

9
6



&�� ,����,!�;�"�4�	���)�%%8�	%!�

+�	���&��

 	��	
�

2���%	���

������ ���� �� 2
����	!�

�� �

$
� ���!��
��%�!������

$
��./�����	
�����&����

!�
����	
%�	
���
'	#0�

����	���������

&�� 1��!�5�%%�����9
� ��������
�	

������

��� 2
����	!�

�� �

9	���!�9	�
��'	
�	�9	���
��%�!�

*�����	!�	�7�,���	�7�

>�%���
��7�,��	!�

,�"��7�1��%	7�$��1�
!��

9����>
	8��%��2��!�

*���������	

5�
�����1 /' ;3/13- %/%0&

��8��	
����������	����
	���� 4���	+��������9���	
:

�	
��  ���
	�� !" ���������

�#��

 ��$
#�

���

"��	����

�
�
���%&&'

(��	$��
	���

��	
��	�

���	���)���� *�+	
�
,��
����


�� 5�����������	�	�	
#��!�

9�	%!���
	���"D���	�4

5��������� �&���� ���� B8����	
	�� -	� �	������
�'	!���!�

����
�����
��%�!��

,	%����)$�

�� ;:������

�1�4�)	!�* ����4���������	�

9�
	��

������ ���� $
� ,�4��
��%�!

�� ;%'���������
8�	%!� ;%'�������� ������ ������ ���
	��� ��

C�%��#���!�

�
��%�!�

1�
!��1�D ���!��	��
%�

�
��%�!�;:���	���

���
�'	!��
��%�!���

���	���
'	#	!����
��

�8��%������

��%%��������

&���7����7�&���8�
�

�	��
%7���!��!��%��

�
��%�!���!����&��

8�
���:	!��
��%�!�

�"�����������"%	�"�
!�

!	���������

P
a
g
e
 1

9
7



�� (�	%!
4	����	������������� �
���

�	%"#�)��	

�	������ ������ ���� $
��)�& ����%��	��"	����

��%����	!��;:��
	�

�	������
�'	!�

�
��%�!��$��!�

�"��������������	�

�
���	���	%"#�

"���!
#���������8�

���	
	�������	%"#�

�� �����������,!�A	
�	 ���������� �����& ������ B8����	
	�� -	� �	������
�'	!�

�
��%�!

��� 1��������
#�2��! �%�8����(������� ������ ���� $� �2��!

��� ,*�%�88	���
�8�	%! ,*�%�88	 �����& ���� -	� 9
�%�!�"�
!����
"%	�

8�	%!����	!�8�
�

8
�%�!�"�
!�

��� 1
�!�5���*#�A	
�	� (�	%!
4	 ��&����<�

����������

6�������<

�������

��� 9�%��	�!�%�!����1���

*�������	
��������*	%%��

�����	���������

1%�	"	%%�!�$�%!�%��4��

���

��� )��4���
��� 5��������� �&���� ���� ��� 1�
!	
%��	�

�� �

)& D (�	
�A�%	�������	��

�'	����!�*�	
'�%	�

�����/�$� /���	�

!@������
�����
��%�!�

&�� �
��	�+�	�9�	%!�

��������
�	��%��	����.�<��0�

��������
�	 ������ ���� $
� B%!�$
��%�!�8
	C�	���

2	��	
��:�8
�	

&�� �
��	�+�	�5#�)	!�*�

��������
�	�.�<��0

��������
�	 ������ ���� $
� B%!�5#��	!�*��$
��

3��*		!�.80��!�

1�
!��9����>
	8��%�.80�

'���"%	�8
���
�!��!	�

&�& ������������
� ����������

���
�7�9�%8�
!

������ ���� 9�� -	� 9������ ����%�
	�


���!�1		�����*�

8	%%	!��,	<��
'	#

P
a
g

e
 1

9
8



&�� 3�'	���
	�9�	%!���
�	
� 3�'	���
	 �����& ���� $
� -	� E����
�'	!��	��
%�

�
��%�!������$
��"���

��%#�8�
�%%�����

&�� 2���%	���������<������ �������<��

������

��� �*� �������������*������

!@�	����������%
�

!���������C�%�8�	����

,*�%�88	������

&&& ,�88�
���9�	%!�.�<��0.,E��0 ,�88�
�� �&���� ���� �
	��8�

���	
	�������

��%%D

,	%����)$�����,�!�	�

�!�8�

�*�"�������
����

�	������'	
#���%%�

%����������%�!	��

�!!	
��>����	�9	
��

5�
�����1 ;3 ;.-10; ;'&&

6
#����	
�������
����
 <����8�������

�	
��  ���
	�� !" ���������

�#��

 ��$
#�

���

"��	����

�
�
���%&&'

(��	$��
	���

��	
��	�

���	���)���� *�+	
�
,��
����


�� (��!"��	������	�9
��.�<

&��0

(�������� ��&��� ���� �	������
�'	!�

�
��%�!�����&��
�	%��

	���	
���!	��8�����	

�� )�
����.��<�0 )�
��� ����&� ���� �$��!�,�!�	��!�

9�

�*

��" ��!�*�
���9
� ;%'������ ������ ����� (	��

�
��%�!�

.1�
!�0

(	��������
��	���

���
�'	!��
��%�!��

���	�"
		!����

*!	
��

�� ��
	��%%����	�&� ����4���<��<��	<

9�
	��

��&��� ����

�� �	
*	������	����>��������
���8�

,""���(

	��(��!��� ��

���������� ������ ����� 1
�!%	'	!�*��!%�!

P
a
g
e
 1

9
9



�& (�	%!
4	����	��� (�	%!
4	 ������ &��� ��	��	��
�����	!�*�

�!��
=	!�����
	

�& 5�������������	����>�������

�
���8�;
�*��4��	!�*�

�� �����	�4����	���!	�

1��������
# ������ ���� *	��*��!%�!

��� ���
	"#�(��!��)�%%8�	%!�(��! 3	:"# �&��&� ����� ����8	
�(��!%�!��

��!��
��%�!�
	%����

�	��

��� ��
	��%%�$�%8����
�	 ��
	��%% ������ ����� ���!� 	��
%�

�
��%�!�5	��

��& ��4���(��� ��4���,���
! �&���� &��� (��!%�!7�(�%%�*��

�

�!����!�

��� ��
�������2%������ ��4���,���
! ������ ���� �	��!�����(��!%�!D

��� ;%'�������(�	
�>
	��	���

(�
4�

;%'������ ������ &��� �
	��8�!	
	%����

8	��8%��!��	!�*��!�

��
�"���		��8
���

�����!	��!�	
�%��

��%#

���  "�
��(�	
�>
	��	���

(�
4�

 "�
� ��&��� ���� �
	��8�!	
	%����

8	��8%��!��	!�*��!�

��
�"���		��8
���

�����!	��!�	
�%��

��%#

��� ������"	�(��!��!�2��!� ��
	��%% ����&& &��� 5	��#�(��!%�!��!�

�%!����!�

��& >�
4	
��(��! ����4���������	�

9�
	��

������ ���� (���(��!%�!��(����

"��!�����
#!%��

&�� (��!���4	�DD  "�
� ��&��� ��� ��
	���!	�(��!%�!�

&�� 2��!�"#�,�%*#�*���8�

��������
�	�(��!

��������
�	 ������ ���� 2��!

&&� ,�88�
���$
��	�(��!�.,E�0 ,�88�
�� ������ ���� (��!%�!�

5�
�����1 ;2 ;3313& .3&

P
a
g

e
 2

0
0



�	
���
#�
������
�=���	:�+�
���������
����


�	
��  ���
	�� !" ���������

�#��

 ��$
#�

���

"��	����

�
�
���%&&'

(��	$��
	���

��	
��	�

���	���)���� *�+	
�
,��
����


�� �4	%����5%%�.�<�0 �4	%��� ������ ���� �	
�%�����	������
�'	!�

�
��%�!����	������

C�%�8#�����"����#�"	�

���	
���
	�	�����!	
�

!	��	�%���	
��,����!�

9�

�*��
	�	���*����

���	�
	%��������

���%�!����3��*		!7�

1�
!��9����>
	8��%7�$�	
�

1�
!��9����>
	8��%��!�

2������

�� ;:�����1�4�	�.�<��0 �%�8����(������� ������ ���� B8����	
	�� ,	%����)$�D����	������

C�%�8#.���/&�$
�0�

��������8����	
	����

�	���%�9%��!

�� ��
	��%%�(��! ��
	��%% ��&��� ���� -	� ���!�(��!

�& +�
!��)��
�+�	�9%:����,!� ��
	��%% ������ &�&� ��	������

C�%�8#

-	� ���!�(��!%�!�<�

�	�����'	�9	
�

�� �����������)	!�* ���������� ����&� ���� B8����	
	�� )$���
��%�!

�� ;%'��������%#�2�� ;%'������ ������ ���� �%#������!���
�"��

��		����!	!�"
��4�����

*��������
���%�8
���	�

	:�	���8�
��8	*�

"�%
�����1�4��!	�����

!	��	�8
���	��8�*�%%�*7�

�*���
���!�"
�"%	�

P
a
g
e
 2

0
1



�� 5	��#�(��!%�! 5	��# ��&��� &��� (	���	���!
#�

*��!%�!�.�
�4�

(�%%�*0��!�5*���
��

��
�"�

�� ��
	��%%����	��� ��
	��%% ������ ���� ���7��
��#�

�
��%�!7�1��!@�	���

���1
	�4	��+�	�

)	!�*

�� ����� ���8�3	:"#�.�	
*	�����7�

��"0

3	:"# ������ ����� �	������
�'	!7����	�

*	�%�!���	��	�

�� ���!��%	�2%�������������

.(�	%!
4	����	��0

 "�
� ������ ��� 1
�!%	'	!�(���

*��!%�!�<�1%�	"	%%�

(��!

�� (�	%!
4	����	������ ;%'������ ������ ���� )�!����	��	��
����

��*���
=	!�

�
��%�!��!���
�"�

���%�!����3��*		!7�

+��#
��7�+!#�����4�

�� (�	%!
4	����	��� ;%'������ ��&��� ���� 1�!��8����
���!�	%��

��
�"��$����5��*		!�

��
�"%	��

�� 5:"#�,!"����.5����������

���	��0

 	*�;
�*��4 ������ &��� ��
�"��!���	��	��
����

�
��%�!����

	�"�4�	����!�

!@�	�����%%�8�	%!�

�� )��4���
����<5�������������	�

��

5��������� �&���� ���� �
	�������4#�

���
=	!�!���

�
��%�!�,	%����)$��

*�����������>
	

�� )��4���
����<�5��������� 5��������� �&&��� ���� �	
	%�����	������
�'	!�


�4��
��%�!��!�

�%������*�����%!�8�	%!�

���!�<�$� 

P
a
g

e
 2

0
2



�� 5����������(��!�.���	�&�0 5���������� ������ ���� )��%#�(���*��!%�!7�

���	�*	��	
�
	���

(��DD

�� 5	�%����������	�� 5	�%������ �&���� ���� )�!���	��	��
�����!�

�	������
�'	!�

�
��%�!�'	
�	���!�

	�"�4�	���

�� )�%%�5�%%��������������������5	�%�������

���	�&

5	�%������ �&&��� ���� )�
	�����������	��	��


�����
��%�!��)$�����

"�4�����		!�������

)$����8�	%!

��� 3	:"#�1�4�;�� 3	:"# ������ ���� B8����	
	�� �	������
�'	!�����


�����
��%�!

��& (���	����	�9
���%��	�� ��4���,���
! ������ ��&� B8����	
	�� (��!	!�"�46�%��	�

.(	���
��%�!�����

$
�0

��� 3	:"#�����D 3	:"# ������ ���� B8����	
	�� ���
�'	!�*	��

�
��%�!��!�8	���

���%�!	���%��7�

B	����	���%�8�%��

��� )	!�*��� 	*�;
�*��4�"#�

F�,�������%

 	*�;
�*��4 ������ ���� -	� ,	�������8�����
����

�
��%�!�����	��
%�


	�

P
a
g
e
 2

0
3



��� ;%'�������"#�+��4 ;%'������ ������ ���� ,�4� 	��
%�

$
��%�!���
	��8�


�47����
�'	!7�

�����	!��
��%�!�

*�������	�
���	���!�

+!#�����4����"�!��8�

����	
	!�$��1�
�	���

�!�9�%��	�!�%�
����

%������	�!�������!	�"���

"���������������!��8�

1�
!���	

#�"#���	�

��� 3�������
�2%��������

��!"�
��(��!

����4���������	�

9�
	��

������ ����� ����8	
�2%�������*����

2��
�9	���
	%����5	����

����8	
�*��!�*����

���	�
	%�����	���

�
	�	���"�����!	!�

�����$��!����	�8�
�

�	���
	<	��"%����	���

�!���%��4�"	�*		��

���	
����	��

��� )	��%8	�+�	�)	!�*� B�"%!*��4 �&��&� ���� B8����	
	�� -	� ,	%����)$���	���

���
�'	!��
��%�!��&�

)	!�*�����"%��4��8���

*�����
����	���
�!�	�

�!�8�

�*�����	�

����	���8�)$��*����

���!�!�'	
���#�����%��

2	��	
��:�8
�	�	���

P
a
g

e
 2

0
4



��� -�
4��	��
% 5�%��	D ������ ���� B8����	
	�� 1
�*�8�	%!����%%�
	�

�8�����
�����*
!�*����

����%%��	�����!@�	���


	���'	�!	'	%������

�%�
	�����*
!����

"%%����)#��'	�"		��

��
#	!��������&���D

��� ���#�(%%��;�"�4�	�� -�
4����#��	��
	 ������7�

������7�

����&�

���� -	� $
��%�!�����	
	���

����#�"������%!�"	�

	����	!�"#�

���	�	�����
	����

��
�:�

��� �������2��! �
�������	� ������ &��� -	� �%#�2������	����
�"��

,�����$
��%�!��!�

��
�"��2��!������		��

��!	!<����

�&� )#8�	%!��%#�2�� �
�������	� ������ ���� -	� �%#��������	����
�"��

�%#�������		����!	!�<�

�����

�&� 5�����2��! �
�������	� �����& ���� �%#�������
�"�


	�		!	!��	���#�

�
��%�!��2��!����

��		���!	!�<������

�&&  	*�;
�*��4����!  	*�;
�*��4 ������ &�&� -	� �%#�2�����	��

(��!%�!����		����!	!�

%4	�.�����0�*�������

�	��*��!%�!

�&� 5:"#�+4	 5:"# ������ &��� �%#������&��%#������

.$� �,	��
!�0�

�	�
�	!�"#��

�*�

��
�����*�9�������+4	�<�

&7����

P
a
g
e
 2

0
5



�&� ��
	��1�4�+�	�8����������! ��
	��%% �&��&� &��� 9�������+4	��+4	�


	�<������

�&� 5����������2��!� 5	*�
�� ������ ��&� �%#�����<�����

�&� 5����������2��!� 5	*�
�� �����& ���� �%#�2���<����

�&� �
�������	����!���� �
�������	� �����& &��� 1
�*�8�	%!��1�
���

*��!%�!����29�

�&� 3	:"#�9�������%4	� 3	:"# ������ ���� ��%%�%4	�������%%�

%4	��*������

���!����


	%��������
����

�
��%�!7���
�"��!�

�	�����!��4�

*��!%�!��+4	��<����%�

����

��� �%�8����5�����%�B
��
!����! �%�8����(������� ��&��� ���� -	� B%!��
��
!�8�
�

������%�*����
�4�

���
�'	!��
��%�!�

�!�"%���������!�

.����0� ��


	'	�	������"���*����

	����	�	����8������

1�
!����	
	���<�

�'	
*���	
����8����	��

�!�
		!�"�������

��� >�	���
����	�B
��
! �%�8����(������� ������ ���� -	� B%!�B
��
!��B%!�

������%��
��
!7�

�
��%�!�


�4����
�'	!

��� )��
%�!��(��! �4	%��� ������ ����� -	� �	���!
#�(��!%�!�<�

��:	!

��& 3��������
�" 3����� ������ ���� (�%%�*���
�"��(�%%�*�

��
�"��,�4��������
�

�
��%�!�B4�����	

��� >�*���
�	����5�%% ��
	��%% ������ ����� ,	%����5	��%�!D�

����8	
��	!��%�������

2����"%	�9
���%%
#����	

P
a
g

e
 2

0
6



��� 5	!�	�"#�5���
�2��! ���������� ��&��� �� ��'	
�	"
�	����	
	����

1
�*��5�
��
	4

��� �%�8������
8�	%! �%�8����(������� ������ ��� B�	����
�"��5*���
��

��
�"7��%������7�


�46����
����

�
��%�!�

��� 2���%	��������  	��	
�

2���%	���

������� ���� ,	%����9%��!�)	!�*�

$
��%�!��B%!�8%��!�

�	!�*7��	!�	
�*��

��� 1���	
"����1����� ;%'������ ������ ���� �
�4�(�%%�*��

��B%!�

8%%	���

�*����

!@�	���

8%��!�!
*!�*��
	��

��� 5����%%�+	������ ;%'������ ������ ���� ,	%����8%��!�

�	!�*��*�����
	�

�8��	!�	��%#�	
��

�*���2�%%
����

����!�����'	���*����

!@�	����	���

���
�'	!��
��%�!�

�!���
�""#�"�4���#�

"	��8����	
	���8�
�

��'	
���������������

9�%��	�!�%�
	�

����	
	!��%�����

�����"%#�!�	����	:��

8%��!�����'	
�����&�

*	������	
��.&�����0

��� �������		�	�4	�9
� ;%'������ ������ ���� 9	���*����,	%�����%!�

�
��%�!���
	��8�

�	!�	��%#�	
���*��

*����!@�	����	���

���
�'	!��
��%�!�

�!���
�""#�"�4�

P
a
g
e
 2

0
7



��& �������		�	�4	�9
� ;%'������ ������ &��� �*�������!�����


	���
	��8�

$%�	
��2�%
���

�*���*������'	�	
��

*�%%�*����	!�	�

��� ����A	
�	���5���
�'	�

,!"���

5��������� �������<�

������

&�� B%!��
��%�!D�A	
�	�

*����"��!���

4��*		!��)���!��#�

	����2����"%#��*8���:�

"�����*�*	%%�

	��"%���	!�

��� E��	
�>���%%�1	�4 ,�'	
���

�!�


��� B�"%!*��4�1	�4 ,�'	
���

�!�


��� ;
�*��4�B%!�
�%*#�+��	 ;
�*��4 ������ ���� ,	%����$
��%�!��,	%����

)$���
��%�!�*����

%����	!������������

3��*		!7�+����7�

$
	�	
�1�
�	��	���

��� $
�������A�%%�9�	%!� B�"%!*��4 ������ ���� �	������
�'	!�

�
��%�!��B
��
!��

9����,�����!�8�

�*�

*�����������
�

�
��%�!���!!	
��

>����	�9	
���5�
#�

�	!�	7����8%��7�

-

�*���%����%!�

�
��
!7������%%�7�

�����"%	�$� �

��� $
�������(��! ���������� �����& &���� ,	%�����	��%�!��

����8	
�*��!�*����

���	�
	%�����	���

�
	�	��

��� (�1�4�9������
	��%% ��
	��%% ��&��� ���� �	!�	�9	�����%%�
	�

�8��	!�	�8	��!@�	���

���92�����	�*	�%�!�

����

P
a
g

e
 2

0
8



��� (	��8�	%!�1	�4 5:"# ������<

�����&

���� �&��

��� (���	�5�
�	�9
��)	!�* 5��������� �&���� &���

��� ����"�(�	
�*�
4� ����" �����& �����

��� >�
"
#�+�	�)	!�* 5��������� ��&��� ���� )�!�����
����*����

�
	:�8%��7�+��#
���

�!�)	!�*�1���	
���

��� ��4���$
��	�2
���� ��4���,���
! ������ &��� ������	���2%�������

(��!%�!��+�!�8%�
%�

���	
	���"����
		��

���
	��'	
���
	�

�
�"����!�8�
�"����

1�4��8������)	
��#�

���"���!
#

��� ����"�(��!�	:� ����" ������ ���� 2
���8�����"�(��!�

�*�	!�"#�(�!%�!�

>
�����!������
���8�

+ ,�

��� ��!��#4	 ,�88�
�� �&&�&� ��� (	���

�*��!��!�

!@�	�������	

��� ,�88�
���A�%%�	�2��! ,�88�
�� �&���� ��� �%	�	!������!�

�%��	!�"#�1>�A�&���

��� ;%'�������+�	 ;%'������ �����& &�� �"��!���1%�	"	%%����

����	���(��!%�!�

��
����������;!�B��

)����"��!���5=	%��

���%��	%	���������

��
8�	%!���
�����

��� ��!#�+�	� (�	%!
4	 ������ ���� �	���!
#��*��!%�!�

����%!���!����D

��� 5:"#��	*�	�>
	��	���

(�
4�

5:"# ������ ��� �
	��8���
�"��!�

��!	
�	�����
����

�
��%�!��!�


�'	
"�4��<�B��	
D

P
a
g
e
 2

0
9



��� ��
	��%%��	*�	�>
	��	���

(�
4�

��
	��%% ������ ��� �	
�	���8���%�����7�

��
�"7�
�'	
"�4��!�

��!	
�	%#�
����

�
��%�!�<�B��	
D

��� ��
	��%%�,		!�1	! ��
	��%% ������ ��� ,		!�"	!���
	��8�!
#�


		!�*�������
��	!�


	�����	�

���
�'	�	������"		��

�
�	!������	�����

��� ��
	��%%�9�	%!�� ��
	��%% ������ ��� )�!	
�	%#�����
����

�	������
�'	!�8�	%!��

,�4���
���8�	%!�*����

���	�8%�*	
��������%%�

�
	�	����

��� )%����,!�
�!�'	
�	�

5���������

5��������� �&���� ���� )�!�����
�����	���

���
�'	!��
��%�!�<�

,	%����)$���
��%�!��

A	
�	�<$
��%�!����


�4��

�	���	
���

"���*����"��!���

3��*		!��!�

+��#
��7�9�	%!����

�	'�%#��
=	!�"���

���	
*��	�����%
�

&�� ���"�(��!�9	����.�<��0 ����	
�)%"�� �������� ���� 9	���*���� ��%�!�

���	�	�������������

��	�8	�

&�� ��4���)��
�+�	�(��! ��4���1
#� ������ ���� >�����%% (!� (��!%�!��1%�	"	%%�

(��!�*�������	
�����

���%�!����1�
!���	

#7�

��	���	7�,�����7�

�	!�	��

&&� 9�%8�
!�����������
��%�!� 9�%8�
! ������ ���� ��	������

C�%�8#

9%��!�

$
��%�!��*��

&&� ;:�����(	��8�	%!�)
�� ����" ������ ���� D )
������!

P
a
g

e
 2

1
0



&&� ,�88�
���$
		��+�	���������

5����+�	�.,E�&0

,�88�
�� �&�����<�

������

��� 5	!�	!�+�	��

���
���'	��	!�	!�%�	�

*��������
�����	!�	�7�

!�������!�*	��
	���

&&� 9����(��!%�!������������������

 	��	
�2���%	��������������������

�� ����
'	#�&����)5

 	��	
�

2���%	���

�����& ���� B8����	
	�� 2��!7��
��%�!7�

��
�"������$
��"������

%�*���������
�"��#�"	�

�8�"�
!����	
	��

&&� )	!�*���2��  	��	
�

2���%	���

������ ���� B8����	
	�� ,�4�����
����

�
��%�!��$
��"���%	���

�������������./&0�

$
�

&&� 2���%	��������������  	��	
�

2���%	���

������<�

������

��� )#�C�%�8#�

���	!�	�"���

"�
!	
%��	�

5	!�	���������8�%����	!�

���	
	���"����	!�	����

����
����.��0��!�

���%�!	��8
	C�	���

1	%%8%�*	


&&� 5�
���$���	
�(��!%�! �4	%��� ������ &��� ,�'	
��!	�(	��

*��!%�!���
�"��

��88���%�������	���

'%�	�"	���	��8�

*��!%�!��#�	�

&&� ,�'	
�9������

�!�
�.���%�!����

�	������� ��
	�,	�	
'	0

��
	��%%��

;
�*��4��

5���������

����&������<�

������

����� -	� )��%�

&�� 1	�@#�+�	�2���
	��

.(�	%!
4	����	���0

(�	%!
4	 ������ ���� B%!�2���
	

P
a
g
e
 2

1
1



&�� ��
	��%%����	���8 ��
	��%% ������ ���� (	���
��%�!�
����!�

8�

�*7�*�������!��!�

*�%%�*���&��%!���
���

8�	%!�7���	���*�'	
#�


�4��!������	!7�

��	����	
��
���8�


	��!	���%���
��%�	�

�!�
���������"���"����

*����*�������	�
	%����

�����������

3��*		!7�+����7�

+��#
����!����	
�

�����,�����!�8�

�*�

�
������	!��2����"�%��#�

�8�$� 

&�� (���,!�,����,!�,!"��� (�������� ������ ���� ,	%����)$�D�

,	�		!	!D�,�4�

'	
�	�7��
��
�%#�

3��*		!�*�������	�

+��#
��7�19>7�2	
8����

F���?��(�
��

&�� �
��	�+�	�5#8�	%! ��������
�	 ������ ���� �	������
�'	!��	��
%�

�
��%�!

&�� ,*�%�88	����� ,*�%�88	 ��������<

��&���

���
�'	!�8%��!�

�	!�*��
��%�!

&�� (%���	���
# 5	�%������

������

&���� ���
�'	!���
#�

�
��%�!�"���*����

���	�
	%���������

3��*		!7�19>7�

+��#
�����
	:����
D

5�
����� 2. --&13; ;2.;&

P
a
g

e
 2

1
2



����
����	
��

��� ��	��	!�B
��
! 9�%8�
! ������ ���� -	�  	*�B
��
!��,	<�

�		!	!�*8��
��%�!��

B
��
!��%�����7�
	<

�		!	!�*8��
��%�!�

.��:0

��� (�	�%�!��,	�	
'	 E��	
�2���%	��� ������ &��� -	�  	*����'	�*��!%�!�

�!�(9��
��%�!��

(��!%�!��%�����7�
	<

�		!	!�*8��
��%�!�

.��:0

��& ���!�9
��)	!�* (�������� ������ &��� ,	<�		!	!�(�%!8%�*	
�

�
��%�!��2%�����7�
	<

�		!	!�*8��
��%�!�

.�
		���#0

��� ��4���)��
�+�	�

,���!"���

����"	 �����& &��� ,	<�		!	!�(�%!8%�*	
�

�
��%�!�

.��:0�1%���������!

��� )#8�	%!��B�	�����	 �
�������	 ������ ���� -	� ,	<�		!	!�(�%!8%�*	
�

�
��%�!�.��:0

��� ,*�%�88	�)	!�*�	:� ,*�%�88	 ������ ���� -	� ,	<�		!	!�(�%!8%�*	
�

�
��%�!�.�
		���#0

��� )��4���
����26, )��4���
��� �&&��� ���� $� ����!���&����!��

.�
����%��!����	*�

���%%���������0�

��

���!	!�"#�
�4�

�
��%�!�

��� 1
��4*�
�� ;%'������ ������ ����  	��
%�$
��%�!��

�
	�!@�	������

	:��������� ���

,	�		!	!����%�	���?��

.��:0

��� (	��8�	%!�(��! 5:"# ��&��� ��&� -	�  	*����'	�*��!%�!��

 ��'	�*��!%�!7�
�4�

�
��%�!7����!�

P
a
g
e
 2

1
3



��& 5����������>
		�2%������� 5���������

�&����7�

�&����7�

�&����

���  	*����'	�*��!%�!��

���
		��%�������7���

��#
���%!D�(����
�4�

�
��%�!�

��� ��������
�	� 	*�,!�

A	
�	�

��������
�	 �������<�

������

���� ��� (�%!8%�*	
���:�

�
��%�!�

5�
�����1 ;; %%1.& 33&

�	
����� 	�	
�����
����


�	
��  ���
	�� !" ���������

�#��

 ��$
#�

���

4��������

�
�
��

��	
��	� *�+	
�
,��
����


�& ;:�����(	����

�)�4��������

�	�!	


;%'������ ������ ��� ,�'	
��	�!	
����	��

����C�%�8#

�� ��
	��%%����	��� ��
	��%% �&���� &��� ,	'	
������
��%�!�

8
���
"%	��B�	�8�	%!�

���"��!�������


	�	�	
�����

�� ��
	��%%����	��� ;
�*��4 �&���� ���� ���
�'	!��
������
����

�!�9�

�*

�� �	
*	������	�&� )�
��� ������ ���� �	������
�'	!�

����		!�������)$������

��
'	#�<����
�'	!�

�� (�	%!
4	����	�&  "�
� ������ ���� 
�����!�8�

�*7��	���

���
�'	!7�����

���
/)���

�� (�	%!
4	����	��� (�	%!
4	 ������ ���� ��	������

C�%�8#

1
�!%	'	!�*��!%�!�

(��

�� (�	%!
4	����	��� ;%'������ ������ &��� �	���%%#�����!�	!�

�
��%�!<�,�4

�� 5�������������	���"7���� 1��������
# ������ ���� (	��)	!�*��+����	!�

"�����%����	
	��

��� ;%'���������
����8�"
�!�	 ;%'������ ������ ����� ����9%��!��	!�*�

$
��%�!��)5��+���%	�

���	
	��

P
a
g

e
 2

1
4



���  �
���;�!�����	
����
������� ����	
�)%"�� ������ &��� �	������
�8%��!�

�	!�*

��� 2���%	��������� �
�� 2���%	��� ������ &���� ����9%��!��	!�*�

$
��%�!

&�& 9�%8�
!����8�
!� 9�%8�
! ������ ����

&� 1��!�5�%%�.�<&&0 ����" ������ ���� )$��,	%����)$����*�

���
�'	!��
��%�!�

&�� )�!!%	���
�	������.�<�0 )�!!%	���
�	 ������ ��&� ��	������

C�%�8#

,	�		!	!����
�'	!�

&�� ��4���1
#���2��!�9�	%!�

.�1�0

��4���1
#�� ������ ���� ��	������

C�%�8#

�	������
�'	!�

$
��%�!����	��	��

���
��
=	!�"���*����

,69

&�� 3������9�	%!.�<��0 3����� ������ ���� ��	������

C�%�8#

,�4�)$����������
�

)$��*�����!!�����	��

�8�3���	��

&�� ,�88�
���9�	%!�.�<�&0 ,�88�
�� �����& ��&� �	������
�'	!�

�
��%�!�

&�� ,�88�
���9�	%!�.�<��0 ,�88�
�� ������ ���� ��
�"

&�� ,�88�
���$
��	���
�"�.,E�0 ,�88�
�� ������ ���� ��
�"�

&�� 5����+�	�)	!�*�.,E��0 ,�88�
�� �&���� &��� ��	������

C�%�8#

�	������
�'	!�

$
��%�!���������


&�� E��	
�2���)���.E2�0 E��	
�2���%	��� ������ &��� ��	������

C�%�8#

B%!�$
��%�!����
'	#�

%���8�
�5#�	����	
��

�
��	�%����%����	

&�& �%�8����1
�!�	�	�"�4�	��� E��	
�2���%	��� ������ ���� ��	������

C�%�8#

���%	�	�5#�	����	


&�� B��	�(��%�!�7�2���%	����

����

1#�E��	
�

2���%	����

,�%*#�1
�!�	

������������

������

&���� ��	������

C�%�8#

 	��
%�$
��%�!

&�� ;:�����(	����

�)�4� ;%'������ ������ ���� ,	�	��%#���	!�8�
�8%��!�

%%	'������

5�
�����1 %/ ;&&10; -3&

P
a
g
e
 2

1
5



�	
���������	�����	��
		��

	�
����
�������

����  ���
	�� !" ����  ��$
# �
�
��

����	
����������� ����	
�)%"�� ������ ����� ���� 9%��!�2%���)	!�*

��4���1�� �
�������	�� ������ ����� �����������

 ��
	�

,	�	
'	

A%%	#�)�
	�<�

1��79	�7(��!%�!

���
�������  "�
� ������ ���� ���� 9%��!�2%���)	!�*

�	
*	������� (�	%!
4	 ������ ������ ,��
����	�����

  ,�����������������

�2���������

9%��!�2%���)	!�*

9�%8�
!����� 9�%8�
! ������ �&��� ���� 9%��!�2%���)	!�*

5	�%�������>�%��
	 5	�%������ ������ ����� ���� >%%�5	
"�9	��)
���

$
��%�!

 "�
��)
��  "�
� ������ ����& ���� 9%��!�2%���)	!�*

,�'	
��	
*	�� ;��	
��

1���!
#

���&��<��&���� ����� ����� ��������������

��������������

,�'	


��
	��%%������� ��
	��%% ������ ������ ������������������

���

+�*%�!�5	��

5�
�����' 2'31&2 ;2&&&

P
a
g

e
 2

1
6



*��$���8���������)����

�	
��  ���
	�� !" ���������

�#��

 ��$
#�

���

(��	$��
	���

��	
��	�����

��1����

�	
#	��>�	�
	�$�����

�� $	
��#�1	�4 9�%8�
! ������<�

�������

��� �&

4�������

&� (	���(��!�+�	�.�1�0 ��4���1
#�� ������<

������

���� ��

3���.���0 B%!�5%%�9
� 3	:"# ������ &�� �&

2�  	*%�!��+�	 E��	
�2���%	��� ������ �&� ��

��4& ��4���9�	%!��+�	 ��4���1
#� ������ ��� ��

;%'� ;%'������ &�� ��

5�� (���	�5�
�	�9
� 5��������� ������ &�� ��

5�&���

5�&�"

(���	�5�
�	�9
� 5��������� ������ &�� ��

5�� (���	�5�
�	�9
� 5��������� �&���� ��� ��

5�&� (���	�5�
�	�9
� 5��������� &�� ��

5�� (���	�5�
�	�9
� 5��������� ������ ��� ��

3�� B%!�5%%�9
� 3	:"# ������ ��� ��

3� B%!�5%%�9
� 3	:"# ��&��� &�� �&

3	%��� 3	%8�	%!�+�!�	�9
�  "�
� D ��

 "�  "�
� ������ &�� ��

 "�  "�
� �����& &�� ��

,&� $
��%�!��8
� ,�88�
�� �&���� ��� ��

,&� $
��%�!��8
� ,�88�
�� �&���� &�� ��

�9� �

"�4�+�	 ����4���������	�

9�
	��

�����& &�� ��

�9�� �

"�4�+�	 ����4���������	�

9�
	��

������ ��� ��

�9� �

"�4�+�	 ����4���������	�

9�
	��

��&��� ��� ��

P
a
g
e
 2

1
7



�9� �

"�4�+�	 ����4���������	�

9�
	��

������ ��� ��

�9� �

"�4�+�	 ����4���������	�

9�
	��

������ &�� �&

(��� ���!�9
� (�������� ������ &�� ��

(��� ���!�9
� (�������� ������ ��� �&

(���" ���!�9
� (�������� �����& ��� ��

(���� ���!�9
� (�������� ������ ��� ��

(��� ���!�9
� (�������� �����& �&& ��

(��� ���!�9
� (�������� ������ &&� �&

(��� ���!�9
� (�������� &�� ��

(��" ���!�9
� (�������� ������ ��� ��

(��! ���!�9
� (�������� ������ ��� ��

(�� ���!�9
� (�������� ������ &�� ��

�>� ��
	��%% &�� ��

�>� ��
	��%% ��� ��

;�� ���
���+�	� ;%'������ ������<�

������

&�� �&

5�� >�
"
#�+�	 5��������� ��&���<�

��&���

&�� ��

�,� ��4���,���
! ��4���,���
! ������<�

�������

&�� ��

��	

#�+�	 3�'	���
	 ������<

������

��� ��

��	

#�+�	 3�'	���
	 ������<

������

��� ��

 "�
������ 9�%8�
! �����&<�

��&���

��� ��

5�
�����1 /; ;;2'0

P
a
g

e
 2

1
8



����,��	���	���	
��

5	
�� 5�
����� 5�
���

����
5�
���

 ��$
#

����?� ' 2'31&2 ;2&&&

���?� - .;/1.3 ;2&&&

�2�?� ; ;-0�#���02%�#��

  ,?� ; ;-0�#���02%�#��

>��%�������
#�2
��	����� ' 2'31&2 ;2&&&

;:��������� �?��.
	���	!0 -. /%01/& .233

 	*�����?��<������G�%��# /' ;3/13- %/%0&

�����5	!�	� /; ;;2'0

>��%������.	:�%���	!�	�0 20 32&1'-

>��%������.���%��5	!�	�0 ;%. -%;;3

�� ��+ ,?� - 3/103

 ��������+ ,?��.���
���� �0 % ;%1-&

>��%�+ ,?� / 001'3

 ����� �����	��*��������%�

A%�	

% 31.& &

 	*�����?��<�2����"%	 ;3 ;.-10; ;'&&

���������"	��	<����8�	! 3 31.3 '3&

���	���8����	
	���. ��������

G�%��#0

2. --&13; ;2.;&

�
	�	!����	� ;; %%1.& 33&

>��%����	���8����	
	���. ���

�� ��'%�	0

;%% -.;1%0

B��	
����	�.E�4��*��'%�	0 ;2 ;3313& .3&

P
a
g
e
 2

1
9



�
�
�

��������
�

��	�
����������������������������������
�����
���������������	��������

�
���������	�
�����������������������
�
�����������

Page 220



�
�
�

��������
�

��	�
�������
�����
���������������	��������

�
���������	�
�����������������������
�
�����������

�

Page 221



�

�

�

��������

�

����	
�������������������������

�

���������	�
���������������������
���������������������

Page 222



�

�

�

��������

�

��	
����	����������������

�

�

Page 223



����������	
��������	�	���
������
���	�	 ���� ���� �
��	� �����

������
�

�
��	�

���
�����
�

��	�����
� ���� !��	��������������

����������������������

����������
� ��	������

"��������������#��
�$� ���� ���� %&�&& ���������������������� � '

� � & &

"������������
$	��� 	��
� ����� %%(�)* ��������������������

 �� )'

���� ��� ���� ')'(�&& &

"������������
$	����

+�����,
����

��	��	 ����� 
���� -&�.& ���������������������� � .

� � &�&& &

"������������#�� ����� ��
� )/�)& ����������������������� � .

��� ��� ���� ./&�&& &


�	����� ������ 
����� ����� %*(�%& 
���������������������� 
 (

� � &�&& &

����� ���� ���� *�(* ����������������������� � .

&�&& &

0�	#�
� &�&& ����������������
�
� 
 /


������ ������ %1(&�&& ����������������������� 
 '

2�3
�������2�3
������� ��	� ���� )�1( ����������������������
 
 /


������� ���� ��	�� /)*(&�&& 
���������������������� /

+
�������,����
� �
��� ���� ��
� .�'& ����������������������� � 1

&�&& &

�������� ���� � (�)& ���������������������
 � %

� � &�&& &

4������� ����� ���
� %&-�-& ���������������������� � %1

&�&& &

�#�$� 
���� ���� %/�.( ���������������������� �

���� � ���� '&&(�&& &


��
� ��� 
���	 %%&-1�&& ��������������������
� �� ).

'/(�%& %(%�)) '�1) (*%�&1 '(111�&& ������������������������� ������� -.

��� %)'

,������5����� ��������������������

���������� � 
 


+$��� � 
 


��3
�	 �������������������
� � �

P
a
g

e
 2

2
4


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	Minutes , 20/04/2009 Local Development Framework Working Group

	4 Green Infrastructure Update
	Annex A front sheet
	Annex A Green Corridors A4
	Annex B front sheet
	Annex B Green Corridor Assessment
	Annex C  front sheet

	5 Biodiversity Audit

